NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC
WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
July 23, 2024
9:30 A.M.

The Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas will meet in regular
session in the Commissioners Courtroom, 710 Main Street, in Georgetown, Texas
to consider the following items:

Review and approval of minutes.

2, Hear County Auditor concerning invoices, bills, Quick Check Report, wire transfers and electronic
payments submitted for payment and take appropriate action including, but not limited to approval
for payment provided said items are found by the County Auditor to be legal obligations of the
county.

CONSENT AGENDA

The Consent Agenda includes non-controversial and routine items that the Court may act on with

one single vote. The Judge or a Commissioner may pull any item from the consent agenda in order

that the court discuss and act upon it individually as part of the Regular Agenda.

(ltems 3-28)

3. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the District Courts.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. (| Description || Amount |
IFrom [10100-0435-004121 | Expert Witness 130,000 |
IFrom [10100-0435-004131 | Family Cases-Court Appt [12,000 |
IFrom [10100-0435-004141 | lInterpreters [110,000 |
IFrom [10100-0435-004163 | INon-Custodial Mother-Court App 15,000 |
IFrom [10100-0435-004165 [ |Custodial Father-Crt Appt. Att 18,000 |
IFrom [10100-0435-004168 [ \lUnlocated Father - Crt Appt At [110,000 |
To [10100-0435-004120 | ICompetency [ 120,000 |
To [10100-0435-004133 [ |Juvenile Cases-Court Appt Atty 125,000 |
To [10100-0435-004166 | INon-Custodial Father -Crt Appt [112,000 |
To [10100-0435-004167 | lUnknown Father - Crt Appt Atty 13,000 |
To [10100-0435-004169 [ |Alleged Fa-Crt. Appt. Atty. 15,000 |
4. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Pretrial Services.




Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
IFrom [10100-0591-004100 | IProfessional Services [1$5,000.00 |
To |[0100-0591-004141 | [Interpreters |[$5,000.00 |
5. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Justice of the Peace,
Precinct 3.

Fiscal Impact

' From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |

IFrom [|0100.0453.004190 | |Autopsies, Med Inquests [120,100.00 |

To [|0100.0453.004192 | I Transportation/Autopsies [120,100.00 |
6. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the EMS department.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
[From [(0100.0540.003010 | [computer Equipment |[$35,000.00 |
IFrom [|0100.0540.005740 | IComputer Equipment >$5,000 [1$15,000.00 |
IFrom [|0100.0540.004210 | Internet / Email Svs 1$5,000.00 |
[From [|0100.0540.005700 | \Vehicles > $5,000 |1$36,500.00 |
To [|0100.0540.004541 | \Vehicle Repairs & Maint [1$91,500.00 |
7. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Regional Animal Shelter
Fund.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |
[From |[0546.0546.003670 | [Donations |[$5,000.00 |
To [|0546.0546.004975 [|Animal Medical Care |1$5,000.00 |
8. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Corrections
Department.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
[From [[0100.0570.003008 | |[LE Equipment < $5k |[$2200.00 |
To |[0100.0570.003006 | [Office Equipment < $5,000 |[$2200.00 |




9. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Corrections

Department.
Fiscal Impact
. From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
IFrom [10100.0570.003008 | ILE Equipment < $5k [1$2400.00 |
To [10100.0570.004350 | IPrinted Materials & Binding [1$2400.00 |
10. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Corrections
Department.
Fiscal Impact
. From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
IFrom [|0100.0570.003311 [ \Uniforms [1$1200.00 |
To [|0100.0570.003101 | Educational Aids/Material [1$1200.00 |
11. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line-item transfer for Juvenile Services.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
IFrom [|0100-0576-004102 | Residential Services 165,000.00 |
To [|0100-0576-003306 | IFood Service [165,000.00 |
12. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. \ Description || Amount |
[From [(0100.0509.003010 | [Computer Equipment ||$8,895.16 |
To [|0100.0509.003001 [ Tools & Equipment |1$8,895.16 |
IFrom [|0100.0509.003105 | Paper Supplies [1$1,716.35 |
To [|0100.0509.003110 | |Other Supplies [1$1,716.35 |
13. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Fleet Services.
Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [ Description || Amount |
[From |[0882.0882.003525 |[Tires, Tubes |[$15,000 |

[From ||0882.0882.003303 |[Oil,Grease |[$10,000




| To |[0882.0882.003523 |[Parts |[$25,000 | |

14. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road and Bridge
Division.

Fiscal Impact

. From/To || Acct No. || Description || Amount |

To [10200-0210-004705 | Pre-Employment Screening [|$650.00 |

[From |[0200-0210-005200 | [Right of Way |[$650.00 |
15. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position

title changes, position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.

16. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving property tax collections for the month
of June 2024 for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

17. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Precinct 2 April, May, and
June Monthly Reports in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.

18. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3, June 2024
Monthly Report in compliance with the Code of Criminal Procedure § 103.005.

19. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on changing the Christmas Holiday schedule
from December 25, 2024 and December 26, 2024 to December 24, 2024 and December 25, 2024
for FY 2024/2025.

20. Discuss and take appropriate action regarding setting of Sheriffs' and Constables’ Fees to be

effective January 1, 2025, as authorized by Local Government Code Section 118.131, and
subsequent reporting of such fees to the Comptroller's Office no later than October 15, 2024.

21. Discuss, consider and take apropriate action on an agreement with Best Friends Animal Society
and the Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter.

22, Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving the retirement of Sheriff's Office K-9 Ekter
and an Agreement for the Transfer of Law Enforcement Animals in
accordance with Chapter 614 of the Texas Government Code.

23. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding RFSQ #24RFSQ49 Architect and
Engineer Design Services for South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor to LandDesign, Inc., in the
amount up to Eighty-Five Thousand Dollars ($85,000.00) and authorizing execution of the
agreement. The funding source is P653.



24,

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the services agreement between
Williamson County and Links Communication, Inc. to provide and install cabling at the Juvenile
Service Center, in the amount of $7,175.00 and authorizing the execution of the

services agreement.

25. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Services Contract, #2024237, with
Cotton Commercial USA, Inc. DBA Target Solutions for the Round Rock Jester Annex roof walkway
project for Facilities Management, in the amount of $16,825.00 pursuant to Cooperative
Purchasing — TIPS contract #210603, and authorize execution of the agreement.

26. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise
and receive sealed proposals for Lease of Commercial Property: 1500 CR 269, Leander, Texas,
under RFP #24RFPG66.

27. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat of the Lot 1, Block | of the
Northgate CR 214 ROW and Amenity Center subdivision — Precinct 2.

28. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch
Phase 2B, Section 1 subdivision — Precinct 2.

REGULAR AGENDA

29. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action recognizing the Public Affairs Office for awards
received from the National Association of County Information Officers during the National
Association of Counties annual conference.

30. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on recognizing Community Health Paramedic Don
Thornton on his retirement from Williamson County EMS after 35 years of service.

31. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging Williamson County EMS as the
recipient of the American Heart Association Mission Lifeline Gold recognition.

32. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on compensation related items for Fiscal Year 2025.

33. Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget Order.

34. Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances to approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional revenue for the General Fund.

Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [l Description || Amount |

[10100.0000.342235 [|Jury Service Reimbursement Fee |1$56,000.00 |




35.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave
necessity due to unforeseeable circumstances to approve a budget amendment to acknowledge
additional expenditure for the All County Courts, All District Courts and Justice of the Peace, Pct #2
for Juror and Grand Juror Payments.

Fiscal Impact

From/To || Acct No. (| Description ||  Amount

[10100.0425.004002 [ |Jurors, Grand Jurors [1$30,000.00

[10100.0435.004002 [ \Jurors, Grand Jurors [1$23,000.00

|/0100.0452.004002 | [Jurors, Grand Jurors |1$3,000.00

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the engagement of the law firm of Germer PLLC
to represent Williamson County in relation to the cases, including appeals, of Scott Phillip Lewis v.
Williamson County, Texas; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas,
Austin Division and Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the United States
District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division; and exemption of these services
from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County Purchasing Act pursuant to the
discretionary exemption for personal or professional services, as set forth under Texas Local
Government Code § 262.024(a)(4).

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Amendment to Standard Agreement with
Local Governmental Entity Regarding Off-Duty Contracting of County Sheriff Deputies by and
between Williamson County Municipal Utility District No. 12, Williamson County Sheriff's Office and
Williamson County, Texas relating to an amendment to the vehicle reimbursement amount.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding RFP #24RFP28 Financial Services Well
Being and Support Services Education to THE LAMPO GROUP, LLC d/b/a SMARTDOLLAR® and
authorizing the execution of the agreement.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding RFP #24RFP32 Juvenile Services 2024
Food Services to the highest scoring proposer, Aramark, LLC and authorizing the execution of
associated documents.

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Guaranteed Maximum Price
Proposal (GMP) No. 2A with awarded 22RFP148 Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) New
Headquarters Building, Chasco Contractors, Ltd. L.L.P, in the amount of Two Hundred Forty-Five
Thousand Seventy Dollars ($245,070.00) and authorize the execution of the GMP between Chasco
Constructors, Ltd. L.L.P, and Williamson County. The funding source is P577.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 to Work
Authorization No 1 under Williamson County Contract between Garver and Williamson County
dated March 5, 2024 for Development Review Services. This supplemental is to increase the
maximum amount payable to $150,000.00. Funding source: 01.0200.0210.004100.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 to Work
Authorization No 1 under Williamson County Contract between K Friese and Associates, LLC and
Williamson County dated March 5, 2024 for On Call Development Services Assistance. This
supplemental is to increase the maximum amount payable to $150,000.00. Funding source:
01.0200.0210.004100.




43.

44,

45.

46.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution determining the necessity and
authorizing the use of eminent domain to condemn (0.063 acres) required for the construction of
CR 313. (Raymond James Trust N.A. Corporate Trustee of the Alexander Warden Self-Settled
Special Needs Trust/ Parcel 4) Funding Source: Road & Bridge P457

Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of the Williamson County Reinvestment Zone #4 in
an area described as WCAD parcel R584644.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute the Order
Creating the Williamson County Reinvestment Zone No. 4; Providing Eligibility of the Zone for
Commercial-Industrial Tax Abatement.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

"The Commissioners Court for Williamson County reserves the right to
adjourn into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting
to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas
Government Code Sections 551.071 (Consultations with Attorney), 551.072
(Deliberations regarding Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations regarding
Gifts and Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations
regarding Security Devices) and 551.087 (Deliberations regarding Economic
Development Negotiations)."”

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072
Deliberation Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a
detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)
A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties

Preliminary discussions relating to the proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned
by third parties

a) Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 332
b) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 143
c) Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.
d) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 255.
e) Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 195 @ Ronald Reagan.
f) Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor.
g) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.
h) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for E. Wilco Highway.
i) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor A.
j) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor B
k) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
I) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.
m) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor E.
n) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F
o) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor H
p) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor J.
q) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor K.
r) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor I.
s) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Widening.
t) Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for CR 313.
u) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Bagdad Road/CR 279.
v) Discuss the acquisition of right of way for CR 314.
w) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Seward Junction Loop



x) Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 110N
y) Discuss acquisition of real property located near 6531 RM 2243, Leander, Texas
z) Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Long Range Transportation Plan.
B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the
County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.
b) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and
4th Streets. (Formerly occupied by WCCHD)
c) Sale of property located 747 County Rd. 138 Hutto, Texas
d) Discuss Blue Springs Blvd. property

Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code,
Section 551.087:
Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

a) Project Skyfall

b) Project Soul Train
c) Project School Bus
d) Project Lunch Lady

Discuss pending or contemplated litigation, settlement matters and other confidential attorney-client
legal matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per Section 551.071, Texas Government Code,
"Consultation with Attorney"), including the following:

a. General:
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation:
1. Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the
District Court of Williamson County, Texas/County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, L.P., et
al., MDL PRETRIAL CAUSE NO. 2018-63587, in the 152d District Court of Harris County,
Texas.
2. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
3. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and
Robert Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.;
In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v. Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District
Court of Williamson County, Texas
6. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
7. Cause No. 22-2067-C395; Chauncy Williams v. Williamson County Attorney's Office
Victim Services Division, et al.; In the 395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County,
Texas
8. Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
9. Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
10. Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial



49,

50.

51.

Court of Williamson County, Texas
11. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00019; Cindy McNatt, individually and as dependent
administrator of Estate of Joshua Ray McNatt, et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
12. Cause No. 23-0297-C368; Texas Fair Defense Project v. Williamson County Sheriff's
Office; In the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
13. Cause No. 23-0612-C395; Kirsten Davis v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
14. Cause No. 23-1061-C368; Heather Lorenzen v. Williamson County; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
15. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01120; Jeremy Story v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
16. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01117-RP; Adam Mirelez #02413581 v. Llano County, Texas, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
17. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01223-RP; Siddharth Kode v. Williamson County; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
18. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00086; Kailey Padilla v. Daniel Osvaldo Perez and Williamson
County; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
19. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00318-DlIl; Laura Pressley et al. v. Jane Nelson et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
20. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00759-RP; Derrick Neal v. Williamson County and Cities Health
District, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
21. Cause No. 23-2583-C480; Chauncy Williams v. Adrianne Pernell, et al.; In the 480th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
22. Cause No. 3-2566-C480; Williamson County, Texas v. DM Medical Billings, LLC and
Dina Mueller; In the 480 th Judicial District Court; Williamson County, Texas
23. Cause No. 23-0195-C425; Maria Barroyeta Rojas v. Paul Schmidt, et al.; In the
425th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas

c. Administrative Complaints:
1. EEOC Charge No. 451-2023-00766 - K.B

d. Claims:
1. Claim No. 07192023-560-109 - auto liability claim by Edge Electric, Inc. for incident
occurring on or about 7/19/2023

e. Other:
1. Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
2. Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
3. Legal matters, laws and proceedings pertaining to attorney client privileged
communications relating to county business.

Discuss security assessments or deployments relating to information resources technology;

network security information as described by Texas Gov’'t Code Section 2059.055(b); and/or (3) the
deployment, or specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel, critical infrastructure, or
security devices. (Executive Session as per Texas Gov't. Code § 551.089).

Deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline and/or
dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors, employees and/or positions, including but not
limited to conducting deliberation and discussion pertaining to annual reviews of department heads
and appointed officials (Executive Session as per Tex. Gov. Code Section 551.074 — Personnel
Matters).

Discuss the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or devices;
or security audits in relation to the Williamson County Justice Center/Williamson County
Courthouse (Executive Session as per Texas Gov't. Code § 551.076).



REGULAR AGENDA (continued)

Discuss and take appropriate action concerning economic development.

Discuss and take appropriate action concerning real estate.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on pending or contemplated litigation, settlement
matters and other legal matters, including the following:

a. General:
1. Litigation or claims or potential litigation or claims against the County or by the County
2. Status Update-Pending Cases or Claims
3. Employee/personnel related matters
4. Other confidential attorney-client matters, including contracts and certain matters related to
county defense issues in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental body within the
attorney/client relationship clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

b. Litigation:
1. Cause No. 19-0850-C368; County of Williamson vs. Purdue Pharma, LP et al., In the
District Court of Williamson County, Texas/County of Williamson v. Purdue Pharma, L.P., et
al., MDL PRETRIAL CAUSE NO. 2018-63587, in the 152d District Court of Harris County,
Texas.
2. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00074-LY; Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
3. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00374-RP; Gary Watsky v. Williamson County, Texas, and
Robert Chody, Mark Luera, Steve Deaton, et al.; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division
4. Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-LY; Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.;
In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
5. Cause No. 22-0159-C395; Gary Watsky v. Mike Gleason, et al.; In the 395th District
Court of Williamson County, Texas
6. Civil Action No. 1:22-cv-00254-RP; Rodney A. Hurdsman, #0217082 v. Mike Gleason, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
7. Cause No. 22-2067-C395; Chauncy Williams v. Williamson County Attorney's Office
Victim Services Division, et al.; In the 395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County,
Texas
8. Civil Action No. 4:22-cv-00576-P; Kyle Strongin, et al. v. Williamson County, et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Northern District of Texas
9. Cause No. 22-1213-C425; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Argonaut Insurance Company; In the 425th Judicial District Court of
Williamson County, Texas
10. Cause No. 22-1359-C368; Williamson County, Texas v. Ritter, Botkin Prime Construction
Company, Inc. and Great American Insurance Company of New York; In the 368th Judicial
Court of Williamson County, Texas
11. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00019; Cindy McNatt, individually and as dependent
administrator of Estate of Joshua Ray McNatt, et al. v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In
the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
12. Cause No. 23-0297-C368; Texas Fair Defense Project v. Williamson County Sheriff's
Office; In the 368th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
13. Cause No. 23-0612-C395; Kirsten Davis v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the
395th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
14. Cause No. 23-1061-C368; Heather Lorenzen v. Williamson County; In the 368th Judicial
District Court of Williamson County, Texas
15. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01120; Jeremy Story v. Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the



United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
16. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01117-RP; Adam Mirelez #02413581 v. Llano County, Texas, et
al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
17. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-01223-RP; Siddharth Kode v. Williamson County; In the United
States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
18. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00086; Kailey Padilla v. Daniel Osvaldo Perez and Williamson
County; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
19. Civil Action No. 1:24-cv-00318-DlIl; Laura Pressley et al. v. Jane Nelson et al.; In the
United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division
20. Civil Action No. 1:23-cv-00759-RP; Derrick Neal v. Williamson County and Cities Health
District, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division
21. Cause No. 23-2583-C480; Chauncy Williams v. Adrianne Pernell, et al.; In the 480th
Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas
22. Cause No. 3-2566-C480; Williamson County, Texas v. DM Medical Billings, LLC and
Dina Mueller; In the 480 th Judicial District Court; Williamson County, Texas
23. Cause No. 23-0195-C425; Maria Barroyeta Rojas v. Paul Schmidt, et al.; In the
425th Judicial District Court of Williamson County, Texas

c. Administrative Complaints:
1. EEOC Charge No. 451-2023-00766 - K.B

d. Claims:
1. Claim No. 07192023-560-109 - auto liability claim by Edge Electric, Inc. for incident
occurring on or about 7/19/2023

e. Other:
1. Legal matters relating to U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s Final Rule Designating Critical
Habitat for the Georgetown and Salado Salamanders.
2. Legal matters pertaining to tax exemptions for private apartment developers under
303.042(f) of the Texas Local Government Code.
3. Legal matters, laws and proceedings pertaining to attorney client privileged
communications relating to county business.

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action regarding the appointment, employment, evaluation,
reassignment, duties, discipline and/or dismissal of Williamson County officers, directors or
employees, including but not limited to any necessary action pertaining to conducting annual
reviews of department heads and appointed officials.

Comments from Commissioners.

Public Comment Period. The Commissioners Court will conduct a Public Comment Period to allow
members of the public to address the Court regarding matters pertaining to or affecting Williamson
County but that do not appear as an Agenda ltem on a meeting’s Agenda. During such Public
Comment Period, speakers shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) minutes to make his/her
remarks and the maximum overall discussion time allowed for the Public Comment Period,
regardless of the number of members of the public wishing to address the Court during such period,
shall be limited to ten (10) minutes. Speaking time, to the extent possible, will be evenly allocated
among speakers should more than five (5) speakers desire to speak during the Public Comment
Period. Please note that the members of the Court may not comment at the meeting about matters
that are not on the agenda.

Bill Gravell, Jr., County Judge



This notice of meeting was posted in the locked box located on the south side of the Williamson County
Courthouse, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 19th day of July 2024 at 3:00 P.M.
and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

07/23/2024
LIT for Various DC Line Items
Submitted By:
Department:

Meeting Date:

Agenda Category: Consent

Ronald Morgan, All District Courts
All District Courts

Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the District Courts.

Background

Information

The District Courts request the line item transfers outlined below. This will ensure availability of funding in
several budget lines, including those related to representation for litigants in child welfare (CPS) and juvenile

matters, and competency evaluations, which are occurring with more frequency due to the successful operation of

the Jail Based Competency Restoration (JBCR) Program.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |
IFrom [|0100-0435-004121 | Expert Witness [|30,000 |
IFrom [|0100-0435-004131 | Family Cases-Court Appt [|2,000 |
IFrom [|0100-0435-004141 | Interpreters [|10,000 |
IFrom [|0100-0435-004163 | INon-Custodial Mother-Court App [|5,000 |
IFrom [|0100-0435-004165 [ |Custodial Father-Crt Appt. Att [|8,000 |
IFrom [|0100-0435-004168 [ \lUnlocated Father - Crt Appt At [|10,000 |
To [|0100-0435-004120 | ICompetency [|20,000 |
To [|0100-0435-004133 [ |Juvenile Cases-Court Appt Atty [|25,000 |
To [|0100-0435-004166 | INon-Custodial Father -Crt Appt [|12,000 |
To [|0100-0435-004167 | lUnknown Father - Crt Appt Atty [|3,000 |
To [|0100-0435-004169 [ |Alleged Fa-Crt. Appt. Atty. 5,000 |

Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Budget Office

Form Started By: Ronald Morgan
Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024

Form Review

Reviewed By Date

Becky Pruitt

Saira Hernandez

07/17/2024 11:56 AM
07/18/2024 09:18 AM

Started On: 07/16/2024 06:44 PM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024
Line item transfer for Pretrial Services

Submitted For: Jaime Brew Submitted By: Jaime Brew, Wilco PreTrial Services

Department: Wilco PreTrial Services
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Pretrial Services.

Background
The approval of the line item transfer will cover interpreter expenses for Pretrial Services.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount

IFrom [10100-0591-004100 | |Professional Services [1$5,000.00

To [0100-0591-004141 |[Interpreters |1$5,000.00
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/17/2024 11:51 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/18/2024 09:18 AM

Form Started By: Jaime Brew Started On: 07/12/2024 11:11 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 5.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Line ltem Transfer

Submitted For: Evelyn McLean Submitted By: Cherie Vasquez, J.P. Pct. #3
Department: J.P. Pct. #3

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3.

Background

The office of JP3 is requesting a line item transfer from 0100.0453.004190 (Autopsies, Med Inquests) to
0100.0453.004192 (Transportation/Autopsies) in the amount of $20,100.00 to fund death inquest transports for
decedents.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

IFrom [|0100.0453.004190 | |Autopsies, Med Inquests [120,100.00 |

To [|0100.0453.004192 | Transportation/Autopsies [120,100.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/12/2024 04:41 PM

J.P. Pct. 3 (Originator) Cherie Vasquez 07/12/2024 05:34 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/17/2024 11:52 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/18/2024 09:18 AM

Form Started By: Cherie Vasquez Started On: 07/12/2024 11:18 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/23/2024
Vehicle Repairs LIT

Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS

Department: EMS
Agenda Category: Consent

Agenda Iltem

Information

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the EMS department.

Background

Line item transfer to cover costs of vehicle repairs for the remainder of the fiscal year. Overage is due to an
increased number of repairs needed on older vehicles that are being used due to delays in ambulance deliveries.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |
IFrom [|0100.0540.003010 | IComputer Equipment [|$35,000.00 |
IFrom [|0100.0540.005740 | IComputer Equipment >$5,000 [|$15,000.00 |
[From |[0100.0540.004210 | [Internet / Email Svs |[$5,000.00 |
IFrom [|0100.0540.005700 | |Vehicles > $5,000 [|$36,500.00 |
To [(0100.0540.004541 | [Vehicle Repairs & Maint |[$91,500.00 |

No file(s) attached.

Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Budget Office

Form Started By: Michael Knipstein
Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Becky Pruitt 07/09/2024 11:02 AM
Saira Hernandez 07/09/2024 12:52 PM

Started On: 07/09/2024 08:42 AM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 7.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

LIT for Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

Submitted By: Misty Valenta, Animal Services

Department: Animal Services

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Regional Animal Shelter Fund.

Background

Fiscal Impact
| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
[From |[0546.0546.003670 | [Donations |[$5,000.00 |
To [|0546.0546.004975 [ /Animal Medical Care |1$5,000.00 |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/12/2024 08:55 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/18/2024 09:18 AM

Form Started By: Misty Valenta Started On: 07/11/2024 10:50 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Line item transfer for the County Sheriff, Corrections Bureau

Submitted For: Mike Gleason Submitted By: ABIGAIL TAYLOR, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Corrections Department.

Background
This transfer is being requested to cover the current shortfall in Office Equipment.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [[  Amount |

IFrom [|0100.0570.003008 [|LE Equipment < $5k [|$2200.00 |

To [|0100.0570.003006 | |Office Equipment < $5,000 [|$2200.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/17/2024 11:54 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/18/2024 09:18 AM

Form Started By: ABIGAIL TAYLOR Started On: 07/16/2024 02:57 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024




Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Line item transfer for the County Sheriff, Corrections Bureau

Submitted For: Mike Gleason Submitted By: ABIGAIL TAYLOR, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Corrections Department.

Background
This transfer is being requested to cover the current shortfall in Printed Materials.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [|  Amount |

IFrom [10100.0570.003008 [ LE Equipment < $5k [|$2400.00 |

To [10100.0570.004350 | |Printed Materials & Binding [|$2400.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/17/2024 11:55 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/18/2024 09:18 AM

Form Started By: ABIGAIL TAYLOR Started On: 07/16/2024 03:10 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024




Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Line item transfer for the County Sheriff, Corrections Bureau

Submitted For: Mike Gleason Submitted By: ABIGAIL TAYLOR, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

10.

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Corrections Department.

Background
This transfer is being requested to cover the current shortfall in Educational Aids-Material

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |

IFrom [|0100.0570.003311 [ \Uniforms [1$1200.00 |

To [|0100.0570.003101 | Educational Aids/Material [1$1200.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/17/2024 11:55 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/18/2024 09:18 AM

Form Started By: ABIGAIL TAYLOR Started On: 07/16/2024 03:26 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 1.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Budget Line-ltem Transfer for Juvenile Services

Submitted By: Denise Carlson, Juvenile Services

Department: Juvenile Services

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line-item transfer for Juvenile Services.

Background

Juvenile Services is requesting a line-item transfer of $65,000.00 from Residential Services to Food Service to
cover unanticipated increased costs for meals provided to youths we serve in our residential and detention
programs.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |

IFrom [|0100-0576-004102 | Residential Services 165,000.00 |

To [|0100-0576-003306 | Food Service 165,000.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 10:37 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/18/2024 11:47 AM

Form Started By: Denise Carlson Started On: 07/18/2024 09:53 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 12.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Line ltem Transfer

Submitted For: Dale Butler Submitted By: Gina Wrehsnig, Facilities Management
Department: Facilities Management

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Facilities.

Background
Need additional funds for the remainder of the FY for Tools & Equipment and Other Supplies.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [ Amount |

IFrom [|0100.0509.003010 ||Computer Equipment [1$8,895.16 |

To [|0100.0509.003001 || Tools & Equipment |1$8,895.16 |

IFrom [|0100.0509.003105 ||Paper Supplies [1$1,716.35 |

To [(0100.0509.003110 | [Other Supplies |[$1,716.35 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/17/2024 11:58 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/18/2024 09:18 AM

Form Started By: Gina Wrehsnig Started On: 07/17/2024 10:29 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session

Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

07-23-2024 LIT

Submitted For: Kevin Teller
Department: Infrastructure

Agenda Category: Consent

Submitted By: Edward Pospisil, Infrastructure
Division: Fleet Services

13.

Agenda Iltem

Information

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for Fleet Services.

Background

Unforeseen major repairs have depleted our parts funds earlier than anticipated for the current fiscal year.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [ Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

IFrom [0882.0882.003525 | | Tires, Tubes [1$15,000 |

[From ||0882.0882.003303 ||Oil,Grease ||$10,000 |

To |[0882.0882.003523 | [Parts |[$25,000 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Budget Office

Form Started By: Edward Pospisil
Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 09:19 AM
Saira Hernandez 07/18/2024 11:47 AM

Started On: 07/18/2024 09:10 AM




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 14.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Line item transfer for Road and Bridge Division

Submitted For: Terron Evertson Submitted By: Jenifer Favreau, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure Division: Road & Bridge

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a line item transfer for the Road and Bridge Division.

Background
This transfer is necessary to provide for pre-employment screenings for open positions in the Road &

Bridge Division. The shortfall in this line item is due to a larger than estimated number of position
openings needing to be filled throughout this fiscal year.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

To [10200-0210-004705 | IPre-Employment Screening | 1$650.00 |

[From |[0200-0210-005200 | [Right of Way |[$650.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 09:18 AM

Budget Office Saira Hernandez 07/18/2024 10:02 AM

Form Started By: Jenifer Favreau Started On: 07/18/2024 08:42 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 15.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Compensation Items

Submitted By: Kayla Marek, Human Resources

Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approving compensation changes, position title changes,
position grade changes, and any corresponding line item transfers.

Background
See attached documentation for details.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |
Attachments

Merit Report

Merit LIT
Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Human Resources (Originator) Allen Frederick 07/17/2024 11:39 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/17/2024 11:59 AM

Form Started By: Kayla Marek Started On: 07/17/2024 11:22 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/17/2024




Current New Lump- |Pay Effective

Annual Annual sum Proposal |Date of
Department Position Emp Num |Salary Merit Amt |Merit% |Salary Merit |[Reason Change
Animal Services Donation Adoption Specialist.2095.001100. 16926 $35,360.00 |$1,060.80 [3.00 $36,420.80 - MERIT 19-Jul-24
Purchasing Sr Purchasing Specialist.2142.001100. 16834 $58,582.42 |$1,019.98 (1.74 $59,602.40 - MERIT 2-Aug-24
Purchasing Purchasing Specialist1.1216.001100. 16833 $49,790.02 |1$1,019.97 [2.05 $50,809.99 - MERIT 2-Aug-24




(TO) (FROM)
entity fund dept object dr cr
01 0100 0494 001100 2039.92
01 0100 0494 001130 2039.92

*transfer regarding PCN 2095 included on 7/16/24 item #17




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 16.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024
Property Tax Collections — June 2024

Submitted For: Larry Gaddes Submitted By: Renee Clark, County Tax Assessor
Collector

Department: County Tax Assessor Collector

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving property tax collections for the month of June 2024
for the Williamson County Tax Assessor/Collector.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
060124-063024 GWI-RFM
060124-063024 GWI-RFM graph

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 10:35 AM
Form Started By: Renee Clark Started On: 07/12/2024 09:32 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



YEAR TO DATE - COLLECTION REPORT
Williamson County - GWI/RFM Property Taxes
June 30, 2024

YTD YTD Percent

Williamson YTD Percent Collected
County Current Tax Penalty & Interest Uncollected Percent Collected w/P&I&
General Fund Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll Collected Collected Variance Balance YTD Collected Collected w/P&I Prior Years
2023 $403,525,495.47 ($1,930,253.82)  $401,595,241.65 $633,668.28 $101,316.10 $3,491.81 $4,301,651.85 $397,293,589.80  98.93% 99.12% 99.16%
2022 & Prior $3,194,048.95 ($1,803,774.99) $1,390,273.96 ($89,784.51) $7,237.61 $0.17 $2,190,845.86 ($800,571.90) -57.58%  -42.23%
Rollbacks $181,596.33 $986,123.37 $1,167,719.70 $40,469.08 $0.00 $0.00 $434,767.98 $732,951.72 62.77% 63.30%
Total All $406,901,140.75 ($2,747,905.44)  $404,153,235.31 $584,352.85 $108,553.71 $3,491.98 $6,927,265.69 $397,225,969.62  98.29% 98.53%
. YTD YTD Percent
Williamson YTD Percent Collected
County Current Tax Penalty & Interest Uncollected Percent Collected w/P&I&
RFM Tax Roll Adjustments Adjusted Tax Roll Collected Collected Variance Balance YTD Collected Collected w/P &I  Prior Years
2023 $54,524,654.28 ($195,345.49) $54,329,308.79 $91,366.32 $13,629.62 $464.68 $566,096.71 $53,763,212.08  98.96% 99.15% 99.20%
2022 & Prior $323,679.16 ($173,998.90) $149,680.26 ($6,799.98) $795.95 $0.01 $216,777.40 ($67,097.14) -44.83%  -30.20%
Rollbacks $18,172.81 $99,389.24 $117,562.05 $4,181.13 $0.00 $0.00 $44,315.92 $73,246.13  62.30% 62.83%
Total All $54,866,506.25 ($269,955.15) $54,596,551.10 $88,747.47 $14,425.57 $464.69 $827,190.03 $53,769,361.07  98.48% 98.72%
2023 COMBINED MONTHLY BREAKDOWN
Oct-23 $461,767,647.00 $241,640.03 $462,009,287.03 $6,172,280.07 $62,789.21 $870.55  $455,836,136.41 $6,173,150.62
Nov-23 $462,009,287.03 ($446,296.74)  $461,562,990.29 $19,998,907.39 $29,954.25 $3,454.10  $435,387,478.18 $26,175,512.11
Dec-23 $461,562,990.29 ($748,752.80)  $460,814,237.49 $237,059,106.00 $31,084.46 $230.69  $197,579,388.69 $263,234,848.80
Jan-24 $460,814,237.49 ($429,437.96)  $460,384,799.53 $173,462,601.19 $25,578.31 $2,223.81 $23,685,125.73 $436,699,673.80
Feb-24 $460,384,799.53 ($358,815.82)  $460,025,983.71 $8,303,827.40 $363,668.65 ($169,533.86) $15,192,016.37 $444,833,967.34
Mar-24 $460,025,983.71 ($552,782.67)  $459,473,201.04 $2,994,744.09 $214,641.45 $60.69 $11,644,428.92 $447,828,772.12
Apr-24 $459,473,201.04 ($375,577.90)  $459,097,623.14 $1,004,585.18 $155,474.02 $2,713.02 $10,261,552.82 $448,836,070.32
May-24 $459,097,623.14 $14,242.16 $459,111,865.30 $1,478,292.83 $113,189.82 $3,918.55 $8,793,583.60 $450,318,281.70
Jun-24 $459,111,865.30 ($362,078.89)  $458,749,786.41 $673,092.32 $122,979.28 $3,956.67 $7,754,455.72 $450,995,330.69
7/12/2024 YTD Monthly Rpt 8:27 AM




Year to Date Collection Report
Thru June 2024

E YTD Collected m YTD Uncollected

GWI

1.07%

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
2019-2023

GWI
100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

§42019 §42020 2021 MM2022 542023
Tax Year

Year to Date Collection Report
Thru June 2024

B YTD Collected m YTD Uncollected

Percent of Roll Collected Comparison
2019-2023

RFM

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

H2019 2020 m2021 [H2022 [H2023
Tax Year



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 17.

Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

April, May, and June Monthly Report
Submitted For: Angela Williams Submitted By: Melissa East, J.P. Pct. #2

Department: J.P. Pct. #2

Agenda Category: Consent

Agenda Iltem

Information

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Precinct 2 April, May, and June Monthly
Reports in compliance with Code of Criminal Procedure 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (|

Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Affidavit

April 2024 Report
May 2024 Report
June 2024 Report

Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Form Started By: Melissa East
Final Approval Date: 07/17/2024

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Becky Pruitt 07/17/2024 11:54 AM
Started On: 07/16/2024 08:56 AM




Affidavit

IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Angela Williams,
Justice of the Peace, Precinct 2, Williamson County, who on her oath, stated that the attached
report of monies collected is a true and correct report for the months of APRIL, MAY, and JUNE
2024.

ANGELA WILLIAMS
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY PRECINCT 2

On this H[& day of %“ %% 2024, to certify which witness my hand and seal of
office.

| g Z/LX . MELISSAEAST
SNedwia WL My Notary ID# 128012229
Notary Public g Expires December 8, 2025

in and for the State of Texas



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary

Deposit Date: 04/01/2024 - 04/30/2024 Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

Locations: JP2

TXWILLIAMSONPROD

G/L Account G/L Account Number Fee Totals
0100 - General Fund
01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee L-004-2-01-0100-0000-207017: 01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee 446.48
01-0100-0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS L-004-2-01-0100-0000-209700: 01-0100-0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS 270.16
01-0100-0000-341802 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341802: 01-0100-0000-341802 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #2 10,229.22
01-0100-0000-341902 - CIVIL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341902: 01-0100-0000-341902 - Fees of Office, Const. PCT #2 11,440.00
01-0100-0000-341911 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 1 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341911: 01-0100-0000-341911 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #1 20.00
01-0100-0000-341912 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341912: 01-0100-0000-341912 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #2 10.00
01-0100-0000-341913 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 3 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341913: 01-0100-0000-341913 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #3 15.00
01-0100-0000-341914 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 4 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341914: 01-0100-0000-341914 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #4 65.00
01-0100-0000-342860 -Time Payment Fee County 2.50 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-342860: 01-0100-0000-342860 - Time Payment Fee County 2.50 376.42
01-0100-0000-351302 - FINES, JP PCT-2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-351302: 01-0100-0000-351302 - FINES, JP PCT #2 15,007.00
01-0100-0000-365103 Language Access Fund L-004-2-01-0100-0000-365103: Language Access Fund 945.00
99-9999-9999-000003 - LOCAL Consolidated CC-Misd C L-004-2-99-9999-9999-000003: 99-9999-9999-000003 - LOCAL Consolidated CC - Misd C 2,249.96
0100 - General Fund Total: 41,074.24
0361 - JP Security Fund
|01-0361-0000-341 152 - JP 2 SECURITY FEES |L-OO4-2-01-0361-0000-341 152: 01-0361-0000-341152 - JP 2 SECURITY FEES | 8.00|
0361 - JP Security Fund Total: 8.00
0368 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fund
|01-0368-0000-370000 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fees |L-OO4-2-01-0368-0000-370000: 01-0368-0000-370000 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fee | 10.00|
0368 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fund Total: 10.00
0370 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fund
|01-O370-0000-341 170 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fees |L-004-2-O1-0370-0000-341 170: 01-0370-0000-341170 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fees | 1,575.00|
0370 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fund Total: 1,575.00
0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund
|01-0372-0000-341 142 - JP 2 TECHNOLOGY FEES |L-004-2-O1-0372-0000-341 142: 01-0372-0000-341142 - JP #2 TECHNOLOGY FEES | 8.00|
0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund Total: 8.00

Printed on 05/03/2024 at 08:03:45 AM Page 1



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary

Deposit Date: 04/01/2024 - 04/30/2024 Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

Locations: JP2

TXWILLIAMSONPROD

G/L Account G/L Account Number Fee Totals

0399 - State Agency Fund
01-0399-0000-208032 - JP 2 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208032: 01-0399-0000-208032 - JP 2 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State 2.00
01-0399-0000-208160 - CCC FEES DUE TO STATE COMP L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208160: 01-0399-0000-208160 - Consolidated Court Costs 80.00
01-0399-0000-208165 - CCC 01.2020 Fee's Due to State L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208165: 01-0399-0000-208165 - State Con Court Cost LGC 133.102(a)(3) 9,530.12
01-0399-0000-208181 - State Consolidated Fee L-004-0399-0000-208181: State Consolidated Fee 483.00
01-0399-0000-208235 - JURY SERVICE FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208235: 01-0399-0000-208235 - Jury Service Fee 8.00
01-0399-0000-208352 - CRIMINAL JUDICIAL SUPPORT DUE L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208352: 01-0399-0000-208352 - Support of the Judiciary Fund 12.00
01-0399-0000-208400 - DPS ARREST FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208400: 01-0399-0000-208400 - Texas Highway Patrol Arrest Fees 343.56
01-0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due to State 2020 L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208426: 01-0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due To State 4,704.72
01-0399-0000-208703 - INDIGENT DEF FEES - DUE TO ST L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208703: 01-0399-0000-208703 - Indigent Defense Fee 4.00
01-0399-0000-208720 - SEATBELT FINES L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208720: 01-0399-0000-208720 - Seatbelt Fines 125.00
01-0399-0000-208850 - WEIGHT VIOLATION FINES DUE TO L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208850: 01-0399-0000-208850 - Weight Violation Fines 500.00
0399 - State Agency Fund Total: 15,792.40

JP BOND

01-0100-0000-207034 - JP2 Bond Liability Account L-004-2-02-00002: JP2 Registry Bond Account Liability 641.00
JP BOND Total: 641.00
Fee Totals for All Funds: 59,108.64

Printed on 05/03/2024 at 08:03:45 AM

Page 2



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary

Deposit Date: 04/01/2024 - 04/30/2024

Locations: JP2

Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Fee Code Summary

Code Word Description Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number

2020AFC1 Arrest Fee - Constable 1 CCP 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 20.00 4 0.00 0 0.00 0 20.00 4
2020AFC2 Arrest Fee - Constable 2 CCP 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 10.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 10.00 2
2020AFC3 Arrest Fee - Constable 3 CCP 102.011(a)(e),

102.011(e) 15.00 8 0.00 0 0.00 0 15.00 3
2020AFC4 Arrest Fee - Constable 4 CCP 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 65.00 13 0.00 0.00 65.00 13
2020AFDPS Arrest Fee - DPS CCP 102.011.(a)(1), 102.011(e) 343.56 70 0.00 0.00 343.56 70
2020AFSO Arrest Fee - Sheriff's Office 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 270.00 55 5.00 1 0.00 0 275.00 56
2020AHLHIS Arrest Fee - Liberty Hill ISD CCP 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 70.00 14 0.00 0 0.00 0 70.00 14
2020CCC State Cons Court Cost LGC 133.102(a)(3) 9,468.12 155 62.00 1 0.00 0 9,530.12 156
2020CDF Compliance Dismissal Fine 190.00 19 0.00 0 0.00 0 190.00 19
2020DSCM Driving Safety Course Mandatory CCP 45.

0511(f)(1) 370.94 38 0.00 0 0.00 0 370.94 38
2020LCCC-C LOCAL Consolidated Court Cost LGC 134.103(a) 2,235.96 162 14.00 1 0.00 0 2,249.96 163
2020LTF Local Traffic Fine (TC 542.403) 282.28 95 0.00 0 0.00 0 282.28 95
2020STF State Traffic Fine (TC 542.4031) 4,704.72 95 0.00 0 0.00 0 4,704.72 95
2020TPF Time Payment Fee CCP 102.030 376.42 26 0.00 0 0.00 0 376.42 26
AB Abstract 5.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 2
CB Cash Bond 1,000.00 2 0.00 0 (359.00) 1 641.00 3
CCC Consolidated Court Costs [Loc. Gov't Code,

133.102] 80.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 80.00 2
CCcoP Civil Copies 44.00 21 0.00 0 0.00 0 44.00 21
CERT Certified Copy 2.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.00 1
CFINE County Fine 14,429.00 113 278.00 1 0.00 0 14,707.00 114
CHS Courthouse Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 6.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 6.00
CHSJC JP Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 2.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.00
COLLFEE Collection Agency Fee 446.48 0.00 0 0.00 0 446.48
CONT2 Constable Service Fee Pct #2 6,160.00 59 0.00 0 (320.00) 2 5,840.00 61
CRFEEOVER Criminal Overpayment Fee 30.16 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 30.16 1
CSFF Child Safety Fee (CCP 102.014(d)) 20.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 20.00 1
CVFEEOVER Civil Overpayment Fee 240.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 240.00 1

Printed on 05/03/2024 at 08:03:46 AM

Page 1




Payment Report - Fee Code Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Deposit Date: 04/01/2024 - 04/30/2024
Locations: JP2

Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

Fee Code Summary
Code Word Description Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number

DDF Deferred Disposition Fee 918.00 12 0.00 0 0.00 0 918.00 12
FNTC1 Child Safety Seat Fine Trauma Center 125.00 3 0.00 0 0.00 0 125.00 3
IDF Indigent Defense Fee (LGC 133.107) 4.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 4.00 2
JCTF Justice Court Technology Fee (CCP 102.0173) 8.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 8.00 2
JFR Jury Reimbursement Fee (CCP 102.0045) 8.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 8.00 2
JTP Juvenile Truancy Program (CCP 102.0174) 10.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 10.00 2
JTPDC Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to County

(CCP 102.015) 1.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.00 1
JTPDS Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to State

(CCP 102.015) 1.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.00 1
JURY Jury Fee 22.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 22.00 2
JUSFC Judicial Support Fund - County (LGC 133.105) 1.20 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.20 2
JUSFS Judicial Support Fund - State (LGC 133.105) 10.80 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 10.80 2
SB41CDRF County Dispute Resolution fund - LGC 135.157 1,585.00 317 0.00 0 (10.00) 2 1,575.00 319
SB41JCSF Justice Court Support Fund 7,925.00 317 0.00 0 (50.00) 2 7,875.00 319
SB41LAF Language Access Fund - LGC 135.155 951.00 317 0.00 0 (6.00) 2 945.00 319
SB41SCF State Consolidated Fee 483.00 23 0.00 0 0.00 0 483.00 23
SFMCWV State Fine - Motor Carrier Weight Violation 500.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 500.00 1
TCCF Truant Conduct Contempt Fine - Child 300.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 300.00
WEXEC Writ of Execution 25.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 25.00
WGAR Writ of Garnishment 5.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00
WPOSS Writ of Possession 120.00 25 0.00 0 0.00 0 120.00 25
WSEQ Writ of Sequestration 5.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 1
WSF2 Constable #2 - Writ Service Fee 5,600.00 30 0.00 0 0.00 0 5,600.00 30

Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
Fee Code Summary Totals Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number
59,494.64 2,042 359.00 4 (745.00) 9 59,108.64 2,055

Printed on 05/03/2024 at 08:03:46 AM

Page 2




Payment Report - Fee Code Summary

Deposit Date: 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024

Locations: JP2

Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Fee Code Summary

Code Word Description Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number

2020AFC2 Arrest Fee - Constable 2 CCP 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 5.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 1
2020AFC3 Arrest Fee - Constable 3 CCP 102.011(a)(e),

102.011(e) 5.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 1
2020AFC4 Arrest Fee - Constable 4 CCP 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 85.00 17 0.00 0.00 85.00 17
2020AFDPS Arrest Fee - DPS CCP 102.011.(a)(1), 102.011(e) 314.53 64 0.00 0.00 314.53 64
2020AFRRIS Arrest Fee - Round Rock ISD PD 5.00 1 0.00 0.00 5.00 1
2020AFSO Arrest Fee - Sheriff's Office 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 310.00 65 0.00 0 0.00 0 310.00 65
2020AHLHIS Arrest Fee - Liberty Hill ISD CCP 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 75.00 16 0.00 0.00 75.00 16
2020CCC State Cons Court Cost LGC 133.102(a)(3) 9,914.15 165 0.00 0.00 9,914.15 165
2020CDF Compliance Dismissal Fine 180.00 18 0.00 0 0.00 0 180.00 18
2020DSCM Driving Safety Course Mandatory CCP 45.

0511(f)(1) 239.06 28 0.00 0 0.00 0 239.06 28
2020LCCC-C LOCAL Consolidated Court Cost LGC 134.103(a) 2,252.68 166 0.00 0 0.00 0 2,252.68 166
2020LTF Local Traffic Fine (TC 542.403) 242.72 86 0.00 0 0.00 0 242.72 86
2020SJF Jury Summons Fee CCP 102.011(a)(7) 10.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 10.00 2
2020STF State Traffic Fine (TC 542.4031) 4,045.28 86 0.00 0 0.00 0 4,045.28 86
2020TPF Time Payment Fee CCP 102.030 193.58 16 0.00 0 0.00 0 193.58 16
AB Abstract 10.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 10.00 2
CCC Consolidated Court Costs [Loc. Gov't Code,

133.102] 40.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 40.00
CCOP Civil Copies 5.25 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.25
CERT Certified Copy 6.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 6.00
CFINE County Fine 13,095.00 119 0.00 0 0.00 0 13,095.00 119
CHS Courthouse Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 3.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 3.00
CHSJC JP Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 1.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.00
COLLFEE Collection Agency Fee 215.43 4 0.00 0 0.00 0 215.43 4
CONT2 Constable Service Fee Pct #2 6,320.00 63 0.00 0 0.00 0 6,320.00 63
CRFEEOVER Criminal Overpayment Fee 15.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 15.00 1
CSFF Child Safety Fee (CCP 102.014(d)) 20.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 20.00 1
DDF Deferred Disposition Fee 1,823.00 21 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,823.00 21
FNTC1 Child Safety Seat Fine Trauma Center 25.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 25.00 1

Printed on 06/03/2024 at 08:02:53 AM

Page 1




Payment Report - Fee Code Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Deposit Date: 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024
Locations: JP2

Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

Fee Code Summary
Code Word Description Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number
IDF Indigent Defense Fee (LGC 133.107) 2.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.00 1
JCTF Justice Court Technology Fee (CCP 102.0173) 4.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 4.00 1
JFR Jury Reimbursement Fee (CCP 102.0045) 4.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 4.00 1
JTP Juvenile Truancy Program (CCP 102.0174) 5.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 1
JURY Jury Fee 22.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 22.00 1
JUSFC Judicial Support Fund - County (LGC 133.105) 0.60 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.60 1
JUSFS Judicial Support Fund - State (LGC 133.105) 5.40 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.40 1
LT10 Overpayments < $10 1.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 1.00 1
SB41CDRF County Dispute Resolution fund - LGC 135.157 1,230.00 246 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,230.00 246
SB41JCSF Justice Court Support Fund 6,150.00 246 0.00 0 0.00 0 6,150.00 246
SB41LAF Language Access Fund - LGC 135.155 738.00 246 0.00 0 0.00 0 738.00 246
SB41SCF State Consolidated Fee 231.00 11 0.00 0 0.00 0 231.00 11
TCCF Truant Conduct Contempt Fine - Child 75.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 75.00 2
WEXEC Writ of Execution 15.00 3 0.00 0 0.00 0 15.00 3
WPOSS Writ of Possession 60.00 12 0.00 0 0.00 0 60.00 12
WSF2 Constable #2 - Writ Service Fee 2,800.00 14 0.00 0 0.00 0 2,800.00 14
Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net

Fee Code Summary Totals Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number

50,798.68 1,743 0.00 0 0.00 0 50,798.68 1,743

Printed on 06/03/2024 at 08:02:53 AM

Page 2




Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary

Deposit Date: 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

Locations: JP2

TXWILLIAMSONPROD

G/L Account G/L Account Number Fee Totals
0100 - General Fund
01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee L-004-2-01-0100-0000-207017: 01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee 215.43
01-0100-0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS L-004-2-01-0100-0000-209700: 01-0100-0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS 15.00
01-0100-0000-341802 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341802: 01-0100-0000-341802 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #2 9,158.03
01-0100-0000-341902 - CIVIL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341902: 01-0100-0000-341902 - Fees of Office, Const. PCT #2 9,120.00
01-0100-0000-341912 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341912: 01-0100-0000-341912 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #2 15.00
01-0100-0000-341913 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 3 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341913: 01-0100-0000-341913 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #3 5.00
01-0100-0000-341914 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 4 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341914: 01-0100-0000-341914 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #4 85.00
01-0100-0000-342860 -Time Payment Fee County 2.50 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-342860: 01-0100-0000-342860 - Time Payment Fee County 2.50 193.58
01-0100-0000-351302 - FINES, JP PCT-2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-351302: 01-0100-0000-351302 - FINES, JP PCT #2 13,170.00
01-0100-0000-365103 Language Access Fund L-004-2-01-0100-0000-365103: Language Access Fund 738.00
01-0100-0000-370500 - Miscellaneous Revenue L-004-2-01-0100-0000-370500: 01-0100-0000-370500 - Miscellaneous Revenue 1.00
99-9999-9999-000003 - LOCAL Consolidated CC-Misd C L-004-2-99-9999-9999-000003: 99-9999-9999-000003 - LOCAL Consolidated CC - Misd C 2,252.68
0100 - General Fund Total: 34,968.72
0361 - JP Security Fund
|01-0361-0000-341 152 - JP 2 SECURITY FEES |L-004-2-01-0361-0000-341 152: 01-0361-0000-341152 - JP 2 SECURITY FEES | 4.00|
0361 - JP Security Fund Total: 4.00
0368 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fund
|01-0368-0000-370000 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fees |L-004-2-01-0368-0000-370000: 01-0368-0000-370000 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fee | 5.00|
0368 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fund Total: 5.00
0370 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fund
|01-0370-0000-341 170 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fees |L-004-2-01-0370-0000-341 170: 01-0370-0000-341170 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fees | 1,230.00|
0370 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fund Total: 1,230.00
0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund
|01-0372-0000-341 142 - JP 2 TECHNOLOGY FEES |L-004-2-01-0372-0000-341 142: 01-0372-0000-341142 - JP #2 TECHNOLOGY FEES | 4.00|
0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund Total: 4.00

Printed on 06/03/2024 at 08:02:51 AM Page 1



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary

Deposit Date: 05/01/2024 - 05/31/2024 Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

Locations: JP2

TXWILLIAMSONPROD

G/L Account G/L Account Number Fee Totals
0399 - State Agency Fund

01-0399-0000-208160 - CCC FEES DUE TO STATE COMP L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208160: 01-0399-0000-208160 - Consolidated Court Costs 40.00
01-0399-0000-208165 - CCC 01.2020 Fee's Due to State L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208165: 01-0399-0000-208165 - State Con Court Cost LGC 133.102(a)(3) 9,914.15
01-0399-0000-208181 - State Consolidated Fee L-004-0399-0000-208181: State Consolidated Fee 231.00
01-0399-0000-208235 - JURY SERVICE FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208235: 01-0399-0000-208235 - Jury Service Fee 4.00
01-0399-0000-208352 - CRIMINAL JUDICIAL SUPPORT DUE L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208352: 01-0399-0000-208352 - Support of the Judiciary Fund 6.00
01-0399-0000-208400 - DPS ARREST FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208400: 01-0399-0000-208400 - Texas Highway Patrol Arrest Fees 314.53
01-0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due to State 2020 L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208426: 01-0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due To State 4,045.28
01-0399-0000-208703 - INDIGENT DEF FEES - DUE TO ST L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208703: 01-0399-0000-208703 - Indigent Defense Fee 2.00
01-0399-0000-208720 - SEATBELT FINES L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208720: 01-0399-0000-208720 - Seatbelt Fines 25.00
0399 - State Agency Fund Total: 14,581.96

Fee Totals for All Funds: 50,793.68

Printed on 06/03/2024 at 08:02:51 AM

Page 2




Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary

Deposit Date: 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

Locations: JP2

TXWILLIAMSONPROD

G/L Account G/L Account Number Fee Totals
0100 - General Fund
01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee L-004-2-01-0100-0000-207017: 01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee 844.46
01-0100-0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS L-004-2-01-0100-0000-209700: 01-0100-0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS 169.00
01-0100-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees (WILCO) L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341200: 01-0100-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees (WILCO) 75.00
01-0100-0000-341802 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341802: 01-0100-0000-341802 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #2 12,263.91
01-0100-0000-341902 - CIVIL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341902: 01-0100-0000-341902 - Fees of Office, Const. PCT #2 8,280.00
01-0100-0000-341912 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341912: 01-0100-0000-341912 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #2 600.00
01-0100-0000-341913 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 3 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341913: 01-0100-0000-341913 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #3 5.00
01-0100-0000-341914 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 4 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-341914: 01-0100-0000-341914 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT #4 110.00
01-0100-0000-342860 -Time Payment Fee County 2.50 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-342860: 01-0100-0000-342860 - Time Payment Fee County 2.50 211.42
01-0100-0000-351302 - FINES, JP PCT-2 L-004-2-01-0100-0000-351302: 01-0100-0000-351302 - FINES, JP PCT #2 15,680.30
01-0100-0000-365103 Language Access Fund L-004-2-01-0100-0000-365103: Language Access Fund 987.00
99-9999-9999-000003 - LOCAL Consolidated CC-Misd C L-004-2-99-9999-9999-000003: 99-9999-9999-000003 - LOCAL Consolidated CC - Misd C 2,484.68
0100 - General Fund Total: 41,710.77
0361 - JP Security Fund
|01-0361 -0000-341152 - JP 2 SECURITY FEES |L-OO4-2-01-0361-0000-341 152: 01-0361-0000-341152 - JP 2 SECURITY FEES | 24.00|
0361 - JP Security Fund Total: 24.00
0368 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fund
|01-0368-0000-370000 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fees |L-OO4-2-01-0368-0000-370000: 01-0368-0000-370000 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fee | 20.00|
0368 - JP-2 Truancy Program Fund Total: 20.00
0370 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fund
|01-O370-0000-341 170 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fees |L-004-2-O1-0370-0000-341 170: 01-0370-0000-341170 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fees | 1,645.00|
0370 - Alternate Dispute Resolution Fund Total: 1,645.00
0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund
|01-O372-0000-341 142 - JP 2 TECHNOLOGY FEES |L-004-2-01-0372-0000-341 142: 01-0372-0000-341142 - JP #2 TECHNOLOGY FEES | 24.00|
0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund Total: 24.00

Printed on 07/03/2024 at 08:01:30 AM Page 1



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Deposit Date: 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 Case Categories: Criminal; Civil
Locations: JP2

G/L Account G/L Account Number Fee Totals

0399 - State Agency Fund

01-0399-0000-208032 - JP 2 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208032: 01-0399-0000-208032 - JP 2 Truancy Prev/Diversion - State 8.00
01-0399-0000-208160 - CCC FEES DUE TO STATE COMP L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208160: 01-0399-0000-208160 - Consolidated Court Costs 240.00
01-0399-0000-208165 - CCC 01.2020 Fee's Due to State L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208165: 01-0399-0000-208165 - State Con Court Cost LGC 133.102(a)(3) 10,755.58
01-0399-0000-208181 - State Consolidated Fee L-004-0399-0000-208181: State Consolidated Fee 378.00
01-0399-0000-208235 - JURY SERVICE FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208235: 01-0399-0000-208235 - Jury Service Fee 24.00
01-0399-0000-208352 - CRIMINAL JUDICIAL SUPPORT DUE L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208352: 01-0399-0000-208352 - Support of the Judiciary Fund 34.00
01-0399-0000-208400 - DPS ARREST FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208400: 01-0399-0000-208400 - Texas Highway Patrol Arrest Fees 362.38
01-0399-0000-208415 - MOVING VIOLATION FEE DUE TO ST L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208415: 01-0399-0000-208415 - Moving Violation Fee Due to State 0.20
01-0399-0000-208425 - ST TRAFFIC FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208425: 01-0399-0000-208425 - State Traffic Fee 60.00
01-0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due to State 2020 L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208426: 01-0399-0000-208426 - State Traffic Fine Due To State 4,554.72
01-0399-0000-208703 - INDIGENT DEF FEES - DUE TO ST L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208703: 01-0399-0000-208703 - Indigent Defense Fee 10.00
01-0399-0000-208720 - SEATBELT FINES L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208720: 01-0399-0000-208720 - Seatbelt Fines 50.00
01-0399-0000-208750 - TLFTA FEES DUE TO STATE COMP L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208750: 01-0399-0000-208750 - Traffic Law Failure To Appear 60.00
01-0399-0000-208860 - TIME PYMT FEES DUE TO STATE L-004-2-01-0399-0000-208860: 01-0399-0000-208860 - Time Payment 75.00
0399 - State Agency Fund Total: 16,611.88

Fee Totals for All Funds: 60,035.65

Printed on 07/03/2024 at 08:01:30 AM Page 2



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary

Deposit Date: 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024

Locations: JP2

Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Fee Code Summary

Code Word Description Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number

2020AFC3 Arrest Fee - Constable 3 CCP 102.011(a)(e),

102.011(e) 5.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 1
2020AFC4 Arrest Fee - Constable 4 CCP 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 110.00 22 0.00 0.00 110.00 22
2020AFDPS Arrest Fee - DPS CCP 102.011.(a)(1), 102.011(e) 362.38 75 0.00 0.00 362.38 75
2020AFSO Arrest Fee - Sheriff's Office 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 350.00 71 0.00 0 0.00 0 350.00 71
2020AHLHIS Arrest Fee - Liberty Hill ISD CCP 102.011(a)(1),

102.011(e) 50.00 10 0.00 0 0.00 0 50.00 10
2020CCC State Cons Court Cost LGC 133.102(a)(3) 10,755.58 177 0.00 0 0.00 0 10,755.58 177
2020CDF Compliance Dismissal Fine 200.00 20 0.00 0 0.00 0 200.00 20
2020DSCM Driving Safety Course Mandatory CCP 45.

0511(f)(1) 270.94 29 0.00 0 0.00 0 270.94 29
2020LCCC-C LOCAL Consolidated Court Cost LGC 134.103(a) 2,484.68 181 0.00 0 0.00 0 2,484.68 181
2020LTF Local Traffic Fine (TC 542.403) 273.28 94 0.00 0 0.00 0 273.28 94
2020STF State Traffic Fine (TC 542.4031) 4,554.72 94 0.00 0 0.00 0 4,554.72 94
2020TPF Time Payment Fee CCP 102.030 211.42 15 0.00 0 0.00 0 211.42 15
2020WFC2 Warrant Fee - Const Pct 2 CCP 102.011(a)(2),

102.011(e) 350.00 7 0.00 0 0.00 0 350.00 7
AFCPD Arrest Fee - Cedar Park Police Department 5.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00
AFSO Arrest Fee - Sheriff's Office (CCP 102.011) 25.00 5 0.00 0 0.00 0 25.00 5
CCC Consolidated Court Costs [Loc. Gov't Code,

133.102] 240.00 6 0.00 0 0.00 0 240.00 6
CCoP Civil Copies 9.75 8 0.00 0 0.00 0 9.75 8
CFINE County Fine 15,442.80 129 0.00 0 0.00 0 15,442.80 129
CHS Courthouse Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 18.00 6 0.00 0 0.00 0 18.00 6
CHSJC JP Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 6.00 6 0.00 0 0.00 0 6.00 6
CJs Criminal Judicial Support Fee (LGC 103.105) 10.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 10.00
CMAIL Clerk Service Fee by Certified Mail or Posting 15.94 0.00 0 0.00 0 15.94
COLLFEE Collection Agency Fee 844.46 11 0.00 0 0.00 0 844.46 11
CONT2 Constable Service Fee Pct #2 6,080.00 59 0.00 0 0.00 0 6,080.00 59
CRFEEOVER Criminal Overpayment Fee 10.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 10.00 1
CSFF Child Safety Fee (CCP 102.014(d)) 20.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 20.00 1
DDF Deferred Disposition Fee 2,756.00 26 0.00 0 0.00 0 2,756.00 26
FNTCA1 Child Safety Seat Fine Trauma Center 50.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 50.00 1

Printed on 07/03/2024 at 08:01:31 AM

Page 1




Payment Report - Fee Code Summary

Deposit Date: 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024

Locations: JP2

Case Categories: Criminal; Civil

TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Fee Code Summary

Code Word Description Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number

IDF Indigent Defense Fee (LGC 133.107) 10.00 5 0.00 0 0.00 0 10.00 5
JCTF Justice Court Technology Fee (CCP 102.0173) 24.00 6 0.00 0 0.00 0 24.00 6
JFR Jury Reimbursement Fee (CCP 102.0045) 24.00 6 0.00 0 0.00 0 24.00 6
JTP Juvenile Truancy Program (CCP 102.0174) 20.00 4 0.00 0 0.00 0 20.00 4
JTPDC Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to County

(CCP 102.015) 4.00 4 0.00 0 0.00 0 4.00 4
JTPDS Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to State

(CCP 102.015) 4.00 4 0.00 0 0.00 0 4.00 4
JURY Jury Fee 22.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 22.00 1
JUSFC Judicial Support Fund - County (LGC 133.105) 2.40 4 0.00 0 0.00 0 2.40 4
JUSFS Judicial Support Fund - State (LGC 133.105) 21.60 4 0.00 0 0.00 0 21.60 4
MVF Moving Violation Fee (CCP 102.022) 0.20 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.20 2
OPAY Over Payments > $10 54.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 54.00 1
SB41CDRF County Dispute Resolution fund - LGC 135.157 1,645.00 329 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,645.00 329
SB41JCSF Justice Court Support Fund 8,225.00 329 0.00 0 0.00 0 8,225.00 329
SB41LAF Language Access Fund - LGC 135.155 987.00 329 0.00 0 0.00 0 987.00 329
SB41SCF State Consolidated Fee 378.00 18 0.00 0 0.00 0 378.00 18
SCH School District Fine 105.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 105.00 1
STF State Traffic Fee (TC 542.4031) 60.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 60.00 2
TCCF Truant Conduct Contempt Fine - Child 237.50 5 0.00 0 0.00 0 237.50 5
TLF OMNI Fee - State 60.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 60.00 2
TP Time Payment Fee 50.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 50.00 2
TPC Time Payment Fee - County 12.50 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 12.50 1
TPS Time Payment Fee - State 12.50 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 12.50 1
UFA Uniform Traffic Act (TC 542.403) 6.00 2 0.00 0 0.00 0 6.00 2
WARC2 Warrant Fee - Constable Pct. 2 250.00 5 0.00 0 0.00 0 250.00 5
WCSO Williamson County Sheriff 50.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 50.00 1
WEXEC Writ of Execution 5.00 1 0.00 0 0.00 0 5.00 1
WPOSS Writ of Possession 55.00 11 0.00 0 0.00 0 55.00 11
WSF2 Constable #2 - Writ Service Fee 2,200.00 11 0.00 0 0.00 0 2,200.00 11

Gross Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
Fee Code Summary Totals Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number
60,035.65 2,150 0.00 0 0.00 0 60,035.65 2,150

Printed on 07/03/2024 at 08:01:31 AM

Page 2




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 18.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Justice of the Peace 3 JUNE 2024 Monthly Report

Submitted For: Evelyn McLean Submitted By: Mary Alcala, J.P. Pct. #3
Department: J.P. Pct. #3

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action to approve Justice of the Peace, Pct. 3, June 2024 Monthly Report
in compliance with the Code of Criminal Procedure § 103.005.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
June 2024 - CCP 103

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/12/2024 08:51 AM
Form Started By: Mary Alcala Started On: 07/11/2024 03:47 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/12/2024



IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 103
CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Evelyn
McLean, Justice of the Peace, Precinct 3, Wllhamson County, who, on her oath, stated that

the attached report of money collected is a true and correct report for the month of June
. 2024.

EVELYN McLEAN
JUSTICE OF THE PEACE
PRECINCT THREE

,. 2F
On this 6 day of July 2024, to certify which witness my hand and seal of office.

S ey, MARY ANN ALCALA
X 'ﬁ & ]
5‘2‘* % Notary Fublic, State of Texas
i ] he S| %‘.ﬁ\"-., 3 Comm. Expires 04-12-2025
in and for the S ate of Texas e f\‘i\ 9030414




Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary * TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Transaction Date: 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024 Case Categories: Civil
Locations: JP3 . Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ...

G/L Account G/L Account Number : Fee Totals

0100 - General Fund - )
01-0100:0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-3. . - L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341803: 01-0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #3 - e © 160.75

01-0100-0000-341903 - CIVIL. FEES/OFFICE, CONST 3 L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341903: 01-0100-0000-341903 - Fees of Office, Const. PCT #3 ' 9,440.00
' ‘ 0100 - General Fund Total: 9,600.75
Fee Totals for All Funds: 9,600.75

Printed on 07/02/2024 at 08:01:37 AM ’ ) Page 1




Payment Report - Fee Code Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD
Transaction Date: 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024

'Case Categories: Civil
Locations: JP3 -

Payment Type: Cash-Bond beposit; E-Filing Payment; ...

Printed on 07/02/2024 at 08:01:37 AM

Fee Code Summary ,
|Code Word Description Gross _ Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments ] Net: ,
‘ I Amount .| Number . Amount Nurnber Amount | Number |  Amount Number
CCOP: ;- |civircopies - - 4450 v qa) o0 Loo0f . o] 0.00]. .2 of . 4as50f T 14
CERT ‘|Certified Copy 41.25 4 . 000 - o 000[ - 0 4125 4
|GONTS .~ -, |Constablé Serice Fee et . L 7,04000 g8l o0l T ol o.bof . i0 | 7,04000| .. 68
C{TRANS Transcript 10.00 1 0.00] 0 0.00 0 10.00 1]
-|WEXEC'»* . Wit of Execution "~ - ) To00] ool :0.00 . O] 500 -
WPOSS. _ |writ of Possession 55.00| 10 0.00) 0] 0.00 0 55.00] 10/
WRIT ~.. " |WritFee | S e Sso0l - o] -, 0.00] .0 ~-gof - T Caf ~-500|. Al
WSF3 Constable #3 - Writ Service Fee 2,400.00] 12 0.00 o 0.00] of 2,400.00 12
’ Gross ) Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net
ce Code 3 ota ‘Amount Number Amount Number Amount -Number Amount | Number
9,600.75{ 111 000 0 0.00 0 9,600.75 1’
Page 1



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary

Transaction Date: 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024
Locations: JP3

Case Categories: Criminal

TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ...

G/L Account G/L Account Number Fee Totals
0100 - General Fund )
01-0100-0000-207017 - Coilections Agency Fee. _ L-004-3-01-0100-0000-207017: 01-0100-0000-207017 - Collections Agency Fee 6,024.00
01-0100-0000-209600 - FINES DUE TO TX PARKS WILDLIFE. L-004-3-01-0100-0000-209600: 01-0100-0000-209600 - FINES DUE TO TX PARKS WILDLIFE _ 3,487.55
01-0100-0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS - . |L-004-3-01-0100-0000-209700: 01-0100:0000-209700 - JP COURTS-REFUNDS . - 0.00
01-0100-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees (WILCO) L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341200: 01-0100-0000-341200 - Sheriff Fees (WILCO) 44.90
01-0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT-3 |L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341803: 01-0100-0000-341803 - FEES OF OFFICE, JP PCT #3 - -7.186.78
161-0100-0000-341913 - CRIMINAL FEES/OFFICE, CONST 3 * |L-004-3-01-0100-0000-341913: 01-0100-0000-341913 - Fees of Office, Crim. Const PCT#3 * 406.97
01-0100-0000-351303 - FINES, JP PCT-3 L-oo4fé-o1-01007000(;-35‘1303 01-0100-0000-351303 - FINES, JP PCT #3 68,711.23
0100 - Genoral Fund Total: 85,861.43

0353 - Teen Court Program Fees

[01-0353-0000-341916 - Teen Court Program Fees

|L-004-3-01-0353:0000-341316:

01-0353-0000-341916 - Teen Court Program Fees l

10.00

0353 - Teen Court Program Fees Total 10.00
0361 - JP Security Fund
(01-0361-0000-341153 - JP-3 SECURITY FEES ' ' |L-004-3-01-0361-0000-341153: 01-0361-0000-341153 - JP 3 SECURITY FEES '~ _ | . 84.34]
0361 - JP Security Fund Total: 84.34
0365 - Child Safety Fund ]
[01-0365-0000-341161 - JP CHILD SAFETY FEE |L-004-3-01-0365-0000-341161: 01-0365-0000-341161 - JP CHILD SAFETY FEE | 2781
0365 - Child Safety Fund Total: 27.81
0367 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fund
[01-0367-0000-370000 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fees  |L-004-3-01-0367-0000-370000: 01-0367-0000-370000 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fee | 105.37|
0367 - JP-3 Truancy Program Fund Total: 105.37
0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund .
01-0372-0000-341143 - JP 3 TECHNOLOGY FEES |L-004-301-0372-0000-341143: 01-0372-0000-341143 - JP #3 TECHNOLOGY FEES . | 84.32)
0372 - Justice Court Technology Fund Total: 84.32
Printed on 07/02/2024 at 08:01:47 AM Page 1



Payment Report - G/L and Fund Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Transaction Date: 06/01/2024 06/30/2024 Case Categories: Criminal
Locations: JP3 ' Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ...

G/L Account G/L Account Number ' Fee Totals

0399 - State Agency Fund : »
\01-0399700‘00:2"080‘331- JP 3 Truancy Prev/Diversion -State - L.-004-3-01-0399-0000-208033: 01 20399:0000:208033 - JP 3 Truancy Brev/Diversion:- State i ‘; R - '40.18

01-0399-0000-208160 - CCC FEES DUE TO STATE COMP .-004-3-01-0399-0000-208160: 01-0399-0000-208160 - Consolidated Court Costs 843.27
01-0399:0000-208235 - JURY SERVICE FEES DUE TO'STATE . |L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208235: 01-0399-0000-208235 - Jury Service Fee -~~~ - .~ . [* .= 84.31
01-0399-0000-208352 - CRIMINAL JUDICIAL SUPPORT DUE L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208352: 01-0399-0000-208352 - Support of the Judiciary Fund A ’ 126.55
01-0399-0000-208400 - DPS ARREST FEES DUE TO STATE .+ |L-004-3-01-0399:0000-208400: 01-0399-0000-208400 - Texas Highway Patrol ArrestFees © | = .. '60.46
01-0399-0000-208415 - MOVING VIOLATION FEE DUE TO ST L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208415: 01-0399-0000-208415 - Moving Violation Fee Due to State . 0.93
01-0399-0000-208425 - ST TRAFFIC FEES DUE TOSTATE  * . |L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208425: 01-0399-0000-208425 - Staté Traffic Fee - = « .- T v 11500
01-0399-0000-208703 - INDIGENT DEF FEES - DUE TO ST L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208703: 01-0398-0000-208703 - Indigent Defense Fee , - _ 4216
01-0399-0000-208720 - SEATBELT FINES - * - - |L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208720: 01-0399:0000-208720 - Seatbelt Fines - o b e 21880
01-0399-0000-208750 - TLFTA FEES DUE TO STATE COMP L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208750: 01-0399-0000-208750 - Traffic Law Failure To Appear , 318.24
01-0399-0000-208850 - WEIGHT VIOLATION FINESDUE TO |L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208850 01-0399-0000-208850 - Weight Violafion Fines " " - , © . 1,860.50
01-0399-0000-208860 - TIME PYMT FEES DUE TO STATE '|L-004-3-01-0399-0000-208860: 01-0399-0000-208860 - Time Payment . A 28.35
’ ' ’ 0399 - State Agency Fund Total: 3,736.45

Fee Totals for All Funds: 89,909.72

Printed on 07/02/2024 at 08:01:47 AM ' Page 2



Payment Report - Fee Code Summary TXWILLIAMSONPROD

Transaction Date: 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024
Locations: JP3

Case Categories: Criminal
Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ...

Fee Code Summary

Code Word Description. Gross Positive Adjustments ’ Negative Adjustments Net

Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount Number
AFDPS. Arrest Fee - DPS (CCP 102.011) _ - 6046 19 o000 . of ~ooof, . of 60.46) 19
AFSO Arrest Fee - Sheriff's Office (CCP 102.011) 44,90 11 0.00 0 0.00 0 44.90 11
cee . {Consalidated Court Costs [Loc GovtCode R ‘ ) - ) -,

‘ 133.102] - 84327 30 0.00 o} 0.00 0 843.27 30
CFINE Cotinty Fine 68,711.23 613 0.00 0 0.00 0 68,711.23 613
CHS Courthouse Security Fee (CCP 102.017) ' 63.22 30 _0:00] - 0 0.00 0 6322 "30
CHSJC JP Security Fee (CCP 102.017) 21.12 30 0.00 0 0.00 0 21.12 30
COLLFEE |CollectionAgency Fee 6,024.00 101 10.00] "ol 0.00{ 0 " 6,024.00 101
{CRFEEOVER Criminal Overpayment Fee 0.00 1} 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 1
CSFF * |Child Safety Fee (CCP 102.014(d)) . 20.00 4 0.00 0. - 0.00 ol ' 20.00 K
CSSF Child Safety School Fee (CCP 102. 014(c)) 27.81 2 0.00 ] 0.00 0 27.81 2
DDF Deferred Disposition Fee 7,141.00 48 10.00 of . 0.00f" o] © 7,141.00|° |48
FNTCA Child Safety Seat Fine Trauma Center 216.50 4 0.00 0 0.00 0 - 216.50 4
IDF - [Indigent Defense Fee (LGC 133.107) , 42.16 . 30 - 0.00 0| * 0.00] . 0] 42.16 30
JCTF Justice Court Technology Fee (CCP 102.0173) 84.32 30 0.00} 0 0.00 0 84.32 30
JFR - |Jury Reimbursement Fee (CCP 102.0045) 84,31, 30 0.00 0 0.00 0 © 84.31 30
JTP Juvenile Truancy Program (CCP 102.0174) 105.37| 30 0.00 0 0.00 0 105.37 30
JTPDC. Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to County " . 1 C o ;v» . '
‘ ] (CCP 102.015). " 20.09 29 0.00|" o 0.00 0 - 20.09), 29
JTPDS - Juvenile Truancy Prev/Diversion Due to State

(CCP 102.015) 20.09 29 0.00 0 0.00 0 20.09 29
JUSFC Judicial Suppart Fund - County (LGC 133.105) ° 12.69 30 0.00 Do) 0.00 -0 - 12:69) - - "30
JUSFS Judicial Support Fund - State (LGC 133.105) 113.86 30 0.00 0 0.00 0 113.86 30
MVF Moving Violation Fee.(CCP 102.022) . 0.03] 14 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.93) 14
OMNI OMNI Fee ' 63.69 15 0.00 0 0.00 0 63.69 15
OMNIC . " |OMNI Fee - County " 42.41 .15 0.00[ 0 . 0.00 0 241 " 15
OMNIS OMNI Fee - State 212.14 15 0.00 0 0.00 0 212.14 15
SFC3 "~ ~ ‘|ServicelArrest Fee - Const. 3 ‘ T 2276 -7, 0:.00| o} 0.00 0 22,76} . . 7
SFMCWV State Fine - Motor Carrier Welghl Vlolat|on ' 1,860.50 11 0.00 0 0.00 0 1,860.50 11
SFOC Service Fee - Out of County " 10.00 1 0.00{ o 0.00} 0 - 10.00] . q
STF State Traffic Fee (TC 542.4031) 115.00 7) 0.00 0 0.00 0 115.00 7
TCPF . Teen Court: Program Fees - Juvenile (CCP 45. ) ) . ’ .8 ]

052(g)) - . 10.00| .1 0.00] 0 ° 0.00 0| 10.00 1
Printed on 07/02/2024 at 08:01:46 AM Page 1




Payment Report - Fee Code Summary ‘ ' ‘ TXWILLIAMSONPROD
Transaction Date: 06/01/2024 - 06/30/2024  Case Categories: Criminal ‘ -

Locations: JP3 . . . . : Payment Type: Cash Bond Deposit; E-Filing Payment; ...
Fee Code Sur’nrﬁary » . . ‘ ) . i )
Code Word Description ) Gross B - Positive Adjustments Negative Adjustments Net S
o » ~ Amount. Number Amount Number Amount Number Amount . Number
free Time Payment Fee - County - : 14.18 C2 0.00 0 0.00 of . 14.18 2|
TPS- .. % |TimePaymentFee-State . - . | o Uiqaarf. oo o[0T ool Tof c0.00) Lol e T AdaT) 2
TPWE - [TexasP&WFine . -~ < " 348755 38 . 0.00| 0 10.00 oo 3,487.55 38
UFA. - v .0 - |Uniform Traffic Act (TC'542.403) ' ... " | . " 4578 .~ 9 v 000 .ol S 0.00] 0] 15.78{- 1 9]
IWARC3  _|Warrant Fee- Constable Pct. 3 : 384.21|, 9. . .0.00] of. - 0.00 .0 384,21 9
, . " Gross ' . Positive Adjustments ~ | Negative Adjustments | Net ,
ce Code 3 ota ‘ Amount . ) Numbqt Amount Number Amount i Number Amount Number -
89,909.72 1,274| 0.00 of . 0.00 0 | 89,909.72 1,274

Printed on 07/02/2024 at 08:01:46 AM . " Page?2




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 19.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024
Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Holiday Schedule Change

Submitted For: Bill Gravell Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on changing the Christmas Holiday schedule from December 25,
2024 and December 26, 2024 to December 24, 2024 and December 25, 2024 for FY 2024/2025.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
FY 2024/2025 Proposed Change to Holiday Schedule

If Approved - Established Holiday Schedule FY 2024/2025

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Becky Pruitt 07/17/2024 11:57 AM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 07/17/2024 08:37 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/17/2024



Veterans Day

Thanksgiving Holiday

Christmas Holiday

New Year’s Holiday

Martin Luther King Day

President’s Day
Good Friday
Memorial Day
Emancipation Day
Independence Day

Labor Day

Monday

Thursday
Friday

Tuesday
Wednesday

Fhursday

Wednesday
Monday
Monday
Friday
Monday
Thursday
Friday

Monday

The proposed holiday schedule for paid holidays for the 2024/2025 budget year is as follows:

November 11, 2024

November 28, 2024
November 29, 2024

December 24, 2024
December 25, 2024
Pecember 262024
January 1, 2025
January 20, 2025
February 17, 2025
April 18, 2025
May 26, 2025

June 19, 2025

July 4, 2025

September 1, 2025



Veterans Day

Thanksgiving Holiday

Christmas Holiday

New Year’s Holiday

Martin Luther King Day

President’s Day
Good Friday
Memorial Day
Emancipation Day
Independence Day

Labor Day

Monday

Thursday
Friday

Tuesday
Wednesday

Wednesday
Monday
Monday
Friday
Monday
Thursday
Friday

Monday

The established holiday schedule for paid holidays for the 2024/2025 budget year is as follows:

November 11, 2024

November 28, 2024
November 29, 2024

December 24, 2024
December 25, 2024

January 1, 2025
January 20, 2025
February 17, 2025
April 18, 2025
May 26, 2025
June 19, 2025
July 4, 2025

September 1, 2025



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 20.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

2025 Constable & Sheriff's Fees

Submitted By: Patrick Youngren, Constable Pct. #1

Department: Constable Pct. #1

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss and take appropriate action regarding setting of Sheriffs' and Constables' Fees to be effective January 1,
2025, as authorized by Local Government Code Section 118.131, and subsequent reporting of such fees to the
Comptroller's Office no later than October 15, 2024.

Background

A review of the service fees charged by the Williamson County Constables and Sheriff has been
conducted. All fees were found to be comparable to those of other Texas counties. As a result, we
respectfully request the Commissioner’s Court adopt the fee schedule, with no increase in fees
charged for 2025. All four Constables have agreed to the proposed fee schedule. The Sheriff has not
requested any changes to the fees assessed by his department.

The Auditor’s office has conducted a review of the attached fee schedule and concluded the fees are
reasonable to cover the cost of providing the services. Legal has also reviewed the proposal.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
Constable & Sheriff Fees 2025

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 06/26/2024 09:34 AM
Form Started By: Patrick Youngren Started On: 06/26/2024 09:12 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/26/2024



CONSTABLE & SHERIFF FEE SCHEDULE \‘7

Charged by the Constables and Sheriff of Williamson County WILCO
Effective January 1, 2025 TEXAS

Citation, Justice, County, District, Probate, Forcible Entry & Detainer (Including by publication and posting) $80.00
Subpoenas & Summons (Civil) $80.00
Writ of Possession F $200.00
Precept $150.00
Writ of Execution & Order of Sale ** $200.00
Turn over order £ $150.00
Posting Sale Notice $30.00
Notice $80.00
Protective Order (charged to the respondent) $150.00
Writ of Attachment F $200.00
Writ of Sequestration F $200.00
Writ of Re-entry $200.00
Writ of Garnishment $150.00
Writ of Retrieval / Order of Retrieval £ $200.00
Distress Warrant $200.00
Tax Warrant $150.00
Injunction & Temporary Restraining Order £ $150.00
Interrogatories T $150.00
Civil Show Cause & Notice of Hearing $150.00
Executing Bill of Sale / Deed $30.00
All other writs $200.00
Fingerprints $5.00
Accident Report $6.00
Character Letter $6.00
Alarms $25.00
Dangerous Dog Registration (annually) $150.00

** County commission due based on percent of monies collected: 10 percent up to and including $20,000 & 4 percent of
amounts over $20,000. Total commission per writ not to exceed $10,000.

** Cancelation Fee $500.00 — Writ of Execution & Order of Sale (Excludes Tax Writs & Tax Foreclosure Order of Sale) with
Judgment Creditors direction to withhold or release levy, withhold collection, cancel, or recall without collection of judgment
and cost shall include all cost incurred and cancelation fee.

¥ For Writs and Orders served which exceed two hours, an additional fee of $75/hour/Deputy is required to perform the service.
If ordered by the court to transport to or from out of county Court of Jurisdiction, a fee per hour, per Deputy, plus mileage at IRS
allowable rate, plus incurred lodging costs.

For court ordered assistance a fee of $75/hour/Deputy is required to perform the service.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 21.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Best Friends Agreement with WCRAS

Submitted By: Misty Valenta, Animal Services

Department: Animal Services

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take apropriate action on an agreement with Best Friends Animal Society and the
Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter.

Background

Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter has been selected to participate in the exclusive Return to

Home Challenge, with investment opportunities. The Return to Home Challenge is specifically focused on
tracking lost/stray dogs in response to the new finding that, nationally, there has been a 26% regression in dog
Return to Home since 2019.

The Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter is guaranteed a $1,000 grant, if we complete the following:
Beginning September 1, try two operational changes for 30-days

Distribute pet tags provided by Best Friends in partnership with PetHub

Share community education resources across our social media channels and website

Report how it went and share our data, starting October 1

If we see an increase, even just one more dog reunited with their family for the month of September 2024
compared to September 2023, we will get $1,000 and be in the running for one of five $10,000 grants!

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Return to Home Challenge

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/12/2024 08:54 AM
Form Started By: Misty Valenta Started On: 07/11/2024 10:20 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/12/2024



Misty Valenta Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

2024 Return to Home Challenge

Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

Ms Cheryl Schneider wcras@wilco.org
1855 SE Inner Loop 0:512-943-3322
Georgetown, TX 78626 M: 512-376-8236

Misty Valenta

mvalenta@wilco.org

Printed On: 9 July 2024 2024 Return to Home Challenge 1



Misty Valenta Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

Application Form

Challenge Requirements + Agreement

Reminder of Challenge requirements:

e Bea
e Havea account with current data through 2023 and the last completed month of
2024

e Share community education resources in English and Spanish (other languages acceptable based on the
shelter's community) on the topics of lost/found pets and mircochipping a minimum of 4 times in
September on all social media and website

e Distribute all provided PetHub tags

e Demonstrate a year over year increase in pets reclaims via return to home or return to home in field
practices in September

e Pilot at least 2 new operational practices from September 1-September 30 (see options below)

Every organization that meets the requirements above will receive a $1,000 grant! Five organizations will receive
$10,000.

o 2 for the organizations with the greatest year over year reclaim increase

e 1 for greatest number of reclaims for organizations who did not practice return to home operations in
2023

e 2 for the most creative solutions for Return to Home

Grant notifications will be sent in mid-October.

Which return to home practices will your organization pilot from September 1-
September 30?*

You must pilot at least TWO of these practices for the full month of September to be eligible for any grant. You
must select practices your organization does not currently do.

We are available to help if you have any questions about these options. Please complete this support form and
someone will be in touch.

Host low-cost or free microchipping event or offer free microchipping for the duration of Sept. 2024
Hang at least 2 flyers for each impounded animal at intersection nearest found location

Is your organization a municipal entity in South Carolina or Texas?*

Private organizations with government contracts in South Carolina or Texas should select "No."

All organizations outside of Texas and South Carolina, including municipal entities in other states, should select
"NO."

Printed On: 9 July 2024 2024 Return to Home Challenge 2


https://airtable.com/appqXON7JvO3FIEBo/pagPfTnWVY8aJSRQQ/form
https://shelterpetdata.org/
https://airtable.com/appbYOBvSivDvOvpV/pagOy7S7KmnHFK0JF/form

Misty Valenta Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

Yes, a Texas municipal entity

Best Friends Animals Society (“BFAS”) is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit corporation based in Kanab, Utah, whose
mission is No More Homeless Pets®. BFAS feels privileged to help save lives by working with
organizations and agencies by providing funding for specific projects and/or needs.

Recipient (defined below) is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit animal welfare charity or a municipal shelter which
has submitted a grant request to BFAS requesting to be awarded a grant pursuant to the scope of the
program below.

This grant agreement (“Agreement”) will govern the terms of the grant (the “Grant”). The parties hereby
agree to the following terms and conditions as of the date on which it is fully executed by both parties
(the “Effective Date”). Each party shall be referred to herein individually as a “Party,” and collectively as
the “Parties.”

Project Description, Grant Amount and Term

Section 1. Project Description, Grant Amount and Term

Full Legal Name of Organization*
Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

EIN*
647000978

Grant Amount: $1,000

Printed On: 9 July 2024 2024 Return to Home Challenge 3



Misty Valenta Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

The Term of this Agreement, unless terminated pursuant to the language below will be

from October 12, 2024 to October 12, 2025. In the event that (a) Recipient fails to fulfill or report on the
conditions set forth in Exhibit A, or (b) BFAS determines that Recipient has not met the conditions set
forth in Exhibit A, then (y) no Grant will be provided and (z) upon either Party’s written notification to
the other (email is sufficient), this Agreement will immediately terminate.

The Grant will be provided in one-time payment by November 8, 2024 or if notification is provided to
Recipient of a delay, within a commercially reasonable time after November 8,

2024 with BFAS’ obligation to disburse funds cond/itional upon (a) Recipient’s execution of this
Agreement via electronic platform by July 31, 2024, (b) BFAS receipt of Recipient’s IRS Form W-

9 by July 31, 2024 (c) Recipient has fulfilled the conditions set forth in Exhibit A and has reported on its
activities, and (d) BFAS good faith confirmation that Recipient fulfilled the conditions set forth in Exhibit
A.

Texas Municipal Contract

Section 2. Commitment from Recipient to BFAS

Submit monthly data reporting through the Shelter Pet Data Alliance platform through the Term of this
Agreement.

Section 3. Grant Branding Terms and Promotion

Recipient shall coordinate with BFAS regarding the promotion of the Grant. The Recipient agrees that BFAS may
issue reports or statements to its members, the media and the public about the Grant and identify Recipient by
name. This includes, but is not limited to websites, newsletters, press releases, magazine articles, blogs, and
podcasts. The Recipient shall reasonably cooperate with BFAS network staff, volunteer team leaders, and news or
magazine writers in the production of such news content. Neither Party may use the other Party’s logos,
trademarks, or other intellectual property without express written permission of the other Party.

Section 4. Grant Recipient Representations and Warranties Recipient represents and warrants as follows:

A. Recipient is a qualified 501(c)(3) entity or government organization and is and will continue to be a BFAS
Network Partner during the Term of this Agreement.

B. Recipient represents that Recipient will have within the times set forth in Exhibit A (i) fulfilled each of the
requirements for the Return to Home Challenge as set forth in Exhibit A attached hereto and (ii) will have
accurately reported on activities pursuant to the reporting form referenced in Exhibit A to BFAS.

C. Recipient acknowledges that its animal welfare activities may be governed by a variety of federal, state, and
local laws. Recipient hereby warrants that it shall use its best efforts to comply with all applicable laws and
shall not knowingly violate same.

D. There are no claims, investigations, or proceedings in progress, pending or threatened against Recipient
which, if determined adversely, would have a material effect on Recipient’s ability to fulfill its obligations
pursuant to this Agreement and there are no claims, investigations or proceedings in progress, pending or
threatened against Recipient which involve animal neglect or abuse

Printed On: 9 July 2024 2024 Return to Home Challenge 4



Misty Valenta Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

E. The individual signing this Agreement on behalf of Recipient is legally competent to enter into this
Agreement duly authorized to do so by the Recipient.

Section 5. Grant Restrictions

Recipient specifically agrees that no portion of the Grant funds will be used for any of the following: (i) to lobby or
otherwise attempt to influence legislation; (ii) to influence outcome of any specific public election or participate or
intervene in any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public office or conduct, directly or indirectly;
(i) to support or oppose any elected official or candidate for public office or on any particular issue.

Section 6. Termination

Recipient may terminate this Agreement upon providing ten (10) business days written notice to BFAS in the event
of the following events of default:

(i) By its actions or statements, BFAS materially harms Recipient as determined by Recipient in its reasonable
judgment;

(ii) BFAS files for bankruptcy, sells, assigns, or transfers the majority of its assets to another entity, or ceases to
operate as a nonprofit corporation.

BFAS may terminate this Agreement upon providing ten (10) business days written notice to the Recipient in the
event of the following events of default:

(i) By its actions or statements, Recipient materially harms BFAS as determined by BFAS in its reasonable
judgment:

(ii) Recipient files for bankruptcy, sells, assigns, or transfers the majority of its assets to another entity, or
ceases to operate as a nonprofit corporation (if a nonprofit corporation); or

(iii) Recipient fails to perform its commitments as set out in this Agreement.

Section 7. Non-Disparagement

During the Term of this Agreement and for one year after this Agreement’s termination, Recipient agrees to take
reasonable commercial measures to ensure that its representatives and Recipient’s official media outlets do not
make statements, including but not limited to social media posts, regarding the activities covered by this
Agreement that are intended to or likely to bring BFAS into disrepute.

Section 8. Release

To the full extent permitted by applicable law, Recipient, its directors, officers, employees, representatives, agents,
successors and assigns, agrees never to bring a claim or suit against BFAS relating to the Grant and its receipt of
grant funds. Recipient agrees BFAS and its directors, officers, employees, representatives, agents, successors, and
assigns (the “Releasees”) are not responsible for any of the decisions, plans, guidelines, work, or activities related
to or arising from Recipient’s programs. To the full extent permitted by applicable law, Recipient releases the
Releasees from all liability arising from any work or activities related to this Grant. Recipient understands this
Agreement discharges the Releasees from any liability to Recipient with respect to bodily injury, personal injury,
iliness, death, property damage or other loss of any kind or nature whatsoever, direct or indirect, known or
unknown, that may result as a result of Recipient’s work, participation and activities related to this Grant.

Printed On: 9 July 2024 2024 Return to Home Challenge 5



Misty Valenta Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

Section 9. Indemnity Agreement

Except as prohibited by law, including Article XI, Section 7 of the Texas Constitution, the Recipient and its
directors, officers, agents, employees, representatives, successors and assigns, agree to indemnify and hold
Releasees harmless for all bodily injury, personal injury, iliness, death, property damage or other losses of any kind
or nature whatsoever, direct or indirect, known or unknown, including attorney’s fees and costs of litigation that
result to anyone else or any other entity because of Recipient’s actions or omissions related to the Recipient’s
programs or any breach by Recipient of this Agreement. This includes lone acts or omissions by the Recipient as
well as the combined acts of the Recipient with others. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing hereunder shall be
construed as requiring the Recipient to incur debt, assess or collect funds, levy a tax or create a sinking fund to
satisfy any obligations created by this section.

Section 10. Survival of Terms

The releases and indemnification obligations are perpetual. The Non-Disparagement clause survives for one year
following this Agreement’s termination.

Section 11. No Third-Party Beneficiaries

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any person or entity other than the Parties to this Agreement
any legal or equitable claim, right or remedy; rather, this Agreement is intended to be for the sole and exclusive
benefit of the Parties hereto.

Section 12. Potential Additional Grant Funds and Publicity Materials

Recipient understands that Recipient may be awarded an additional $10,000 in funds in the event that it is chosen
as a “10,000 grant recipient” as part of the Return to Home Challenge. Any such selection or disbursement of
additional funds is at the sole discretion of BFAS. The Parties agree that all the terms of this Agreement apply to
such disbursement of funds. In addition, if Recipient is selected as a $10,000 grant recipient, Recipient agrees to
provide to Best Friends, via email to the contact address provided by Best Friends, with a minimum of one (1)
unique still photo and/or video clip of no less than 30 seconds in length, in a format suitable for posting on social
media platforms or websites (with the specific digital format mutually agreed upon by the parties) relating to
events or activities associated with the Program by October 31, 2024 (the “Publicity Materials”). Recipient grants
Best Friends the nonexclusive, perpetual, royalty-free right, license and permission to use the Publicity Materials in
any manner Best Friends deems appropriate and warrants to Best Friends that it has received any permissions
needed to grant such right and will, to the full extent permitted by law, indemnify, defend and hold harmless Best
Friends from any claim that Best Friends use of such Publicity Materials pursuant to this Agreement infringes any
third-party rights.

Section 13. Other Terms

The provisions in this Agreement bind the successors and assigns of Recipient. Each term of this Agreement is
material. Recipient agrees that in the event that any clause or provision of this agreement shall be held to be
invalid by any court of competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of such clause or provision shall not otherwise affect
the remaining provisions of this Agreement. This is the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes any
other verbal or written statements, representations, or promises.

Printed On: 9 July 2024 2024 Return to Home Challenge 6



Misty Valenta Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

This Agreement shall not be construed to constitute any form of partnership, agency, or joint venture between
BFAS and Recipient. Neither Party is responsible in any way for the debts of the other or any other party, or any
breach of any law, rule, regulation, complaint, grievance, custom, or guideline of the other. Neither Party has
authority to bind the other to any contractual or other agreements and in no event shall either Party represent or
hold itself out as acting on behalf of the other Party hereto.

By signing below, Recipient and BFAS acknowledge and agree to the terms of this Agreement. If signing
electronically, the Parties acknowledge that they have read this Agreement and indicate their intent to
electronically sign and be bound by the terms and conditions therein. They agree that their electronic signatures
are intended to authenticate this writing and to have the same force and effect as a manual signature for purposes
of validity, enforceability, and admissibility.

Acceptance of Terms and Conditions*

This

grant is conditional upon Recipient's acceptance of the terms and conditions
set forth herein. By selecting the "I Accept Grant Terms and

Conditions" below, Recipient agrees to accept and comply with the stated
terms and conditions of this grant.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

By typing in my Name, Title, and Date in the spaces below, and clicking submit, | confirm that | am an authorized
representative of Network partner and intend to affix my electronic signature to FY 2024 Return to Home
Challenge Grant Agreement, with the intent to be bound thereby.

The authorized representative agrees that the representative's electronic signature is intended to authenticate this
writing and to have the same force and effect as a manual signature for the purposes of validity, enforceability,
and admissibility.

Full Name*
[Unanswered]

Title*
Date*
BFAS Name
BFAS Title
BFAS Date

Appendix A: Return to Home Challenge Participation

Requirements
1. Recipient completed and submitted to BFAS the required registration form by July 31, 2024 at 11:59pm
MST.

2. Recipient completed and submitted to BFAS the required challenge report form by October 12, 2024 at
11:59 pm MST.

Printed On: 9 July 2024 2024 Return to Home Challenge 7



Misty Valenta Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

3. Recipient has anShelter Pet Data Alliance account and is current on data submission and sharing for all of
2023 and through the month of September 2024.

4. Recipient shared community education resources provided or approved by BFAS in English and Spanish
(or another language acceptable based on the shelter’s community) on the topics of lost and found pets
and microchipping a minimum of 4 times on all organizational social media channels and websites during
September 2024.

5. Recipient distributed all provided PetHub tags during September 2024.

6. Recipient piloted two “Return to Home” practices, that Recipient was not already doing prior to
September 1, 2024, for the duration of September 2024 (details and options below) as reported on the
challenge report.

7. Recipient demonstrated a year-over-year increase in total animals reclaimed between September 1 and
September 30 as reported on the challenge report.

"Return to Home” practices options:

e Add Petco Love Lost reclaim feature to Recipient’s website
e  Provide at least 50% of its animal control officers that engage with public microchip scanners
e Waive or reduce reclaim fees by at least 50%

e Rehoming: Allow the public to view and place an adoption hold on an animal before the animal’s stray
hold period expires

e Host low-cost or free microchipping event during September 2024 or offer free microchipping for the
duration of September 2024

e  Publish on Recipient's website a quality photo (as defined by provided materials) for all lost pets within
24 hours of intake

e Conduct in-field investigation for home: Require animal control officers to follow lost pets to see if they
can identify their home and talk to at least one community member if unable to identify by following pet.
Leave an informational flyer at the suspected home with reclaim instructions.

e Hang flyers for impounded animals: Require animal control officers to hang 2 provide flyers with the
animal’s information at the nearest intersection to where the pet was found.

e  Utilize Nextdoor: Begin posting all stray/lost pets on Nextdoor with a photo and found location.

Printed On: 9 July 2024 2024 Return to Home Challenge 8



Misty Valenta Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter

File Attachment Summary

Applicant File Uploads
No files were uploaded

Printed On: 9 July 2024 2024 Return to Home Challenge 9



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 22,
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Retirement and Transfer of Sheriff's Office K-9 Ekter

Submitted For: Mike Gleason Submitted By: Virginia Johnson, Sheriff
Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action approving the retirement of Sheriff's Office K-9 Ekter and
an Agreement for the Transfer of Law Enforcement Animals in
accordance with Chapter 614 of the Texas Government Code.

Background

Dr. Shane Daigle, DVM, Mercy Veterinary Hospital, has confirmed that 6-year-old, K-9 Ekter's ongoing health
issues have continued to progress with pain and lameness. Dr. Daigle has determined that he has IVDD
(intervertebral disc disease) which is causing pain and lack of range of motion in the hips and back, as well as
neurological deficits in his hind legs. Dr. Daigle recommends that retirement would be best for K-9 Ekter as his
conditions will hinder his ability to perform his duty as a dual purpose K-9 and will only continue to progress. Itis
Dr. Daigle's professional opinion that K-9 Ekter is suitable to retire to a life as a personal pet.

Deputy Bell, K-9 Ekter's handler, will be responsible for Ekter's medical and food expenses. Deputy Bell will also
assume personal ownership and liabilities. K-9 Ekter was an asset forteiture fund purchase.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Transfer of a LE Animal

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 12:01 PM
Form Started By: Virginia Johnson Started On: 07/18/2024 11:23 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON
AGREEMENT FOR THE
TRANSFER OF A
LAW ENFORCEMENT ANIMAL
(EKTER)

THIS AGREEMENT FOR THE TRANSFER OF A LAW ENFORCEMENT ANIMAL
(hereinafter “Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Williamson County, Texas
(“County™), a political subdivision of the Sate of Texas, acting herein by and through its governing
body, and Deputy Mark Bell for the purposes of transferring the possession, ownership, and care
of law enforcement animal Ekter (Canine # 13934-K9 03).

WHEREAS, the County has determined that law enforcement animal Ekter has reached
the end of his working law enforcement life; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to retire law enforcement animal Ekter to the care of his
handler; and

WHEREAS, the County has verified with the animal’s veterinarian, handler, and other
caretakers that law enforcement animal Ekter is suitable for transfer; and

WHEREAS, the County has determined that law enforcement animal Ekter is surplus to
the needs of the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office and the County; and

WHEREAS, Subchapter L, Chapter 614 of the Texas Government Code provides that a
governing body of a political subdivision may enter into a contract with a person for the transfer
of a law enforcement animal.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein
contained, the parties agree as follows:

1. Ekter (Canine # 13934-K9 03), a law enforcement animal, is retired from law
enforcement services and transferred from the County’s care to the care of Deputy Mark
Bell (“Transferee™).

2, Transferce hereby agrees to the following:

a. take sole responsibility to humanely care for the law enforcement animal, including
providing food, shelter, regular and appropriate veterinary care, including
medication, to properly provide for the animal’s health;

b. accept the law enforcement animal in its present condition with or without
knowledge of any potential medical concerns,

c. comply with state and local laws applicable to keeping animals; and



d. notify County if Transferee is no longer able to humanely care of the law
enforcement animal and return the animal to the County;

County shall take possession of the law enforcement animal on receipt of the notice
under section 2.d. and/or a finding by County that Transferee is no longer able to
humanely care for the law enforcement animal.

After the transfer, County shall not be liable for any veterinary expenses, nor shall
County compensate or provide funds for the care of the law enforcement animal.
Further, County assumes no liability for damages to the property, personal injuries,
disabilities, or death of Transferee, or to any other person, arising from or incident to
the transfer of the law enforcement animal.

IN CONSIDERATION OF THE RECEIPT OF A LAW ENFORCEMENT ANIMAL
AT NO COST, RECEIPT OF WHICH IS ACKNOWLEDGED, TRANSFEREE
RELEASES, ACQUITS, AND FOREVER DISCHARGES COUNTY AND ITS
AGENTS, SERVANTS, SUBSIDIARIES,  AFFILIATES, INSURERS,
SUCCESSORS, LEGAL REPRESENTATIVES, ATTORNEY, EMPLOYEES,
DIRECTORS, MEMBERS, OFFICERS, WILLIAMSON COUNTY JUDGE AND
COMMISSIONERS, AND ANY PARENT, SUCCESSOR OR PREDECESSOR
GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY OR ELECTED, APPOINTED PERSONS, FIRMS,
ORGANIZATIONS OR GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES IN PRIVITY WITH
COUNTY, WHETHER OR NOT NAMED IN THIS AGREEMENT, FROM ANY
AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, CONTROVERSIES, ACTIONS AND CAUSES
OF ACTION (WHETHER ARISING IN TORT, NEGLIGENCE, GROSS
NEGLIGENCE, CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, BREACH OF WARRANTY OR
ANY OTHER GROUND, WHETHER BASED UPON STATUTE OR THE
COMMON LAW) OF WHATEVER NATURE, PRESENT AND FUTURE, KNOWN
AND UNKNOWN, FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES, ACTUAL OR EXEMPLARY,
OF ANY KIND OR CHARACTER, OR ANY OTHER EXPENSES, LOSSES OR
DAMAGES, WHICH CLAIMS OR SUCH CAUSES OF ACTION MAY HAVE
BEEN HELD OR MAY NOW OR IN THE FUTURE BE OWNED OR HELD BY OR
ON BEHALF OF TRANSFEREE, HIS/HER/ITS SUCCESSORS, HEIRS,
EXECUTORS, ADMINISTRATORS, OR ASSIGNS, WHICH IN ANY WAY ARISE
FROM, RESULT FROM, OR IN ANY WAY RELATE TO THE TRANSFER OF THE
LAW ENFORCEMENT ANIMAL TO TRANSFEREE, INCLUDING DAMAGES
ARISING FROM THE LAW ENFORCEMENT ANIMAL'S TRAINING.
TRANSFEREE FURTHER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY, DEFEND, AND HOLD
HARMLESS COUNTY AND ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY BOUND
TO DEFEND OR PAY JUDGMENTS AGAINST IT, FROM AND AGAINST ANY
AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS OR CAUSES OF ACTION BROUGHT BY ANY
PERSON OR ENTITY ARISING OUT OF OR RESULTING FROM TRANSFER OF
THE LAW ENFORCEMENT ANIMAL TO TRANSFEREE, INCLUDING CLAIMS
FOR CONTRIBUTION OR INDEMNITY, AND THE REASONABLE AND



"~ 10.

I1.

12.

NECESSARY COSTS, INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES, INCURRED IN
DEFENSE OF ANY SUCH CLAIM.

This Agreement does not waive sovereign or governmental immunity to suit and from
liability of the County.

This Agreement shall take effect upon the date of the last signature and shall be in effect
indefinitely subject to Transferee’s ability and willingness to continue to care for the
law enforcement animal.

This Agreement may not be amended except in a written instrument specifically
referring to this Agreement and signed by the parties hereto.

APPLICABLE LAW. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Texas and venue of any legal action shall be
in Williamson County, Texas.

SEVERABILITY. In the event that one or more of the provisions contained in the
Agreement shall for any reason be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any
respect, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability of the Agreement shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision has never been
contained herein, but shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement, which
shall remain in full force and effect.

NOTIFICATION. All notices which may be required under the terms of the Agreement
shall be delivered by registered or certified United States mail or by a recognized
commercial carrier or delivery to:

a. Ifto Williamson County:

Name: Williamson County Judge

Address: 710 Main
Georgetown, TX 78626

b. Ifto Transferee:
Name: Deputy Mark Bell
Address: 429 Dubina Ave
Georgetown, Texas 78626

This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by all parties and constitutes a
legal, valid, and binding obligation of the parties. Each person executing this
Agreement represents and warrants that they have full right and authority to enter into
this Agreement.

SIGNATURES TO FOLLOW



AGREED AND APPROVED:

WILLIAMSON COUNTY

By: Date:
County Judge/Presiding Officer

TRANSFEREE

o WBIHZ3Y 7R

eputy/l»ﬁdmdual

RECOMMENDED AND APPROVZEz
W// Date: 07//7/5027/

County Sheriff




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 23.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Award of RFSQ #24RFSQ49 Architect and Engineer Design Services for South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor for
Facilities Management

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on awarding RFSQ #24RFSQ49 Architect and Engineer Design
Services for South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor to LandDesign, Inc., in the amount up to Eighty-Five
Thousand Dollars ($85,000.00) and authorizing execution of the agreement. The funding source is P653.

Background

Williamson County sent out over nine thousand six hundred (9,600) notifications and received twelve (12)
submissions. The evaluation committee is recommending that LandDesign, Inc. be awarded RFP #24RFSQ49 to
plan, design and construct a shared use path connecting River Ranch County Park to Garey Park in the City of
Georgetown. The project will include all utilities, drainage, roadways, parking, landscaping and walkways to
structures, landscaping associated with structures. The funding source is P653 and the point of contact is Russell
Fishbeck.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Signed PSA- LandDesign
Recommendation Letter 24RFSQ49
LandDesign Inc SOQ
Scoring Summary
Form 1295 LandDesign Inc

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 07/18/2024 04:08 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 08:01 AM

Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 06/18/2024 08:17 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

AGREEMENT FOR PLANNING, DESIGN & ENGINEERING SERVICES

PROJECT: S San Gabriel River Trail Design (“Project”)
PLANNER/ LANDSCAPE

ARCHITECT/ ARCHITECT/

ENGINEER: LandDesign, Inc. (“A/E™)

Leah Hales, PLA, Director
5217 Alpha Road, Ste. 140
Dallas, TX X75240

COUNTY’S DESIGNATED

REPRESENTATIVE: Williamson County Parks Department
Director of Parks
219 Perry Mayfield
Leander, Texas 78641

THIS AGREEMENT FOR PLANNING, DESIGN AND ENGINEERING SERVICES (“Agreement”)
is made and entered into effective as of the latest date of the signatories indicated at the conclusion
of this document (the "Effective Date"), by and between Williamson County, Texas a political
subdivision of the State of Texas (“County”) and A/E.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, V.T.C.A., Government Code §2254.002(2)(A)(vii) under Subchapter A entitled
“Professional Services Procurement Act” provides for the procurement by counties of services of
professional planners, landscape architects, architects and engineers; and

WHEREAS, County intends to plan, design and construct a shared use path connecting
River Ranch County Park to Garey Park in the City of Georgetown; and

WHEREAS, County desires that A/E perform certain professional services in connection with the
Project; and

WHEREAS, A/E represents that it is qualified and desires to perform such services;

NOW, THEREFORE, County and A/E, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
herein contained, do mutually agree as follows:

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 1 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

ARTICLE 1
SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

A/E agrees to perform professional services in connection with the Project as stated herein, and
for having rendered such services, County agrees to pay to A/E compensation as stated in the
articles to follow.

ARTICLE 2
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND APPLICABLE PROJECT DOCUMENTS

2.1  Contract Documents.

Contract Documents consist of this Agreement, any exhibits attached hereto (which exhibits are
hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement), and all fully executed Supplemental
Agreements which are subsequently issued. These form the entire Agreement, and all are as
fully a part of this Agreement as if attached to this Agreement or repeated herein.

2.2 Existing Information.

County shall provide A/E with all existing plans, maps, studies, reports, field notes, statistics,
computations, and other data in its possession relative to existing facilities and to this particular
Project at no cost to A/E; however, any and all such information shall remain the property of
County and shall be returned, if County so instructs A/E.

2.3 Project Documents.
In addition to any other pertinent and necessary Project documents, the following documents shall
be used in the development of the Project:

231

2012 Edition of the Texas Accessibility Standards (TAS) regarding the Elimination of
Architectural Barriers Program, including latest revisions (see 16 Tex. Admin. Code §
68.100; see also Tex. Gov't Code, Ch. 469).

2.3.2
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)

233
Williamson County Facilities Building Code Adoption List, 2020 edition as updated

234
Williamson County Consultant Design Submittal Guidelines, 2020 edition as updated

ARTICLE 3
NON-COLLUSION; DEBARMENT; AND FINANCIAL INTEREST PROHIBITED

3.1 Non-collusion.

A/E warrants that it has not employed or retained any company or persons, other than a bona fide
employee working solely for A/E, to solicit or secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or
agreed to pay any company or subconsultant any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee,
gifts, or any other consideration, contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 2 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

Agreement. For breach or violation of this warranty, County reserves and shall have the right to
annul this Agreement without liability or, in its discretion and at its sole election, to deduct from
the Agreement price or compensation, or to otherwise recover, the full amount of such fee,
commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or contingent fee.

3.2 Debarment Certification.
A/E must sign the Debarment Certification enclosed herewith as Exhibit E.

3.3 Financial Interest Prohibited.

A/E covenants and represents that A/E, its officers, employees, agents, consultants, and
subcontractors will have no financial interest, direct or indirect, in the purchase or sale of any
product, materials, or equipment that will be recommended or required for the construction of the
Project.

ARTICLE 4
CHARACTER AND SCOPE OF SERVICES

4.1

In consideration of the compensation herein provided, A/E shall perform professional planning,
design and engineering services for the Project, which are acceptable to County, based on
standard planning, landscape architecture, architectural and engineering practices and the scope
of work described on the Exhibits attached to this Agreement. A/E shall also serve as County's
professional planner, landscape architect, architect and engineer in those phases of the Project
to which this -Agreement applies and will consult with and give advice to County during the
performance of A/E's services.

4.2
A/E shall perform the following Basic Scope of Services (sometimes referred to herein as the

“Basic Scope of Services”, “Basic Services” or the “Scope of Services”):

421
The Basic Scope of Services shall generally consist of all elements of work, meetings,
materials, and equipment required for the development of the Project in accordance with
the requirements, policies, and general practices of Williamson County.

4.2.2
As part of the Basic Services, A/E shall submit its work products to County for review as
requested by County.

4.2.3
The detailed Basic Services for the Project is set forth herein as Exhibit A to this
Agreement, which is expressly incorporated and made a part hereof.

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 3 of 23 0510-24-01

Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

ARTICLE 5
TIME FOR PERFORMANCE

51 Commencement.
A/E shall not commence work until A/E has been thoroughly briefed on the scope of the Project
and has been notified in writing to proceed, as evidenced by a Notice to Proceed.

5.2 Duration.

A/E agrees to complete the Basic Services within the time period set forth in Exhibit C. The time
limits set out therein may, for good cause, be extended, in writing, by County as the Project
proceeds.

ARTICLE 6
COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES

6.1 Basic Fee.
For and in consideration of the Basic Services rendered by A/E, County shall pay to A/E up to
Eighty-Five Thousand Dollars ( $85,000 ) hereinafter called the "Basic Fee".

The Basic Fee is based upon all estimated labor costs required in the performance of all items
and phases of the Basic Services set forth in Exhibit A. Compensation for Basic Services will be
paid by County by monthly invoices of percentage completion of fees by phase of the Basic Fee
as set forth in Exhibit B. County will only be obligated to pay A/E for the performance of items
and phases of the Basic Services actually rendered and incurred, which may be less than the
above stated Basic Fee.

6.2 Expenses.

A/E shall be reimbursed for actual non-labor and subcontract expenses incurred in the
performance of the services under this Agreement in accordance with the Williamson County
Vendor Reimbursement Policy set forth under Exhibit D. Invoices requesting reimbursement for
costs and expenditures related to the Project (reimbursables) must be accompanied by copies of
the provider's invoice and must strictly comply with the Williamson County Vendor
Reimbursement Policy. The copies of the provider's invoice must evidence the actual costs
billed to A/E without markup. Reimbursable Expenses are in addition to compensation for Basic
and Additional Services and must not exceed One Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars ( $ 1700).

ARTICLE 7
ADDITIONAL SERVICES AND CHARGES

For the performance of services not specifically described as Basic Services under Article 4
above (sometimes referred to herein as “Additional Services”), County shall pay and A/E shall
receive, under a negotiated, written Supplemental Agreement, Additional Services compensation
based upon invoices of percentage completion.

A/E shall not, however, be compensated for work made necessary by A/E’s negligent errors or
omissions. In the event of any dispute over the classification of A/E’s services as Basic or
Additional Services under this Agreement, the decision of County shall be final and binding on
A/E.

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 4 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

It is expressly understood and agreed that A/E shall not furnish any Additional Services without
the prior written authorization of County by a negotiated Supplemental Agreement. County shall
have no obligation to pay for such Additional Services which have been rendered without prior
written authorization of County as hereinabove required.

ARTICLE 8
TIME OF PAYMENT; PAYMENT AND INTEREST; AND RIGHT TO AUDIT

8.1  Time of Payment.
During the performance of the services provided for in this Agreement, monthly payments shall
be made based upon that portion of the services which has been completed.

On or about the last day of each calendar month during the performance of the Basic Services to
be provided under this Agreement, A/E shall submit to County working documents in any stage
of completion to demonstrate incremental progress of Basic Services and the compensation
which is due for percentage completion of Basic Services.

On or about the last day of each calendar month during the performance of the Additional Services
to be provided under Article 7, A/E shall submit to County working documents in any stage of
completion to demonstrate incremental progress of Additional Services under an applicable
Supplemental Agreement related thereto, and the compensation which is due for percentage
completion of particular Additional Services.

County shall review the documentation and shall pay each statement as set forth in this Article
8, however, the approval or payment of any statement shall not be considered evidence of
performance by A/E to the point indicated by such statement or of receipt or acceptance by County
of the services covered by such statement. Final payment does not relieve A/E of the
responsibility of correcting any errors or omissions resulting from A/E’s negligence.

Upon submittal of the initial invoice, A/E shall provide the County Auditor with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9, Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is complete in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, its rules and regulations.

8.2 Prompt Payment Policy.

In accordance with Chapter 2251, V.T.C.A., Texas Government Code, payment to A/E will be
made within thirty (30) days of the day on which the performance of services was complete, or
within thirty (30) days of the day on which the County Auditor receives a correct invoice for
services, whichever is later. A/E may charge a late fee (fee shall not be greater than that which
is permitted by Texas law) for payments not made in accordance with this prompt payment policy;
however, this policy does not apply in the event:

8.21
There is a bona fide dispute between County and A/E concerning the supplies, materials,
or equipment delivered or the services performed that causes the payment to be late; or

8.2.2
There is a bona fide dispute between A/E and a subcontractor/ subconsultant or between
a subcontractor/ subconsultant and its supplier concerning supplies, materials, or

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 5 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

equipment delivered or the Basic Services performed which causes the payment to be
late; or

8.2.3
The invoice is not submitted to Williamson County in strict accordance with instructions, if
any, on the purchase order, or this Agreement or other such contractual agreement.

The County Auditor shall document to A/E the issues related to disputed invoices within ten (10)
calendar days of receipt of such invoice. Any non-disputed invoices shall be considered correct
and payable per the terms of Texas Government Code, Chapter 2251, V.T.C.A.

ARTICLE 9
PROJECT TEAM

County’s Designated Representative for purposes of this Agreement is as follows:

Williamson County Parks Department
Attn: Director of Parks

219 Perry Mayfield

Leander, Texas 78641

County shall have the right, from time to time, to change the County’s Designated Representative
by giving A/E written notice thereof. With respect to any action, decision, or determination which
is to be taken or made by County under this Agreement, the County’s Designated Representative
may take such action or make such decision or determination or shall notify A/E in writing of an
individual responsible for, and capable of, taking such action, decision, or determination, and shall
forward any communications and documentation to such individual for response or action.
Actions, decisions or determinations by County’s Designated Representative on behalf of County
shall be done in his or her reasonable business judgment unless express standards or parameters
therefor are included in this Agreement, in which case, actions taken by County’s Designated
Representative shall be in accordance with such express standards or parameters. Any consent,
approval, decision, or determination hereunder by County’s Designated Representative shall be
binding on County; provided, however, County’s Designated Representative shall not have any
right to modify, amend, or terminate this Agreement or executed Supplemental Agreement.
County’s Designated Representative shall not have any authority to execute a Supplemental
Agreement unless otherwise granted such authority by the Williamson County Commissioners
Court.

A/E’s Designated Representative for purposes of this Agreement is as follows:

LandDesign, Inc.
Leah Hales, PLA
5217 Alpha Road, Ste. 140
Dallas, TX 75240

A/E shall have the right, from time to time, to change A/E’s Designated Representative by giving
County written notice thereof. With respect to any action, decision, or determination which is to
be taken or made by A/E under this Agreement, A/E’s Designated Representative may take such
action or make such decision or determination, or shall notify County in writing of an individual

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 6 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

responsible for and capable of taking such action, decision, or determination and shall forward
any communications and documentation to such individual for response or action. Actions,
decisions, or determinations by A/E’s Designated Representative on behalf of A/E shall be done
in his or her reasonable business judgment unless express standards or parameters therefor are
included in this Agreement, in which case, actions taken by A/E’s Designated Representative
shall be in accordance with such express standards or parameters. Any consent, approval,
decision, or determination hereunder by A/E’s Designated Representative shall be binding on
A/E. A/E’s Designated Representative shall have the right to modify, amend, and execute
Supplemental Agreements on behalf of A/E.

ARTICLE 10
NOTICE

Any notice required to be given under the provisions of this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be duly served when it shall have been deposited, enclosed in a wrapper with the proper
postage prepaid thereon, and duly registered or certified, return receipt requested, in a United
States Post Office, addressed to County or A/E at the following addresses. If mailed, any notice
or communication shall be deemed to be received three (3) days after the date of deposit in the
United States Mail. Unless otherwise provided in this Agreement, all notices shall be delivered to
the following addresses:

County: Williamson County Judge
710 Main Street, Suite 101
Georgetown, Texas 78626

With copy to: Williamson County Parks Department
Attn: Director of Parks
219 Perry Mayfield
Leander, Texas 78641

and to: Office of General Counsel
Williamson County Commissioners Court
401 W. 6" Street
Georgetown, Texas 78626

AJE: LandDesign, Inc.
5217 Alpha Road, Ste. 140
Dallas, TX 75240

Attention: Leah Hales, PLA
Director

Either party may designate a different address by giving the other party ten (10) days written
notice.

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 7 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

ARTICLE 11
PROGRESS EVALUATION

A/E shall, from time to time during the progress of the Basic Services and, when applicable,
progress of Additional Services, confer with County at County’s election. A/E shall prepare and
present such information as may be pertinent and necessary, or as may be reasonably requested
by County, in order for County to evaluate features of the Basic Services and any applicable
Additional Services. At the request of County or A/E, conferences shall be provided at A/E's
office, the offices of County, or at other locations designated by County. When requested by
County, such conferences shall also include evaluation of the Basic Services and any applicable
Additional Services. County may, from time to time, require A/E to appear and provide information
to the Williamson County Commissioners Court.

Should County determine that the progress in Basic Services or any applicable Additional
Services does not satisfy the terms of this Agreement, then County shall review same with A/E
to determine corrective action required.

A/E shall promptly advise County in writing of events which have or may have a significant impact
upon the progress of the Basic Services and any applicable Additional Services, including but
not limited to the following:

111

Problems, delays, adverse conditions which may materially affect the ability to meet the objectives
of this Agreement or preclude the attainment of Project Basic Services and any applicable
Additional Services by established time periods; and such disclosure shall be accompanied by
statement of actions taken or contemplated, and County assistance needed to resolve the
situation, if any; and

11.2
Favorable developments or events which enable meeting goals sooner than anticipated in
relation to this Agreement or any applicable Supplemental Agreement.

ARTICLE 12
CHANGES IN COMPLETED BASIC SERVICES

If County deems it necessary to request changes to previously satisfactorily completed Basic
Services or parts thereof which involve changes to the original Basic Services or character of
Basic Services under this Agreement, then A/E shall make such revisions as requested and as
directed by County. Such revisions shall be considered as Additional Services and paid for as
specified under Article 7 and Article 8. A/E shall make revisions to Basic Services authorized
hereunder as are necessary to correct errors appearing therein, when required to do so by
County. No additional compensation shall be due for such Basic Services.

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 8 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

ARTICLE 13
REVIEW PROCESS AND REVISIONS TO A/E WORK PRODUCT

13.1 Review Process.
A/E's Work Product will be reviewed by County under its applicable technical requirements and
procedures, as follows:

13.1.1 Submittal.
Reports, plans, surveys, field notes, original drawings, computer tapes, graphic files,
tracings, calculations, analyses, reports, specifications, data, sketches and/or schematics
prepared by A/E and supporting documents (collectively referred to hereinabove and
hereinafter as the "A/E Work Product(s)"), shall be submitted by A/E on or before the dates
specified for completion, as set out in the Production Schedule set forth in Exhibit C.

13.1.2 Completion.

Reports, plans, specifications, and supporting documents shall be submitted by A/E on or
before the dates specified in Exhibit C. Upon receipt of same, the submission shall be
checked for completion. "Completion" or “Complete” shall be defined as all of the required
items, as set out in Exhibit A, have been included in compliance with the requirements of
this Agreement. The completeness of any Basic Services submitted to County shall be
determined by County within thirty (30) days of such submittal and County shall notify A/E
in writing within such thirty (30) day period if such Basic Services have been found to be
incomplete. If the submission is Complete, County will notify A/E and County’s technical
review process will begin.

If the submission is not Complete, County will notify A/E, who shall perform such professional
services as are required to complete the Basic Services and resubmit it to County. This process
shall be repeated until a submission is Complete.

13.1.3 Acceptance.
County will review the completed Basic Services in each design phase for compliance with
this Agreement and general conformance with the Design Deliverable Guidelines.
"Acceptance" or “Accepted” shall mean that in County’s reasonable opinion, substantial
compliance with the requirements of this Agreement has been achieved.

If a lack of coordination between subconsultant documents is discovered in the A/E work
product, which is not specifically called-out by A/E as a pending coordination item, the
work product will be returned to A/E along with written email notification which may
describe preliminary deficiencies discovered and may reference the terms of Paragraph
13.1.3 of this Agreement. A/E shall perform any required corrections to Basic Services
and resubmit to County.

Should this process need to be repeated for the same or subsequent deficiencies related
to the initial deficiencies, County will issue a marked-up work product to A/E indicating
specific deficiencies for correction. County will also issue a notice for A/E to deduct One
Thousand Dollars ($ 1,000 ) from the A/E ‘s Basic Fee on the next invoice for each
occurrence until the Basic Services are Accepted.

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 9 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

13.1.4 Final Approval.

After Acceptance, A/E shall perform any required modifications, changes, alterations,
corrections, redesigns, and additional work necessary to receive Final Approval by
County. "Final Approval" in this sense shall mean formal recognition that the Basic
Services have been fully carried out.

13.2 Revision to A/E Work Product.

A/E shall make, without expense to County, such revisions to A/E Work Product as may be
required to correct negligent errors or omissions so A/E Work Product meets the needs of County,
but after the approval of A/E Work Product any revisions, additions, or other modifications made
at County's request which involve extra services and expenses to A/E shall entitle A/E to
additional compensation for such extra services and expenses; provided, however, A/E hereby
agrees to perform any necessary corrections to A/E Work Products which are found to be in
negligent error or omission as a result of A/E’s development of A/E Work Product, at any time,
without additional compensation. Ifitis necessary, due to such error or omission by A/E, to revise
any A/E Work Product in order to make the Project constructible, A/E shall do so without additional
compensation. In the event of any dispute over the classification of A/E’s Work Products as
Complete, Accepted, or Approved under this Agreement, the decision of County shall be final and
binding on A/E, subject to any civil remedy or determination otherwise available to the parties and
deemed appropriate by the parties.

13.3 Days.
All references to a “day” in this Agreement shall mean a calendar day unless otherwise specified.

13.4 County’s Reliance on A/E.
A/E’s duties as set forth herein shall at no time be in any way diminished by reason of any
review, evaluation, or approval by County nor shall A/E be released from any liability by
reason of such review, evaluation or approval by County, it being understood that County,
at all times, is ultimately relying upon A/E’s skill, ability, and knowledge in performing the
Basic Services required hereunder.

ARTICLE 14
SUSPENSION

Should County desire to suspend the Basic Services, but not to terminate this Agreement, then
such suspension may be effected by County giving A/E thirty (30) calendar days’ verbal
notification followed by written confirmation to that effect. Such thirty (30)-day notice may be
waived in writing by agreement and signature of both parties. The Basic Services may be
reinstated and resumed in full force and effect within sixty (60) days of receipt of written notice
from County to resume the Basic Services. Such sixty (60)-day notice may be waived in writing
by agreement and signature of both parties. If this Agreement is suspended for more than thirty
(30) days, A/E shall have the option of terminating this Agreement and, in the event, A/E shall be
compensated for all Basic Services performed and reimbursable expenses incurred, provided
such Basic Services and reimbursable expenses have been previously authorized and approved
by County, to the effective date of suspension.

County assumes no liability for Basic Services performed or costs incurred prior to the date
authorized by County for A/E to begin Basic Services, and/or during periods when Basic Services
are suspended, and/or subsequent to the completion date.

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 10 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

ARTICLE 15
VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS/ BREACH OF CONTRACT

Violation of contract terms or breach of contract by A/E shall be grounds for termination of this
Agreement, and any increased costs arising from A/E’s default, breach of contract, or violation of
contract terms shall be paid by A/E.

ARTICLE 16
TERMINATION

This Agreement may be terminated as set forth below.

16.1
By mutual agreement and consent, in writing, of both parties.

16.2
By County, by notice in writing to A/E, as a consequence of failure by A/E to perform the Basic
Services set forth herein in a satisfactory manner.

16.3
By either party, upon the failure of the other party to fulfill its obligations as set forth herein.

16.4
By County, for reasons of its own and not subject to the mutual consent of A/E, upon not less than
thirty (30) days written notice to A/E.

16.5
By satisfactory completion of all Basic Services and obligations described herein.

Should County terminate this Agreement as herein provided, no fees other than fees due and
payable at the time of termination plus reimbursable expenses incurred shall thereafter be paid
to A/E. In determining the value of the Basic Services performed by A/E prior to termination,
County shall be the sole judge. Compensation for Basic Services at termination will be based on
a percentage of the Basic Services completed at that time. Should County terminate this
Agreement under Section 16.4 above, then the amount charged during the thirty (30)-day notice
period shall not exceed the amount charged during the preceding thirty (30) days.

If A/E defaults in the performance of this Agreement or if County terminates this Agreement for
fault on the part of A/E, then County shall give consideration to the actual costs incurred by A/E
in performing the Basic Services to the date of default, the amount of Basic Services required
which was satisfactorily completed to date of default, the value of the Basic Services which are
usable to County, the cost to County of employing another firm to complete the Basic Services
required and the time required to do so, and other factors which affect the value to County of the
Basic Services performed at the time of default.

The termination of this Agreement and payment of an amount in settlement as prescribed above
shall extinguish all rights, duties, and obligations of County under this Agreement. If the
termination of this Agreement is due to the failure of A/E to fulfill its contractual obligations, then

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 11 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

County may take over the Project and prosecute the Basic Services to completion. In such case,
A/E shall be liable to County for any additional and reasonable costs incurred by County.

A/E shall be responsible for the settlement of all contractual and administrative issues arising out
of any procurements made by A/E in support of the Basic Services under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 17
USE OF DOCUMENTS

All documents, including but not limited to drawings, specifications, and data or programs stored
electronically, (hereinafter referred to as “A/E Work Products”) prepared by A/E and its
subcontractors/ subconsultants are related exclusively to the services described in this
Agreement and are intended to be used with respect to this Project. However, it is expressly
understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto that all of A/E’s designs under this
Agreement (including but not limited to tracings, drawings, estimates, specifications,
investigations, studies and other documents, completed or partially completed), shall be the
property of County to be thereafter used in any lawful manner as County elects. Any such
subsequent use made of documents by County shall be at County’s sole risk and without liability
to A/E.

By execution of this Agreement and in confirmation of the fee for services to be paid under this
Agreement, A/E hereby conveys, transfers, and assigns to County all rights under the Federal
Copyright Act of 1976 (or any successor copyright statute), as amended, all common law
copyrights and all other intellectual property rights acknowledged by law in the Project Designs
and Work Product developed under this Agreement. Copies may be retained by A/E. A/E shall
be liable to County for any loss or damage to any such documents while they are in the possession
of or while being worked upon by A/E or anyone connected with A/E, including agents, employees,
Engineers or subcontractors/ subconsultants. All documents so lost or damaged shall be
replaced or restored by A/E without cost to County.

Upon execution of this Agreement, A/E grants to County permission to reproduce A/E’s work and
documents for purposes of constructing, using, and maintaining the Project, provided that County
will comply with its obligations, including prompt payment of all sums when due, under this
Agreement. A/E shall obtain similar permission from A/E’s subcontractors/ subconsultants
consistent with this Agreement. If and upon the date A/E is adjudged in default of this Agreement,
County is permitted to authorize other similarly credentialed design professionals to reproduce
and, where permitted by law, to make changes, corrections, or additions to the work and
documents for the purposes of completing, using, and maintaining the Project.

County shall not assign, delegate, sublicense, pledge, or otherwise transfer any permission
granted herein to another party without the prior written consent of A/E. However, County shall
be permitted to authorize the contractor, subcontractors, and material or equipment suppliers to
reproduce applicable portions of A/E Work Products appropriate to and for use in the execution
of the Work. Submission or distribution of A/E Work Products to meet official regulatory
requirements or for similar purposes in connection with the Project is permitted. Any unauthorized
use of A/E Work Products shall be at County's sole risk and without liability to A/E and its
subconsultants.

Prior to A/E providing to County any A/E Work Products in electronic form or County providing to
A/E any electronic data for incorporation into A/E Work Products, County and A/E shall, by

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 12 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

separate written agreement, set forth the specific conditions governing the format of such A/E
Work Products or electronic data, including any special limitations not otherwise provided in this
Agreement. Any electronic files are provided by A/E for the convenience of County and use of
them is at County’s sole risk. In the case of any defects in electronic files or any discrepancies
between them and any hardcopy of the same documents prepared by A/E, the hardcopy shall
prevail. Only printed copies of documents conveyed by A/E shall be relied upon.

A/E shall have no liability for changes made to the drawings by other consultants subsequent to
the completion of the Project. Any such change shall be sealed by A/E making that change and
shall be appropriately marked to reflect what was changed or modified.

ARTICLE 18
PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIAL

A/E shall furnish and maintain, at its own expense, quarters for the performance of all Basic
Services, and adequate and sufficient personnel and equipment to perform the Basic Services as
required. All employees of A/E shall have such knowledge and experience as will enable them
to perform the duties assigned to them. Any employee of A/E who, in the reasonable opinion of
County, is incompetent or whose conduct becomes detrimental to the Basic Services shall
immediately be removed from association with the Project when so instructed by County. A/E
certifies that it presently has adequate qualified personnel in its employment for performance of
the Basic Services required under this Agreement, or will obtain such personnel from sources
other than County. A/E may not change the Project Manager without prior written consent of
County.

ARTICLE 19
SUBCONTRACTING

A/E shall not assign, subcontract, or transfer any portion of the Basic Services under this
Agreement without prior written approval from County. All subcontracts shall include the
provisions required in this Agreement. No subcontract shall relieve A/E of any responsibilities
under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 20
MODIFICATIONS

This instrument contains the entire Agreement between the parties relating to the right herein
granted and obligations herein assumed. Any oral or written representations or modifications
concerning this instrument shall be of no force and effect excepting a subsequent written
modification signed by both parties hereto.

ARTICLE 21
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 13 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

21.1 Compliance.

A/E shall render the services hereunder in accordance with generally accepted standards
applicable thereto and shall use that degree of care and skill commensurate with the planning,
landscape architecture, architecture and engineering professions, and in recognition of such
standards, A/E shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, statutes, codes,
ordinances, rules and regulations, and the orders and decrees of any court, or administrative
bodies or tribunals in any manner affecting the performance of this Agreement, including, without
limitation, minimum/ maximum salary and wage statutes and regulations, and licensing laws and
regulations. A/E shall furnish County with satisfactory proof of its compliance.

A/E shall further obtain all permits and licenses required in the performance of the Basic Services
contracted for herein.

21.2 Taxes.

A/E shall pay all taxes, if any, required by law arising by virtue of the Basic Services performed
hereunder. County is qualified for exemption pursuant to the provisions of Section 151.309 of
the Texas Limited Sales, Excise, and Use Tax Act.

ARTICLE 22
INDEMNIFICATION

A/E AGREES, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD COUNTY
HARMLESS FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL LIABILITIES, LOSSES, PENALTIES, JUDGMENTS, CLAIMS,
LAWSUITS, DAMAGES, COSTS AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REASONABLE
ATTORNEYS' FEES, (“LOSSES”) TO THE EXTENT SUCH LOSSES ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULTS FROM A
NEGLIGENT ACT OR OMISSION, NEGLIGENCE, OR INTENTIONAL TORT COMMITTED BY A/E, A/E’S
EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, OR ANY OTHER PERSON OR ENTITY UNDER CONTRACT WITH A/E INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, A/E’S SUBCONSULTANTS, OR ANY OTHER ENTITY OVER WHICH A/E EXERCISES
CONTROL.

A/E FURTHER AGREES, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD COUNTY
HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITIES, LOSSES, PENALTIES, JUDGMENTS, CLAIMS, LAWSUITS,
DAMAGES, COSTS AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS' FEES,
(“LOSSES”) TO THE EXTENT SUCH LOSSES ARE CAUSED BY OR RESULTS FROM A/E’S FAILURE TO PAY
A/E’S EMPLOYEES, SUBCONTRACTORS, SUBCONSULTANTS, OR SUPPLIERS, IN CONNECTION WITH ANY
OF THE WORK PERFORMED OR TO BE PERFORMED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT BY A/E.

A/E FURTHER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD COUNTY HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITIES,
LOSSES, PENALTIES, CLAIMS, LAWSUITS, DAMAGES, COSTS AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT
LIMITED TO, REASONABLE ATTORNEYS’ FEES, (“LOSSES”) TO THE EXTENT SUCH LOSSES ARE CAUSED
BY OR RESULTS FROM THE INFRINGEMENT OF ANY INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY ARISING OUT OF THE USE
OF ANY PLANS, DESIGN, DRAWINGS, OR SPECIFICATIONS FURNISHED BY A/E IN THE PERFORMANCE OF
THIS AGREEMENT.

THE LIMITS OF INSURANCE REQUIRED IN THIS AGREEMENT AND/OR THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
SHALL NOT LIMIT A/E’'S OBLIGATIONS UNDER THIS ARTICLE 22. THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
CONTAINED IN THIS ARTICLE 22 SHALL SURVIVE THE TERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT AND/OR
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR THE SUSPENSION OF THE WORK HEREUNDER. TO THE EXTENT THAT ANY
LIABILITIES, PENALTIES, DEMANDS, CLAIMS, LAWSUITS, LOSSES, DAMAGES, COSTS AND EXPENSES

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 14 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

ARE CAUSED IN PART BY THE ACTS OF COUNTY OR THIRD PARTIES FOR WHOM A/E IS NOT LEGALLY
LIABLE, A/E’S OBLIGATIONS SHALL BE IN PROPORTION TO A/E’S FAULT. THE OBLIGATIONS HEREIN
SHALL ALSO EXTEND TO ANY ACTIONS BY COUNTY TO ENFORCE THIS INDEMNITY OBLIGATION.

IN THE EVENT THAT CONTRACTORS INITIATE LITIGATION AGAINST COUNTY IN WHICH CONTRACTOR
ALLEGES DAMAGES AS A RESULT OF ANY ACTS, ERRORS OR OMISSIONS OF A/E OR ANY OF ITS
EMPLOYEES OR ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY EMPLOYED BY A/E,
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, DEFECTS, ERRORS, OR OMISSIONS IN THE CONSTRUCTION
DOCUMENTS OR IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF THIS AGREEMENT BY A/E OR ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES OR
ANY PERSON, FIRM OR CORPORATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY EMPLOYED BY A/E, AND/OR
INADEQUATE SERVICES PURSUANT TO THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE-ADMINISTRATION OF THE
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AS DEFINED AND REQUIRED BY THIS AGREEMENT, AGREEMENT EXHIBITS
AND THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, THEN COUNTY SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO JOIN
A/E AT COUNTY’S COST. A/E SHALL ALSO HOLD COUNTY HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFY COUNTY TO THE
EXTENT THAT A/E, ANY OF ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, SUBCONTRACTORS, SUBCONSULTANTS, OR
SUPPLIERS, OR OTHER ENTITIES OVER WHICH A/E EXERCISES CONTROL, CAUSED SUCH DAMAGES TO
CONTRACTOR, INCLUDING ANY AND ALL COSTS AND ATTORNEYS’ FEES INCURRED BY COUNTY IN
CONNECTION WITH THE DEFENSE OF ANY CLAIMS WHERE AJ/E, ITS EMPLOYEES, AGENTS,
SUBCONTRACTORS, SUBCONSULTANTS, OR SUPPLIERS, OR OTHER ENTITIES OVER WHICH A/E
EXERCISES CONTROL, ARE ADJUDICATED AT FAULT.

ARTICLE 23
PROFESSIONAL’S RESPONSIBILITIES

A/E shall be responsible for the accuracy of its Professional Services and shall promptly make
necessary revisions or corrections to its Work Product resulting from errors, omissions, or
negligent acts, and same shall be done without compensation. County shall determine A/E’s
responsibilities for all questions arising from design errors and/or omissions, subject to the dispute
resolution provisions of Article 31. A/E shall not be relieved of responsibility for subsequent
correction of any such errors or omissions in its work product, or for clarification of any ambiguities
until after the construction phase of the Project has been completed.

ARTICLE 24
PROFESSIONAL’S SEAL

The responsible planner, landscape architect, architect and engineer shall sign, seal, and date all
appropriate submissions to County in accordance with Texas laws and the rules of the State
Boards of Registration for Professionals.

ARTICLE 25
INSURANCE

A/E shall comply with the following insurance requirements, at all times, during this Agreement:
25.1 Coverage Limits.

A/E, at A/E’s sole cost, shall purchase and maintain, during the entire term while this Agreement
is in effect, the following insurance:

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 15 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

2511
Worker's Compensation in accordance with statutory requirements.

25.1.2
Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined minimum Bodily Injury and
Property Damage limits of $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate.

25.1.3
Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles with combined
minimum limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $500,000 per occurrence

and $1,000,000 in the aggregate.

2514
Professional Liability Errors and Omissions Insurance in the amount of $1,000,000 per
claim.

25.2 Additional Insureds; Waiver of Subrogation.

County, its directors, officers and employees shall be added as additional insureds under policies
listed under (2) and (3) above, and on those policies where County, its directors, officers and
employees are additional insureds, such insurance shall be primary; and, any insurance
maintained by County shall be excess and not contribute with it. Such policies shall also include
waivers of subrogation in favor of County.

25.3 Premiums and Deductible.

A/E shall be responsible for payment of premiums for all insurance coverages required under this
Article 25. A/E further agrees that for each claim, suit, or action made against insurance provided
hereunder, with respect to all matters for which A/E is responsible hereunder, A/E shall be solely
responsible for all deductibles and self-insured retentions. Any deductibles or self-insured
retentions over $50,000 in A/E’s insurance must be declared and approved in writing by County
in advance.

254 Commencement of Work.

A/E shall not commence any work under this Agreement until it has obtained all required
insurance and such insurance has been approved by County. As further set out below, A/E shall
not allow any subcontractor/ subconsultant(s) to commence work to be performed in connection
with this Agreement until all required insurance has been obtained and approved; and, such
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Approval of the insurance by County shall not
relieve or decrease the liability of A/E hereunder.

25.5 Insurance Company Rating.

Required insurance must be written by a company approved to do business in the State or Texas
with a financial standing of at least an A-rating, as reflected in Best’s insurance ratings or by a
similar rating system recognized within the insurance industry at the time the policy is issued.

25.6 Certification of Coverage.

A/E shall furnish County with a certification of coverage issued by the insurer. A/E shall not cause
any insurance to be canceled nor permit any insurance to lapse. In addition to any other
notification requirements set forth hereunder, A/E shall also notify County, within twenty-

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 16 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

four (24) hours of receipt, of any notices of expiration, cancellation, non-renewal, or
material change in coverage it receives from its insurer.

25.7 No Arbitration.

It is the intention of County and agreed to and hereby acknowledged by A/E, that no provision of
this Agreement shall be construed to require County to submit to mandatory arbitration in the
settlement of any claim, cause of action or dispute, except as specifically required in direct
connection with an insurance claim or threat of claim under an insurance policy required
hereunder or as may be required by law or a court of law with jurisdiction over the provisions of
this Agreement.

25.8 Subcontractor/ Subconsultant’s Insurance.

Without limiting any of the other obligations or liabilities of A/E, A/E shall require each
subcontractor/ subconsultant performing work under this Agreement (to the extent a
subcontractor/ subconsultant is allowed by County) to maintain during the term of this Agreement,
at the subcontractor/ subconsultant’'s own expense, the same stipulated minimum insurance
required in this Article 25 above, including the required provisions and additional policy conditions
as shown below in this Article 25.

A/E shall obtain and monitor the certificates of insurance from each subcontractor/ subconsultant
in order to assure compliance with the insurance requirements. A/E must retain the certificates
of insurance for the duration of this Agreement and shall have the responsibility of enforcing these
insurance requirements among its subcontractor/ subconsultants. County shall be entitled, upon
request and without expense, to receive copies of these certificates of insurance.

25.9 Insurance Policy Endorsements.
Each insurance policy shall include the following conditions by endorsement to the policy:

2591

County shall be notified thirty (30) days prior to the expiration, cancellation, nonrenewal
or any material change in coverage, and such notice thereof shall be given to County by
certified mail to:

Williamson County Purchasing
100 Wilco Way

Suite P101

Georgetown, Texas 78626

25.10.1

The policy clause “Other Insurance” shall not apply to any insurance coverage currently
held by County, to any such future coverage, or to County’s Self-Insured Retentions of
whatever nature.

25.10 Cost of Insurance.

The cost of all insurance required herein to be secured and maintained by A/E shall be borne
solely by A/E, with certificates of insurance evidencing such minimum coverage in force to be filed
with County. Such certificates of insurance are evidenced as Exhibit F.

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 17 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

ARTICLE 26
SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their
successors, lawful assigns, and legal representatives. A/E may not assign, sublet, or transfer any
interest in this Agreement, in whole or in part, by operation of law or otherwise, without obtaining
the prior written consent of County.

ARTICLE 27
SEVERABILITY

In the event any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall for any reason
be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, then such invalidity, illegality or
unenforceability shall not affect any other provision thereof and this Agreement shall be construed
as if such invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.

ARTICLE 28
PRIOR AGREEMENTS SUPERSEDED

This Agreement constitutes the sole agreement of the parties hereto and supersedes any prior
understandings or written or oral agreements between the parties respecting the subject matter
defined herein. This Agreement may only be amended or supplemented by mutual agreement of
the parties hereto in writing.

ARTICLE 29
A/E’S ACCOUNTING RECORDS

A/E agrees to maintain, for a period of three (3) years after final payment under this Agreement,
detailed records, books, documents, and papers which are directly pertinent to the services to be
performed under this Agreement and records of reimbursable costs and expenses of other
providers and provide such other details as may be requested by the County Auditor for the
purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts and transcriptions. A/E agrees that County
or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final
payment under this Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and
all detailed records, books, documents, and papers which are directly pertinent to the services to
be performed under this Agreement and records of reimbursable costs and expenses of other
providers for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. A/E
further agrees that County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary A/E
facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate workspace in order to conduct audits in
compliance with the provisions of this Article 29. County shall give A/E reasonable advance
notice of intended audits.

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 18 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

ARTICLE 30
GENERAL PROVISIONS

30.1 Time is of the Essence.

A/E understands and agrees that time is of the essence and that any failure of A/E to complete
the Basic Services within the agreed Production Schedule set out in Exhibit C may constitute a
material breach of this Agreement. A/E shall be fully responsible for its delays or for failures to
use its reasonable efforts in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and A/E’s standard of
performance as defined herein. Where damage is caused to County due to A/E’s negligent failure
to perform, County may accordingly withhold, to the extent of such damage, A/E’s payments
hereunder without waiver of any of County’s additional legal rights or remedies.

30.2 Force Majeure.

Neither County nor A/E shall be deemed in violation of this Agreement if prevented from
performing any of their obligations hereunder by reasons for which they are not responsible or
circumstances beyond their control. However, notice of such impediment or delay in performance
must be timely given, and all reasonable efforts undertaken to mitigate its effects.

30.3 Enforcement and Venue.

This Agreement shall be enforceable in Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas, and if legal
action is necessary by either party with respect to the enforcement of any or all of the terms or
conditions herein, exclusive venue for same shall lie in Williamson County, Texas. This
Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws and court decisions
of the State of Texas excluding, however, its choice of law rules.

30.4 Standard of Performance.

The standard of care for all professional planning, landscape architecture, architecture,
engineering, consulting and related services performed or furnished by A/E and its employees
under this Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of A/E’s profession,
practicing under the same or similar circumstances at the same time and in the same locality.

30.5 Opinion of Probable Cost.

Any opinions of probable Project cost or probable construction cost provided by A/E are made on
the basis of information available to A/E and on the basis of A/E’s experience and qualifications
and represents its judgment as an experienced and qualified professional. However, since A/E
has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services furnished by others, or
over the contractor(s’) methods of determining prices, or over competitive bidding or market
conditions, A/E does not guarantee that proposals, bids or actual Project or construction cost will
not vary from opinions of probable cost A/E prepares.

30.6 Opinions and Determinations.

Where the terms of this Agreement provide for action to be based upon opinion, judgment,
approval, review, or determination of either party hereto, such terms are not intended to be and
shall never be construed as permitting such opinion, judgment, approval, review, or determination
to be arbitrary, capricious, or unreasonable.

30.7 Reports of Accidents.

Within twenty-four (24) hours after A/E becomes aware of the occurrence of any accident or
other event which results in, or might result in, injury to the person or property of any third person
(other than an employee of A/E), whether or not it results from, or involves, any action or failure

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 19 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

to act by A/E or any employee or agent of A/E and which arises in any manner from the
performance of this Agreement, A/E shall send a written report of such accident or other event to
County, setting forth a full and concise statement of the facts pertaining thereto. A/E shall also
immediately send to County a copy of any summons, subpoena, notice, or other documents
served upon A/E, its agents, employees, or representatives, or received by it or them, in
connection with any matter before any court arising in any manner from A/E’s performance of
work under this Agreement.

30.8 Gender, Number, and Headings.

Words of any gender used in this Agreement shall be held and construed to include any other
gender, and words in the singular number shall be held to include the plural, unless the context
otherwise requires. The headings and section numbers are for convenience only and shall not
be considered in interpreting or construing this Agreement.

30.9 Construction.

Each party hereto acknowledges that it and its counsel have reviewed this Agreement and that
the normal rules of construction are not applicable and there will be no presumption that any
ambiguities will be resolved against the drafting party in the interpretation of this Agreement.

30.10 Independent Contractor Relationship.

Both parties hereto, in the performance of this Agreement, shall act in an individual capacity and
not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates of one another. The employees
or agents of one party shall not be deemed or construed to be the employees or agents of the
other party for any purposes whatsoever.

30.11 No Waiver of Immunities.

Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive, modify, or amend any legal defense
available at law or in equity to County, its past or present officers, employees, or agents, nor to
create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any third party. County does not waive, modify, or
alter, to any extent whatsoever, the availability of the defense of governmental immunity under
the laws of the State of Texas and of the United States.

30.12 Texas Public Information Act.

To the extent, if any, that any provision in this Agreement is in conflict with Texas Government
Code 552.001 et seq., as amended (the “Public Information Act”), the same shall be of no force
or effect. Furthermore, it is expressly understood and agreed that County, its officers and
employees may request advice, decisions and opinions of the Attorney General of the State of
Texas in regard to the application of the Public Information Act to any items or data furnished to
County as to whether or not the same are available to the public. It is further understood that
County’s officers and employees shall have the right to rely on the advice, decisions and opinions
of the Attorney General, and that County, its officers and employees shall have no liability or
obligation to any party hereto for the disclosure to the public, or to any person or persons, of any
items or data furnished to County by a party hereto, in reliance of any advice, decision or opinion
of the Attorney General of the State of Texas.

30.13 Governing Terms and Conditions.

If there is an irreconcilable conflict between the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement
or any Supplemental Agreement and the terms and conditions set forth in any Exhibit, Appendix
to this Agreement, the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement or any Supplemental

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 20 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

Agreement shall control over the terms and conditions set forth in any Exhibit, Appendix to this
Agreement.

30.14 Appropriation of Funds by County.

County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to
finance the costs of this Agreement. A/E understands and agrees that County’s payment of
amounts under this Agreement is contingent on the County receiving appropriations or other
expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in the exercise of reasonable administrative
discretion, to continue to make payments under this Agreement. It is further understood and
agreed by A/E that County shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at the end of any
County fiscal year if the governing body of County does not appropriate sufficient funds as
determined by County’s budget for the fiscal year in question. County may affect such termination
by giving written notice of termination to A/E.

ARTICLE 31
DISPUTE RESOLUTION

Except as otherwise specifically set forth herein, County and A/E shall work together in good faith
to resolve any controversy, dispute, or claim between them which arises out of or relates to this
Agreement, whether stated in tort, contract, statute, claim for benefits, bad faith, professional
liability or otherwise ("Claim"). If the parties are unable to resolve the Claim within thirty (30)
days following the date in which one party sent written notice of the Claim to the other party, and
if a party wishes to pursue the Claim, such Claim shall be addressed through non-binding
mediation. A single mediator engaged in the practice of law, who is knowledgeable about subject
matter of this Agreement, shall be selected by agreement of the parties and serve as the mediator.
Any mediation under this Agreement shall be conducted in Williamson County, Texas. The
mediator’s fees shall be borne equally between the parties. Such non-binding mediation is a
condition precedent to seeking redress in a court of competent jurisdiction, but this provision shall
not preclude either party from filing a lawsuit in a court of competent jurisdiction prior to completing
a mediation, if necessary to preserve the statute of limitations, in which case such lawsuit shall
be stayed pending completion of the mediation process contemplated herein. This provision shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 32
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT

The parties to this Agreement agree that during the performance of the services under this
Agreement they will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because
of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. The parties to this Agreement will take affirmative
action to ensure that applicants are employed, and that employees are treated during
employment, without regard to their race, color, religion, sex, or national origin. Such action shall
include, but not be limited to the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer;
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation, and selection for training, including
apprenticeship.

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 21 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

ARTICLE 33
MERGER

The Parties agree that this Agreement contains all of the terms and conditions of the
understanding of the parties relating to the subject matter hereof. All prior negotiations,
discussions, correspondence and preliminary understandings between the parties and others
relating hereto are superseded by this Agreement.

ARTICLE 34
PUBLIC CONTACT

Contact with the news media, citizens of Williamson County or governmental agencies shall be
the responsibility of County. Under no circumstances shall A/E release any material or
information developed in the performance of its services hereunder without the express written
permission of County.

ARTICLE 35
A/E’s REPRESENTATIONS

A/E represents that it is financially solvent, able to pay its debts as they become due, and
possesses sufficient working capital to complete the services and perform its obligation under this
Agreement and under the Contract Documents. A/E further represents and acknowledges that:
(a) it is a sophisticated business entity that possesses the required level of experience and
expertise in business administration, construction, and contract administration of projects of
similar or like size, complexity, and nature as the Project and (b) the fee stated in this Agreement
is adequate compensation for the timely completion of the Basic Services.

ARTICLE 36
SIGNATORY WARRANTY

The undersigned signatory for A/E hereby represents and warrants that the signatory is an officer
of the organization for which he/she has executed this Agreement and that he/she has full and
complete authority to enter into this Agreement on behalf of the firm. The above-stated
representations and warranties are made for the purpose of inducing County to enter into this
Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, County has caused this Agreement to be signed in its name by its duly
authorized County Judge, or presiding officer of the Williamson County Commissioners Court in
the absence of the County Judge, thereby binding the parties hereto, their successors, assigns
and representatives for the faithful and full performance of the terms and provisions hereof. NO
OFFICIAL, EMPLOYEE, AGENT, OR REPRESENTATIVE OF THE COUNTY HAS ANY
AUTHORITY, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, TO AMEND, TERMINATE OR MODIFY THIS
AGREEMENT, EXCEPT PURSUANT TO SUCH EXPRESS AUTHORITY AS MAY BE
GRANTED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE Page 22 of 23 0510-24-01
Form rev. 11/2023 P653



7/10/2024
§ San Gabriel River Trail Design

Land}in Inc. ‘%/e){

COUNTY:
Williamson County, Texas

By:

Signature

Keedn Hales

Signature

Printed Name

Printed Name

Title

Date Signed: _7. {Z. 2024

Title

Date Signed:

Professional Services Agreement — PLAE
Farm rev. 11/2023

Page 23 of 23

0510-24-01
P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail

PARKS & TRAILS EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF BASIC SERVICES

THE FOLLOWING SCOPE OF SERVICES IS INTENDED TO BE CONSISTENT WITH THE
AGREEMENT. TO THE EXTENT THIS SCOPE OF SERVICES IS INCONSISTENT WITH THE
AGREEMENT, THE AGREEMENT WILL SUPERSEDE THE SCOPE OF SERVICES AND WILL
BE CONTROLLING.

In consideration of the Basic Fee provided in the Agreement, A/E shall perform the following Basic
Services, based on standard planning, landscape architectural, architectural, and engineering
practices:

These services may include, but are not limited to as-built drawings, programming, architectural,
structural, civil, mechanical, plumbing, electrical, hazardous materials, IT and security, landscape
and irrigation, cost estimates and construction administration, master planning, facility condition
assessment, forensic investigations, real estate evaluations, and specialized studies and
analyses as agreed to by County and A/E.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

Design Criteria. A/E shall prepare all work in accordance with the latest version of applicable
County’s procedures, specifications, manuals, guidelines, standard drawings, and standard
specifications. A/E shall prepare each Plans, Specifications, & Estimates (PS&E) package in a
form suitable for letting through County’s construction contract bidding and awarding process.

Right-of-Entry and Coordination. A/E shall notify County and secure permission to enter
private property to perform any surveying, environmental, engineering or geotechnical activities
needed off County property. In pursuance of County’s policy with the general public, A/E shall
not commit acts which would result in damages to private property, and A/E shall make every
effort to comply with the wishes and address the concerns of affected private property owners.
A/E shall contact each property owner prior to any entry onto the owner’s property and shall
request concurrence from County prior to each entry.

A/E shall notify County and coordinate with adjacent A/Es on all controls at project interfaces.

A/E shall prepare each exhibit necessary for approval by each utility, and other governmental or
regulatory agency in compliance with the applicable format and guidelines required by each entity
and as approved by County. A/E shall notify County in writing prior to beginning any services on
any outside agency’s exhibit.

Progress Reporting. A/E shall submit monthly (at a minimum) a progress status e-mail to
County’s Project Manager (PM) regardless of whether A/E is invoicing for that month.

A/E shall prepare and maintain a design and estimated construction schedule in a format
reasonably acceptable to County during project phases prior to the Construction Administration
Phase. AJ/E shall schedule milestone submittals per Exhibit C — Production Schedule.

Exhibit A (Parks & Trails) — Scope Page 1 of 6
Form rev. 04/2024 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail

Contractor shall prepare and maintain a construction schedule in Gantt chart format during the
project Construction Administration Phase through the Close-out Phase.

Within thirty (30) days of completion of construction of the project, A/E shall deliver all electronic
files in formats reasonably acceptable to County.

Final payment is contingent upon County’s receipt and confirmation by County’s PM that the
electronic files function and are formatted in accordance with the Agreement and all review
comments are addressed.

A/E shall prepare a letter of transmittal to accompany each document submittal to County. At a
minimum, the letter of transmittal must include County’s project name, Agreement and Work
Authorization numbers, as well as facility name and address.

Coordination. A/E shall coordinate issues through County’s PM. County will communicate, in
writing, the resolution of issues and provide A/E direction through County’s PM.

Level of Effort. A/E shall base the level of effort at each phase on the prior work developed in
earlier phases without unnecessary repetition or re-study.

Quality Assurance (QA) and Quality Control (QC). A/E shall provide peer review at all levels.
For each deliverable, A/E shall maintain evidence of A/E’s internal review and mark-up of that
deliverable as preparation for submittal. When internal mark-ups are requested by County in
advance, County, at its sole discretion, may reject the deliverable should A/E fail to provide the
evidence of internal mark-ups. A/E shall clearly label each document submitted for QA as an
internal mark-up document.

A/E shall perform QA and QC on all consultant products (when applicable to the project) prior to
delivery to County. If, during the course of reviewing a submittal, it becomes apparent to County
that the submittal contains unreasonable errors, omissions, or inconsistencies, County may cease
its review and immediately return the submittal for appropriate action by A/E.

A submittal returned to A/E for this reason is not a submittal for purposes of the submission
schedule. Rejected submittals shall neither impact the overall deadline of the Project nor the
review period allotted to County officials. A/E shall provide an updated schedule showing interim
submission date changes to make-up for any lost time. A/E shall not submit an invoice until
County accepts the submittal as reasonably complete.

Organization of Plan Sheets. The PS&E package shall be complete and organized in a manner
that is suitable for the bidding and awarding of a construction contract.

Naming of Electronic Project Files and Organization of Design Project Folders. A/E shall
use succinct and understandable file names including project name, document content, and date
created (i.e. “Project DOCUMENT _yyyy.mm.dd”). A/E shall maintain files in an organized folder
structure that is readily understandable to outside users to facilitate communication and minimize
complications in project close-out.

Exhibit A (Parks & Trails) — Scope Page 2 of 6
Form rev. 04/2024 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail

Referenced Documents. County standardized design and procedure documents are provided
for public reference at the following web address:

https://www.wilcotx.qgov/376/Facilities-Management

SCOPE OF WORK:

S San Gabriel River Trail Report
Georgetown, TX

Parks Department

P#653

County intends to plan, design, and construct a shared use path connecting River Ranch County
Park to Garey Park in the City of Georgetown.

Design services shall be conducted in phases as outlined herein. Phases may be combined to
expedite design process when defined in Exhibit C — Production Schedule. Individual phases
or groups of phases shall be authorized herein or by fully executed Supplemental Agreement.

Phase | - DESKTOP ANALYSIS AND PROJECT INITIATION — 30% Scope

Upon receipt of written Notice to Proceed, A/E shall accomplish the following services:

A. Planning Initiatives, Data + Background Information Review

A. The A/E will review and pull highlights out of previous planning efforts into a memo and map
that highlights the key consideration for this planning effort. These planning documents primarily
include but are not limited to the Williamson County Comprehensive Parks Master Plan and the
CAMPO 2045 Regional Active Transportation Plan. Additionally, the A/E will review applicable
codes and ordinances, and identify any potential stop gaps for alignment, e.g. Army Corp,
Railroad, TXDOT, etc.

1) The A/E will begin a preliminary mapping and analysis utilizing and leveraging existing GIS
data. Utilizing this data-rich information, we will ensure the alignment meets the needs of the land,
the community, and stakeholder groups and provides a defensible understanding of the decision-
making process. Woven throughout this analysis is the determination of which alignment best
meets the project’s social, economic, and feasibility goals. The following categories may be
utilized to frame the mapping and analysis:

a. Natural Environment:
* Wetlands

* Floodplain

» Conserved lands

» Topography

» Scenic views

b. Built Environment
* Transportation

* Hazardous sites

» Key destinations

Exhibit A (Parks & Trails) — Scope Page 3 of 6
Form rev. 04/2024 P653


https://www.wilcotx.gov/376/Facilities-Management

7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail

 Land use — Current, future, development
* Transportation data

c. Cultural + Historic Context
» Demographics — Identify user groups and access opportunities / barriers
* Historic and Cultural Assets

2) The 10-mile corridor will be divided into “segments” for ease of study, communication and
potential prioritization of future design and construction. The corridor segments will be based land
use character, transportation impacts and/or natural features for example.

B. Project Goal Setting and Prioritization Criteria

1) The A/E will prepare a preliminary draft of the goals for the Project that will lead the planning,
assessment, prioritization and design. The draft goals will be vetted in a Project Kick Off Meeting
with the Project Management Team. The goals will be integrated into an analysis tool that guides
the alignment and decision-making for each segment.

2) A Project Kick-off Meeting the County Project Management Team and the A/E will review the
initial mapping, draft goals and previous plan review summary to ensure the basis for analysis is
aligned with the County’s vision. Meeting location and logistics will be the responsibility of the
County. The A/E will provide the agenda, meeting materials and meeting minutes.

3) Following the Project Kick-off Meeting, the A/E will meet with key stakeholders, identified by
the County, in a series of 50-minute sessions over the period of one day. Stakeholder sessions
may be grouped or one-one sessions and may include:

Elected officials, key staff, TxDOT, major utility interests, land holding representatives, key
community leaders, business and economic development leaders, trail advocacy representatives,
etc. The A/E team may hold multiple interview sessions concurrently and require more than one
meeting room. Meetings will be scheduled and organized by the County. The A/E will summarize
the meetings highlighting key findings and provide meeting minutes.

4) Based on the above findings the A/E will develop and refine quantitative and qualitative

measurable criteria that will be used to assess alignment opportunities and measure each
alignment’s ability meet the project goals.

Phase Il - INITIAL ROUTES (ALIGNMENTS) / MOBILITY ANALYSIS - 25% Scope

Upon County acceptance of previous phase, A/E shall proceed with the following services:

A. Alignment Options and Segment Refinement - Based on the desktop analysis, previous
plan studies and interviews a summary map will be prepared that visually represents the Project
initial alignments and segmentation of the corridor.

B. Client Meeting - Review the initial alignments and determine if any should be eliminated prior
to a more detailed analysis. During this meeting the alignment analysis criteria will be reviewed
to demonstrate its use as an assessment tool and refinements to the criteria/data can be made.

Exhibit A (Parks & Trails) — Scope Page 4 of 6
Form rev. 04/2024 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail

C. Scoring the Alignments - The initial alignments will consider all feasible alternatives. The A/E
will begin to assess each alignment and begin to assess how they compare to each other in
meeting the project goals. A score card will be developed that visually illustrates the findings

Phase lll - FIELD ANALYSIS - 15% Scope

Upon County acceptance of previous phase, A/E shall proceed with the following services:

A. Groundtruthing - We will use the maps above, most likely divide into groups, using both A/E
and County staff and with a combination of “windshield” survey and walking where feasible to
determine if there is any additional information that helps us better understand the opportunities
or constraints, e.g. key overlooks, topography, comfort, intersections, bridge conditions, etc.

B. Re-assessment — we will plug this information into our assessment and then finalize the
“scoring of the Alignments”

C. Client Meeting - Review the finalized alignments in a work session with the client. Make any
adjustments based upon feedback from the County and key stakeholders.

Phase IV — FINALIZE ROUTES AND PREPARE FINAL STUDY REPORT - 30% Scope

Upon County acceptance of previous phase, A/E shall proceed with the following services:

A. Establishment of Preferred Alignment — The A/E will coordinate with the County as
needed to identify and establish a singular, preferred alignment for the Project. The A/E
will complete a master plan level analysis of the preferred alignment including the identify
location of trail, trail type and width, neighborhood access, and potential amenity areas.

B. Where needed, the A/E may summarize any known regulatory permits required for
implementation of the Project.

C. Phase 2 Recommendations: The A/E will prepare a memo that summarizes
recommendations for a future Phase 2 scope of work. It is anticipated the Phase 2 Scope
of Work may include the following:

. Recommendations for Phasing, if needed

. Refinement of Alignment to 30% Design

. Any Structural Analysis needed for bridges

. Detailed corridor design guidelines

. Draft governance, operations, and maintenance plan
. Public engagement events

. Social media and marketing outreach

. Public website advancement

ONOO OB WN -

D. Final Master Plan Deliverable: The A/E will integrate the deliverables developed
throughout the planning study into a Final Report the County. The Final will provide a
complete summary of work completed within this scope. Anticipated components may
include:

1. Project background summary

Exhibit A (Parks & Trails) — Scope Page 5 of 6
Form rev. 04/2024 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail

2. Graphical summary of all alignment alternatives studied

3. Scores for alignment alternatives

4. Justification for final preferred alignment decision

5. Exhibits and presentations prepared throughout the project

6. Photos, memos, meeting minutes, GIS shapefiles, and other data collected or produced
throughout the project

Exhibit A (Parks & Trails) — Scope Page 6 of 6
Form rev. 04/2024 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Report

Parks & Trails EXHIBIT B

FEE SCHEDULE

85,000 | 100%

This schedule indicates fees by Phase of the Basic Fee: | $
100% [LandDesign $ 85,000
0% $ -
Phase | - ANALYSIS $ 25,500
LandDesign $ 25500
$ -
Phase Il - INITIAL ALIGNMENT $ 21,250
LandDesign $ 21,250
$ -
Phase Ill - FIELD ANALYSIS $ 12,750
LandDesign $ 12,750
$ -
Phase IV - FINAL REPORT $ 25,500
LandDesign $ 25,500
$ -
Phase V - DESIGN DEVELOPMENT (60%) $ -
LandDesign $ -
$ -
Phase VI - REGULATORY REVIEW-AND PERMITHNG $ -
$ -

LandDesign

Exhibit B (Parks Trails) - Fee Schedule
Form rev. 04/2024 Page 1 of 2

30%

25%

15%

30%

0%

0%

P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Report

0% -

Phase VII- CONSTRUCTION-DOCUMENTS(100%) $ - 0%
LandDesign $ -
0% -

Phase VHI- BIDDING,-AWARD,-AND-EXECUTHON $ - 0%
LandDesign $ -
0% -

Phase IX-CONSTRUCHON-ADMINISTRATION $ - 0%
LandDesign $ -
0% -

Phase X-PROJECT CLOSE-OUT $ - 0%
LandDesign $ -
0% -

Exhibit B (Parks Trails) - Fee Schedule
Form rev. 04/2024 Page 2 of 2 P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Report

Parks & Trails EXHIBIT C
PRODUCTION SCHEDULE

A/E agrees to complete the professional design services called for in Exhibit A of
this Agreement within One Hundred Fifty Seven (157) calendar days from the
date of this Agreement.

The above time limits may, for good cause, be extended, in writing, by County as the
Project proceeds.

The schedule below indicates various project milestones and target dates.
Standard end-of-phase review periods for County shall be (21) calendar days.

Agreement Execution Date 07/23/24

Phase | - ANALYSIS

Notice to Proceed 07/25/24
Base Map, Inventory, and Analysis deliverables 08/23/24
09/06/24

County written authorization to proceed to next phase

Phase Il - INITIAL ALIGNMENT

Alignment Plan with Public Comment deliverables 09/16/24
10/17/24

County written authorization to proceed to next phase

Phase Ill - FIELD ANALYSIS

Preliminary Design Report deliverables 10/27/24

County written authorization to proceed to next phase 11/17/24
Phase IV - FINAL REPORT

30% Plans, Specifications and Estimate deliverables 11727124

County written authorization to proceed to next phase 12/18/24

All services shall be complete on, or before: 12/27/24

Exhibit C (Parks Trails) - Schedule
Form rev. 04/2024 Page 1 of 1 P653



WILLIAMSON COUNTY FACILITIES MINIMUM DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS

DIVISION ITEM DESCRIPTION
GENERAL
ADA Meets all current ADA Standards.
CODE COMPLIANCE Meets Wilco Adoped Codes
TRAINING Provide training for specialty systems/items
STRUCTURAL
ROOF Design roof structure with the capacity to support future solar panel installation.
ENVELOPE Building envelope should be water tight.
STUDS All stud walls should be a minimum 20 GA material unless AE suggests otherwise
ROOF ACCESS If equipment is installed on roof, access should include at a minimum, a roof hatch for access, preferably with a permanently installed access ladder
Compressor crane at edge of building or unobstructed hatch with mechanical crane for future maintenance of HVAC equipment
PLANS Update Architectural Plan
MECHANICAL
FILTER 2" filter racks at any air handler filter location.
Advanced photo-catalytic oxidation type filtration.
MAINTENANCE ACCESS |Place all units to allow for ground level maintenance and filter changes. If above ceiling installation is necessary, then install access doors.
Avoid the necessity of ceiling tile removal to do maintenance. Use items such as catwalks if necessary for ease of maintenance.
DUCT All duct should be hard metal duct with exterior insulation, except for register drops can be flex if necessary.
LOW AMBIENT Install low ambient kits on all DX, RTU's, etc. to allow for humidity control in cold weather conditions.
CONTROLS Controls should be compatible with Wilco's existing automated controls software/hardware.
Update automated logic graphics and zones (including floor plan graphics)
Exhaust fans need CT's and automated logic graphic
Mini splits need bacnet capability or ZN card and automated logic graphic
(see exterior lighting) No HVAC controls on lighting ZN cards
C.O. DUCT DETECTOR Should not be powered by RTU. This allows maintenance to shutdown HVAC without setting off fire alarm.
SOUND ISSUES All open-air (open-plenum) areas should be designed with effective sound deadening boots at all return air grills entering office or meeting type space
ELECTRICAL
WIRING All electrical wire to be installed in hard pipe conduit, except for fixture whips, which should have a maximum length of 6'.
All feeders and branch circuits shall be installed in EMT, IC, or Rigid conduit unless specifically noted in these specifications.
No MC cable will be used unless specifically approved.
FIXTURES LED fixtures or equivalent energy use.
all fixtures installed in acoustical ceilings shall have a minimum of two independent support hangers tied to structure.
LIGHTING MOUNTS No Tapcon masonry mounts since the fixtures are likely to pull-out of masonry walls
LIGHTING CONTROLS Acuity - Schedule lighting scene programming 30-days after Occupant move-in.
EXTERIOR LIGHTING No photocells - Lighting should be run off a separate ZN card and automated logic controlled with updated graphics
Light poles anywhere near vehicle areas must be set on concrete base 36-in high to prevent vehicle damage.
AS-BUILT PLANS Must include conduit pathways and sizes, j-box locations and sizes, and circuitry
PLUMBING
LAYOUT No pluming walls for restrooms on exterior envelope of buildings
FIXTURES Automatic (touch-less): toilets, lavatory fixtures.
TRAP PRIMERS Use threaded connection supply-off of inverted "Y" on lavatory tailpipe
HOSE BIBS Specify only freeze-proof hose bibs & inimize

No exterior hosebibs built into building exterior. Use only in-ground quick-connect

rev. 3/11/2024

1of2




WILLIAMSON COUNTY FACILITIES MINIMUM DESIGN SPECIFICATIONS

FIRE PROTECTION

FIRE ALARM Existing Buildings with Simplex - use Simplex products
New Buildings or Exist Buildings without Simplex - use Silent Night (non propietary E.g. Farenhyt)
CO detectors, if required, shall be located in the interior of the building, in the occupied space being monitored. No CO duct detectors allowed.
Building that are being expanded (added onto), shall expand on the existing system using only system compatible equipment by manufucturer.
Wireless dialer will be used for notification to monitoring company - No POTS lines and will be set up with JCI monitoring.
Supply facilities fire systems specialist with fire panel program and all passcode levels.
Fire Alarm panel/room must have internet connectivity
PLANS Update whole building plans (digital) and coordinate update of fire panel info and device labeling
ACCESS CONTROL
CARD READERS Where card readers are installed, use multi-class card readers which are compatible with Wilco's software/hardware.
DOOR HARDWARE Locksets should be heavy duty cylindrical style with figure-8 style IC core and a 7 pin combination configuration.
Lockset/Handle Finishes should be brushed stainless (brushed nickel)
No Piano Hinges on Doors
Key boxes & specefic key box for elevator(s)
IT
DHCP COMPLAINT Dynamic Host Client Protocol compliant controllers for all devices connected to Wilco IT systems
INTERIORS
SOUND BATTS Install sound batting at office and meeting room walls and ceilings regardless of the quantity or type of building envelope insulation or deck insulation.
PAINT Use only wilco standard colors and materials, DO NOT color-match
CEILINGS Sound deadening Accoustical Tile, not light weight foam type.
Label ceiling grid for concealed equipment locations including all electrical disconnects, water valves, HVAC equipment etc.
RESTROOM PARTITIONS |No laminate surfaces allowed
RESTROOM MIRRORS Frameless type. DO NOT butt to counter or backsplash below.
ROOFS

WALKWAY MATS

Fully-adhered walkway mats from roof access points to mechanical maintnenance access location for roof top units.

EQUIPMENT LIFTS

Provide cranes in accessible locations to lift repair equipment where rooftop equipment is installed (meet OSHA & ANSI standards)

MAINTENANCE

FACILITIES CLOSET

All buildings should include a maintenance closet with storage space for such items as touch-up paint, spare lamps, spare ceiling tile,

spare carpet tiles, ladders, etc.

JANITORIAL CLOSET

All buildings should include a mop sink closet with storage space for cleaning supplies on shelving and space for rolling carts/mop buckets.

RESTROOM ACCESSORIES

Automatic hand dryers at restrooms.

Double roll S.S. toilet paper dispensers, multi-fold towel dispensers, hand dryers provided by Wilco contract provider

LANDSCAPING

PLANT SELECTION

Use only low water native and adaptive plants. Small turf areas. Overdesign for pedestrian traffic.

IRRIGATION

Irrigated areas should be kept to a minimum and overall irrigation should be kept to a minimum.

IRRIGATION CONTROLS

Irrigation that is installed should have controls that are compatible with Wilco's existing automated control and monitoring software/hardware

DESIGN

Concrete walk around building perimeter. No grass at edge of building. No small turf islands, use mulching materials instead.

No shade trees to interfere with signage, lighting or utilities.

WAREHOUSE / GARAGE / SHOPS

ORIENTATION

Building orientation should be such that the overhead doors face North and South to allow for prevailing wind ventilation and/or install large exhaust fans for
mechanical ventilation.

SAFETY/HEALTH

Hand wash sink, eyewash stations, water fountain, ice machine floor drain.

rev. 3/11/2024

2 0of 2




EXHIBIT D

Williamson County
Vendor Reimbursement Policy

The purpose of this Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy (“Policy”) is to provide clear
guidelines to vendors on Williamson County’s expectations and requirements regarding allowable
reimbursable expenditures and required backup. The Policy will also minimize conflicts related to
invoice payments and define non-reimbursable items. This Policy is considered a guideline and is not a

contract.

This Policy may be altered, deleted or amended, at any time and without prior notice to vendors, by action
of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Unenforceable provisions of this Policy, as imposed by
applicable law, regulations, or judicial decisions, shall be deemed to be deleted. Any revisions to this
Policy will be distributed to all current vendors doing business with the County.

1. Invoices and Affidavits

1.1

1.2

1.3

Invoices must adequately describe the goods or services provided to County and include all
required backup (i.e. reimbursable expenses, mileage log, timesheets, receipts detailing
expenses incurred etc.) that is in a form acceptable to the Williamson County Auditor. Invoices
that do not adequately describe the goods or services provided to County or contain backup
that is satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will be returned to vendor for revisions
and the provision above relating to invoice errors resolved in favor of the County shall control
as to the required actions of vendor and when such invoice must be paid by the County.

In the event an invoice includes charges based upon hourly billing rates for services or any
other rates based upon the amount of time worked by an individual or individuals in
performing services, whether the charges are being billed directly to the County or whether
they are the basis of invoices from subcontractors for which the vendor seeks reimbursement
from the County, the charges shall be accompanied by an affidavit signed by an officer or
principal of the vendor certifying that the work was performed, it was authorized by the
County and that all information contained in the invoice that is being submitted is true and
correct.

Upon County’s request, vendor must submit all bills paid affidavits wherein vendor must
swear and affirm that vendor has paid each of its subcontractors, laborers, suppliers and
material in full for all labor and materials provided to vendor for or in connection with services
and work performed for County and, further, vendor must swear and affirm that vendor is not
aware of any unpaid bills, claims, demands, or causes of action by any of its subcontractors,
laborers, suppliers, or material for or in connection with the furnishing of labor or materials, or
both, for services and work performed for County.

2. Travel Reimbursement

2.1

2.2

23

March 29, 2023

The County will only cover costs associated with travel for vendors outside a 45-mile radius
from the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas 78626.

The County will only cover costs associated with travel as documented work for County. If a
vendor is also doing business for another client, the travel costs must be split in proportion to
the amount of work actually performed for the County and the other client. The only allowable
travel expense will be for the specific days worked for Williamson County.

No advance payments will be made to vendor for travel expenditures. The travel expenditure
may only be reimbursed after the expenditure/trip has already occurred and vendor has
provided the Williamson County Auditor with all necessary and required backup.

Page 1

Exhibit D - Vendor Reimbursement Policy



24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.11

2.12

3. Maeals
3.1

3.2

33

34
3.5
3.6
3.7

March 29, 2023

Vendors must submit all travel reimbursement requests on each employee in full. Specifically,
a travel reimbursement request must include all related travel reimbursement expenses relating
to a particular trip for which vendor seeks reimbursement. Partial travel reimbursement
requests will not be accepted (i.e. vendor should not submit hotel and mileage one month then
the next month submit rental car and airfare). If the travel reimbursement appears incomplete,
the invoice will be sent back to the vendor to be submitted when all information is ready to
submit in full.

Reimbursement for transportation costs will be at the most reasonable means of transportation
(i.e.: airline costs will be reimbursed for coach rate, rental car costs will only be reimbursed if
rental car travel was most reasonable means of travel as compared to travel by air).

The County will not be responsible for, nor will the County reimburse additional charges due
to personal preference or personal convenience of individual traveling.

The County will not reimburse airfare costs if airfare costs were higher than costs of mileage
reimbursement.

Additional expenses associated with travel that is extended to save costs (i.e. Saturday night
stay) may be reimbursed if costs of airfare would be less than the cost of additional expenses
(lodging, meals, car rental, mileage) if the trip had not been extended. Documentation
satisfactory to the Williamson County Auditor will be required to justify expenditure.

County will only reimburse travel expense to necessary personnel of the vendor (i.e. no
spouse, friends or family members).

Except as otherwise set forth herein, a vendor must provide a paid receipt for all expenses. If a
receipt cannot be obtained, a written sworn statement of the expense from the vendor may be
substituted for the receipt.

Sales tax for meals and hotel stays are the only sales taxes that will be reimbursed. Sales tax
on goods purchased will not be reimbursed. A sales tax exemption form is available from the
Williamson County Auditor’s Office upon request.

The County will not pay for any late charges on reimbursable items. It is the responsibility of
the vendor to pay the invoice first and seek reimbursement from the County.

Meal reimbursements are limited to a maximum of $59.00 per day on overnight travel. On
day travel (travel that does not require an overnight stay), meal reimbursements are limited to a
maximum of $25.00 per day. The travel must be outside the Williamson County Courthouse,
710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas 78626 by a 45-mile radius.

Receipts are required on meal reimbursement amounts up to the maximum per day amount
stated for overnight or day travel. If receipts are not presented, the vendor can request per diem
(per diem limits refer to 3.2). However, a vendor cannot combine per diem and meal receipts.
Only one method shall be allowed.

Meals are reimbursable only to vendors who do not have necessary personnel located within a
45-mile radius of the Williamson County Courthouse, 710 Main Street, Georgetown, Texas
78626, who are capable of carrying the vendor’s obligations to the County. Meals will not be
reimbursed to vendors who are located within a 45-mile radius of the Williamson County
Courthouse.

County will not reimburse for alcoholic beverages.

Tips are reimbursable but must be reasonable to limitation of meal allowance

No meals purchased for entertainment purposes will be allowed.

Meal reimbursement must be substantiated with a hotel receipt.

Page 2

Exhibit D - Vendor Reimbursement Policy



4. Lodging

4.1 Hotel accommodations require an itemized hotel folio as a receipt. The lodging receipt should
include name of the motel/hotel, number of occupant(s), goods or services for each individual
charge (room rental, food, tax, etc.) and the name of the occupant(s). Credit card receipts or
any other form of receipt are not acceptable.

4.2 Vendors will be reimbursed for a single room rate charge plus any applicable tax. If a single
room is not available, the vendor must provide documentation to prove that a single room was
not available in order to justify the expense over and above the single room rate. A vendor may
also be required to provide additional documentation if a particular room rate appears to be
excessive.

4.3  Personal telephone charges, whether local or long distance, will not be reimbursed.

5. Airfare

5.1 The County will only reimburse up to a coach price fare for air travel.

52  The County will exclude any additional charges due to personal preference or personal
convenience of the individual traveling (i.e. seat preference charges, airline upgrades, etc. will
not be an allowable reimbursement)

53 Air travel expenses must be supported with receipt copy of an airline ticket or an itinerary with
actual ticket price paid. If tickets are purchased through a website, vendor must submit a copy
of the webpage showing the ticket price if no paper ticket was issued.

54  Cancellation and/or change flight fees may be reimbursed by the County but vendor must
provide the Williamson County Auditor with documentation in writing from a County
department head providing authorization for the change.

5.5 The County will not reimburse vendor for tickets purchased with frequent flyer miles.

6. Car Rental

6.1 Vendors that must travel may rent a car at their destination when it is less expensive than other
transportation such as taxis, airport shuttles or public transportation such as buses or subways.

6.2 Cars rented must be economy or mid-size. Luxury vehicle rentals will not be reimbursed. Any
rental costs over and above the cost of a mid-size rental will be adjusted.

6.3 Vendors will be reimbursed for rental cars if the rental car cost would have been less than the
mileage reimbursement cost (based on the distance from vendor’s point of origin to
Williamson County, Texas) had the vendor driven vendor’s car.

6.4  Vendors must return a car rental with appropriate fuel levels as required by rental agreement to
avoid the car rental company from adding fuel charges.

6.5  Rental agreement and credit card receipt must be provided to County as back up for the request
for reimbursement.

6.6  Insurance purchased when renting vehicle may also be reimbursed.

6.7 Car Rental optional extras such as GPS, roadside assistance, and administrative fees on Tolls

will not be reimbursed.

7. Personal Car Usage

7.1

7.2

March 29, 2023

Personal vehicle usage will be reimbursed in an amount equal to the standard mileage rate
allowed by the IRS.

Per code of Federal Regulations, Title 26, Subtitle A, Chapter 1, Subchapter B, Part IX,
Section 274(d), all expense reimbursement requests must include the following:

7.2.1.1 Date

7.2.1.2 Destination

7.2.1.3 Purpose

Page 3

Exhibit D - Vendor Reimbursement Policy



7.3
7.4
7.5
7.6

7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

7.2.1.4 Name of traveler(s)

7.2.1.5 Correspondence that verifies business purpose of the expense

The mileage for a personal vehicle must document the date, location of travel to/from, number
of miles traveled and purpose of trip.

Mileage will be reimbursed on the basis of the most commonly used route.

Reimbursement for mileage shall not exceed the cost of a round trip coach airfare.
Reimbursement for mileage shall be prohibited between place of residence and usual place of
work.

Mileage should be calculated from employee’s regular place of work or their residence,
whichever is the shorter distance when traveling to a meeting or traveling to Williamson
County, Texas for vendors who are located outside of the Williamson County Courthouse, 710
Main Street, Georgetown, Texas 78626 by at least a 45-mile radius.

When more than one person travels in same vehicle, only one person may claim mileage
reimbursement.

Tolls, if reasonable, are reimbursable. Receipts are required for reimbursement. If a receipt is
not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted for reimbursement
(administrative fees on Tolls will not be reimbursed).

Parking fees, if reasonable are reimbursable for meetings and hotel stays. For vendors who
contract with a third party for visitor parking at vendor’s place of business, Williamson County
will not reimburse a vendor based on a percentage of its contracted visitor parking fees.
Rather, Williamson County will reimburse Vendor for visitor parking on an individual basis
for each time a visitor uses Vendor’s visitor parking. Receipts are required for reimbursement.
If a receipt is not obtainable, then written documentation of expense must be submitted for
reimbursement.

Operating and maintenance expenses as well as other personal expenses, such as parking
tickets, traffic violations, and car repairs and collision damage are not reimbursable.

8. Other Expenses

8.1

Taxi fare, bus tickets, conference registrations, parking, etc. must have a proper original
receipt.

9. Repayment of Non-reimbursable Expense.

Vendors must, upon demand, immediately repay County for all inappropriately reimbursed expenses
whenever an audit or subsequent review of any expense reimbursement documentation finds that such
expense was reimbursed contrary to these guidelines and this Policy. Williamson County reserves the
right to retain any amounts that are due or that become due to a vendor in order to collect any
inappropriately reimbursed expenses that a vendor was paid.

10. Non-Reimbursable Expenses
In addition to the non-reimbursable items set forth above in this Policy, the following is a non-
exhaustive list of expenses that will not be reimbursed by Williamson County:

10.1
10.2
10.3
10.4
10.5
10.6
10.7

March 29, 2023

Alcoholic beverages/tobacco products
Personal phone calls

Laundry service

Valet service (excludes hotel valet)
Movie rentals

Damage to personal items
Flowers/plants

Page 4

Exhibit D - Vendor Reimbursement Policy



10.8  Greeting cards

10.9  Fines and/or penalties

10.10 Entertainment, personal clothing, personal sundries and services

10.11 Transportation/mileage to places of entertainment or similar personal activities

10.12 Upgrades to airfare, hotel and/or car rental

10.13 Airport parking above the most affordable rate available

10.14 Excessive weight baggage fees or cost associated with more than two airline bags

10.15 Auto repairs

10.16 Babysitter fees, kennel costs, pet or house-sitting fees

10.17 Saunas, massages or exercise facilities

10.18 Credit card delinquency fees or service fees

10.19 Doctor bills, prescription and other medical services

10.20 Hand tools

10.21 Safety Equipment (hard hats, safety vests, etc.)

10.22 Office Supplies

10.23 Lifetime memberships to any association

10.24 Donations to other entities

10.25 Any items that could be construed as campaigning

10.26 Technology Fees

10.27 Sales tax on goods purchased

10.28 Any other expenses which Williamson County deems, in its sole discretion, to be inappropriate
or unnecessary expenditures.

March 29, 2023 Page 5

Exhibit D - Vendor Reimbursement Policy



7/10/2024

S San Gabriel River Trail Design

EXHIBIT E
DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON g

1. 1, the undersigned, being duly sworn or under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United
States and the State of Texas, certifies that A/E and its principals:

a.

Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible
or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any federal department or
agency:

Have not, within a three-year period preceding this proposal, been convicted of or had
a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense
in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public* transaction
or contract under a public transaction; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes or
commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of
records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a
governmental entity* with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in
Paragraph 1(b) of this certification;

Have not, within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal, had one or
more public transactions* terminated for cause or default; and

Have not been disciplined or issued a formal reprimand by any State agency for
professional accreditation within the past three years.

Exhibit E — Debarment Certification Page 1 of 2 0510 -24-01
Form rev. 11/2021 P653



710/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail D

LandDesign, Inc.

asign

Yo l0felr ™

Hgnature of Certifying Official

kes,

Printed Name of Cerlifying Official

ree

Title of Certifying Official

- 20

Date

2. Where the PROVIDER is unable to certify to any of the statements in this certification, such

PROVIDER shall attach an explanation to this certification.

* federal, state, or local

SUBSCRIBED and sworn to before me, the undersigned authority, by Wk W

tne WAV o
Signatory Title Entity Name
— e e e ity
KRISTIN TARRENCE

¢

0

#,

‘|lllll|,’
WP,
o2 Notary Public, State of Texas

E'."'f, ;E Comm, Expires 07-11-2027
RS Notary 1D 130068923
— — et

Exhibit E — Debarment Certification
Form rev. 11/2021

Signatory Name
, on behalf of said firm.

L

My commission expires:q U Mm

Page 2 of 2

0510 -24-01
P653



7/10/2024
S San Gabriel River Trail Design

EXHIBIT F
CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE

A/E and Subconsultant Certificates of Insurance attached:

Exhibit F — Certificates of Insurance Page 1 of 1 0510-24-01
Form rev. 01/2021 P653



24RFSQ49 - 88GRT

FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

July 16, 2024

Joy Simonton, Purchasing Agent
Wilco Purchasing Department
301 Wilco Way

Georgetown, TX 78626

Re: 24RFSQ49
S San Gabriel River Trail
Recommendation of Agreement Award

After independently and collectively reviewing qualification submissions and conducting interviews with the
lead candidates, the evaluation committee found LandDesign to be the best-suited candidate to design and
construct a shared use path connecting River Ranch County Park to Garey Park in the City of Georgetown.
The evaluation committee recommends award of the 24RFSQ49 - SSGRT project to LandDesign.

Sincerely,

(L4 G

Trenton Jacobs
County Architect, Facilities Management

WILLIAMSON COUNTY Page 1 of 1

(512) 943-159¢ P&53
frenton.jacobs@wilco.org www.wilcotx.qoy

3101 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 78626




]
LandDesign.

CREATING PLACES
THAT MATTER.

SOUTH SAN GABRIEL
RIVER TRAIL CORRIDOR
RESPONSE TO REQUEST
FOR QUALIFICATIONS
05.09.2024

WILLIAMSON COUNTY
100 WILCO WAY, SUITE P101
GEORGETOWN, TX 78626



SECTION ONE

Transmittal Letter

Little Sugar Creek Greenway | Charlotte, NC



LandDesign.

CREATING PLACES
THAT MATTER.

Company Name:
LandDesign

Address:
5225 Alpha Road
Dallas, TX 75240

Representative:

Leah Hales, PLA
Ihales@landdesign.com
214.785.6009

Company Registration:
TX Board of Architectural
Examiners: No. BR 1927

TX Board of Professional
Engineers: F-14754

Section One

May 9, 2024

Johnny Grimaldo

Williamson County Purchasing Department

Project: 24RFSQ49 Architect and Engineer Design Services for
South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor

100 Wilco Way, Suite P101

Georgetown, TX 78626

Dear Mr. Grimaldo,

It is with great pleasure that we submit our response to Williamson County for the South San
Gabiriel Trail Corridor project. This project will create a visionary framework for a trail system
that will advance multi-modal connectivity throughout Williamson County. We understand
your commitment to creating a significant recreational and natural resource for the region.
Our team is eager to be your partner in this exciting journey!

LandDesign is an award-winning planning, landscape architecture, and civil engineering firm
with over four decades of experience providing world-class consulting services to clients
spanning the globe. Our organization of over 290 professionals is located across the nation

in our firm’s offices in Dallas, TX; Charlotte, NC; Washington DC; Orlando, FL; and Boulder,
CO. We believe that every project, site, and client presents a unique set of circumstances
through which we have a responsibility to create value—there is no room for ego in this work.
We work with our clients to honor their vision and the unique story that can be uncovered and
experienced through every place.

LandDesign has a long, successful history of working with municipalities across the country to support their vision

for trail and recreation systems within their communities. To address the complexity and significance of this project,

we propose a team that brings together the best in trail master planning, active transportation, placemaking, and
community building. For 45 years, LandDesign has provided innovative, cost-effective, and implementable plans for
multi-modal trail systems that not only consider access, acquisition, environmental impacts, and permitability, but also
how they generate an authentic community experience through placemaking and economic development opportunities.
We balance our creative visionary thinking with our pragmatic, technical precision to consider every challenge and
opportunity to deliver a forward-thinking, well-engineered plan that can be implemented.

Our commitment to quality growth in our region has been a rewarding experience, to say the least, and we are thrilled
at the opportunity to work with you to create meaningful open space experiences that enhances the quality of life

in Williamson County. If you have any questions or would like more information, please feel free to contact me at
214.785.6009 or Ihales@landdesign.com. We look forward to hearing from you and we greatly appreciate

this opportunity.

Sincerely,

4

Leah HaleS, PLA
Director

LandDesign

b

3 South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor



SECTION TWO

Company
Qualifications

Crown Centre at Castle Hills | Lewisville, TX



NORTH + SOUTH CAROLINA
Carolina Thread Trail Vision Plan

LandDesign developed a vision plan for a region-wide trail system that
spans 15 counties surrounding Charlotte, NC. LandDesign collected data

from all counties and, based on criteria for appropriate greenway locations,

used GIS modeling to determine the best alignment for various greenway
corridors. The Carolina Thread Trail forms connections between smaller
greenway networks, increasing accessibility between communities and
recreational, civic, and commercial destinations.

To develop the implementation strategy, a variety of partnerships
and funding sources were assessed. LandDesign has and is leading
the following:

County-Wide Plans Implementation/Design
e (Cleveland County Greenway e Little Sugar Creek Greenway

e The Seam Advancement Study Midtown
e Little Sugar Creek Greenway |-485
Corridor Plans to Polk
e Shelby Corridor e Long Creek Greenway
e Mooresville Corridor e Dye Creek Greenway
e  Kings Mountain Corridor e Belmont Rail Trail
e  (City of Lincolnton Corridor e  Seven Oaks Greenway

e  South Fork Greenway Corridor

WOODSTOCK, VA

Woodstock Bicycle + Pedestrian Master Plan

LandDesign led a team of multi-disciplinary consultants to vision and
master plan a Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan for the Town of
Woodstock. With the goal to create a more connected and walkable
community that is primed for future development and growth, LandDesign
provided recommendations for a comprehensive bicycle and pedestrian
trail network that improves mobility and provide direction, prioritization,
and cost estimation for the construction of future improvements. The
Master Plan has already begun to inform the Town of grant opportunities
and help position it to be more competitive when seeking future funding.

LandDesign developed the proposed network to take advantage of the
existing urban tree canopy as well as prioritize potential planting areas
to increase the Town’s urban tree canopy. In addition, the Master Plan
includes recommendations on how to incorporate urban design elements
including architectural and landscaping elements, public art, and other
sustainable and best management practices.

LandDesign 5

PROJECT GOALS

Section Two

e Deliver a framework to guide multiple
jurisdictions in implementing a phased trail

network

¢ | everage the trail network as a tool for
regional economic development

¢ |dentify corridor-level implementation goals,
including on-time and on-budget designs that
emphasize the community character

¢ |dentify funding and phasing strategies

STAKEHOLDERS

e Carolina Thread Trail

e Multiple Municipal Jurisdictions
e FHA, Rail, State + Local DOT’s
e FEMA + local floodplain administrators

MANAGEMENT TOOLS + PROCESS

e Develop a communications strategy to ensure
seamless information flow

e Recurring PM, Client, and Steering

Committee Meetings

e Structured reviews of progress, challenges,
and opportunities to inform strategic

decision-making

PROJECT GOALS

e Deliver an
implementable
vision that connects
downtown to natural
assets, schools, and
neighborhoods

¢ Increase safety by
introducing best
practices in trail
infrastructure design

STAKEHOLDERS
e City Staff

e Elected Officials
e State DOT

MANAGEMENT

TOOLS + PROCESS

e Develop a
communications
strategy to ensure
seamless
information flow

e Recurring PM,
Client, and Steering
Committee Meetings

e Structured reviews of
progress, challenges,
and opportunities
to inform strategic
decision-making

South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor



CHARLOTTE, NC
Cross Charlotte Trail Master Plan

The City of Charlotte and Mecklenburg County are investing in the
development of a 26-mile, city-wide trail and greenway system that unites
residential neighborhoods, commercial destinations, parks, and civic
centers. LandDesign led the master planning of the Cross Charlotte Trail
(XCLT) and delivered a framework for design and phasing that will result in
long-term economic, quality of life, and environmental improvements to the
City and County. Once implemented, this state-of-the-art facility will set the
benchmark for active transportation systems regionally and nationally.

The plan identifies the primary trail alignment and provides design
guidelines that create a high-quality trail system that is safe, accessible,
and inclusive, as well as identifies destinations along the trail poised for
economic development. The XCLT will be used for walking, cycling, and
running. Three distinct types of trail configurations are used, depending on
space and other constraints —buffered separated-use paths, separated-
use paths, or shared-use paths. A unifying brand and identity for the trail
system will orient users as they traverse XCLT and establish a continuity
of place along the corridor. The plan provides suggestions for signage,
wayfinding, pavement marking, public art, and site furnishings that are
aligned with the overall brand for XCLT.

BAY + WALTON COUNTY, FL
St. Joe Trails Master Plan

The St. Joe Company, Florida’s largest private landowner, acknowledged
their responsibility in protecting local ecology as Bay and Walton Counties
are developed. The company engaged LandDesign to create the St. Joe
Trails Master Plan—a framework for future design and implementation of

a trail system that leverages data to minimize impact on the environment.
The Plan recommends alternatives to traditional methods for bike/ped
infrastructure, achieving the same health, wellness, and recreation benefits
while minimizing impact to the land, creating a model for trail networks that
align human behavior with environmental sensitivity.

The Plan provides design guidelines and criteria for trail types, dimensions,
and adjacent amenities based on the analysis. The guidelines consider

the use of pedestrians, cyclists, e-scooters, golf carts, and autonomous
vehicles to ensure accessibility, safety, and inclusion. Additionally, it
proposes functional material and placemaking suggestions, such as shade
structures and seating, that protect pedestrians from the Florida heat.
Leveraging GIS and publicly accessible databases, LandDesign assessed
commonly used routes from neighborhoods to nearby civic, education,
park, and commercial destinations. This analysis gave insight into the most
efficient routes and frequently visited destinations to anticipate future need
and demand as new development occurs.

LandDesign 6

Section Two

PROJECT GOALS

e Generate community support for an upcoming
bond referendumn through the development of
a city-wide trail plan

e Increase understanding of trail design best
practices

e |dentify opportunities for trail-driven economic
development

e Increase trail access in under-served
neighborhoods

STAKEHOLDERS
e City of Charlotte
e Mecklenburg County
e State and Local DOT
e Utility providers

MANAGEMENT TOOLS + PROCESS

e Develop a communications strategy to
ensure seamless information flow

e Recurring PM, Client, and Steering
Committee Meetings

e Structured reviews of progress, challenges,
and opportunities to inform strategic
decision-making

PROJECT GOALS
e Create a data-driven

MANAGEMENT
TOOLS + PROCESS

master plan based e Develop a

on understanding

of origins and
destinations

Provide a decision-
making tool for future
trail master planning
for the Client’s
communities

STAKEHOLDERS
e St. Joe Company

communications
strategy to ensure
seamless
information flow
e Recurring PM,
Client, and Steering
Committee Meetings
e Structured reviews of
progress, challenges,
and opportunities
to inform strategic
decision-making

South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor



SECTION THREE

Organizational
Chart

Riverwalk | Rock Hill, SC



Section Three

Team + Resources
The project team is comprised of professionals carefully assembled to provide exceptional services, advice, and expertise

to Williamson County for the South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor Project. Below is an organizational chart listing key
team members and their respective roles on this project.

A X
WILCO

TEXAS

Leah Hales, PLA Heth Kendrick, PLA

Project Manager + Partner-in-Charge
Lead Designer

T

R

N

Beth Poovey, PLA Emily Condon, PLA Brian Dench, PE Matt Weschler, PE
Trail Planning + Design Trail Planning + Design Lead Civil Engineer Active Transportation
Specialist Specialist

Engineer + GIS Expert

LandDesign 8 South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor



SECTION FOUR

Resumes

Long Creek Greenway | Charlotte, NC



EDUCATION
Bachelor of Landscape
Architecture, University of Arkansas

LICENSING/CERTIFICATIONS
Professional Landscape Architect
- TX: 2069, AR: 9485, NY: 001845,
UT: 5168329, WV: 295

LEED AP

AFFILIATIONS
American Society of Landscape
Architects (ASLA)

Urban Land Institute (ULI)

Greater Dallas Planning Council,
Board Member

Dean’s Circle - University of
Arkansas, Fay Jones School of
Architecture

AWARDS (SELECTED)

2024 Texas ASLA Award of
Excellence in Communications -
MLK Square - Conway, Arkansas

2024 Texas ASLA Classic Award -
Katy Trail, Dallas, TX

2024 Texas ASLA Honor Award -
Southern Gateway Park, Dallas, TX

LandDesign

Section Four

LEAH HALES, PLA, LEED AP

PROJECT MANAGER + LEAD DESIGNER
LANDDESIGN | DALLAS TX

Leah is a Director in LandDesign’s Dallas office with over 28 years of
professional experience. As an award-winning landscape architect,
Leah’s passion for creating exceptional, memorable places fuels her
dedication to her projects. Her design work is rooted in authentically
responding to unique site conditions, and prioritizing human well-being.
As a LEED Accredited Professional, Leah has completed projects that
focus on drought-tolerant native plantings for water conservation,

and she continually explores techniques to combine aesthetics,
infrastructure, and functionality to achieve goals for landscape
sustainability. Leah leverages her expertise in project management to
play an integral role in consultant coordination, management of project
schedules and project budgets, as well as construction documentation.

Burleson Community Planning
Burleson, TX | Designer

Fort Worth Parks Master Planning and Design
Fort Worth, TX | Design and Director in Charge

Katy Trail*
Dallas, TX | Project Manager

“The Loop” Hi-Line Connector Trail*
Dallas, TX | Principal

Moji Mountain Park*
Yichang, China | Project Manager

Tunica Riverfront Park*
Tunica, MS | Designer

Hensley Field Master Planning*
Dallas, TX | Principal

MLK Square Water Quality Park*
Conway, AR | Principal

Southern Gateway Public Green CAP Park*
Dallas, TX | Principal

*Experience Prior to Joining LandDesign

10 South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor



EDUCATION
Master of Landscape Architecture,
Auburn University

Bachelor of Science in
Environmental Design,
Auburn University

LICENSING/CERTIFICATIONS
Professional Landscape Architect
- TX: 2498, NC: 1676

AFFILIATIONS
Urban Land Institute (ULI)

American Society of Landscape
Architects (ASLA)

LandDesign

Section Four

HETH KENDRICK, PLA

PARTNER-IN-CHARGE
LANDDESIGN | DALLAS TX

Heth is the Managing Partner of LandDesign’s Dallas office, comprised
of 35 design and engineering professionals. He leads a studio of
landscape architects specializing in urban open space planning and
design, streetscape design, and mixed-use and transit-oriented
development. Working in one of the most competitive and rapidly-
growing markets, he helps clients think about the region’s growth

in a new way —elevating the DFW region for both current and future
residents. Heth’s passion for uncovering and celebrating the quirks and
qualities of a place, regardless of scale and scope, ensures each project
has a unique story to tell.

River Birch Park and Live Oak Park at Bridgewater
Princeton, TX | Partner-in-Charge

Downtown Aledo Public Realm + Mixed Use
Aledo, TX | Partner-in-Charge

Burleson Community Planning
Burleson, TX | Partner-in-Charge

City of Haslet Comprehensive Land Use Plan Update
Leander, TX | Director of Landscape Architecture

City of Leander Comprehensive Land Use Plan Update
Leander, TX | Director of Landscape Architecture

Little Sugar Creek Greenway
Charlotte, NC | Landscape Architect

West 7th Streetscape
Fort Worth, TX | Landscape Architect

Addison Cottonbelt Station
Addison, TX | Partner-in-Charge

Asana Deep Ellum
Dallas, TX | Partner-in-Charge

Bahia Urbana
San Juan, PR | Landscape Architect

11 South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor



EDUCATION
Dip LA, Ryerson Polytechnic
University Toronto, Ontario

Bachelor of Sociology, Simon
Fraser University Vancouver,
British Columbia

LICENSING
Professional Landscape Architect
- NC: 1354, MS: 598, SC: 1251

AFFILIATIONS
American Society of Landscape
Architects (ASLA)

National Recreation and Park
Association (NRPA)

Partners for Parks, President

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS
Trails with Traction: Tips for
Creating Trials as Regional
Destinations, NRPA (2024)

The Evolution of Community
Engagement Post-COVID, NRPA
(2023)

Bicycle Facility Design and
Integration, Texas ASLA (2017)

LandDesign

Section Four

BETH POOVEY, PLA

TRAIL PLANNING + DESIGN SPECIALIST
LANDDESIGN | CHARLOTTE NC

Beth is a Principal and the firm’s Director of Greenways, Parks, and
Open Space. She has over two decades of experience leading trail

and greenway planning projects that have set the standard for multi-
modal systems that integrate placemaking and community identity with
functional trail design. Beth leads a multi-disciplinary studio specializing
in public open space and recreation amenities. As an advocate for public
and private investment in attainable green infrastructure, she believes
the open space experience should begin the moment you step outside
with a network of multi-modal streetscapes, neighborhood parks, and
recreational amenities all within walking, biking, or scootering distance.

Burleson Community Planning
Burleson, TX | Project Team

Carolina Thread Trail Vision Plan + Corridor Studies
NC + SC | Project Director

Woodstock Bicycle + Pedestrian Master Plan
Woodstock, VA | Project Director

Cross Charlotte Trail Master Plan
Charlotte, NC | Project Director

St. Joe Trails Master Plan
Bay and Walton County, FL | Project Director

The Seam Trail Study
Various Counties | Project Director

Little Sugar Creek Greenway Master Plan + Design
Charlotte, NC | Project Director

DowntownDC BID Parks Master Plan
Washington DC | Project Director

Parks, Public Space, and Recreation Master Plan
Hoover, AL | Project Director

Greenwood Linear Park
Greenwood, MS | Project Director

12 South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor



EDUCATION

Bachelor of Landscape
Architecture, University of Rhode
Island

LICENSING/CERTIFICATIONS
Professional Landscape Architect
- NC: 2276

AFFILIATIONS
Urban Land Institute (ULI)

American Society of Landscape
Architects (ASLA)

LandDesign

Section Four

EMILY CONDON, PLA

TRAIL PLANNING + DESIGN SPECIALIST
LANDDESIGN | CHARLOTTE NC

Emily is a landscape architect with a background in community planning
and active transportation. She is an experienced Project Manager,
having led notable multi-modal planning and design efforts, including
the Silver Line Rail Trail Study and The Seam Advancement Study.

Her work has largely focused on the creation of vibrant, activated,

and versatile corridors in both urban and rural contexts across North
Carolina, including streetscapes, greenways, and linear parks. These
projects are executed through an extensive public outreach process,
through which Emily leverages her graphic communications skills to
refine ideas into captivating visualizations that generate excitement.

Burleson Community Planning
Burleson, TX | Project Team

The Seam Trail Study
Various Counties | Urban Designer

Hoover Parks, Public Space and Recreation Master Plan
Hoover, AL | Urban Designer

Cross Charlotte Trail - Hidden Valley*
Charlotte, NC | Urban Designer

Silver Line Rail Trail Master Plan (Phase 1 and 2)*
Charlotte, NC | Urban Designer

Red Rock Trail System*
Birmingham, AL | Urban Designer

River Region Trail System*
Montgomery, AL | Urban Designer

Singing River Trail Master Plan and Feasibility Study*
North Alabama | Urban Designer

Plantersville Scenic Byway and Choppee Black River Trail
Feasibility Study and Conceptual Plan*
Georgetown County, SC | Urban Designer

*Experience Prior to Joining LandDesign

13 South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor



EDUCATION
Bachelor of Science in Civil
Engineering, Villanova University

LICENSING
Registered Professional Engineer
- TX: 88275

AFFILIATIONS
Urban Land Institute (ULI)

Home Builders Association of
Greater Dallas

The International Council of
Shopping Centers (ICSC)

National Association of Industrial
and Office Parks (NAIOP)

North Texas Commercial
Association of Realtors and Real
Estate Professionals (NTCAR)

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT
Town of Flower Mound

SMART Growth Commission

- Development Community
Representative

LandDesign

Section Four

BRIAN DENCH, PE

LEAD CIVIL ENGINEER
LANDDESIGN | DALLAS TX

Brian is a Principal and civil engineer whose 30 years of experience
working on land development projects in the Dallas-Fort Worth region
affords him valuable knowledge of the local entitlement process and
regulatory requirements. He leads the transformation of large tracts
of land into successful master planned communities, identifying the
upfront infrastructure needs to accommodate long-term growth. He
takes a service-oriented approach to working with clients, proving to
be a trusted resource who will anticipate needs throughout a project’s
life cycle, and keep them on schedule and within budget.

Downtown Aledo Public Realm + Mixed Use
Aledo, TX | Poject Engineer

Asana Deep Ellum
Dallas, TX | Principal-in-Charge

Burleson Community Planning
Burleson, TX | Poject Engineer

Castle Hills Master Plan
Lewisville, TX | Principal-in-Charge

Craftmasters Campus
Burleson, TX | Principal-in-Charge

Crown Centre Open Space
Lewisville, TX | Principal-in-Charge

Denton County Fresh Water Supply District 1-A
Lewisville, TX | District Civil Engineer

Discovery at the Realm — Open Space
Lewisville, TX | Principal-in-Charge

The Realm at Castle Hills
Lewisville, TX | Principal-in-Charge

14 South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor



EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Civil +
Environmental Engineering,
University of Pittsburgh

LICENSING
Registered Professional Engineer
- NC: 048124

AFFILIATIONS
American Society of Civil
Engineers (ASCE)

United States Green Building
Council (USGBC)

Engineers for a Sustainable World
(ESW)

City of Charlotte Bike Advisory
Committee

Association of Pedestrian and
Bicycle Professionals

Biddleville-Smallwood
Neighborhood Association

LandDesign

Section Four

MATT WESCHLER, PE

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION ENGINEER + GIS EXPERT
LANDDESIGN | CHARLOTTE NC

Matt is a Studio Leader focused on bicycle and pedestrian
infrastructure projects. He collaborates with planners and landscape
architects to address multi-modal needs in both urban and rural
environments, providing guidance on best engineering practices in the
field of active transportation. Matt has championed the development
of internal tools and programs that enhance the firm’s approach to
bike/ped infrastructure. Of note is his exploration into GIS data and
heat mapping technology in comparing existing conditions with human
behavior to inform equitable design and planning decisions.

The Seam Trail Study
Various Counties | Project Engineer

SouthPark Vision Plan Pedestrian Study
Charlotte, NC | Project Engineer

Ballantyne Reimagined Roadway Improvements
Charlotte, NC | Project Engineer

Ballantyne Reimagined Greenway Network
Charlotte, NC | Project Engineer

Dye Creek Greenway
Mooresville, NC | Designer

Little Sugar Creek Greenway 1-485 to Polk
Charlotte, NC | Designer

lkea Boulevard Roadway Extension
Charlotte, NC | Civil Engineer

Rivergate Parkway Extension
Charlotte, NC | Civil Engineer

Walker Branch Drive Extension
Charlotte, NC | Civil Engineer

15 South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor



A4

wico

24RFSQ49 - 24RFSQ49 Architect and Engineer Design Services for South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor

Scoring Summary

Active Submissions

Is firm registered
with the Texas
Board of
Architectural
Examiners (TBAE)
Texas Board of
Professional
Engineers (TBPE) as
an engineering firm
in the State of

Company Company
Conflict of Interest References experience of similar, performance with
Questionnaire Submitted type and size Government
Projects Agencies

Project Manager
Process professional

experience

Texas?
Supplier /100 pts Pass/Fail Pass/Fail Pass/Fail
LandDesign 100 Pass Pass Pass 30 20 30 20
RVi Planning +
Landscape 99 Pass Pass Pass 30 20 29 20
Architecture

Covey Planning +
Landscape 98 Pass Pass Pass 30 20 29 19
Architecture

Halff Associates, Inc. 98 Pass Pass Pass 30 20 28 20

Parkhill Smith &

97 Pass Pass Pass 30 20 29 18
Cooper
Westwood
Professional 96 Pass Pass Pass 29 20 27 20
Services, Inc.
Rialto Studio, Inc. 95 Pass Pass Pass 29 20 28 18
Matkin Hoover
Engineering & 95 Pass Pass Pass 29 20 28 18
Surveying
PEA Group 95 Pass Pass Pass 30 20 28 17
Studio16:19 95 Pass Pass Pass 30 20 28 17
Rogers Partners 95 Pass Pass Pass 28 20 30 17
Architects
Bowman 94 Pass Pass Pass 29 19 29 17

Generated on Jul 17, 2024 8:59 AM CDT - Johnny Grimaldo
Page 1 of 1



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FOrRM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
R RS 2024-1186106
LandDesign, Inc.
Charlotte, NC United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 07/11/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Parks Development Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

S San Gabriel River Trail Desi
Planning, Design and Engineering Professional Services

a Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. .

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

Dawn Stephenson -

My name is , and my date of birthis _ "
USA
vy accress = T — LN
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Mecklenbur NC 11th Ju 24
Executed in i County, State of ,on the ! day of ly ,20

(month) (year) V

— 1 0w Opohemoon)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.d378aba0



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1186106
LandDesign, Inc.
Charlotte, NC United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 07/11/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Parks Development Date Acknowledged:
07/16/2024

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

S San Gabriel River Trail Desi
Planning, Design and Engineering Professional Services

Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)

Controlling Intermediary

5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party.

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is , and my date of birth is

My address is ,
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in County, State of , on the day of , 20 .
(month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.d378aba0



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 24,
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Approval of Agreement for WIFI Cable Installation with Links Communications, Inc. for Juvenile Services
Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Koren Shannon, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the services agreement between Williamson County
and Links Communication, Inc. to provide and install cabling at the Juvenile Service Center, in the amount of
$7,175.00 and authorizing the execution of the services agreement.

Background

This services agreement is to provide and install cabling per plans for 1 CAT6A cable, one (1) surface box at
each location and labels and test cables at the Juvenile Justice Center for WIFI in the pods. Quote and
services agreement are attached. Quotes were obtained for this purchase. Funding source is
01.0100.0576.004100 in the amount of $7,175.00. The department point of Rory M. Tierney. The vendor is
publicly traded, a 1295 form is not needed.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. | | Description | | Amount

Attachments
WILCO Service Agreement and Quote for Links Communications

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 07/17/2024 04:47 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 08:02 AM

Form Started By: Koren Shannon Started On: 07/12/2024 11:46 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



WILLIAMSON COUNTY
SERVICE CONTRACT

LINKS COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures of public
funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that any quotes, invoices or any other
forms that seek to unilaterally impose contractual or quasicontractual terms are subject to
the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to the Texas Constitution, the
Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, the Texas Transportation
Code, the Texas Health & Safety Code, and Opinions of the Texas Attorney General
relevant to local governmental entities.

THIS SERVICES CONTRACT (hereinafter “Contract”) is made and entered into by and
between Williamson County, Texas (“County”), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting
herein by and through its governing body, and Links Communications, Inc. (hereinafter “Service
Provider”), both of which are referred to herein as the parties. The County agrees to engage Service
Provider as an independent contractor, to provide certain services described herein pursuant to the
following terms, conditions, and restrictions:

I.

Services: Service Provider shall provide services as an independent contractor pursuant
to terms and policies of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Service Provider expressly
acknowledges that he, she, or it is not an employee of the County. The service includes the work
described in the attached Proposal being marked as Exhibit “A,” which is incorporated herein.

Should the County choose to add services in addition to those described in Exhibit “A,” such
additional services shall be described in a separate written amendment to this Contract wherein the
additional services shall be described, and the parties shall set forth the amount of compensation
to be paid by the County for the additional services. Service Provider shall not begin any additional
services and the County shall not be obligated to pay for any additional services unless a written
amendment to this Contract has been signed by both parties.

Service Provider represents that Service Provider (including Service Provider’s agents,
employees, volunteers, and subcontractors, as applicable) possess all certifications, licenses,
inspections, and permits required by law to carry out the services and work described in Exhibit
"A.” The Service Provider shall, upon written (including electronic) request, provide proof of valid
licensure.

IL

Effective Date and Term: This Contract shall be in full force and effect as of the date of
the last party’s execution below and shall continue until the Project Completion Date or when

terminated pursuant to this Contract, whichever event occurs first. The Project Completion Date is
1




defined as the date by which all services and obligations outlined in Exhibit “A” shall be fully
performed and delivered to the satisfaction of the County. The parties acknowledge and agree that the
Project Completion Date is initially set to be on or before September 30, 2024, however this date
may be amended at the sole discretion of the County. Upon successful completion of the services
as described in Exhibit “A”, this contract shall automatically terminate without further obligation
from either party, except as otherwise expressly provided herein.

I11.

Consideration and Compensation: Service Provider will be compensated based on a
fixed sum as set out in Exhibit “A”. The not-to-exceed amount shall be
Seven Thousand One Hundred Seventy-Five Dollars ($7,175.00).

Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas
Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date
the County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the performance of the service under
the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for
the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by the County in
accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest
that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of the County’s fiscal year
in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the
sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first
day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

The County is a political subdivision under the laws of the State of Texas and claims exemption from
sales and use taxes under Tex. Tax Code Ann. §151.309, as amended. The County agrees to provide
exemption certificates to Service Provider upon request. Likewise, the County is neither liable for
any taxes, charges, or fees assessed against Service Provider for the supplies or products provided or
any Services rendered.

Iv.

Insurance: Service Provider shall provide and maintain, until the services covered in this
Contract is completed and accepted by the County, the minimum insurance coverage in the
minimum amounts as described below. Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis by
companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- or better by
A.M. Best Company or otherwise acceptable to the County and name the County as an additional
insured.

Type of Coverage Limits of Liability
a. Worker's Compensation Statutory
b. Employer's Liability

Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee



Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit

c. Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual liability
insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following amounts:

COVERAGE PER PERSONPER OCCURRENCE
Comprehensive

General Liability $1,000,000 $1,000,000
(including premises,

completed operations

and contractual)

Aggregate policy limits: $2,000,000

d. Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, hired, leased
and non-owned vehicles):

COVERAGE PER PERSONPER OCCURRENCE

Bodily injury $1,000,000 $1,000,000

(including death)

Property damage $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Aggregate policy limits No aggregate limit

Service Provider, as an independent contractor, meets the qualifications of an “Independent
Contractor” under Texas Worker’s Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 406.141, and
must provide its employees, agents, and sub-subcontractors worker’s compensation coverage.
Contactor shall not be entitled to worker’s compensation coverage or any other type of insurance
coverage held by the County.

Upon execution of this Contract, Service Provider shall provide the County with insurance
certificates evidencing compliance with the insurance requirements of this Contract.

V.

No Agency Relationship & Indemnification: It is understood and agreed that Service
Provider shall not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with the County, nor shall
Service Provider hold itself out as an agent or official representative of the County. Service
Provider shall be considered an independent contractor for the purpose of this Contract and shall
in no manner incur any expense or liability on behalf of the County other than what may be
expressly allowed under this Contract. The County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense,
or damage, whether indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind
whatsoever for any acts by Service Provider or failure to act relating to the services being
provided.




VL

INDEMNIFICATION - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO THE FULLEST
EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, THE SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH
COUNSEL OF THE COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE
COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND
DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) AND SHALL ASSUME ENTIRE
RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY (OTHER THAN AS A RESULT OF INDEMNITEES’ GROSS
NEGLIGENCE) FOR ANY CLAIM OR ACTION BASED ON OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERSONAL
INJURY, OR DEATH, OF ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE SERVICE PROVIDER, OR OF ANY
SUBCONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY OTHER ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE,
WHICH OCCURRED OR WAS ALLEGED TO HAVE OCCURRED ON THE WORK SITE OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. SERVICE PROVIDER HEREBY
INDEMNIFIES THE INDEMNITEES EVEN TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH PERSONAL INJURY
WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY THE SOLE, COMPARATIVE OR
CONCURRENT NEGLIGENCE OF THE STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY INDEMNIFIED PARTY. THIS
INDEMNIFICATION SHALL NOT BE LIMITED TO DAMAGES, COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS
PAYABLE UNDER INSURANCE POLICIES, WORKERS COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY
BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS.

INDEMNIFICATION - OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO
THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY,
DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF THE COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE
COUNTY, AND THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS,
OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) FROM AND AGAINST
CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
ATTORNEYS’ FEES, ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED TO BE RESULTING FROM THE
PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT OR THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN, TO THE EXTENT
CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE, ACTS, ERRORS, OR OMISSIONS OF SERVICE PROVIDER OR
ITS SUBCONTRACTORS, ANYONE EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE FOR WHOSE ACTS
THEY MAY BE LIABLE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT SUCH CLAIM, DAMAGE, LOSS
OR EXPENSE IS CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PARTY INDEMNIFIED HEREUNDER.

VIL

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this Contract will be deemed
to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of the County, the Williamson County
Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge.

Additionally, the parties agree that under the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas,
the County cannot enter into an agreement whereby the County agrees to indemnify or hold
harmless another party; therefore, all references of any kind to County defending, indemnifying,
holding, or saving harmless Service Provider for any reason are hereby deleted.

VIIL
Compliance With All Laws: Service Provider agrees and will comply with all local, state,

or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered. Any alterations, additions, or
deletions to the terms of the Contract that are required by changes in federal, state, or local law or



regulations are automatically incorporated into the Contract without written amendment hereto and
shall become effective on the date designed by such law or by regulation.

IX.
Termination: This Contract may be terminated at any time at the option of either party,
without future or prospective liability for performance, upon giving thirty (30) days written notice
thereof.

X.

Venue and Applicable Law: Venue of this Contract shall be Williamson County, Texas,
and the laws of the State of Texas shall govern all terms and conditions.

XL

Severability: In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for
any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality,
or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision in this Contract and this Contract shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in it.

XII.

Right to Audit: Service Provider agrees that the County or its duly authorized
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Contract,
have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and
records of Service Provider which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this
Contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Service
Provider agrees that the County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary
Service Provider facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate workspace in order to
conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. The County shall give Service
Provider reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

XIII.

Good Faith Clause: Service Provider agrees to act in good faith in the performance of this
Contract.

XIV.

No Assignment: Service Provider may not assign this Contract.

XV.

Confidentiality: Service Provider expressly agrees that he or she will not use any
incidental confidential information that may be obtained while working in a governmental setting
for his or her own benefit, and agrees that he or she will not enter any unauthorized areas or access



confidential information and he or she will not disclose any information to unauthorized third
parties, and will take care to guard the security of the information at all times.

XVI.
Foreign Terrorist Organizations: Service Provider represents and warrants that it is not

engaged in business with Iran, Sudan, or a foreign terrorist organization, as prohibited by Section
2252.152 of the Texas Government Code.

XVIIL.

Public Information: Service Provider understands that County will comply with the Texas
Public information Act as interpreted by judicial ruling and opinions of the Attorney General of the
State of Texas. Information, documentation, and other material in connection with this Purchase
Order or any resulting contract may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to the Texas Public
Information Act.

XVIIIL.

Damage to County Property: Service Provider shall be liable for all damage to county-
owned, leased, or occupied property and equipment caused by Service Provider and its employees,
agents, subcontractors, and suppliers, including any delivery, or transporting company, in
connection with any performance pursuant to this Contract. Service Provider shall notify County in
writing of any such damage within one (1) calendar day.

XIX.

Media Releases: Service Provider shall not use County’s name, logo, or other likeness in
any press release, marketing materials, or other announcement without the County’s prior written
approval.

XX.

Authorized Expenses: In the event County authorizes, in advance and in writing,
reimbursement of non-labor expenses related to the services subject of this Contract, County will
pay such actual non-labor expenses in strict accordance with the Williamson County Vendor
Reimbursement Policy (as amended), which is incorporated into and made a part of this Contract
by reference. The Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy can be found at:
WilliamsonCountyVendorReimbursementPolicyMarch2023.pdf (wilco.org). Invoices requesting
reimbursement for authorized non-labor expenses must be accompanied by copies of the provider’s
invoice and clearly set forth the actual cost of the expenses, without markup.

XXI.

Entire Contract & Incorporated Documents; Conflicting Terms: This Contract
constitutes the entire Contract between the parties and may not be modified or amended other than

by a written instrument executed by both parties. Documents expressly incorporated into this


https://www.wilco.org/Portals/0/Departments/Auditor/WilliamsonCountyVendorReimbursementPolicyMarch2023.pdf?ver=2023-04-04-115048-310

Contract include the following:

A. As described in the attached Proposal, and being marked Exhibit “A”; and
B. Insurance certificates evidencing coverages required herein above.

The County reserves the right and sole discretion to determine the controlling provisions
where there is any conflict between the terms of this Contract and the terms of any other purchase
order(s), contract(s) or any document attached hereto as exhibits relating to the services and goods
subject of this Contract.

XXII.

County Judge or Presiding Officer Authorized to Sign Contract: The presiding officer
of the County’s governing body who is authorized to execute this instrument by order duly recorded

may execute this Contract on behalf of the County.

WITNESS that this Contract shall be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY: SERVICE PROVIDER:

Links Communications Inc.

Authorized Signature Name of Service Provider
R Lomax
County Judge/Presiding Officer Authorized Signature
Date: 20 Ronnie Lomax
Printed Name
Date: 7-12 , 20 24




Exhibit “A”
Quote/Proposal



COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

PO BOX 1455
Georgetown, Texas 78627

Phone: 512-930-5580
rlomax@linkscommunications.com

6-25-2024

Williamson county ITS
Inner loop
Georgetown TX
Juvenile detention Center PODS Wi-Fi
Install 1 cat6A cable to 20 locations
Install surface box at each location
Install new patch panel in MDF
Install new patch panel in IDF
Terminate cables on patch panels

Label and test cables

Installed price $7175.00


mailto:rlomax@linkscommunications.com

Commissioners Court - Regular Session 25,
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Approval of Services Contract with Cotton Commercial USA, Inc. DBA Target Solutions for the Round Rock Jester
Annex roof walkway project for Facilities Management.

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Stacian Williams, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Services Contract, #2024237, with Cotton
Commercial USA, Inc. DBA Target Solutions for the Round Rock Jester Annex roof walkway project for Facilities
Management, in the amount of $16,825.00 pursuant to Cooperative Purchasing — TIPS contract #210603, and
authorize execution of the agreement.

Background

Proposed Services Contract between Williamson County and Cotton Commercial USA, Inc. DBA
Target Solutions is for labor and materials on the Round Rock Jester Annex roof walkway project
located at Round Rock Jester Annex, 1801 E. Old Settlers Blvd., Round Rock, TX, 78664 with a
substantial completion date of sixty (60) days. The Scope of Work includes furnishing and installing
roughly 500If of TPO walkpads connecting roof hatch, roof crane and surrounding three large HVAC
units. Detailed Scope of Work is attached. Funding Source is 01.0100.0509.004509. The Department
point of contact is Christy Matoska.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Services Contract
Form 1295 - Cotton Commercial USA, Inc. DBA Target Solutions

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 07/17/2024 04:59 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 08:03 AM

Form Started By: Stacian Williams Started On: 07/15/2024 10:48 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



WILLIAMSON COUNTY

SERVICES CONTRACT
(Cotton Commercial USA, Inc. DBA Target Solutions)

Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures of public
funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that any quotes, invoices or any other
forms that seek to unilaterally impose contractual or quasicontractual terms are subject to
the extent authorized by Texas law, including but not limited to the Texas Constitution, the
Texas Government Code, the Texas Local Government Code, the Texas Transportation
Code, the Texas Health & Safety Code, and Opinions of the Texas Attorney General
relevant to local governmental entities.

THIS SERVICES CONTRACT (hereinafter “Contract”) is made and entered into by and
between Williamson County, Texas (“County”), a political subdivision of the State of Texas, acting
herein by and through its governing body, and Cotton Commercial USA, Inc. DBA Target
Solutions, (hereinafter “Service Provider”), both of which are referred to herein as the parties. The
County agrees to engage Service Provider as an independent contractor, to provide certain services
pursuant to the following terms, conditions, and restrictions:

I.

Services: Service Provider shall provide services as an independent contractor pursuant
to terms and policies of the Williamson County Commissioners Court. Service Provider expressly
acknowledges that he, she or it is not an employee of the County. The services include, but are not
limited to the services and work described in the attached Exhibit “A,” which is incorporated
herein.

Should the County choose to add services in addition to those described in Exhibit “A”,
such additional services shall be described in a separate written amendment to this Contract wherein
the additional services shall be described and the parties shall set forth the amount of compensation
to be paid by the County for the additional services. Service Provider shall not begin any additional
services and the County shall not be obligated to pay for any additional services unless a written
amendment to this Contract has been signed by both parties.

Service Provider represents that Service Provider (including Service Provider’s agents,
employees, volunteers, and subcontractors, as applicable) possess all certifications, licenses,
inspections, and permits required by law to carry out the services and work described in Exhibit
"A.” The Service Provider shall, upon written (including electronic) request, provide proof of valid
licensure.

1I.
Effective Date and Term: This Contract shall be in full force and effect as of the date

of the last party’s execution below and shall continue until the Project Completion Date set out on
the signature page hereinbelow or when terminated pursuant to this Contract, whichever event

1

Document Ref: MKVLZ-V2FOX-RXGRF-WZYEV Page 1 of 13



occurs first.
I11.

Consideration and Compensation: Service Provider will be compensated based on a
fixed sum for the specific project herein. The amount of compensation paid to Service Provider for
the services shall be capped and paid in the amount set out in Exhibit “A” upon final completion
of the services as determined by County. Payment for goods and services shall be governed by
Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the 31st day
after the later of (1) the date the County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the
performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County
Auditor receives an invoice for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments
shall be paid by the County in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 2251.025. More
specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September
1 of the County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on
September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the
Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a
Saturday or Sunday.

Iv.

Insurance: Service Provider shall provide and maintain, until the services covered in this
Contract is completed and accepted by the County, the minimum insurance coverage in the
minimum amounts as described below. Coverage shall be written on an occurrence basis by
companies authorized and admitted to do business in the State of Texas and rated A- or better by
A.M. Best Company or otherwise acceptable to the County and name the County as an additional
insured.

Type of Coverage Limits of Liability
a. Worker's Compensation Statutory

b. Employer's Liability

Bodily Injury by Accident $500,000 Ea. Accident
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Ea. Employee
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 Policy Limit

c. Comprehensive general liability including completed operations and contractual liability
insurance for bodily injury, death, or property damages in the following amounts:

COVERAGE PER PERSONPER OCCURRENCE
Comprehensive

General Liability $1,000,000 $1,000,000
(including premises,

completed operations
and contractual)

Aggregate policy limits: $2,000,000

Document Ref: MKVLZ-V2FOX-RXGRF-WZYEV Page 2 of 13



d. Comprehensive automobile and auto liability insurance (covering owned, hired, leased
and non-owned vehicles):

COVERAGE PER PERSONPER OCCURRENCE

Bodily injury $1,000,000 $1,000,000

(including death)

Property damage $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Aggregate policy limits No aggregate limit

Service Provider, as an independent contractor, meets the qualifications of an “Independent
Contractor” under Texas Worker’s Compensation Act, Texas Labor Code, Section 406.141, and
must provide its employees, agents and sub-subcontractors worker’s compensation coverage.
Contactor shall not be entitled to worker’s compensation coverage or any other type of insurance
coverage held by the County.

Upon execution of this Contract, Service Provider shall provide the County with insurance
certificates evidencing compliance with the insurance requirements of this Contract.

V.

No Agency Relationship & Indemnification: It is understood and agreed that Service
Provider shall not in any sense be considered a partner or joint venturer with the County, nor shall
Service Provider hold itself out as an agent or official representative of the County. Service
Provider shall be considered an independent contractor for the purpose of this Contract and shall
in no manner incur any expense or liability on behalf of the County other than what may be
expressly allowed under this Contract. The County will not be liable for any loss, cost, expense
or damage, whether indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, consequential of any kind
whatsoever for any acts by Service Provider or failure to act relating to the services being
provided.

VI.

INDEMNIFICATION - EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO THE FULLEST EXTENT
PERMITTED BY LAW, THE SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF THE
COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS,
REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”) AND
SHALL ASSUME ENTIRE RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY (OTHER THAN AS A RESULT OF INDEMNITEES’
GROSS NEGLIGENCE) FOR ANY CLAIM OR ACTION BASED ON OR ARISING OUT OF THE PERSONAL INJURY,
OR DEATH, OF ANY EMPLOYEE OF THE SERVICE PROVIDER, OR OF ANY SUBCONTRACTOR, OR OF ANY
OTHER ENTITY FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, WHICH OCCURRED OR WAS ALLEGED TO HAVE
OCCURRED ON THE WORK SITE OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE OF THE WORK. SERVICE
PROVIDER HEREBY INDEMNIFIES THE INDEMNITEES EVEN TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH PERSONAL INJURY
WAS CAUSED OR ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN CAUSED BY THE SOLE, COMPARATIVE OR CONCURRENT
NEGLIGENCE OF THE STRICT LIABILITY OF ANY INDEMNIFIED PARTY. THIS INDEMNIFICATION SHALL NOT
BE LIMITED TO DAMAGES, COMPENSATION, OR BENEFITS PAYABLE UNDER INSURANCE POLICIES,
WORKERS COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY BENEFITS ACTS, OR OTHER EMPLOYEES BENEFIT ACTS.

3

Document Ref: MKVLZ-V2FOX-RXGRF-WZYEV Page 3 of 13



INDEMNIFICATION - OTHER THAN EMPLOYEE PERSONAL INJURY CLAIMS: TO THE FULLEST
EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, SERVICE PROVIDER SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND (WITH COUNSEL OF THE
COUNTY’S CHOOSING), AND HOLD HARMLESS THE COUNTY, AND THE COUNTY’S EMPLOYEES, AGENTS,
REPRESENTATIVES, PARTNERS, OFFICERS, AND DIRECTORS (COLLECTIVELY, THE “INDEMNITEES”’) FROM
AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS’
FEES, ARISING OUT OF OR ALLEGED TO BE RESULTING FROM THE PERFORMANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT OR
THE WORK DESCRIBED HEREIN, TO THE EXTENT CAUSED BY THE NEGLIGENCE, ACTS, ERRORS, OR
OMISSIONS OF SERVICE PROVIDER OR ITS SUBCONTRACTORS, ANYONE EMPLOYED BY THEM OR ANYONE
FOR WHOSE ACTS THEY MAY BE LIABLE, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER OR NOT SUCH CLAIM, DAMAGE, LOSS
OR EXPENSE IS CAUSED IN WHOLE OR IN PART BY A PARTY INDEMNIFIED HEREUNDER.

VIIL.

No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this Contract will be deemed
to constitute a waiver of sovereign immunity or powers of the County, the Williamson County
Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge.

VIII.

Compliance With All Laws: Service Provider agrees and will comply with any and all
local, state or federal requirements with respect to the services rendered. Any alterations, additions,
or deletions to the terms of the Contract that are required by changes in federal, state or local law
or regulations are automatically incorporated into the Contract without written amendment hereto,
and shall become effective on the date designed by such law or by regulation.

IX.

Termination: This Contract may be terminated at any time at the option of either party,
without future or prospective liability for performance, upon giving thirty (30) days written notice
thereof.

X.

Venue and Applicable Law: Venue of this Contract shall be Williamson County, Texas,
and the laws of the State of Texas shall govern all terms and conditions.

XI.

Severability: In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Contract shall for
any reason be held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality,
or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision in this Contract and this Contract shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained in it.

XII.

Right to Audit: Service Provider agrees that the County or its duly authorized
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this Contract,
have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents, papers and

4

Document Ref: MKVLZ-V2FOX-RXGRF-WZYEV Page 4 of 13



records of Service Provider which are directly pertinent to the services to be performed under this
Contract for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. Service
Provider agrees that the County shall have access during normal working hours to all necessary
Service Provider facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate workspace in order to
conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. The County shall give Service
Provider reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

XIII.

Good Faith Clause: Service Provider agrees to act in good faith in the performance of this
Contract.

XIV.
No Assignment: Service Provider may not assign this Contract.
XV.

Confidentiality: Service Provider expressly agrees that he or she will not use any
incidental confidential information that may be obtained while working in a governmental setting
for his or her own benefit, and agrees that he or she will not enter any unauthorized areas or access
confidential information and he or she will not disclose any information to unauthorized third
parties, and will take care to guard the security of the information at all times.

XVI.

Foreign Terrorist Organizations: Service Provider represents and warrants that it is not
engaged in business with Iran, Sudan, or a foreign terrorist organization, as prohibited by Section
2252.152 of the Texas Government Code.

XVII.

Public Information: Service Provider understands that County will comply with the Texas
Public information Act as interpreted by judicial ruling and opinions of the Attorney General of the
State of Texas. Information, documentation, and other material in connection with this Purchase
Order or any resulting contract may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to the Texas Public
Information Act.

XVIII.

Damage to County Property: Service Provider shall be liable for all damage to county-
owned, leased, or occupied property and equipment caused by Service Provider and its employees,
agents, subcontractors, and suppliers, including any delivery or transporting company, in connection
with any performance pursuant to this Contract. Service Provider shall notify County in writing of
any such damage within one (1) calendar day.

XIX.

Document Ref: MKVLZ-V2FOX-RXGRF-WZYEV Page 5 of 13



Media Releases: Service Provider shall not use County’s name, logo, or other likeness in
any press release, marketing materials, or other announcement without the County’s prior written
approval.

XX.

Authorized Expenses: In the event County authorizes, in advance and in writing,
reimbursement of non-labor expenses related to the services subject of this Contract, County will
pay such actual non-labor expenses in strict accordance with the Williamson County Vendor
Reimbursement Policy (as amended), which is incorporated into and made a part of this Contract
by reference. The Williamson County Vendor Reimbursement Policy can be found at:
WilliamsonCountyVendorReimbursementPolicyMarch2023.pdf (wilco.org). Invoices requesting
reimbursement for authorized non-labor expenses must be accompanied by copies of the provider’s
invoice and clearly set forth the actual cost of the expenses, without markup.

XXI.

Entire Contract Incorporated Documents: Conflicting Terms: This Contract
constitutes the entire Contract between the parties and may not be modified or amended other than
by a written instrument executed by both parties. Documents expressly incorporated into this
Contract include the following:

A. Asdescribed in the attached Exhibit “A,”;

B. The cooperative purchasing contract or agreement applicable to this Contract, if any,
set out on the signature page hereinbelow; and

C. Insurance certificates evidencing coverages required herein above.

The County reserves the right and sole discretion to determine the controlling provisions
where there is any conflict between the terms of this Contract and the terms of any other purchase
order(s), contract(s) or any document attached hereto as exhibits relating to the services and goods
subject of this Contract.

XXII.

County Judge or Presiding Officer Authorized to Sign Contract: The presiding officer

of the County’s governing body who is authorized to execute this instrument by order duly recorded
may execute this Contract on behalf of the County.

Document Ref: MKVLZ-V2FOX-RXGRF-WZYEV Page 6 of 13



WITNESS that this Contract shall be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY: SERVICE PROVIDER:

Cotton Commercial USA, Inc. DBA Target

Solutions
Authorized Signature Name of Service Provider
)y -
Printed Name Authorizw
Date: , 20 Justin Philpott

Printed Name

Date: July 12 .20 24

Project Completion Date: The Services set out in Exhibit “A” shall be completed by Service
Provider on or before sixty (60) calendar days following the Effective Date.

Cooperative Purchasing Contract or Agreement (if applicable): TIPS #210603

Document Ref: MKVLZ-V2FOX-RXGRF-WZYEV Page 7 of 13



EXHIBIT A

DRAWINGS, PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

Round Rock Jester Annex, 1801 E. Old Settlers Rd., Round Rock, TX

Attach documents below:

Scope of Work:

1. Furnish and install roughly 500If of TPO walkpads connecting roof hatch, roof crane,
and surrounding 3 large HVAC units.

2. Remove all debris and dispose of in accordance with state and local requirements.
3. Includes 2-year workmanship warranty provided by Target Solutions.
4. Includes contractor's General Liability and Workers Compensation Insurance.

Total Cost of Work: $16,825.00

Document Ref: MKVLZ-V2FOX-RXGRF-WZYEV Page 8 of 13



€1 Jo 6 abed NAIAZM-FHOXH-XO4ZA-ZTAMN 8 juswnooq

- 9ET 13
o FI 5ET E]
NV1d 4004 E— MW H.n_n_
INVN L3S 60T 0
HOLOVHLNOD A8 Q3LN3A 0EI4 38 OL SNOISNaNIa E J
E€€6 a
e 09 Ov .0¢ 2 N @ .0-0Z = .1 3IV0S
s NV71d J4OO0H
e e
M 2z
= QT WrEL T 589 i 9°6L 1
—_ B e
3 ® 3 | 5 —
S =93 K
5 (@]
p _I_u_ > 3 o OI 2
- O mu . ] 5
3 ac ]
~ |2 ]
T < =
I_ "TT ﬂ e (R ”.””:”uu:”uu.,\m.x”:”uufﬂ — A
3° G
SN AL
a2z : A\ 2 8 | 2
> L) L]
e T | TS | | | e R R
> o)
5 I
.v1Eq_E,”.rv:f?v:f”.:. | B
a < D 6781
Tov
s O :
== - g | | 5
e o
s e alal|z E _ , .l
Lewlend |° T °|a W 0| O
IQ7ss'es  *matsa
el 7 589 . ]




Document Ref: MKVLZ-V2FOX-RXGRF-WZYEV Page 10 of 13



€l 40 || abed NIAZM-4HOXH-XOACNA-ZTAMN 3oy uswnooq

€401 v20T/€/L Nl

‘wnwiuiw e 03 3day 9g p|Noys uollesLul |eJ9A0 pue wnwiulw e 0} 1day aq pjnoys sease paledLu| NOILYOIYYI

*21)4e41 uellsapad 4oy udISapJanQ “seade yiny |jlews ‘syueld anlrdepe pue aAlzeU Ja1eM MO| Ajuo asn NOILD313S INV1d
DNIdVISANV1

SWa3SAS || 03[\ 03 PR3I3UUOI SIIIAIP ||B 404 SJ3]|0J3U0I Juel|dwod |020304d JUdl|D ISOH dlweuAq 1INIVIdINOD dDHA
]

*Mo|3q yse|dsydeq Jo Ja3unod 01 11ng JON 0Q "9dA} ssajawely SYOYYIN INOOYLSIY
PaMO]||e saoeJINS S1eulwe| ON| SNOILILYVd WOOY1S3y
'2319 Juawdinba JYAH ‘SaAjeA Ja1eM ‘S109UU0DSIP [BJ14309]3 ||e Sulpnjdul SUOI1ed0| Juawdinba pajeasuod Joj plig Sulj1ad [age]

-adA3 weoy 1ySiom 1y38i1| 30U ‘)11 |EI1ISNO2IY Suluapesp punos SONITI3D

‘uolje|nsul 3ap Jo uole|nsul adojaaua Suipjing jo adA3 1o Ayiauenb ayj jo ssajpJedad sul|1ad pue s|jem wooJd Suj3daw pue 3d1440 3. Sul3leg punos ||eisu| S11vd ANNOS
SYOIY3LNI

swial/swaisAs Ajjerdads 1oy Sululely spinold ONINIVYL

S9p0) padopy 0d|IM S193IA 3JONVI1dINOD 3A0D

'SpJEpUBIS YV 1Ua.44Nnd ||B S198IN vavy
TVY¥3IN3D

*91qeydadoe si auim yyim SuidueH ‘paleald dey syl yiesuaq uny aq 03 qel paAowaJ Y3 aJ4inbau suoioauuod dey ajppes ||y YIADINIYCS

Suijage| a21Aap pue ojul |aued aJiy Jo a1epdn a1eulpiood pue (jendip) suejd Sulp|ing sjoym alepdn SNV1d

A11A1108UU00 18UJR1UI BARY ISNW WOOJ/|sued wJe|y aJi4

*s|oAa| apoassed ||e pue wesdoud [aued auly YyuM 3sije1dads swaisAs auly sanioey Alddng

‘unonuow D yum dn 135 94 ||Im pue saul| S1Od ON - Auedwod Sul101lUOW 0} UOIIBIIHIIOU JO) PISN B( [|IM JS|BIP SSO[IIM

“JaJnonjnuew Aq 1uswdinba ajqnedwod waisAs Ajuo Suisn waisAs Sunsixa ayl uo puedxa |jeys ‘(0juo pappe) papuedxa Sulaq aJe 1eyl Suip|ing
‘Pamo||e $1012919p 39Np 0D ON "paJonuow 3ulaq adeds paidnado aya ul ‘Sulp|ing ay3 Jo J01IB1UI BY) Ul PA1LIO| 3] ||BYS ‘pPaJinbau I ‘51010919p 0D
(31Ayuaue4 ‘8-3 Aserardoud uou) 1ySIN ua|IS 9sn - xajdwis Inoyum suip|ing 1six3 Jo sSuip|ing maN

sjonpoud xajdwis asn - xa|dwis yum s3uipjing Sunsix3 INYVYV 344

NOILJ310¥d 31

$302UU0DSIP [J14303]3 P3|EAIUOD IO LIS BUI|19D [qe]

AJ11n2u1d pue ‘sazis pue suoiledo| xoq-[ ‘sazis pue shAemyied 1inpuod spnpul 1SN SNV1d 111Ng-SV

"a8ewep 3|21yaA Juanald 03 Y3iy ul-9€ 9seq 933J2U0D UO 13S 3 ISNW SeaJe 3|dIYaA Jeau aiaymAue sajod 1y
so1ydes parepdn yim pajj0J1u0d 2180| palewoine pue pJed Nz aiesedsas e Jjo unJ g pinoys Suiysi - s|jado1oyd oN ONILHOIT YOIY31X3
‘ur-anow juednaoQ Jayye shep-og SuiwwesSoad suads Sunnysi ajnpayds - Alndy STOYLNOD ONILHOI
s|jem Asuosew o 1no-||nd 03 Aj9y|1| 24e SaINIXIY 9Y1 22UlS syunow Asuosew uodde] oN SINNOW DNILHOIT

*24n30nJ3s 0} pall su98uey poddns Juapuadapul OM] JO WNWIUIW e dABY ||eys SSUl|19D |eI1ISNOJE Ul P3||BISUI SAJNIXIY ||e
*9sn A3uaua jua|eAInba 4o saunixyy 431 S3YNLXIH

‘panoadde Ajjeaiydads ssajun pasn aq ||Im 3|qea DA ON
'suol1ed1y103ds 9say) Ul pajou Ajjeaijnads ssajun 1Inpuod pISiy 40 ‘D| ‘LN Ul Paj|eIsul 89 ||BYS SHNJJID Ydueiq pue siapasy ||V

*,9 JO Y38Us| wWNwWiIXew e aAeY PINOYs yaiym ‘sdiym aanixiy 104 1daoxa ‘Unpuod adid pJey ul pajjeisul 8q 03 a4IM |EILIID|D ||V ONIYIM
TVI1¥LO313
(s)401eA3]3 404 XOQ Ady d1439ds g saxoq Aay
s100(Q uo sa8ulH oueld ON
(19301u paysnuq) ssajulels paysnag ag p|NoYs saysiul{ 3|pueH /1352017
‘uollesngiyuod uolleuiqwod uid / e pue 9402 J| 9]A1S g-aun31 yum 3]A1s |eaipuljAd Ainp Aneay aqg pjnoys s1as)207 IYVYMAYVH H00d
*31eMpPJBY/3JEMIJOS S,00|IM UM 3]q11edWod .. YdIym SIpeas paed SSejd-[3nw asn ‘paj|e1sul e SI9peas pJed aIdym SY3avIY aYvd
TOYLNOD SSIDV

NOILdI¥DS3a NOISIAIG

SNOILVII4123dS NOISIA WNWININ S31LITIDV4 ALNNOJ NOSWVITIIM



€l Jo z| abed

€40¢C

NIAZM-4HOXH-XOACNA-ZTAMN 3oy uswnooq

v20T/€/L Nl

IVINLIONYLS
‘uone|jeisul |oued Jejos auniny 1oddns 03 Ayoeded syl yum ainidnuis Jood udisaq ¥Vv10S
'syiun doj JO0J 104 UOI1BI0| SS3IJE SJUBUSUIUIBLW [BDIUBYISW O3 S3ulod SS920€ JOOJ WOJ4 S}ew Aemjem paJaype-Ajng SIVIN AVMNTYM
(spaepueils SNV 8 YHSO 393w) pajjeasul s| 3uawdinba dojoos asaym juawdinba Jiedas 341 03 SUOIIEIO| B|ISSIJE Ul SBUEID SPIAOIY S1417 ININDINDI
Jappe| ssadoe pajjeisul Ajjusuewad e yum Ajgesasaid ‘ssaade 10y ydiey OO B ‘Wnwiuiw B 1B 3pN|oul P|NOYs Ssa2de ‘J00J uo paj|eisul si yuswdinba 4| SS3ID0V
S100Y
SIA|EA J91eM JO suol1ed0| Jusawdinba pajeadsuod Joy plud 3ul|9d |age] ONI13gv1
QulyoewW 92| YIea 1e SS20e ddueudlulew Ases Joj 49}l [B1DI9WW0D 93pLiIed- 13jnw /a8e]s-1nw 918307 SINIHOVIA 3DI
109UU02-}2Inb punoJ8-ul Ajuo asn *Jold1Xxa Sulp|ing 03Ul 3|INg SI0ASOY JOLI9IXd ON
9zjwiul 3 sqiq asoy jooud-azaauy Ajuo Ajoads sd19 3SOH
adid|ie3 Aiojeae| uo A, pamaAul Jo Jjo0-Ajddns uoildauuod papealys asn SYINIYC dVYHL
SUOI}BI0| JDXBW-I| ||B 3B UOIIeJ}|l} Sull-ul Joj Suiquin|d apinoid
'saun3x1y Alojene| ‘s33|101 :(SS3|-LoN03) J1leWOINY SIUNLXI4
s3uIp|ing 0 2d0|2AUS JOIIDIXD UO SWO0JISaJ 404 S|lem Suiwn|d oN 1NOAV1
SNIgINNTd
423ew-10]0d |ON OQ ‘S|eldaiew pue s1ojod pJepuels 0d[im Ajuo asn STIVM YOIYILNI
NOILVIITddV
JINIYd
d3Yd
SNILNIVd
‘Juswdinba JYAH pa|eaduod 4oy plud 3ul|19d [aqe] INTREL: A
9oeds adA) Sunasw 4o 921440 Sulia1uUd S| JIe UIN1AJ ||B 1B S100q SUlUSPESP PUNOS AI1I3449 YUM paudisap aq pinoys sease (wnua|d-uado) Jie-uado ||y S3NSSI ANNOS
‘wJele aJly JJo ui118s IN0YUM DYAH UMopInys 01 dueualulew smojle siyl ‘n1y Aq paiamod ag 1ou pjnoys ¥012313d 1ONA ‘0D
spJed NZ 3uilysi| uo sjoJ41uod JYAH ON (3unysi| Jo11a1xa 9as)
a1ydeu3 2130| palewoine pue pJed Nz 40 Ayjiqeded 1oudeq pasu si|ds IUIA
21ydesd 2180] pa1ewolne pue s, | pPasu suey Isneyxy
(so1ydea8 ued yooyy Suipnjaul) ssuoz pue soiydeus 2130 palewoine aiepdn
"9JBMPJBY/3JBM1JOS $|0JIU0D PaIRWOINE SUSIXd S,00[IM YHM 3|q11edwod 9g p|noys s|0J3uo) STOYINOD
'SUOI}IPUOD J3Y3IESM P|OD Ul [0J3UOD AMpIWNY JO} MO||E 03 213 ‘S,NLY ‘X [|B UO S} JUIqUIE MO| ||eIsu| 1IN3IGINY MO
‘Asessaau JI X3l 89 ued sdoup Ja1s18a. Joj 1daxa ‘Uolre|nNsul JOIBIXD YIIM 1oNp [e1aW pJey aq p|noys 19Nnp ||V 1ona
‘90UBUIIUIEW JO 9SED JO) AJBSSDI3U I SY|EMIED SB YINS SWa}l 95N "9IUBUIIUIEW OpP 0} [EAOWJ 3] SUl|192 JO AJISSRI8U B3 PIOAY
'SJ00p SSJIE |[BISUl UdY] ‘Alessadau I uolje|jeIsul Suljiad anoqe §| ‘saSueyd 4331} pue dUBUIIUIEW [9AI| PUNOJS 10 MO||e 03 SHuUN ||e de|d| SSIDIV FIDONVNILNIVIA
‘uoneJl|iy 9dA1 uonepixo J13A|e3eI-010yd pAdUEBAPY
"UOI3BI0| 4311} JB|PURY JiB AUE 1B SHOBJ JBYI T NETRIE]
TVIINVHOIN

JapinoJd 30e43u00 03]IAN Aq papinoad siaAup puey ‘siasuadsip [9mo1 p|os-13nw ‘suasuadsip Jaded 13]103 'S°S |04 3|gnoQ

*SW0041S3J 1e sI2AIp puey dnewony

S3140SS3IDIV INOOYHLSTY

's199nq dowi/syied Buljjo4 Joj a2eds pue Suinlpys uo saljddns Suluea|d oy a2eds 93e.01s yum 19s0|2 yuls dow e apn|aul pjnoys s3uip|ing ||y

135010 TVIHOLINVI

*219 ‘siappe| ‘sa|1} 19d.aed aseds

‘9)13 Bu1|190 aJeds ‘sdwe| aseds ‘quied dn-yonoi se swall yans Joj adeds a8eJ031s 1M 19502 IdUBUSIUIEW B 9pN|IUl pjnoys s3ulp|ing ||V

135012 S3ILITIDV4

FDNVNILINIVIN

*sa1M|13n Jo 3uiy3i| ‘98eudis yum a4a4493ul 03 S93.3 Apeys oN

‘pealsul s|eldalew Sulysjnw asn ‘spue|si jani ||ews oN "3uip|ing jo 23pa je sseud oN "J23awi4ad Suip|ing punoJe y|em 33240U0)

NOIS3d

21emp.ey/a1emlyos SuULI0}UOW pUB [0J3U0D pajewoine SulIsiXa S,00|IM YUM 3|q1redwod aJe Jey} S|0J3u0d aARY PINOYS paj|elsul S| 3eyy uolesi|

STO0YLNOD NOILVOIHHI

SNOILVII4123dS NOISIA WNWININ S31LITIDV4 ALNNOJ NOSWVITIIM




€l Jo g| abed

€40¢

NIAZM-4HOXH-XOACNA-ZTAMN 3oy uswnooq
v20T/€/L Nl

“UleJP JOOJ} BUIYDEBW I ‘UIRIUNOY JDIBM ‘SUOIIE]S YSBMIAS “UIS Ysem pueH H11V3IH/ALIAVS
"UO[1B[13USA [eD]UBYDDW
NOILVLIN3IIHO
J0j Suej 1sneyxa a8.e| ||eISUl JO/PUE UOIIE|IZUSA PuUIM Suljiendsd JOj MOJ|E O YINOS PUB YLION 284 SI00P PEIYIIA0 dY3 1BY] YoNSs aq pjnoys uolieualio Suipjing

SAOHS / 39VHVD / ISNOHIYYM

9SIMJIBY10 S35288NS Jy SSaJUN |eldleW YO Oz WNWIUIW B 3¢ P|NOYS S||eM pn3s ||y

sanlts

"3y83 Jayzeam aq pinoys adojaaua 8uipjing

3d013ANI

SNOILVII4123dS NOISIA WNWININ S31LITIDV4 ALNNOJ NOSWVITIIM



R R RIS R R e I
{2 LA K 882 (A 052 LA (A8 LA8X 08K {0 {858 $0 09092,
Ieesistetatetatelsietaiateletatetotitolotelelalitaletotatetatadototoletalelatetatetatulololetatetaletetotatetatotsietateteletotetotutelotels steielelatetatetaletsietatetetatotatetatetens

L SL2C oS00 ML L

Location: Woodway, United States

Signature

IP address: 71.78.146.10

12 Jul 2024 16:31:47 UTC
12 Jul 2024 16:37:48 UTC
12 Jul 2024 16:38:02 UTC
12 Jul 2024 16:37:48 UTC

Timestamp

PandaDoc is a document workflow and certified eSignature

solution trusted by 50,000+ companies worldwide.

Signed with PandaDoc

ica

t Verifi

v Email verified

ipien

ignature Certificate
Justin Philpott
Email: justin.philpott@cottonteam.com
tion

Rec|

Reference number: MKVLZ-V2FOX-RXGRF-WZYEV

Document 'completed by-all parties on:

12 Jul 2024 16:38:02 UTC

Page 1 of 1

S

oo<¢4.q..'.. e oot T e e e e Tl T ..
257 """.“.‘ S e e o ""‘N’”‘“’“’ o e "“ "‘“’“‘“‘" 57 - .’
4262028 XX XHHXHX

ST S0 I FCIC R b
ZORSIRITHRITIICH KX
ownomomomvwwwwunﬂowomowoN.,

305555 SO
O.0.0.9.4.9,0.0,9,0.0.9
Rietatstelelatslelstelelel




O TARGET

S OLUTIONS
A @ITON COMPANY

ROOFING PROPOSAL

Williamson County
1801 E Old Settlers Blvd, Round Rock, TX 78664
April 22, 2024

NATIONAL MULE HIDE
VERSICO COATINGS RDOFS
Samaf:l RO SISIENE

5
F

Firestone .07 Aoy O Roofsystems IS

6900 N STATE HWY 6, WACQO, TX 76712 | 877-741-8026 | TARGETTEAM.COM




PROPOSAL
Description of Bid: Walkpads

1. Furnish and install roughly 500If of TPO walkpads connecting roof hatch, roof crane, and surrounding 3 large
HVAC units.

2. Remove all debris and dispose of in accordance with state and local requirements.

3. Includes 2-year workmanship warranty provided by Target Solutions.

4. Includes contractor's General Liability and Workers Compensation Insurance.

Target Solutions will perform above scope of work. Any cost for additional work performed outside of this scope will
be Client's responsibility.

TIPS # 210603

BID TOTAL:
($ 16,825.00) Sixteen Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars and
00/100

Exclusions:
1. HVAC, Plumbing or Electrical Work
2. Curb Replacement

*Proposal is only valid for 30 days from submission date.

6900 N STATE HWY 6, WACQO, TX 76712 | 877-741-9026 | TARGETTEAM.COM




CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FOrRM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1183574
Cotton Commercial USA Inc dba Target Solutions
Katy, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 07/02/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

TIPS Roofing #21060302
Jester Annex - TPO Walkway

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party.
Y i
6 UNSWORN DECLARATION
. Justin Philpott
My name is P » and my date of birth is _-
USA
My address is _ , WaCO s X ) 76712 . )
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in McLennan County, State of Texas onthe 2 dayof July ,2024
(month) (year)
<) \II\
A\ . ";},. .'\‘,,
Asaa
Signature of autho\r;ized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.d378aba0



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1183574
Cotton Commercial USA Inc dba Target Solutions
Katy, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 07/02/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Date Acknowledged:
07/15/2024

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

TIPS Roofing #21060302
Jester Annex - TPO Walkway

4 Nature of interest
ame of Interested Party ity, State, Country (place of business check applicable
N fl d P City, S C (pl f busi ) (check licable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. .

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is , and my date of birth is

My address is , , ,
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in County, State of , on the day of , 20 .
(month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.d378aba0



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 26.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Authorize Issuing Advertisement for RFP #24RFP66 Lease of Commercial Property: 1500 CR 269, Leander, Texas for
Facilities Management Department

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Joy Simonton, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on authorizing the Purchasing Agent to advertise and receive
sealed proposals for Lease of Commercial Property: 1500 CR 269, Leander, Texas, under RFP #24RFP66.

Background

Williamson County is requesting proposals from qualified firms and individuals to lease the
commercial property located at 1500 CR 269, Leander, Texas. Williamson County seeks to
award to one respondent with this solicitation for a period of one (1) year, plus two (2), 1-year
optional renewals. This is a revenue contract. The department point of contact is Dale Butler.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 09:25 AM
Form Started By: Joy Simonton Started On: 07/18/2024 04:49 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 27.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Replat of the Lot 1 Blk | of the Northgate CR 214 ROW and Amenity Center subdivision — Pct 2

Submitted For: Adam Boatright Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure

Agenda Category: Consent

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the replat of the Lot 1, Block | of the Northgate CR
214 ROW and Amenity Center subdivision — Precinct 2.

Background

This replat consists of 2 landscape lots and right-of-way dedication for the new CR 214. The purpose of this
replat is to incorporate the additional acquired property from the Longhorn subdivision and revise the boundaries
of the landscape lots.

Timeline

2024-05-07 — initial submittal of the replat

2024-06-06 — 1st review complete with comments

2024-06-19 — 2nd submittal of replat

2024-07-04 — 2nd review complete with comments clear

2024-07-12 — receipt of replat with signatures

2024-07-18 — replat placed on the July 23, 2024, Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
replat - Northgate CR 214 ROW & Amenity Center

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 10:51 AM
Form Started By: Adam Boatright Started On: 07/18/2024 10:33 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



LOT 138

LOT 139

SUNDANCE RANCH NORTH
PHASE 2
CAB. R, SLIDE 7
P.R.W.C.T.

AREA: 2.727 ACRES

SURVEY: JAMES HACKETT SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 312
RESIDENTIAL LOTS: ©

LANDSCAPE LOTS: 2 (2.727 ACRES)

AMENITY LOTS: 0

BLOCKS: 1

SUBMITTAL DATE: MAY 7, 2024

SHEET INDEX: SHEET 1 — SUBDIVISION
SHEET 2 — CURVE/LINE TABLES
SHEET 2 — METES AND BOUNDS
SHEET 3 — NOTES/SIGNATURES

LARIAT SECTIONS 3 & 4
DOC. NO. 2023059296

O.P.RW.C.T. 3

LANDSCAPE LOT
1.470 ACRES

1A
LANDSCAPE LOT
1.143 ACRES

LARIAT SUBDIVISION
SECTION 1
DOC. NO. 2023081825

O.P.R.W.C.T.

GRAPHIC SCALE

|
I

NORTHGATE CR 214 ROW
AND AMENITY CENTER
DOC. NO. 2023024428

O.P.RW.CT.
®1

LARIAT SUBDIVISION
SECTION 2
DOC NO. 2023028573
O.P.RW.CT.

y 4

VICINITY MAP

(NOT TO SCALE)

LEGEND

1/2” REBAR FOUND (OR AS NOTED)

1/2” REBAR WITH CAP FOUND WITH CAP STAMPED
"FOREST 1847 OR (AS NOTED)

1/2—INCH REBAR WITH CAP SET STAMPED "LSI SURVEY”

60D NAIL FOUND (OR AS NOTED)
CALCULATED POINT NOT SET
O.RW.C.T. OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
O.P.RW.CT. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
D.RW.CT. DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
P.R.W.C.T. PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING
R.OW. RIGHT OF WAY
B.L. BUILDING SETBACK LINE

>PrO @e

GENERAL NOTES:

THIS PROJECT IS REFERENCED FOR ALL BEARING AND COORDINATE BASIS TO THE
TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983
(NAD83 — 2011 ADJUSTMENT), CENTRAL ZONE (4203).

DISTANCES AND AREAS SHOWN HEREON ARE SURFACE VALUES REPRESENTED IN
U.S. SURVEY FEET BASED ON SITE CALIBRATION, HOLDING THE FOLLOWING POINTS:

1. A 1/2—INCH REBAR FOR THE COMMON CORNER OF LOT 57, BLOCK A, THE
HIDDEN CREEK ESTATES AND THE 846.46 ACRE TRACT.

2. A 1/2—INCH REBAR WITH CAPPED MARKED "FOREST 1847" ON THE NORTH
LINE OF THE 846.46 ACRE TRACT AND THE SOUTH LINE OF A 232.61 ACRE
TRACT DESCRIBED IN VOL. 845, PG. 441, D.R.W.C.T.

3. A 1/2—-INCH REBAR WITH CAPPED MARKED "FOREST 1847” ON THE WEST
LINE OF THE 846.46 ACRE TRACT AND THE INTERSECTION OF COUNTY ROAD
NO. 214 WITH SAN GABRIEL RANCH ROAD.

4. A 1/2—INCH REBAR WITH CAPPED MARKED "CS LTD” FOR THE NORTHWEST
CORNER OF LOT 2, BLOCK B, ESTATES OF NORTHGATE, PHASE 1, SECTION 1
AND IN THE WEST ROW LINE OF COUNTY ROAD NQ 214.

5. A NAIL FOUND IN A 30" LIVE OAK FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
846.46 ACRE TRACT AND IN THE NORTH LINE OF A PART OF A CALLED
8.255 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN DOC, NO. 9721391, O.P.R.W.C.T.

6. A 1/2—INCH REBAR ON THE EAST LINE OF THE 846.46 ACRE TRACT AND IN
THE WEST LINE OF A CALLED 40.13 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN VOL. 2541,
PG. 236 OF THE D.R.W.C.T.

AS SHOWN ON ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY OF 846.46 ACRES PREPARED BY
FOREST SURVEYING AND MAPPING COMPANY, DATED JULY 19, 2016.

NO LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION IS ENCROACHED BY ANY SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD
AREAS INUNDATED BY THE 100 YEAR FLOOD AS IDENTIFIED BY THE U.S. FEDERAL
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY MAP, (FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP)
COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48491C0235F BOTH EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 20, 2019 FOR
WILLIAMSON COUNTY TEXAS.

THIS FLOOD PLAIN NOTE DOES NOT IMPLY THAT THE PROPERTY AND/OR
STRUCTURES THEREON WILL BE FREE FROM FLOODING OR FLOOD DAMAGE. THIS
FLOOD STATEMENT SHALL NOT CREATE LIABILITY ON THE PART OF THE SURVEYOR.

512-238-7901

10090 W HIGHWAY 29, LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS 78642
TBPELS FIRM NO. 10001800

r
g
0
O
S
T
>
3
2
<

=
o
o
&
>
N
8
D
~
i
<
Q
[
o]
weh
[
=
0.
@
&
<
8
g
a
z
(7]
|—
g
7y
w
XI
Q
=
8
&
x
=)
-
o
hot
Q
a
]
wd
7]
d
3
pw]
i
5
[14
<
i
N
w
[—-
g
o
I
1%}
g
a
I
-
5
]
19}
c%)
=
a
2
o
I
é
q
<
[©]
=
[14
Q
Zz
1

v
0
38
V
2R
iy
o O
L
o
~ T
< =
5
%2

DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

100

[SCALE: 1"
DRAWING FILE PATH: K:\18032 - NORTHGATE
RANCH\CAD\DWGS\NG REPLAT LH.DWG

FIELDNOTE FILE PATH:
FIELDBOOK: N/A

K:\18032 — NORTHGATE RANCH\DESCRIPTIONS

RPLS: FWF ITECH: LT lPARTYCHlEF: CcD

CHECKED BY: HAS

PROJECT NAME: NORTHGATE RANCH

JOB NUMBER: 18-032
DATE: 07/08/2024

DRAWING NAME:
NG REPLAT LH R

DRAWING PATH: K:\18032

SHEET
01 of 03



BEING 2.727 ACRES OF LAND, SURVEYED BY LANDESIGN SERVICES, INC.,

[»}
S‘NATED ‘N THE JAMES HACKETT SURVEY’ ABSTRACT NO. 312’ |N 5.SOUTH 4'8‘44"4‘9” WEST, A DlSTANCE OF 14’8-98 FEET TO A 1/2""|NCH l%
U, ST TS AR FENC L GO B0 L MO, e v 2
. M e
NO. 2023024428 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, 6.NORTH 20°03"19"WEST, A DISTANCE OF 21.58 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH REBAR &
Eﬁ’é%?wé%ﬁ'%?%} ORD. DINBEK\IQNI?’%:L GOFsuLD%T of lo‘gN%:'é) R&LA?‘JSE'(:V(')SRISQ’OQ WITH CAP STAMPED 151 SURVEY'SET; AND 38
-]
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS (P.R.W.C.T.), AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 7.S0UTH 39716117 WEST, A DISTANCE OF 135.72 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH =k
DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED ‘S| SURVEY”SET; S
8.ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN gSO®
BEGINNING AT A 1/2—INCH REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED 1Sl SURVEY” SET IN ARC LENGTH OF 39.27 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 90°00'00", AND A as X
THE EXISTING SOUTH RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF LANGHORNE BEND (50" R.O.W.), CHORD WHICH BEARS SOUTH 8416’11 WEST A DISTANCE OF 35.36 FEET :ég
FOR THE NORTHERLY COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK I, NORTHGATE T0 A 1/2-INCH REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED S| SURVEY®SET, AT THE UNE TABLE =G
CR 214 ROW AND AMENITY CENTER AND LOT 2, BLOCK I, LARIAT SECTIONS 3 i >
& 4, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN DOCUMENT NO. 2023059296 OF SAID INICRSECTION - OF - EXITING | NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF=WAY LINE OF SAID LINE $&
L e : S SA COUNTY ROAD NO. 214 AND THE EXISTING EASTERLY RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE #| BEARING | DISTANCE =
...... ; OF SAN GARIEL RANCH ROAD (60" R.O.W.); L1 N2023'42"W | 50.00° %
214 ROW AND AMENITY CENTER AND SAID BLOCK 1, LARIAT SECTIONS 3 & 4  IWENCE WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK |, NORTHGATE CR 214 pa— , =
THE FOLLOWING NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTAN CES: ’ ROW AND AMENITY CENTER AND THE EXISTING EASTERLY RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE L2 | SO827°36°E | 45.99 o
' OF SAN GABRIEL RANCH ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES), THE FOLLOWING FOUR (4) 3 | 5223211 | 45.03 g
1.SOUTH 20723'42” EAST A DISTANCE OF 790.54 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH COURSES AND DISTANCES: : =
REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED 1Sl SURVEY"SET, 1.NORTH 50'43'49" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 75.2 FEET TO A 1/2—INCH L4 | S3012'22°E | 49.29'
2.S0UTH 0827°36"EAST A DISTANCE OF 45.99 FEET TO A 1/2—INCH REBAR REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED ‘S| SURVEY"SET; 5 | s515305°E | 9372
WITH CAP STAMPED ‘LSI SURVEY"SET, 2.ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 440.00 FEET, AN — -
3.S0UTH 22°32'11”EAST A DISTANCE OF 45.03 FEET TO A 1/2—INCH REBAR ARC LENGTH OF 231.08 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 30705°29% AND A L6 | S88'44147E | 81.90
WITH CAP STAMPED 1SI SURVEY"SET; CHORD WHICH BEARS NORTH 35'41°04”WEST A DISTANCE OF 228.44 FEET L7 | N7507°24°E | 64.47
4.SOUTH 30112'22”EAST A DISTANCE OF 49.29 FEET TO A 1/2—INCH REBAR TO A 1/2~INCH REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED ‘S| SURVEY"SET; - ,
WITH CAP STAMPED ‘LS| SURVEYSET; 3.NORTH 2025'36” WEST A DISTANCE OF 838.39 FEET TO A 1/2—INCH L8 | N6241E | 35.21
5.S0UTH 5153'05"EAST A DISTANCE OF 93.72 FEET TO A 1/2—INCH REBAR REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED ‘LS! SURVEY”SET; AND L9 | N3641'21"W | 128.82'
WITH CAP STAMPED 1SI SURVEY"SET; 4.ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN 0 | ni93734°w | 5468
6.SOUTH 88°44'14”EAST A DISTANCE OF 81.90 FEET TO A 1/2—INCH REBAR ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 90°00°00% AND A N
WITH CAP STAMPED 1SI SURVEY"SET; CHORD WHICH BEARS NORTH 24°34°'24"EAST A DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET L11 | S20°05°49E | 143.66’

TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 2.727 ACRE MORE OR

7.NORTH 75°07°24"EAST A DISTANCE OF 64.47 FEET TO A 1/2—INCH REBAR LESS. 12 | N13°32°447W 61.37’

WITH CAP STAMPED 1SI SURVEY"SET;

8.NORTH 62714'11"EAST A DISTANCE OF 35.21 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH REBAR b3 N49SIT4E | 165.91
WITH CAP STAMPED 1Sl SURVEY"SET; AND L14 N61°03’48"E 61.43

9.NORTH 36°41°21” WEST A DISTANCE OF 128.82 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH

REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED S| SURVEY"SET IN THE EXISTING EASTERLY L15 | S4026'52°E | 22.65
RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF BAUER LOOP (50° R.O.W.) FOR THE NORTHERLY 16 | S504347°E | 120.00°
COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK I, NORTHGATE CR 214 ROW AND

AMENITY CENTER AND LOT 24, BLOCK I, LARIAT SECTIONS 3 & 4; L17 | s1955'54"E | 50.16’

THENCE WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK I, NORTHGATE CR L18 N3916'11°E | 161.62'
214 ROW AND AMENITY CENTER AND THE EXISTING RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF .

SAID BAUER LOOP, THE FOLLOWING THREE (3) COURSES AND DISTANCES: L19 | S48'44°49"W | 148.98

1.ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS O!-' 6,0.00 FEET, AN ARC 120 | N2003'19”W 21.58"
LENGTH OF 158.22 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 151705207, AND A CHORD .
WHICH BEARS NORTH 22°14’00" WEST A DISTANCE OF 116.20 FEET TO A L21 S39716'11°W | 135.72
1/2-INCH REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED 1Sl SURVEY"SET;

L22 | N52'42°32"W | 120.09

2.ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET, AN L23 | s3916'11"W | 60.00°
ARC LENGTH OF 28.07 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 80724'44” AND A 24 | N504349"W | 75.12
CHORD WHICH BEARS NORTH 57°3418” WEST A DISTANCE OF 25.82 FEET
TO A 1/2—INCH REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED ‘LS| SURVEY’SET; AND

3.NORTH 19°37°34"WEST A DISTANCE OF 54.68 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH REBAR
WITH CAP STAMPED 1S| SURVEY"SET FOR A NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID

AND AMENITY CENTER

DRAWING PATH: K:\18032 - NORTHGATE RANCH\CAD\DWGSWNG REPLAT LH.DWG SHEET PLOT SIZE: ARCH FULL BLEED C (18.00 X 24.00 INCHES) LAST SAVED: 7/8/2024 3:19 PM PLOT DATE: 7/8/2024 3:19 PM

NORTHGATE CR 214 ROW

A\V4
Q
0
@
=
O
<
LL
O
I~
3
i
o

LOT 1, BLOCK I, NORTHGATE CR 214 ROW AND AMENITY CENTER AND THE CURVE TABLE
COMMON SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 25, BLOCK I, SAID LARIAT SECTIONS
3 & 4 CURVE # | RADIUS | LENGTH| DELTA | CHORD BEARING | CHORD
THENCE WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK I, NORTHGATE CR - , — — -
214 ROW AND AMENITY CENTER AND SAID BLOCK |, LARIAT SECTIONS 3 & 4, ¢ 60.00" | 158.22° | 151°05°20" | N22714°00°W | 116.20
1.NORTH 69'54’11" EAST A DISTANCE OF 277.97 FEET TO A 1/2—-INCH - ; — — -
REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED 1SI SURVEY” SET FOR A COMMON EAST c3 25.00° | 35.13° | 80°30'53 S0011"26"E | 32.31 8
CORNER OF SAlD LOT 1, BLOCK '. NORTHGATE CR 214 ROW AND AMENIW C4 1260.00’ 17_53' 0-4_7'49" 339‘40’06”W 17.53’ E
CENTER AND OF LOT 30, BLOCK I, SAID LARIAT SECTIONS 3 & 4; ol E
2.S0UTH 20°05'49" EAST A DISTANCE OF 143.66 FEET TO A 1/2—INCH 5 25.00° | 39.27° | 90'00°00" | SB41611'W | 35.36 5|
REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED 1.S! SURVEY”SET FOR A COMMON CORNER OF o 440,00 | 300529 | N354104"W | 228.44° %)
SAID LOT 1, BLOCK I, NORTHGATE CR 214 ROW AND AMENITY CENTER 0.00" | 231.08' | 3010529 28. Q
AND OF LOT 35, BLOCK I, SAID LARIAT SECTIONS 3 & 4; c7 15.00' | 23.57 | 9001°48” | N24°35'187E | 21.22°
3.NORTH 49°33'14” EAST A DISTANCE OF 165.91 FEET TO A 1/2—INCH
REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED 1S SURVEY” SET IN THE EXISTING WEST
RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF PLANT LANE (60° R.O.W.) FOR THE EASTERLY
COMMON CORNER OF SAID LOT 1, BLOCK I, NORTHGATE CR 214 ROW AND
AMENITY CENTER AND OF SAID LOT 35, BLOCK I, SAID LARIAT SECTIONS
3 & 4;

THENCE SOUTH 40°26°52” EAST WITH THE EXISTING WESTERLY RIGHT—OF—WAY
LINE OF SAID PLANT LANE AND THE COMMON EASTERLY LINE OF SAID LOT 1,
BLOCK |, NORTHGATE CR 214 ROW AND AMENITY CENTER A DISTANCE OF
22.65 FEET TO A 1/2—INCH REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED ‘S| SURVEY”SET AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE EXISTING WESTERLY RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF SAID
PLAT LANE AND THE EXISTING NORTHERLY RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE OF COUNTY
ROAD NO. 214 (120° R.O.W.);

THENCE WTH THE EXISTING NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF—-WAY LINE OF SAID
COUNTRY ROAD NO. 214 AND PARTIALLY WITH THE COMMON SOUTH LINE OF
SAID LOT 1, BLOCK I, NORTHGATE CR 214 ROW AND AMENITY CENTER AND
PARTIALLY WITH THE COMMON LINE OF SAID LOT 1, LONGHORN SUBDIVISION,
THE FOLLOWING EIGHT (8) COURSES AND DISTANCE:

1.ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 25.00 FEET, AN
ARC LENGTH OF 35.13 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 80°30°53", AND A CHORD
WHICH BEARS SOUTH 00°11'26"EAST A DISTANCE OF 32.31 FEET TO A 1/2
REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED ‘1SI SURVEY”SET;

2.ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1260.00 FEET, AN
ARC LENGTH OF 17.53 FEET, A DELTA ANGLE OF 00°47°'49", AND A CHORD
WHICH BEARS SOUTH 39°40°06* WEST A DISTANCE OQF 17.53 FEET TO A
1/2—INCH REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED 41SI SURVEY"SET; DRAWING NAME:

3.S0UTH 39716'11” WEST, A DISTANCE OF 243.34 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH NG REPLAT LH
REBAR WITH CAP STAMPED S| SURVEY”SET;

4.SOUTH 19°55'54"EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.16 FEET TO A 1/2-INCH REBAR
FOUND WITH CAP STAMPED FOREST 1847”FOUND; SHEET

02 of 03

[SCALE: 1" = 100’

DRAWING FILE PATH: K:\18032 - NORTHGATE
FIELDBOOK: N/A

18-032
NCH\CAD\DWGSWG REPLAT LH.DWG

ATE: 07/08/2024
FIELDNOTE FILE PATH:

K:\18032 — NORTHGATERANCH\DESCRIPTIONS
RPLS: FWF iTECH: LT IPARTYCHIEF: CD

PROJECT NAME: NORTHGATE RANCH
CHECKED BY: HAS

JOB NUMBER:



STATE OF TEXAS §
8§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:
THE COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON 8§

I, RIVER OAKS LAND PARTNERS ll, LLC., OWNERS OF LOT 1, BLOCK |, NORTHGATE CR 214 R.O.W. AND
AMENITY CENTER, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2023024428 OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS AND CONVEYED IN A DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2021137550 OF THE OFFICIAL
RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND, OWNERS OF LOT 1, LONGHORN SUBDIVISION, RECORDED IN
CABINET G, SLIDE 96 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF WLLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, CONVEYED IN A DEED
RECORDED IN_ DOCUMENT NO. 2023022156 OF THE OFFICIAL RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS DO
HEREBY STATE THAT THERE ARE NO LIEN HOLDERS OF THE CERTAIN TRACT OF LAND, AND DO HEREBY
SUBDIVIDE SAID TRACT AS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY CONSENT TO ALL PLAT NOTE REQUIREMENTS
SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY FOREVER DEDICATE 7O THE PUBLIC THE ROADS, ALLEYS,
RIGHTS—OF—WAY, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN HEREON FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSES AS
WILLIAMSON COUNTY MAY DEEM APPROPRIATE, AND DO HEREBY STATE THAT ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND
FASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS. THIS SUBDIVISION IS TO BE KNOWN AS
REPLAT OF LOT 1, BLOCK |, NORTHGATE CR 214 ROW AND AMENITY CENTER”.
zo_f;\z

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS MY HAND THIS %AY OF (/ Lety

A

DY ROLLO ESIDENT
R ER OAKS LAND PARTNERS I,
14001 WEST HWY 29 SUITE 203
LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS 78642
512-750—0896
RROLLO®RANDOLPHTEXAS.COM

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
THE COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §
BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED RANDY ROLLO,
PRESIDENT, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING

INSTRUMENT AND HE ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND
CONSIDERATIONS THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.
20./.2_{:(

\AV[I;fNESS MY HAND AND SEALED IN MY OFFICE, THIS THE ﬂibDAY OF

o
s@e OF TEXAS

C @W o Mo 0\

PRINTED NAME

Ul
J

NOTARY "PUBLIC, i,

N SARAH MADDING
- g ‘/’ . Notary Public, State of Texas
‘”:’:E Comm. Expires 10-13-2026

’6 ﬁ“’\\‘\ Notary 1D 130353348

"I;} \

&
»"'

»‘*‘:t."c

4

UL

1014 - 7074
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

\)
e&
4»

ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION:

THAT 1, JOSEPH YAKLIN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION ON THIS PLAT COMPLIES WITH
CHAPTER 5, SUBDIVISION, PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, CITY OF LIBERTY HILL UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT CODE AND
THE ,DESIG AND CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS ADOPTED BY THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS.

/

JOFEPH

KLIN, P.E.
ENGINEERING BY:

ﬁ4ggﬁ§§ﬂ§i();;a\ \
T \

BGE, INC. F& A NN
101 WEST LOUIS HENNA BLVD. SUITE 400 ;;,f % 5
AUSTIN, TX 78728 7 i 4+
512-879—-0400 : JOSEPHA YAKLIN 2
JYAKLIN®BGEINC.COM ; 107880 int
TBPE FIRM REGISTRATION NO. 107869 %ﬁo & SRE
‘ 6‘ \Cm Atasns A %
SR

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION:

|, FRANK W. FUNK, AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS TO PRACTICE THE
PROFESSION OF SURVEYING AND HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL THAT THIS PLAT COMPLIES
WITH CHAPTER 5, SUBDIVISION, PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, AND THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL UNIFIED
DEVELOPMENT CODE, IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY ABILITY, AND WAS PREPARED FROM AN
ACTUAL SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON THE GROUND.

, e oz/bz/aand
FRANK W. FUNK /

REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR
STATE OF TEXAS NO. 6803

LANDESIGN SERVICES INC.

10090 WEST HWY 29

LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS 78642

512—-238~7901

F.FUNK@LSISURVEY.COM

NOTES:

10.

1.

12

13.
14,

15.

16.

17.

20.
21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

THIS SUBDIVISION IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS.

NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO PERMITTED WATER
DISTRIBUTION AND WASTEWATER COLLECTION FACILITIES.

ALL STRUCTURES/OBSTRUCTIONS ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN DRAINAGE EASEMENTS .

PROPERTY OWNER SHALL PROVIDED ACCESS TO DRAINAGE EASEMENTS AS MAY BE NECESSARY AND
SHALL NOT PROHIBIT ACCESS BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

ALL EASEMENTS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE PROPERTY OWNER OR HIS/HER
ASSIGNS, IN ADDITION TO THE EASEMENT SHOWN HEREON, A TEN (10) FOOT WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY

EASEMENT IS DEDICATED ALONG AND ADJACENT TO ALL RIGHT—OF-WAY AND A TWO AND A HALF (2.5)
FOOT WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT IS DEDICATED ALONG ALL SIDE LOT LINES.

NO LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION IS ENCROACHED BY ANY SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREAS INUNDATED BY
THE 100 YEAR FLOOD AS IDENTIFIED BY THE U.S. FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY MAP,
(FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP) COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 48491C0235F BOTH EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 20,
2019 FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY TEXAS.

SIDEWALKS SHALL BE INSTALLED ON BOTH SIDES OF COUNTY ROAD NO. 214, LANGHORNE BEND, PLANT
LANE. THOSE SIDEWALKS NOT ABUTTING A RESIDENTIAL, COMMERCIAL OR INDUSTRIAL LOT (INCLUDING
SIDEWALKS ALONG STREET FRONTAGES OF LOTS PROPOSED FOR SCHOOLS, CHURCHES, PARK LOTS,
DETENTION LOTS, DRAINAGE LOTS, LANDSCAPE LOTS, OR SIMILAR LOTS), SIDEWALKS ON ARTERIAL
STREETS TO WHICH ACCESS IS PROHIBITED, SIDEWALKS ON DOUBLE FRONTAGE LOTS ON THE SIDE TO
WHICH ACCESS IS PROHIBITED, AND ALL SIDEWALKS ON SAFE SCHOOL ROUTES SHALL BE INSTALLED
WHEN THE ADJOINING STREET IS CONSTRUCTED.

ALL UTILITY LINES MUST BE LOCATED -UNDERGROUND.

THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION IS REQUIRED TO MOW AND MAINTAIN LANDSCAPING IN THE LANDSCAPE
LOTS, OPEN SPACE LOTS, AND AMENITY LOTS.

THERE ARE NO PLOTTABLE EASEMENTS OF RECORD LISTED IN THE TITLE COMMITMENT ISSUED BY
FIDELITY NATIONAL TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY, EFFECTIVE DATE JULY 13, 2021, GF NO.
110—21000384—CTB FOR THE MOST RECENT PURCHASE OF THE PROPERTY.

NO STRUCTURE OR LAND WITHIN THIS PLAT SHALL HEREAFTER BY LOCATED OR ALTERED WITHOUT
FIRST OBTAINING A DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FROM THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR.

THE MINIMUM FFE SHALL BE AT LEAST ONE FOOT ABOVE THE ADJACENT FINISHED GRADE AND BFE.
EXCEPTIONS CAN BE MADE AT ENTRANCE AND EGRESS POINTS, WHERE NECESSARY, TO MEET THE
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITES ACT (ADA). RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKING PADS MUST ALSO BE
PLACED AT LEAST ONE FOOT ABOVE BFE.

ALL STREETS IN THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE PUBLIC STREETS.

THE HOA BYLAWS ARE RECORDED IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021137551.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO
THE PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR
THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN
PARTICULAR, WILL CHANGE OVER TIME AND THE CURRENT EFFECTIVE FLOODPLAIN DATA TAKES
PRECEDENCE OVER FLOODPLAIN DATA REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAT. IT IS FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT
THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE
ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE STREETS IN THE
SUBDIVISION HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY.

WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: CITY OF GEORGETOWN, WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY:
NORTH SAN GABRIEL MUD #1, ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC, GAS SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY
ATMOS ENERGY.

IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF—WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING AN
EXCUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

. ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY EACH OF THE ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNERS.
. DRIVEWAYS SHALL ONLY CONNECT TO INTERNAL PLATTED ROADS AND NOT TO CR 214 OR SAN

GABRIEL. RANCH ROAD, THE ADJACENT ROADS.
THE HOA WILL MAINTAIN ALL LANDSCAPE LOTS, OPEN SPACE LOTS, AND AMENITY LOTS.
MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY OTHER

THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WTH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.
MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL REMAIN WITH THE

OWNER.

DRIVEWAY MAINTENANCE WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PROPERTY OWNER. IF OBSTRUCTIONS
OCCUR WITHIN THE DRIVEWAY CULVERT, THE COUNTY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CLEAR OBSTRUCTIONS
THAT ARE CAUSING ADVERSE IMPACTS TO THE ROADWAY.

THIS DEVELOPMENT IS CONSIDERED EXEMPT FROM ON—SITE STORMWATER DETENTION CONTROLS BASED
ON WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATION B11.1.1, WHICH STATES THAT A  PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT MAY BE CONSIDERED EXEMPT FROM PROVIDING ON-SITE STORMWATER DETENTION IF
THE DEVELOPMENT RELEASES UNDETAINED STORMWATER DIRECTLY INTO A DETENTION EXEMPT STREAM
REACH.

THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM—WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON
COUNTY SUBDIVISION' REGULATIONS SECTION B11.1 AND THE FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION ORDER, ON
NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND EXISTING CONDITIONS.

THE NORTH SAN GABRIEL MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 WILL MAINTAIN ALL PONDS, OPEN
CHANNELS, DETENTION, WATER QUALITY AREAS AND DRAINAGE FACILITIES.

EXCEPT AS MODIFIED HEREON, THIS REPLAT IS SUBJECT TO ALL APPLICABLE PLAT NOTES AND
RESTRICTIONS AS SET FORTH IN THE ORIGINAL PLAT OF NORTHGATE CR 214 AND AMENITY CENTER, AS
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2023024428 IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS, AND ALSO THE ORIGINAL PLAT OF LONGHORN SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN CABINET G, SLIDE
96 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

ROAD NAME AND ADDRESSING ASSIGNMENTS VERIFIED THIS 12 DAY OF AM\U(

N e Pal— Taxesa Bavec

WILLTAMSON COUNTY ADDRESSING COORDINATOR

20_21.} A.D..

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON

I, BILL GRAVELL, JR., COUNTY JUDGE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP
OR PLAT, WITH FIELD NOTES HEREON, FOR A SUBDIVISION HAVING BEEN FULLY PRESENTED TO THE
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND BY THE SAID COURT DULY CONSIDERED, WERE
ON THIS DAY APPROVED AND THAT THIS PLAT IS AUTHORIZED TO BE REGISTERED AND RECORDED IN' THE
PROPER RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

% KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;

BILL GRAVELL, JR., COUNTY JUDGE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

DATE

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS
THE COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

I,  NANCY E., RISTER, CLERK OF COUNTY COURT, OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN WRITING, WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION, WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN
MY OFFICE ON THE _______ DAY OF 20 AD., AT — O'CLOCK __.M,,
AND DULY RECORDED THIS THE _______ DAY OF 20 AD., AT ______ O'CLOCK
—M, IN- THE  OFFICIAL - PUBLIC RECORDS OF  SAID COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT NO.

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, AT MY OFFICE
IN GEORGETOWN, TEXAS, THE DATE LAST SHOWN ABOVE WRITTEN.

NANCY E. RISTER, CLERK, COUNTY COURT
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

BY: DEPUTY

512-238-7901

10090 W HIGHWAY 29, LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS 78642
TBPELS FIRM NO. 10001800

i
=
z
0
O
>
0
S
<
2
<

=
0.
bd
&
<
8
&
~
E
<
o
| e
(o}
Pt}
o
=
[N
2
&
<
8
g
a
Z
1]
‘_
3
@
w
x
Q
£
8
&
X
8
x
Q
Q
w
it
wd
1]
ad
)
>
u
5
14
<
N
[
’_
9
o
7
I
w
[©}
=
Q
e o
-
5
0
o
2
]
=
2
=]
3
I
O
:
B
-
[}
=
o
Q
z
1
8
Q
@
bA
X
£
g
]
=
3
=]

v
®)
38
V-
N
C
5 O
L
03
~ T
Sk
0
%2

DESCRIPTION

REVISIONS

[ScALE: 1" = 100’
DRAWING FILE PATH: K:\18032 - NORTHGATE
RANCH\CAD\DWGSING REPLAT LH.DWG

FIELDNOTE" FILE PATH:
FIELDBOOK: N/A

18—-032

K:\18032 — NORTHGATE RANCH\DESCRIPTIONS

RPLS: FWF ITECH: tm lPARWCHIEF: cD

PROJECT NAME: NORTHGATE RANCH
CHECKED BY: HAS

JOB NUMBER:
DATE: 07/08/2024

DRAWING NAME
NG REPLAT LH

SHEET
03 of 03




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 28.

Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Ph 2B Sec 1 subdivision — Pct 2

Submitted For: Adam Boatright
Department: Infrastructure

Agenda Category: Consent

Submitted By: Adam Boatright, Infrastructure

Agenda Iltem

Information

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on approval of the final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 2B,

Section 1 subdivision — Precinct 2.

Background

This is the next section of the Santa Rita Ranch Phase 2B development. It consists of 83 single family lots, 1
open space/landscape/utility lot, 1 drainage/open space/landscape/utility lot, 1 water
quality/drainage/open/landscape/utility lot and 4,609 linear feet of new public roads. Roadway and drainage
construction are not yet complete but a financial security in the amount of $7,555,840 has been posted with the
County to cover the cost of the remaining construction.

Timeline

2024-05-07 — initial submittal of the final plat
2022-05-07 - receipt of financial security for the remaining construction
2024-06-06 — 1st review complete with comments

2024-06-20 — 2nd submittal of final plat

2024-07-05 — 2nd review complete with comments clear
2024-07-12 — receipt of final plat with signatures
2024-07-18 — final plat placed on the July 23, 2024, Commissioners Court agenda for consideration

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (|

Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

final plat - SRR Ph 2B Sec 1

Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Form Started By: Adam Boatright
Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 10:51 AM
Started On: 07/18/2024 10:41 AM




ER
oo LSITE
2k
22
=20
E
29

LOCATION MAP

ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE: MARCH 35, 2024
REVISED DATE: JUNE 20, 2024

OWNER:

SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC.

1700 CROSS CREEK DRIVE, STE. 100
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

DEVELOPER:

SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC.

1700 CROSS CREEK LANE, STE. 100
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

SURVEYOR:

CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.
5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON DRIVE
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749

(512) 280-5160 phone

ENGINEER:

CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.
5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON DRIVE
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749

(512) 280-5160 phone

TOTAL ACREAGE: 40.917 ACRES
SURVEY: B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 417 AND
WILLIAM W. SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 591

F.EMA MAP NO. 48491C0275E
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS.
DATED: SEPTEMBER 26, 2008

TBM 1:

CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CONTROL”
N = 10221342.40
E = 3082144.18

ELEVATION = 894.63" (NAVD '88)

TBM 2:

CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CONTROL”
N = 10221815.61

E = 3081978.68

ELEVATION = 883.28" (NAVD '88)

BASIS OF BEARINGS - TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983,
CENTRAL ZONE (4203)

ELEVATION DATUM — NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988
(NAVD '88)

TOTAL OF LOTS 86
SINGLE FAMILY LOTS: 83
0S., LSE & P.UE LOTS: 1
DE., 0S., LSE & P.UE. LOTS: 1

W.QE, DE, 0S, LSE & P.UE. LOTS: 1

SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2B, SECTION

GRAPHIC SCALE

300 [} 150 300 S(I)O
( IN FEET )

1 inch = 300 ft.

FINAL PLAT

SHEET KEY MAP

LEGEND

@

CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND
STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE"

AAAAAAAAAAAA S VA . o o ‘\ O CAPPED 1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET
ST g \fﬁ:ﬁ‘(:ﬁ; oW RTA RN S N - s STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE”
o " D0C. N0, 20220570 & RN \ NI o DAEOPD 100 YOR FLOODPLAN
P NN TN N T E - BL  BUILDING SETBACK LINE
f /N Pz <\ \ N\ \>\ \ NSLO ) # 607 —
bl NS G N (AN WA ABS ACH — DE  DRAINAGE EASEMENT
jod F— < \\\X/\ VNN — 7 LSE.  LANDSCAPE EASEMENT
Sl T L GORVEYS )T A R 7 P.UE  PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
b | N L \VE sJ / RS N e
ORI B MAN-\— ACT #\4/17 ~ Y e BRAUN FAMILY LIMITED \(:I‘Z‘E \(I)JZEEIRS(ZSXETY EASEMENT
Cr N S OABSIETT L O \ PARTNERSHIP L
3'3;33?“ N T, s > O (1526.34 AC) W.S.E.  WATER SURFACE ELEVATION
LT NN VoA T DOC # 2002010332 DRW.CTX. DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON
- - - PO}NT Of e O —. COUNTY, TEXAS
T | Towgp Roap \ TS~ 0.PRW.C.TX. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF
P /< 1 (Roy. VARIgS) BEGINNING| . T~ WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
o \///.-/xf:-\.-/ T T T ST T T Y ~ T
/7 N T ~ T
) N i AN Ll | - -
/ :{:::::_:;_7\\ \\ \ i f"‘\) /\/ / \ iy | \\ . ‘ , / . SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. ~ N ~— Minimum FinisheleIoor Elevation
S T N NP A A L B AN Sl YA (REMAINDER 507.772 AC) - T (NAVD '88)
// IR \\\\ P )\ { TR \““ L "EPHASE 7A, SECTION 5 ' /{ //"’/ DOC. NO. 2020153944 \ —~ Block Lot Min FFE
L K N N A A S O Y1707 R 0.PRW.LTX. — F 25 917.7
SO % - \\ NN / ~ 7~ LN ) .
,,,,, \ L NN T { ) OPRWETX. N < ARRN
_ //;;;{4\ f\%,‘-% o\ NSV ~ i /" o AN \// e F 26 917.7'
Y \"{?5%&; \{;W._ SN P A VDN //\\\y N F 27 917.7
o\ NN NS ST S ) T YT N , F 29 917.7
A USARMARMNGH b sl P s L SN AN N . F 30 917.7'
)\ PHASE 2A SECTON 1 ol 1l <~ X po ARG '
'-}ﬁ;\\ DOC. NO. 2021114451 /~ ‘} ~_ ) // \_ P o ~ LT « E 31 917.7'
'\.:.:_\\ 0.PRW.C.TX. \\ - \ w\ P \\\ ...... o '\',\.f;;“ F 37 936.0'
| —TT_« Ve N F 33 939.0
VL | .y L 75 905.6
. ‘ : ..“" ’ 1 SURVEY: L /6 9056
o \ , ‘ WILLIAM W o1 # 591 B L 7 905'6|
/\ o v ‘ ABS - L 78 905.6
AN 7~ ‘ e L 79 905.6'
</ SANTA RITA RANCH ~ 7 K 7 L 80 905.6'
AAAAAAAAAAA | PHASE 2A, SECTION 2 R o vy >8 9127
'''''''''''''' - DOC. NO. 2021116530, 7 ON I — AggCOC -
EREVAR P O.P.E.ﬂ.QTX. - \\\\ . - EORGE Ww. G M 29 943.0'
: SN T \ B ) UR\/EY# 6 M 30 943.1'
N> / TR S ABSTRACT
N~ - / \\\\! \ P // \ / \
—— “‘\‘\ - // - A
\\\\ - - —— :7?\\ - — P e \ ~ \L \ \
|\ - /\ \ - - N\ - N\
SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. \f\ < \ T X W\
(REMAINDER 507.772 AC) ;N NN NN —\
DOC. NO. 2020153944 N A Y N i
OPRULD VO AU PHSE 1, SECTON 14 a
07 e, No. 2021193618 ||
/ VoL - OPRWCTX. \
| s WAAAND SR \ |
/T / /A yooN_ o -1 \ -
/ - ~ \ / b \\1/ - \/ Vs < ‘ .
/ g / 7 - ; ™~ / N :
’ / / “‘ \ ‘\ \’ - :
ROAD TABLE
STREET NAMES LINEAR FOQTAGE ROW. WIDTH  PAVEMENT WIDTH _ DESIGN SPEED DESIGNATION _CLASSIFICATION
FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY 4’ 60’ ROW. 40" FOC-FOC 35 M.P.H.  PUBLIC COLLECTOR
COW CAMP LANE 2,397 50" R.OW. 33" FOC-FOC 25 M.PH.  PUBLIC LOCAL
ABETO COVE 4’ 120° ROM. 103’ FOC-FOC 25 M.P.H.  PUBLIC LOCAL
WATERSOUND CIRCLE 39 50' ROM. 33 FOC-FOC 25 MPH.  PUBLC  LOCAL SHEET NO. 1 OF 6
BENT TWIG STREET 1,323 50" R.OW. 33" FOC-FOC 25 M.P.H.  PUBLIC LOCAL
CASTILLO BEND 231’ 50' R.OM. 33' FOC-FOC 25 MPH.  PUBLIC LOCAL Carlson, B”gance & Doenng’ Inc.
CEDRO BLANCO COVE 163 50 ROM. 33' FOC-FOC 25 MPH.  PUBLC LOCAL IR ID SOl e REG.# 10006900
TROZA PASS 156’ 50" R.OW. 33" FOC-FOC 25 MPH.  PUBLIC LOCAL
) ) ’ Civil Engineerin; 2 2 Surveyin,
CATES COURT 118 50' ROM. 33 FOC-FOC 25 MPH.  PUBLC  LOCAL S e e e v
MARANA_COURT 102 50' ROW, 33 _FOC-FOC 25 MP.H.__ PUBLIC LOCAL Phone No. (512) 280-5160 4 Tax No. (512) 280-5165
TOTAL 4,609’

J: \AC3D\5557\Survey\PLAT — SRR 2B—1



AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAUN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (1526.34 AC) DOC # 2002010332

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 5 DOC. NO. 2022058734 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 4 DOC. NO. 2022046570 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 1 DOC. NO. 2021114451 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 1, SECTION 14 DOC. NO. 2021193618 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. (REMAINDER 507.772 AC) DOC. NO. 2020153944 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. (REMAINDER 507.772 AC) DOC. NO. 2020153944 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 2 DOC. NO. 2021116530 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5557\Survey\PLAT - SRR 2B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2B, SECTION 1 FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
600

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.E.M.A. MAP NO. 48491C0275E  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND INCORPORATED AREAS.  DATED: SEPTEMBER 26, 2008

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL ACREAGE:  40.917 ACRES  SURVEY: B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 417 AND WILLIAM W. SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 591

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL OF LOTS    86  86  SINGLE FAMILY LOTS:    83  83  O.S., L.S.E. & P.U.E. LOTS:    1  1 D.E., O.S., L.S.E. & P.U.E. LOTS:   1  1 W.Q.E., D.E., O.S., L.S.E. & P.U.E. LOTS:  1 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL SUBMITTAL DATE: MARCH 5, 2024 REVISED DATE: JUNE 20, 2024 OWNER: SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. 1700 CROSS CREEK DRIVE, STE. 100 LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642 DEVELOPER: SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. 1700 CROSS CREEK LANE, STE. 100 LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642 SURVEYOR: CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. 5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON DRIVE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749 (512) 280-5160 phone ENGINEER: CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC. 5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON DRIVE AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749 (512) 280-5160 phone

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM 1: CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CONTROL" N = 10221342.40 E =  3082144.18 ELEVATION = 894.63' (NAVD '88) TBM 2: CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED "CONTROL" N = 10221815.61 E =  3081978.68 ELEVATION = 883.28' (NAVD '88) BASIS OF BEARINGS - TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, CENTRAL ZONE (4203) ELEVATION DATUM - NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD '88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
RONALD REAGAN BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED 1/2" IRON ROD FOUND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAPPED 1/2" CAPPED IRON ROD SET 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "CBD SETSTONE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET KEY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER QUALITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.Q.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEVELOPED 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN PER ATLAS-14

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 1 OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.S.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SURFACE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD TABLE STREET NAMES         LINEAR FOOTAGE     R.O.W. WIDTH    PAVEMENT WIDTH   DESIGN SPEED  DESIGNATION  CLASSIFICATION         LINEAR FOOTAGE     R.O.W. WIDTH    PAVEMENT WIDTH   DESIGN SPEED  DESIGNATION  CLASSIFICATION  FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY  40'  60' R.O.W.  40' FOC-FOC  35 M.P.H. PUBLIC  COLLECTOR 40'  60' R.O.W.  40' FOC-FOC  35 M.P.H. PUBLIC  COLLECTOR 60' R.O.W.  40' FOC-FOC  35 M.P.H. PUBLIC  COLLECTOR 40' FOC-FOC  35 M.P.H. PUBLIC  COLLECTOR 35 M.P.H. PUBLIC  COLLECTOR PUBLIC  COLLECTOR COLLECTOR COW CAMP LANE   2,397'  50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 2,397'  50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL PUBLIC  LOCAL LOCAL ABETO COVE      40'  120' R.O.W.  103' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 40'  120' R.O.W.  103' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 120' R.O.W.  103' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 103' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL PUBLIC  LOCAL LOCAL WATERSOUND CIRCLE   39'  50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 39'  50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL PUBLIC  LOCAL LOCAL BENT TWIG STREET   1,323'     50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 1,323'     50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL     50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL PUBLIC  LOCAL LOCAL      CASTILLO BEND       231'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL      231'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 231'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL PUBLIC  LOCAL LOCAL CEDRO BLANCO COVE       163'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL      163'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 163'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL PUBLIC  LOCAL LOCAL TROZA PASS        156'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL      156'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 156'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL PUBLIC  LOCAL LOCAL CATES COURT        118'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL      118'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 118'  50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 50' R.O.W.     33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL 33' FOC-FOC       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL       25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL PUBLIC  LOCAL LOCAL MARANA COURT   102'  50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   102'  50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   50' R.O.W.  33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   33' FOC-FOC  25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   25 M.P.H. PUBLIC  LOCAL   PUBLIC  LOCAL   LOCAL   TOTAL     4,609' 4,609' 


GENERAL:

1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203),
NADa3.

2. THIS SUBDMVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL
JURISDICTION.

3.1 IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE
WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND
REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY
ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER
PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER
UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST
INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY
BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED
FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY.

4. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO
CHISHOLM TRAIL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED
RECORDS OF WILLAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

5. ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS.

DRAINAGE AND FLOODPLAIN:

1. EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS,
THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN
THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE
PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING, OR ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER.

2. A DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS
SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 25-33, BLOCK F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30,
BLOCK M. THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALD UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY
ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES IN THIS AREA.

3. THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT
WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.,
DATED DECEMBER 29, 2023. THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON
THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR
WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14.

4. THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM—WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED
BY  WILLIAMSON  COUNTY  SUBDIVISION ~ REGULATIONS, SECTION  B11.1, ON NEW
DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND EXISTING CONDITIONS.

5. MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY
OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD
SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL
REMAIN WITH THE OWNER.

6. ANY PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE
EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN
ADMINISTRATOR.

WATER AND WASTEWATER:

1.NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN
APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM.

2.NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR
HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT
SUPPLY.

3. WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY
SYSTEMS

4. WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY
HILL

5. ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC

ROADWAY AND RIGHT—OF —WAY:

1. IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS, [T IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC
THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR
PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY
THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE
COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT
ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES
SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE
IMPROVEMENTS ~ IN CONNECTION ~ THEREWITH.  THE  COUNTY ~ WILL ASSUME NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN
THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.

2. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION.
3. DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED.

4. IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF—-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED
TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST
OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

5. NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH
SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED
FROM THE CROWNS OF THE ADJACENT STREETS.

6. THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,
SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES,
ETC. PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT—OF-WAY. THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL
HAVE ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY TO ENSURE THE PROPER FUNDING FOR MAINTENANCE.

7. A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.

SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2B, SECTION 1

FINAL PLAT

GRAPHIC SCALE

100 o] 50 100 2(|]0
2 \\\ - O QQ\ ~ N \ \\ R SUR\/E\(’ L~ - ~
2NN\ \ =07 E T s T ( IN FEET )
\ % &a\\’@ A \ o7 \\\ WINSLO CcT #BQ-; P - - T 1 inch = 100 ft.
5 - ~ ST L NN . T~ /
N o P \ \\ | \ ) \\ e ] _ ~/_
N %‘; / \ \ A . ‘/1'5 N \ > - . Ny _ ~
N D, \ \ \a 2/ ’2:;3_\ T N . K T~ BRAUN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
~ \\ \ \ \ s?«* ) \ \ - %\; \\) — //\ \‘\\\\\\‘»{i !:’\j\ ‘ ™ ~I * (1526'34 AC)
7 A y \ | &]EY) ~Z\_ \pOROM .o o A~ - DOC # 2002010332
=3 UR y =\ A . . A
. \/E n R\/E\( . A\A\ \ .
A - MA NLOA(;T # ALT X AM W, SMITE 251 h \— ‘
\ <. ABSTRAM o WL R STRACT # \ ~
\ g ! - 7 \ Cl \ ~ — _
SANTA RITA RANCH _ - “ ~—
~PHASE 24, SECTION 4 — % POINT OF ' \ ——
— DOC. NO. 046570 BEGINNING 53046 307V 168.04 S T~
\ S \ | -
O.PRW.C.TX. N: 10,220,706.90 SN "PROPOSED 100-YR ~—
0AD \ E: 3,082169.34 (474 51 7 S .
TOWER BV <) . 9 % T T (Mus 1) N: 10,220,717.33
2O, ¥ RIES \ N P / S “E: 3,083347.52
‘ L36 \ s z "o ~—
— \ AN s %R \ oo
=T N 7 \ _ 4 = A -
2T SO N T R | ~
Jéj \ 4 = ™ y < U‘S —
< Lo\ 5 N NG v - S\ —
— R=AN 3 S S A
- Lo T 2 s 6 A Q- g§ \ ':lg
(©) 22 N P B ) L& = B
| 2B ~ SANTA RITA RANCH [N ) . ©,
S, 3 e " "PHASE 2A, SECTION 5~ _ VR AN : —
\ oD DOC. NO ()5 / P N P -
| — 0 B v e ~ 7\ /N N F) &
ST TR D.PRW.CTX. % N R /
(30 \ 5 N 12~ %\,
S o ‘\‘ N \(7){/ 3 /
on AN \ n N N ~ OQ? 45
o 24 = o RN S 10449 ACRES
7 | 23 - /ONE L DE, WQE, 0S,
om 2 - LSE. & PUE
/ ~ / / \/
/ / S ‘\}
< / 28 / \ N o ‘ - o o R
< // . \ | 3 SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC.
K TR (REMAINDER 507.772 AC)
NGO AR : DOC )1
/ N /NS S
- DAY %
// A AN 2 h AN P / @ A (=4 \ d
y N VoS AN 14 PROPOSED 100-YR
N ~ / <§J / N \ WS.E. (ATLAS 14)
N / 4 \ - N \
AN 3 N Yy, \.ycﬁ /& N (\F/;‘
i S Vs \
N T, U h
o // /< \ @Q
N . . AN i \\\ ‘1}‘
b y R, N 0 -
2 \\ q@ e \
A S8 & N\ (L75) 7)
/4 L \of,t Q 85 “ AN -
/@0.00, 42, L/ o u e ) . PROPOSED 100-YR
X \ /& |2 2 N </ LoomeLAN
@ Q;“\ ‘é\l 2 o d(}o’, 5 ' %\ (ATLAS 14) \>\«\ . @
‘%> \ “ B 2\ ~ = <A
X 25 N s | [T my \
PG v SA B = 52, v .
AN g) ':3 U:o g
A N,
250G 64 -

~—naa7

18
761,03

o _145.

SHEET NO. 2 OF 6

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

FIRM ID #F3791 L 2 REG. # 10024900

Civil Engineeting 4 Sutrveying
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 4 TFax No. (512) 280-5165

J: \AC3D\5557\Survey\PLAT — SRR 2B—1


AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
29 O.S., L.S.E. & P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANTOR COVE  (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENICIA DRIVE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTILLO BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTILLO BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTILLO BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACARANDA COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRABUCO BEND 

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAUN FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (1526.34 AC) DOC # 2002010332

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 5 DOC. NO. 2022058734 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 5 DOC. NO. 2022058734 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWER ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT TWIG STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.449 ACRES D.E., W.Q.E., O.S., L.S.E. & P.U.E

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 4 DOC. NO. 2022046570 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. (REMAINDER 507.772 AC) DOC. NO. 2020153944 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT TO UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  (14.53 ACRES) TRACT 501E-4 VOL. 582 PG. 518 D.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR W.S.E. (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD TOWER ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 2 OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5557\Survey\PLAT - SRR 2B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2B, SECTION 1 FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL: 1. BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), BEARINGS ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203),  ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203),  BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), BASED ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203),  ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), ON THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203),  THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), THE TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203),  TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203),  COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), COORDINATE SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203),  SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203), SYSTEM, CENTRAL ZONE (4203),  CENTRAL ZONE (4203), CENTRAL ZONE (4203),  ZONE (4203), ZONE (4203),  (4203), (4203), NAD83. 2. THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL THIS SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL  SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL SUBDIVISION LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL  LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL LIES WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL  WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL WITHIN THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL  THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL  CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL CITY OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL  OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL OF LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL  LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL LIBERTY HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL  HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL HILL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL  EXTRA-TERRITORIAL EXTRA-TERRITORIAL JURISDICTION. 3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE  OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE OF THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE  THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE THE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE  OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE OWNER, NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE  NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE NOT THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE  THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE THE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE  COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE COUNTY, TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE  TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE TO ASSURE COMPLIANCE  ASSURE COMPLIANCE ASSURE COMPLIANCE  COMPLIANCE COMPLIANCE WITH PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND  PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND PROVISIONS OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND  OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND OF ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND  ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND ALL APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND  APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND APPLICABLE STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND  STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND STATE, FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND  FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND FEDERAL AND LOCAL LAWS, AND  AND LOCAL LAWS, AND AND LOCAL LAWS, AND  LOCAL LAWS, AND LOCAL LAWS, AND  LAWS, AND LAWS, AND  AND AND REGULATIONS RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY RELATING TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY TO PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY PLATTING AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY AND DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY DEVELOPMENT OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY OF THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY THIS PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  PROPERTY. THE COUNTY PROPERTY. THE COUNTY  THE COUNTY THE COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER  NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER  RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER  FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER FOR THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER  THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER THE ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER  ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER ACCURACY OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER  OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER OF REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER  REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER REPRESENTATIONS BY OTHER  BY OTHER BY OTHER  OTHER OTHER PARTIES IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER  IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER IN THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER  THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER THIS PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER  PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER PLAT. FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER  FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER FLOODPLAIN DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER  DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER DATA, IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER  IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER IN PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER  PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER PARTICULAR, MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER  MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER MAY CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER  CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER CHANGE. IT IS FURTHER  IT IS FURTHER IT IS FURTHER  IS FURTHER IS FURTHER  FURTHER FURTHER UNDERSTOOD THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST  THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST THAT THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST  THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST THE OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST  OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST OWNERS OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST  OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST  THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST  TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST  OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST OF LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST  LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST LAND COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST  COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST COVERED BY THIS PLAT MUST  BY THIS PLAT MUST BY THIS PLAT MUST  THIS PLAT MUST THIS PLAT MUST  PLAT MUST PLAT MUST  MUST MUST INSTALL AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY  AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY AT THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY  THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY THEIR OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY  OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY OWN EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY  EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY EXPENSE ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY  ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY  CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY CONTROL DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY  DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY DEVICES AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY  AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY AND SIGNAGE THAT MAY  SIGNAGE THAT MAY SIGNAGE THAT MAY  THAT MAY THAT MAY  MAY MAY BE REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED  REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED REQUIRED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED  BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED BEFORE THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED  THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED THE ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED  ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED ROADS IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED  IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED IN THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED  THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED THE SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED  SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED SUBDIVISION HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED  HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED HAVE FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED  FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED FINALLY BEEN ACCEPTED  BEEN ACCEPTED BEEN ACCEPTED  ACCEPTED ACCEPTED FOR MAINTENANCE BY THE COUNTY. 4. THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO THIS PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO  PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO PROPERTY IS SUBJECT TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO  IS SUBJECT TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO IS SUBJECT TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO  SUBJECT TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO SUBJECT TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO  TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO  A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO A BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO  BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO BLANKET-TYPE UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO  UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO UTILITY EASEMENT GRANTED TO  EASEMENT GRANTED TO EASEMENT GRANTED TO  GRANTED TO GRANTED TO  TO TO CHISHOLM TRAIL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED  TRAIL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED TRAIL WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED  WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED  SUPPLY CORPORATION IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED SUPPLY CORPORATION IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED  CORPORATION IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED CORPORATION IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED  IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED IN VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED  VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED VOLUME 939, PAGE 271, DEED  939, PAGE 271, DEED 939, PAGE 271, DEED  PAGE 271, DEED PAGE 271, DEED  271, DEED 271, DEED  DEED DEED RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. 5. ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS. ALL PUBLIC ROADWAYS AND EASEMENTS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FREE OF LIENS. DRAINAGE AND FLOODPLAIN:  1. EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, EXCEPT IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS,  IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, IN CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS,  CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, CERTAIN ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS,  ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, ISOLATED AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS,  AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, AREAS REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS,  REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, REQUIRED TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS,  TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, TO MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS,  MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, MEET ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS,  ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS, ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS,  REQUIREMENTS, REQUIREMENTS, THE MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN  MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN MINIMUM LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN  LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN LOWEST FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN  FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN  FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN  ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN ELEVATION SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN  SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN SHALL BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN  BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN BE ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN  ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN ONE FOOT HIGHER THAN  FOOT HIGHER THAN FOOT HIGHER THAN  HIGHER THAN HIGHER THAN  THAN THAN THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE HIGHEST SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE SPOT ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE ELEVATION THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE THAT IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE IS LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE LOCATED WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE WITHIN FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE FIVE FEET OUTSIDE THE  FEET OUTSIDE THE FEET OUTSIDE THE  OUTSIDE THE OUTSIDE THE  THE THE PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING, OR ONE FOOT ABOVE THE BFE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER. 2. A DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS A DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS  DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS DE FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS  FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS FACTO CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS  CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS  OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS OF COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS  COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS COMPLIANCE IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS  IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS IS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS  HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS HEREBY ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS  ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS ISSUED FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS  FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS FOR ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS  ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS  LOTS WITHIN THIS LOTS WITHIN THIS  WITHIN THIS WITHIN THIS  THIS THIS SUBDIVISION EXCEPT LOTS 25-33, BLOCK F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30,  EXCEPT LOTS 25-33, BLOCK F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30, EXCEPT LOTS 25-33, BLOCK F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30,  LOTS 25-33, BLOCK F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30, LOTS 25-33, BLOCK F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30,  25-33, BLOCK F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30, 25-33, BLOCK F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30,  BLOCK F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30, BLOCK F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30,  F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30, F, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30,  LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30, LOTS 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30,  75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30, 75-80, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30,  BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30, BLOCK L, AND LOTS 28-30,  L, AND LOTS 28-30, L, AND LOTS 28-30,  AND LOTS 28-30, AND LOTS 28-30,  LOTS 28-30, LOTS 28-30,  28-30, 28-30, BLOCK M.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY  M.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY M.  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY   THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY  THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY THIS CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY  CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY CERTIFICATE IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY  IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY IS VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY  VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY VALID UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY  UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY UNTIL SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY  SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY SUCH TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY  TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY TIME AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY  AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY AS FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY  FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY FEMA REVISES OR NEWLY  REVISES OR NEWLY REVISES OR NEWLY  OR NEWLY OR NEWLY  NEWLY NEWLY ADOPTS FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES IN THIS AREA. 3. THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT THE PROPOSED 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14 SHOWN ON THE PLAT WAS DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.,  DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., DETERMINED BY A STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.,  BY A STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., BY A STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.,  A STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., A STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.,  STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., STUDY PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.,  PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., PREPARED BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.,  BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., BY CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.,  CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., CALRSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.,  BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC., BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.,  & DOERING, INC., & DOERING, INC.,  DOERING, INC., DOERING, INC.,  INC., INC., DATED DECEMBER 29, 2023.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON  DECEMBER 29, 2023.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON DECEMBER 29, 2023.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON  29, 2023.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON 29, 2023.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON  2023.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON 2023.  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON  THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON  MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON  FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON  FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON  ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON  SHOWN ON SHOWN ON  ON ON THE PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR PLAT WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR WERE DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR DETERMINED BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR BY ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR ADDING ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR ONE (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR (1) FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR FOOT TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR TO THE PROPOSED 100-YR  THE PROPOSED 100-YR THE PROPOSED 100-YR  PROPOSED 100-YR PROPOSED 100-YR  100-YR 100-YR WATER SURFACE ELEVATION PER ATLAS 14. 4. THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED  SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED  IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED IS SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED  SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED SUBJECT TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED  TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED TO STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED  STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED STORM-WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED  MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED MANAGEMENT CONTROLS AS REQUIRED  CONTROLS AS REQUIRED CONTROLS AS REQUIRED  AS REQUIRED AS REQUIRED  REQUIRED REQUIRED BY WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW  WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW  COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW  SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW  REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW REGULATIONS, SECTION B11.1, ON NEW  SECTION B11.1, ON NEW SECTION B11.1, ON NEW  B11.1, ON NEW B11.1, ON NEW  ON NEW ON NEW  NEW NEW DEVELOPMENT THAT WOULD EVOKE SUCH CONTROLS BEYOND EXISTING CONDITIONS. 5. MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY  RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY  FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY FOR DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY  DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY DRAINAGE WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY  WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY  NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY NOT BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY  BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY BE ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY  ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY ACCEPTED BY THE COUNTY  BY THE COUNTY BY THE COUNTY  THE COUNTY THE COUNTY  COUNTY COUNTY OTHER THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD  THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD THAN THAT ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD  THAT ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD THAT ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD  ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD ACCEPTED IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD  IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD IN CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD  CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD CONNECTION WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD  WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD WITH DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD  DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD  OR PROTECTING THE ROAD OR PROTECTING THE ROAD  PROTECTING THE ROAD PROTECTING THE ROAD  THE ROAD THE ROAD  ROAD ROAD SYSTEM.  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL   MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL  MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL  RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL RESPONSIBILITY FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL  FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL STORM WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL  WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL WATER MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL  MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL MANAGEMENT CONTROLS WILL  CONTROLS WILL CONTROLS WILL  WILL WILL REMAIN WITH THE OWNER. 6. ANY PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE ANY PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE  PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE  DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE DEVELOPMENT THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE  THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE THAT OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE  OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE OBSTRUCTS OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE  OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE OR DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE  DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE DIVERTS FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE  FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE FLOW WITHIN A DRAINAGE  WITHIN A DRAINAGE WITHIN A DRAINAGE  A DRAINAGE A DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE EASEMENT MAY NOT BE PERMITTED AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN  MAY NOT BE PERMITTED AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN MAY NOT BE PERMITTED AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN  NOT BE PERMITTED AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN NOT BE PERMITTED AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN  BE PERMITTED AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN BE PERMITTED AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN  PERMITTED AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN PERMITTED AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN  AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN  IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN IS AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN  AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN AT THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN  THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN THE DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN  DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN DISCRETION OF THE FLOODPLAIN  OF THE FLOODPLAIN OF THE FLOODPLAIN  THE FLOODPLAIN THE FLOODPLAIN  FLOODPLAIN FLOODPLAIN ADMINISTRATOR. WATER AND WASTEWATER: 1. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN  LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN  IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN  SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN  BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN  OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN  UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN UNTIL CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN  CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN CONNECTION IS MADE TO AN  IS MADE TO AN IS MADE TO AN  MADE TO AN MADE TO AN  TO AN TO AN  AN AN APPROVED PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM. 2. NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR NO LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR  LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR LOT IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR  IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR  THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR  SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR  SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR  BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR BE OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR  OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR OCCUPIED UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR  UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR UNTIL WATER SATISFACTORY FOR  WATER SATISFACTORY FOR WATER SATISFACTORY FOR  SATISFACTORY FOR SATISFACTORY FOR  FOR FOR HUMAN CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT  CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT CONSUMPTION IS AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT  IS AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT IS AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT  AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT AVAILABLE FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT  FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT FROM A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT  A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT A SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT  SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT SOURCE IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT  IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT IN ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT  ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT ADEQUATE AND SUFFICIENT  AND SUFFICIENT AND SUFFICIENT  SUFFICIENT SUFFICIENT SUPPLY. 3. WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY WATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY  SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY  IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY  PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY  BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY  WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY  COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY COUNTY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY  MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY MUD 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY  19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY 19C/ GEORGETOWN UTILITY  GEORGETOWN UTILITY GEORGETOWN UTILITY  UTILITY UTILITY SYSTEMS 4. WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY WASTEWATER SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY  SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY  IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY IS PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY  PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY PROVIDED BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY  BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY BY: WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY  WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY WILLIAMSON COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY  COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY COUNTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY  MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY MUD 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY  19C/CITY OF LIBERTY 19C/CITY OF LIBERTY  OF LIBERTY OF LIBERTY  LIBERTY LIBERTY HILL 5. ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC ELECTRIC SERVICE IS PROVIDED BY: PEC ROADWAY AND RIGHT-OF-WAY: 1. IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, IN APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, APPROVING THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, THIS PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, PLAT BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, WILLIAMSON COUNTY,  COUNTY, COUNTY, TEXAS, IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC  IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC IT IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC  IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC IS UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC  UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC UNDERSTOOD THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC  THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THAT THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC  THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC THE BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC  BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC BUILDING OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC  OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC OF ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC  ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC ALL ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC  ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC ROADS, AND OTHER PUBLIC  AND OTHER PUBLIC AND OTHER PUBLIC  OTHER PUBLIC OTHER PUBLIC  PUBLIC PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR AND ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR ANY BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR BRIDGES OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR CULVERTS NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR NECESSARY TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR TO BE CONSTRUCTED OR  BE CONSTRUCTED OR BE CONSTRUCTED OR  CONSTRUCTED OR CONSTRUCTED OR  OR OR PLACED IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY  IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY  THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY  RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY  OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY OF THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY  THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THE OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY  OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY OWNER(S) OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY  OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY OF THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY  THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY THE TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY  TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY TRACT OF LAND COVERED BY  OF LAND COVERED BY OF LAND COVERED BY  LAND COVERED BY LAND COVERED BY  COVERED BY COVERED BY  BY BY THIS PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE  PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE PLAT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE  IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE  ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE  WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE  THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE  PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE  AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE AND SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE  SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE SPECIFICATIONS PRESCRIBED BY THE  PRESCRIBED BY THE PRESCRIBED BY THE  BY THE BY THE  THE THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT  COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT  OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT  WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT  COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT  TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT TEXAS. SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT  SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT SAID COMMISSIONERS COURT  COMMISSIONERS COURT COMMISSIONERS COURT  COURT COURT ASSUMES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES NO OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OBLIGATION TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES TO BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES BUILD ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES ANY OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OF THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES THE ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES ROADS, OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES OR PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES  THOROUGHFARES THOROUGHFARES SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE ON THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE THIS PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE PLAT, OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE OR OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE OF CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTING ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE ANY OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE OF THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE THE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE BRIDGES OR DRAINAGE  OR DRAINAGE OR DRAINAGE  DRAINAGE DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO IN CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO CONNECTION THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO THEREWITH. THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO THE COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO COUNTY WILL ASSUME NO  WILL ASSUME NO WILL ASSUME NO  ASSUME NO ASSUME NO  NO NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN  FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN FOR DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN  DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN DRAINAGE WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN  WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN WAYS OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN  OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN OR EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN  EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN EASEMENTS IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN  IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN IN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN  THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN THE SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN  SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN SUBDIVISION, OTHER THAN  OTHER THAN OTHER THAN  THAN THAN THOSE DRAINING OR PROTECTING THE ROAD SYSTEM.  2. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION. 3. DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED. DRIVEWAY ACCESS TO LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION FROM SIDE STREETS IS PROHIBITED. 4. IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED  WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED  THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED  COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED  ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED  RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED RIGHT-OF-WAY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED  INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED  BUT NOT LIMITED BUT NOT LIMITED  NOT LIMITED NOT LIMITED  LIMITED LIMITED TO LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST  LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST  IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST  LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST LIGHTING, CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST  CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST CUSTOM SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST  SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST SIGNS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST  ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST ARE PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST  PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST PROHIBITED WITHOUT FIRST  WITHOUT FIRST WITHOUT FIRST  FIRST FIRST OBTAINING AN EXECUTED LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH WILLIAMSON COUNTY. 5. NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH NO CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH  CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH CONSTRUCTION, PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH  PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH PLANTING OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH  OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH OR GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH  GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH GRADING SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH  SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH SHALL BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH  BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH BE PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH  PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH PERMITTED TO INTERFERE WITH  TO INTERFERE WITH TO INTERFERE WITH  INTERFERE WITH INTERFERE WITH  WITH WITH SIGHT EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED  EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED EASEMENTS BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED  BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED BETWEEN THE HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED  THE HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED THE HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED  HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED HEIGHTS OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED  OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED OF THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED  THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED THREE AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED  AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED AND EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED  EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED EIGHT FEET AS MEASURED  FEET AS MEASURED FEET AS MEASURED  AS MEASURED AS MEASURED  MEASURED MEASURED FROM THE CROWNS OF THE ADJACENT STREETS. 6. THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE THE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE  OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE OWNER SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE  SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE SHALL CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE  CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE CREATE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE  A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE A MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE  MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE MANDATORY HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE  HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE HOMEOWNERS' ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE  ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE ASSOCIATION THAT SHALL BE  THAT SHALL BE THAT SHALL BE  SHALL BE SHALL BE  BE BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  THE MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, THE MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, MAINTENANCE AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, AND LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LIABILITY OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, OF ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, ANY LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION, LANDSCAPING, IRRIGATION,  IRRIGATION, IRRIGATION, SIDEWALKS, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES,  ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES, ILLUMINATION, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES,  SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES, SUBDIVISION IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES,  IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES, IDENTIFICATION SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES,  SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES, SIGNS, WATER QUALITY FEATURES,  WATER QUALITY FEATURES, WATER QUALITY FEATURES,  QUALITY FEATURES, QUALITY FEATURES,  FEATURES, FEATURES, ETC. PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL  PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL PLACED WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL  WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL WITHIN THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL  THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL  WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL WILLIAMSON COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL  COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL COUNTY RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL  RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL RIGHT-OF-WAY.  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL   THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL  THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL THIS ASSOCIATION SHALL  ASSOCIATION SHALL ASSOCIATION SHALL  SHALL SHALL HAVE ASSESSMENT AUTHORITY TO ENSURE THE PROPER FUNDING FOR MAINTENANCE.   7. A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL  PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL  UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL UTILITY EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL  EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL EASEMENT 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL  10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL 10 FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL  FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL FEET WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL  WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL WIDE IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL  IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL IS HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL  HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL HEREBY DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL  DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL DEDICATED ADJACENT TO ALL  ADJACENT TO ALL ADJACENT TO ALL  TO ALL TO ALL  ALL ALL STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY.


SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2B, SECTION

~ 4 AN
v SN N FINAL PLAT
~ -
/ AN / AN
Jl 1 / N N \/
/ /' 1o / AN )
/oy SANTA RITA
7 PHASE 21
\\ / ) / 0c. X/ %
, / A
A
- o / B o *4‘:\ )0%.
) o \\// e N .)‘9‘ 00
. . Q 26 4
ZREN N < AN . @ 5
/ AN - L/ N7 Ce
/ AN A e & RPN 65@“*\ Z\E.
h \ < r’ S7g'5
\ . ’ < _ [2/8'55'18 ) 4 - -
GRAPHIC SCALE 59 /“\ . - B 24 ) N £ 1215 /s /I o
7 \ I G [\ | 5 R7 By 2| Nuy  [605NE /N .
e ? P 10 i P " s J 850912 | S g8 PROPOSED 100-1R
( (v ) N 5 \ \ / / - - AN - - -
7 - - sle) TNSE SNy 18T B o R
( IN FEET ) X : c12 g2 R Pard 28 N
\ T — v hony : : :
1 inch = 100 ft. NP | {;@198—;;, o] qaﬁ = L <0
— an\ N . N~
\ ¢'38”E 201 1550 =9 AR | LT o 2% v
| \ — [ ']
) = |= ‘ ‘ w €25 \ / =N &
2 = o . C1ey ‘ L62 C65 o (4 BN AN
3 2 b NeTIEO5" 12.5¢ ¢ A ~ ] O ¥ o0 Y 6000 1 | G139 c138— =) 156 : ey gl ® WG >
o 7 16°05°W /A Y b L0 P U ' C64 ; ; _ 0133 RN g&% Ay
- [ 17423 /e v 445 =08 575000 | Cqgor & 29
- 98 | : —C135 — [~ 283 I L — N < &
S Tx[= Lu = Lo R . C N PN B
i) SIS | o~ o D L C134 SNA) & N N
= > e % ] 25 &l % PR
N 1 8539 2 25 35 /S i = < <
K P o i) =3 30 53 Bl o
= = g N g SE 3 S 33 B[23e%
o . = A N o
§ - 28',1 1 ® \ N7ggsryd 10.01— = =
y /4 7 | eoos | ssst o158 4 4509 W 1109,55, ’
" 1E)g'ljééa/g'40’53'w 2;\; & v r[_ £ 9,51 tb
- : 15.36 B85 — =
P 18 g |\ = SBERITE 11547 |
- Bl 0581 ACRE 2| By 47
2 ' S\B 19 B2, S8 < =
8 0., LSE, | S/820 23 o1 S8, B 2 )
5 = S Lo 5 &= =& 24 2 % A2 w3 7000 -
N - - _ - { o
=~ ~ 8 7 ol C122- £ C123- ‘cn - ¢ i\ S, 19— L10
5%/ el - 50 : - C\28 OO 5.44
45,45 A o4\ o ™ RN z, 2B yw
£ & <2 0 @\ % B\ 116 25 L11
- B T Ik B 11525
} - ] TR S z G\g, 11922
- T 37 / SN - 089 088 7" cg7 - 86— [ C85- - = oS & .
Tt Tl A % y / ] " ___ftloeue o - z 2B 114 =, 2 g 47N
T T B . \ &k Ly 25" BL Z =™ 113 <9 o X y oo
T . 0_,5 e L A=) % - L = ~\a o e O.\F; . 51 _’0' r
/\ T 4{5‘ ~ s 105{ < “?106? 3 .‘.L; - "5 =) '?3 =) o & 111%,-';1 5:_112%_% & 5%35‘ '{o
d ~ TN e e 3 5~19982 107 3/S1085[31005(5 110 2R el = © ’ L
2 N 794 ~ - i = S~ < Ire) -3 e ) - | .
- ~ NG ;! s 5 Siz108585109218 20 alg =2 1M1
\ 5’5'} " = = \ 2 2 g~ g~ ) s . S
i & o, , v\ 342 :
PROPOSED 100-YR c"lo. P Ly 21023 2 108 \Z 000" | \57 44 . 3 N: 10,219,353.80
WSE (ATLAS 14) ———mm\ G ? & 5 NST 1677 57 67.56' 56.32 1 5617 L 67.70° b4 o7 14680 E: 3.083,784.13
N\ s - - &, AT NS 373TE 180,19 '
\ \ 082 | g SANTA RITA RANCH
5024 o \ PHASE 1, SECTION 14
\ DOC. NO. 2021193618
~ ® 0.P.RW.C.TX -
" 1] R \\ 5466 ARES e
B L SRFV'DEVELOPMENT, LLC, R N o) ® T
. I ~_ N . - . A = L., V.., _— P
A e (REMAINDER 507.772 AC) 0N / DEVELOPMENT, LLC. —'  LSE,PUE -
| 3 0C NO 207201539 ‘; | 2 ALY — -
N |1 DOC. Jl Z‘\A.;Jéuﬂ\,,,ﬂ . 712& 43;9‘ - g
\ A\ o 192 AC. LIFT STATION ESMT. 0.P.RW.CTX. P! 153944 %; :
\ e ¢ DOC NO. 2021164870 o » :
~ ) ANERN OPRWCT o m“so\“‘“ \\\\ 9’_ 2 \N\LL\A -
‘ N s 0 N A cﬁﬁ‘x‘ [24 AN 6/,9 <\ 23
\ C - AT N . c10 SO 2 % h
\ / AN N Cll AN \\ \ \
. : ) oo N \\\ C9 NN I - D)
\ VG NN AN —- — RN ==
\ /{ ) A . i i ) \ ~ N ~ N - AN \\ >
N PROPOSED 100-YR - / \Q\ SNl 1192 AC. LIFT STATION ESMT. Vo 21 -
\‘j L NN I 00C N0, 2021164870 Wy N PN -
\m\g :o h,ﬁ m >TX. \/E SUR\/E\(’ vy \\/ ~ “ %Q\;\ ) \
\\/\P\NLO ALT o 0 ~
B. TRACT # \ \ g Qb ™ : \
N ABS N: 10,218,945.38 _— P \
N E: 3,083,155.10 \ %Q%% - \
%, N7611°05"E _
b 4 N 28.08' \ - \ .
(/6?9’;[6’}»(0 AN ]
/ N O 4/@{% >
A
S - SHEET NO. 3 OF 6
‘\Ij/‘ h N -
10 . B ~ . .
N c6-7 e Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
e . p ' FIRM ID #F3791 2 2 REG. # 10024900
TION 2 ~ 7
' NOC 2021116530 > PR Civil Engineeting g Surveying
A b - L19 v 5501 West William Cannon 4  Austin, Texas 78749
. ‘LPF&W C.TX. \// Phone No. (512) 280-5160 4 Tax No. (512) 280-5165
\ / |
7 \ / I J: \AC3D\5557\Survey\PLAT — SRR 2B—1


AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTILLO BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTILLO BEND (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSETTA LOOP (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. (REMAINDER 507.772 AC) DOC. NO. 2020153944 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 1, SECTION 14 DOC. NO. 2021193618 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.192 AC. LIFT STATION ESMT. DOC NO. 2021164870 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 5 DOC. NO. 2022058734 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARANA COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDRO BLANCO CV. (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATES COURT (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TROZA PASS (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTILLO     BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT TWIG STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. (REMAINDER 507.772 AC) DOC. NO. 2020153944 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENT TWIG STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COW CAMP LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COW CAMP LANE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.581 ACRE O.S., L.S.E., P.U.E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.466 ACRES D.E., O.S., L.S.E., P.U.E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' RAD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR W.S.E. (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' P.U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWEETGRASS COURT (120 R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY (60' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. (REMAINDER 507.772 AC) DOC. NO. 2020153944 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 2 DOC. NO. 2021116530 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COW CAMP LANE (50' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.192 AC. LIFT STATION ESMT. DOC NO. 2021164870 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABETO COVE (120' R.O.W.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERSOUND CIRCLE (R.O.W. VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR  FLOODPLAIN (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 100-YR W.S.E. (ATLAS 14)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (0.100 ACRE) DOC NO. 2024022338 O.P.R.W.C.TX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 3 OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5557\Survey\PLAT - SRR 2B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2B, SECTION 1 FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50


SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2B, SECTION 1

FINAL PLAT

Line Table
Line # | Length | Direction
L1 | 193.87 | S0620"25°W
L2 | 96.32 | S185702°E
L3 | 268.15 | S75'26'37"E
4 | 60.00 | S57°07'06E
5 | 2314 | $3253'10"W
L6 | 73.77 | S27'52'48°W
L7 | 50.00 | S62:07'12"E
8 | 9500 | $52'39'56"E
L9 | 14295 | S40'57'56E
L10 | 1351 | S7847'33°W
L11 | 137.06 | S11'12°27°E
12 | 63.85 | S14'59'50"E
L13 | 127.10 | S80'38'29"W
L14 | 139.98 | N81'15'01"W
L15 | 152.24 | N78'11°00"W
L16 | 143.48 | N73'03'59"W
L17 | 14421 | NO3'31'49"E
L18 | 120.00 | S36'02'36"W
L19 | 50.00 | N54'04'24"W
20 | 30.00 | N3555'36"E
Line Table
Line # | Length | Direction
61 | 86.54 | N8T'40"14E
62 | 86.54 | SBT40'14"W
163 | 92.67 | N52'00'55"W
L64 | 4878 | N84'15'30"W
165 | 13248 | $8249'21"W
166 | 112.11 | N71'59'48"W
167 | 5340 | S66'01'47"E
168 | 50.35 | S6021'55"E
70 | 71.89 | N60'32'57°W

Curve Table

Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent DELTA
C1 | 604.92 | 102000 | S8818'40"E 596.09 311.65 | 3358'46"
C2 | 89.55 | 102500 | S3022'59°W 89.53 481 | 500217
C3 | 42972 | 44500 | S65°31'15"W 41322 233.28 | 55°19'44"
C4 | 2407 | 1500 | S0806'30E 21.57 1551 | 91'55'46"
C5 | 2356 | 1500 | SBU'S5'36°W 21.21 15.00 | 90°00'00”
cé 2356 | 1500 | NOG'0424'W 21.21 15.00 | 90°00'00"
c7 2356 | 1500 | NB0'55'36'E 212 15.00 | 90°00'00”
C8 | 29584 | 49500 | N53'02'55'E 291.46 15249 | 34'14'36"
C9 2244 | 1500 | N2718'54'E 20.40 13.92 | 854239
C10 | 2203 | 1500 | SH7372E 20.11 13.55 | 84'09'51"
C11 | 107.39 | 495.00 | N8630'37'E 107.17 5390 | 12°25'47"
C12 309 | 32500 | NOG'59'41'W 3.09 154 | 03238
C13 | 10579 | 325.00 | N60'04'52'E 105.32 53.37 | 18°38'58"
Cl14 | 2182 | 1500 | S8T3403°E 19.95 13.35 | 8321'10"
C15 | 21.99 | 1500 | NO4'00'28"'W 20,07 1350 | 83'59'06"
C16 | 89.01 | 50.00 | N2628'46"W 77.11 61.74 | 101°59'39"
C17 | 22237 | 27500 | S69°09'54"E 216.36 117.66 | 46'19'46
C18 | 4229 | 650.00 | NB9'32'03'E 42.28 2115 | 343'40"
C19 | 2266 | 1500 | N4B'07'20'E 20.57 1412 | 86'33'06"
C20 | 21.03 | 2500 | N19'14'54'W 20.41 1118 | 481123
€21 | 24119 | 5000 | S8509'12°F 66.67 472 | 2762246
€2 | 2103 | 2500 | S2856'29°W 20.41 1118 | 481123
C23 | 2266 | 1500 | S3825'45E 20,57 1412 | 8633'06"
C24 | 3673 | 650.00 | $80°05'10°E 36.73 18.37 | 31416
€25 | 88.38 | 275.00 | S8740'26"E 88.00 457 | 1824'47"
€26 | 139.60 | 295.00 | S8319°26°E 138.30 7113 | 2706'46”
C27 | 2156 | 15.00 | N69'03'23'E 19.75 1312 | 8221'09"
C28 | 2168 | 1500 | S1331'48'E 19.84 13.23 | 8249'12”
C29 | 19856 | 295.00 | S3539'25°E 194.84 10321 | 3833'57"
C30 | 2267 | 1500 | S59°40'32t 20.58 1414 | 8636'10"
C31 | 20.38 | 660.00 | N775428'E 20.38 10.19 | 1'46"10"
C32 | 96.60 | 610.00 | S7415'21"W 96.50 4840 | 904'24"
C33 | 44051 | 870.00 | SB4'13'28"W 435.82 225.08 | 29'00'38"
C34 | 8261 | 275.00 | NBY'52'33'W 82.30 4162 | 1712'39"
C35 | 4865 | 51.00 | S54'11°32°W 46.82 26.35 | 5439'12"
C36 | 95.35 | 60.00 | S722333W 85.63 61.11 | 9103'12"
C37 | 39.94 | 51.00 | NB4'30'48"W 38.92 21.05 | 44'51'56"
C38 | 191.01 | 495.00 | SB4'06°30°W 189.82 96.71 | 22'06'32"
C39 | 2262 | 1500 | S51'57'22°W 20.54 14.09 | 862447
C40 | 2215 | 1500 | N3332'41"W 20.19 13.65 | 84°35'20”
CA1 | 194.18 | 495.00 | N64'36'05'W 192.93 98.35 | 2228'32"
C42 | 689.59 | 445.00 | SB215'01"W 622.63 435.69 | 8847'17"
C43 | 21696 | 495.00 | NBT'08'54"W 215.22 110.25 | 2506'45"
C44 | 2149 | 1500 | Se42142°W 19.70 13.06 | 820531
C45 | 14417 | 275.00 | SO81747°W 14253 73.78 | 300218
C46 | 170.39 | 325.00 | SO817'47°W 168.44 87.20 | 300218
C47 | 2327 | 1500 | S2107'55°E 21.01 1471 | 8853'43"
C48 | 105.54 | 495.00 | S59"28'18'E 105.34 5297 | 1212’57
C49 | 166.71 | 44500 | S64'05'46"E 165.74 B4.35 | 2127'54"
C50 | 2524 | 1500 | N56'57'38'E 2237 16.78 | 9625'18"

Curve Table
Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent | DELTA
C101 | 4852 | 50.00 | N6736'41"E 46.64 26.36 | 55'36'12"
C102 | 4753 | 50.00 | S5721°07°E 45.76 25.74 | 54'28'14"
€103 | 57.55 | 50.00 | S0Z51'31"W 54.43 3244 | 6557'00"
C104 | 1501 | 50.00 | S44'26'06°W 14.96 756 | 171210
C105 | 24.30 | 275.00 | $48'31'53'E 24.29 12.16 | 503'45"
C106 | 8469 | 27500 | $59'53'06"E 84.36 4268 | 1738'42"
C107 | 101.85 | 27500 | S79'19'06"E 101.27 5152 | 21'1317"
C108 | 11.52 | 27500 | N8B'52°15'E 11.52 576 | 224'02"
C109 | 48.31 | 27500 | N1816'58'E 48.25 2422 | 10°03'58”
C110 | 9586 | 27500 [ NO31548'E 95.38 4842 | 1958'20"
C111 | 56.71 | 325.00 | S0216'03'E 56.64 2843 | 9'59'55"
C112 | 56.71 | 325.00 | SOT'4352"W 56.64 2843 | 9'59'55"
C113 | 4643 | 32500 | S1649'22°W 46.39 2325 | 81105
Ci14 | 1362 | 32500 | S2706'55°'W 13.62 681 | 72403
C115 | 42.36 | 50.00 | N15'10°03"W 41.11 2255 | 48'32'42"
C116 | 5545 | 50.00 | N40'52°35°E 52.65 3097 | 6332'34"
C117 | 4829 | 50.00 | S79'40'57°E 46.44 2622 | 5520'21
C118 | 3398 | 5000 | S32°32'30"E 33.33 17.68 | 38'56'33"
C119 | 61.10 | 50.00 | S$21'56'04"W 57.36 3502 | 70'00'35"
C120 | 151.11 | 44500 | NB4'45'59"E 150.38 76.29 | 1927°20"
C121 | 16.85 | 32500 | N80'41°31"E 16.85 843 | 258'12"
€122 | 56.24 | 32500 | NST0805'E 56.17 28.19 | 9°54'56"
C123 | 37.65 | 32500 | SB4'35'20°E 37.63 1885 | 638'14"
C124 | 2903 | 82000 | $B8217°04E 29.03 1451 | 201'41"
C125 | 79.98 | 82000 | $86'0533°E 79.94 4002 | 53517"
C126 | 6854 | 820.00 | N88'4307°E 68.52 3429 | 44722"
C127 | 57.11 | 82000 | N84'19'43'E 57.10 2857 | 359'27"
C128 | 98.79 | 82000 | N78'52'55°E 98.73 4945 | 6'54'09"
C129 | 81.74 | 82000 | N7234'29"¢ B1.71 4091 | 542'42"
C130 | 2577 | 24500 | N19°23'14"W 25.76 1290 | 601'33"
C131 | 108.65 | 245.00 | N350617°W 107.76 5523 | 25'24'33"
C132 | 109.05 | 24500 | N60'33'39°W 108.15 5544 | 25'30'11”
C133 | 100.78 | 24500 | N8505'47°W 100.07 51.11 | 23'34'05"
C134 | 1956 | 32500 | S84'50'37°W 19.55 9.78 | 326'51"
C135 | 5578 | 32500 | N8830'56°W 55.71 2796 | 9'50'03"
C136 | 29.11 | 32500 | N81'01'59"W 29.10 1456 | 507'52"
C137 | 49.33 | 600.00 | NBC'49'22°W 49.32 2468 | 442'39"
C138 | 61.50 | 600.00 | N86'06'53'W 61.48 3078 | 5'52'23"
C139 | 34.33 | 600.00 | $89'18'35°W 34.33 17.17 | 316'42"
C140 | 47.08 | 32500 | N8810'47°W 47.04 2358 | 8'17'59"
Cl41 | 46.47 | 32500 | N79'56'02°W 46.43 2327 | 811'32"
C142 | 4647 | 32500 | N7144'31"W 46.43 2327 | 811'32"
C143 | 66.18 | 32500 | N61'48'45°W 66.06 3320 | 11°40°00
Cl44 | 5572 | 32500 | N51'0403'W 55.65 2793 | 9°49'23"
C145 | 0.88 | 32500 | N46O4#41"W 0.88 044 | 009'21"
C146 | 7.03 | 70.00 | N7209'49E 7.02 352 | 54501
C147 | 49.90 | 70.00 | N4B'5203'E 48.85 26.06 | 40'50'30”
C148 | 10957 | 495.00 | N8O56'01°W 109.35 55.01 | 1240’58

Curve Table
Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord length | Tangent |  DELTA
C51 | 241.19 | 50.00 | S81'15°01°E 66.67 4472 | 2762246
€52 | 2103 | 25.00 | N1520'43W 20.41 1118 | 481123
C53 | 2103 | 25.00 | S32'50'40'W 20.41 1118 | 481123
C54 | 24.68 | 1500 | S3B2241°E 21.99 16.16 | 94'15'19"
55 | 151.11 | 44500 | N84'45'59°E 150.38 76.29 | 19°27'20"
056 | 5692 | 70.00 | N51'44'34°E 55.37 3014 | 46'35'31"
€57 | 92.25 | 60.00 | N7229'36°E 83.43 58.04 | 88'05'36"
C58 | 45.61 | 70.00 | S8207'36°E 4481 2365 | 3719'59°
C59 | 110.74 | 325.00 | N885B06E 110.20 5591 | 19°31'22”
060 | 415.19 | B20.00 | N84'13'287F 410.77 21215 | 29°00°38"
C61 | 22.67 | 1500 | N265538°E 20.58 1414 | 86'36'10°
C62 587 | 660.00 | N69'58'26°E 5.87 293 | 0°30'34"
063 | 344.25 | 24500 | N56'37'38'W 316.62 207.43 | 80'30'22"
C64 | 104.44 | 32500 | NBT40°26°W 104.00 5268 | 1824'47
C65 | 145.17 | 600.00 | N85'2354'W 144.81 7294 | 1351'4"
66 | 262.80 | 325.00 | N69'09'54'W 255,69 139.06 | 46'19'46"
C67 | 4699 | 49500 | N730710°W 46.98 2351 | 526'22"
C68 | 47.61 | 49500 | N6738'39°W 47.60 2383 | 5°30'41"
C69 | 57.15 | 49500 | Ne1'34'52'W 57.12 2861 | 6°36'53"
C70 | 4242 | 49500 | N55'49'07'W 9.41 2122 | 454'36"
C71 | 4672 | 44500 | N5621°48'W 46.70 2338 | 6°00'55"
C72 | 8029 | 44500 | N64'32'23W 80.18 4025 | 102015
C73 | 6688 | 44500 | N74°00'51"W 66.82 3350 | 8'36'40"
C74 | 6598 | 44500 | N823402°W 65.92 3305 | 829'42"
C75 | 4070 | 49500 | S75°24'34'W 40.69 2036 | #42'41"
€76 | 5828 | 49500 | S81°0818"W 58.25 217 | 644'46"
C77 | 4848 | 49500 | S87'19'01"W 48.46 2426 | 536'41"
C78 | 4354 | 49500 | N8T21'27'W 43.53 2179 | 502'25"
C79 | 67.14 | 61000 | S75°38'22'W 67.10 3360 | 618'22"
C80 | 29.46 | 610.00 | S71°06'10'W 29.46 1473 | 2746'02"
C81 | 4993 | 87000 | S712147"W 49.92 2497 | 31718"
€82 | 68.06 | 870.00 | S75'14'55'W 68.04 3405 | 428'57"
83 | 4861 | 870.00 | S79°05'25'W 48.60 2431 | 312'05"
C84 | 4861 | 87000 | S8217'30°W 48.60 2431 | 312'05"
85 | 58.34 | 870.00 | SB5'48'47'W 58.32 29.18 | 350'30"
C86 | 48.61 | 870.00 | S89°20°05"W 48.60 2431 | 312'05"
C87 | 48.61 | 870.00 | N8T27'50'W 48.60 2431 | 312'05"
88 | 58.33 | 870.00 | N8356'33W 58.32 2918 | 350'30"
C89 | 1141 | 87000 | N81'38'45'W 11.41 570 | 0'45'05"
C90 | 60.43 | 29500 | S4904'16°E 60.33 3032 | 114415
C91 | 4729 | 29500 | S3836'35°E 47.24 2370 | 9'11'09"
€92 | 56.55 | 29500 | S2831'31°E 56.46 28.36 | 10'58'58"
C93 | 3429 | 29500 | S19°42'147E 34.27 17.16 | 639'35"
C94 | 5628 | 275.00 | S84'19'51°E 56.19 2824 | 1143377
€95 | 3209 | 275.00 | N862746E 32.07 16.06 | 641'10"
C96 | 32.64 | 29500 | N8617'22°E 32.62 16.34 | 620'23"
C97 | 66.71 | 29500 | S84'0346°E 66.56 3350 | 125721
C98 | 4025 | 29500 | S7340°34°E 40.22 20.16 | 7°49'02"
C99 | 1501 | 50.00 | N34'44'30°W 14.96 756 | 171210
C100 | 5755 | 50.00 | NO6'50'05E 54.43 3244 | 65'57'00”

Line Table Line Table
Line # | Length | Direction Line # | Length | Direction
21 | 60.00 | N3555'36°E 41 | 342 | NOB4459E
122 | 1552 | N35'55'36°E 42 | 494 | S08'44'59"W
123 | 60.00 | N7427'34"E 143 | 12541 | NO§'44'59"E
24 | 1.21 | S1532'26"E L44 | 12414 | SOB'44'59°W
125 | 147.87 | N82'44'00°E 45 | 9549 | SBI'16'13E
126 | 89.07 | N19'25'49"W 146 | 9549 | N81'16'13"W
127 | 50.00 | N43'59'59"E 47 | 54.82 | S6943'09"W
28 | 114.12 | N37'59'05°E 148 | 54.82 | NBY'43'09"E
29 | 140.00 | S5200'55E 149 | 27.77 | N1622°27"W
L30 | 130.50 | N25'06'25"W L0 | 27.77 | S16'22'27°E
L31 | 122,31 | N51'49'15"W 51 | 88.94 | N78'47'33"E
L32 | 134.66 | S50'46'00"W 152 | 88.94 | S78'47'33'W
L33 | 92.00 | N87'49'07°W 153 | 118.68 | S27'52'48"W
L34 | 65.90 | S8409'47°W 54 | 119.00 | N27'52'48"E
L35 | 124.27 | S7330°05°W 155 | 97.15 | N8307'11"E
L36 | 33.69 | N1518'03"W 156 | 97.15 | SB307'11"W
L37 | 3712 | S2318'57°W 157 | 50.00 | N78'28°02°W
L38 | 32.37 | s2318'57"W 58 | 50.00 | S78'28'02°E
L39 | 50.53 | N53'21'49"W 159 | 22.80 | S04'50'48"W
40 | 5059 | S5321'49"E 60 | 22.80 | NO4'50'48"E
Easement
Line Table

Line # | Length | Direction

(L69) | 190.55 | S14'03'03"W

(L71) | 14288 | S04'27'53"W

(L73) | 145.07 | No4'27'53'E

(L74) | 191.94 | N14°03'03"E

(L75) | 15.00 | S75'26'37°E

(L76) | 99.78 | N75'26'37°W

(L77) | 153.36 | N75'26'37°W

Easement Curve Table

Curve # | Length | Radius | Chord Direction | Chord Length | Tangent | DELTA
(C172) | 15.03 | 295.00 | N89'04'52"W 15.03 752 | 2'5509"

SHEET NO. 4 OF 6

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

FIRM ID #F3791 L 2 REG. # 10024900

Civil Engineeting 4 Sutrveying
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 4 TFax No. (512) 280-5165

J: \AC3D\5557\Survey\PLAT — SRR 2B—1



AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 4 OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5557\Survey\PLAT - SRR 2B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2B, SECTION 1 FINAL PLAT


SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2B, SECTION 1
FINAL PLAT

FIELD NOTES

BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 40.917 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417 AND THE WILLIAM W. SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 591, IN
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 507.772 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020153944,
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, (0.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 40.917 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING, AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE’, AT THE SOUTHEAST TERMINUS OF TOWER ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES), ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF SANTA
RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 4, A SUBDMSION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022046570, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, BLOCK F, SANTA
RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 5, A SUBDMSION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022058734, O.P.R.W.C.TX., FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE
HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING EIGHTEEN (18) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 18:

1) N74'41°57°E, A DISTANCE OF 381.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE'FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT;

2) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1020.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 604.92 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S88'18°407E, A DISTANCE OF 596.09
FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”FOR CORNER;

3) S71"19'17"E, A DISTANCE OF 226.65 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE'FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

4) S1545'11"W, A DISTANCE OF 258.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER;

5) S0620'25°W, A DISTANCE OF 193.87 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’FOR CORNER;

6) S$18'57°02"E, A DISTANCE OF 96.32 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE”FOR CORNER,

7) S7526'37°E, A DISTANCE OF 268.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE'FOR CORNER;

8) S57°07°06°E, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE"FOR CORNER;

9) S3253'10°W, A DISTANCE OF 23.14 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE'FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT;

10)  ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1025.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 89.55, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30'22'59"W A DISTANCE OF 89.53 FEET TO A
CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE'FOR CORNER;

11)  S2752'48°W, A DISTANCE OF 73.77 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE' FOR CORNER;

12)  S6207'12°E, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’ FOR CORNER;

13)  S5239'56'E, A DISTANCE OF 95.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE’FOR CORNER;

14)  SA0'57'56'E, A DISTANCE OF 142.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE”FOR CORNER;

15)  S11°12'27E, A DISTANCE OF 185.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE”FOR CORNER;

16)  S78'47'33°W, A DISTANCE OF 13.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE”FOR CORNER;

17)  S11"12'27°E, A DISTANCE OF 137.06 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE' FOR CORNER;

18)  S1459'50°E, A DISTANCE OF 63.85 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE", BEING AN ANGLE POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 35,
BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 1, SECTION 14, A SUBDMSION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021193618, O.P.R.W.C.TX,, FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN
DESCRIBED TRACT,

THENCE, S57°00'11"W, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 35, BLOCK A, A DISTANCE OF 750.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON
ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE', FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BLOCK A;

THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING FOURTEEN (14) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 14:

1) N52'14'02"W, A DISTANCE OF 519.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE’FOR CORNER;

2) $80°38'29"W, A DISTANCE OF 127.10 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE' FOR CORNER;

3) N&1°15°01"W, A DISTANCE OF 139.98 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE"FOR CORNER;

4) N7811'00"W, A DISTANCE OF 152.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE’ FOR CORNER;

5) N53'56'45"W, A DISTANCE OF 210.75 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’FOR CORNER;

6) N73'03'59"W, A DISTANCE OF 143.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’ FOR CORNER;

7) NO3'31°49°E, A DISTANCE OF 144.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT;

B) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 445.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 429.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65'31'15"W, A DISTANCE OF 413.22 FEET

TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE'FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT;

9) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.07 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S08'06'30"t, A DISTANCE OF 21.57 FEET TO
A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE' FOR CORNER;

10)  S36'02'36°W, A DISTANCE OF 120.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;
11)  ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S80°55'36™W A DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO
A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE’, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

12)  N54'04'24’W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE"FOR CORNER;

13)  N35'55'36°E, A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;

14)  ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS NO09'04'24"W A DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO

A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST TERMINUS OF FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY (60’ R.O.W.), SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF LOT 11, BLOCK L, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021116530, O.P.R.W.C.TX., FOR CORNER;

THENCE, N35'55'36"E, WITH THE TERMINUS LINE OF SAID FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 2, OVER AND ACROSS

SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE’, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST TERMINUS OF SAID
FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;

FIELD NOTES (CONT'D)

THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 9:

1) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N80'55'36°E, A DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO
A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE"FOR CORNER;

2) N35'55'36"E, A DISTANCE OF 15.52 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE", AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER;

3) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 495.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 295.84 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N53'02'55"E, A DISTANCE OF 291.46 FEET
TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;

4) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.44 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N27'18'54"E, A DISTANCE OF 20.40 FEET TO
A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER;

5) N74'27°34"¢, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;

6) S$15'32'26"E, A DISTANCE OF 1.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;

7) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S57'37'21"E, A DISTANCE OF 20.11 FEET TO
A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE", AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER;

8) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 495.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 107.39 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N86'30°37°E, A DISTANCE OF 107.17 FEET
TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER;

9) NO4'11'23"¢, A DISTANCE OF 149.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, BEING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 31, BLOCK G,

SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE Z2A, SECTION 5, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022058734, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SANTA RITA
RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 5, FOR CORNER;

THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 5, THE FOLLOWING TWENTY-TWO
(22) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 22:

1) N83'16'38"E, A DISTANCE OF 201.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE', AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;
2) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 3.09 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N06'59'41°W, A DISTANCE OF 3.09 FEET TO A
CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;

3) NB2'44'00"¢, A DISTANCE OF 147.87 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;

4) N19'25'49"W, A DISTANCE OF 89.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;
5) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 105.79 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N60'04'52°E, A DISTANCE OF 105.32 FEET
TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER;

6) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.82 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S87'34'03°E, A DISTANCE OF 19.95 FEET TO
A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE', FOR CORNER;

7) N43'59'59°E, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER;
8) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.99 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS NO04'00'28°W, A DISTANCE OF 20.07 FEET TO
A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER;

9) N37'59'05E, A DISTANCE OF 114.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;

10)  S52'00'55E, A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;

11)  N37'59'05°E, A DISTANCE OF 240.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;

12)  N25'06'25"W, A DISTANCE OF 130.50 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;
13)  ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 89.01 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N26'28'46"W A DISTANCE OF 77.71 FEET TO
A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;

14)  N36'26'42°E, A DISTANCE OF 171.85 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;
15)  NO6'49'15°W, A DISTANCE OF 182.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;
16)  N51°49'15°W, A DISTANCE OF 122.31 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE', FOR CORNER;
17)  S83'46'30"W, A DISTANCE OF 168.04 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;
18)  S50°46'00"W, A DISTANCE OF 134.66 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER;
19)  N87'49°07°W, A DISTANCE OF 92.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;

) S84'09'47"W, A DISTANCE OF 65.90 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE’, FOR CORNER;
21)  S7330°05"W, A DISTANCE OF 124.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED ‘CBD SETSTONE", FOR CORNER;
) N15'18'03'W, A DISTANCE OF 33.69 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 40.917 ACRES OF LAND.

BEARING BASIS: TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, CENTRAL ZONE (4203)

SHEET NO. 5 OF 6

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.

@ FIRM ID #F3791 L 2 REG. # 10024900
L 4

Civil Engineering Surveying
5501 West William Cannon 4 Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 4 TFax No. (512) 280-5165

J: \AC3D\5557\Survey\PLAT — SRR 2B—1


AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 5 OF 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\AC3D\5557\Survey\PLAT - SRR 2B-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2B, SECTION 1 FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD NOTES BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 40.917 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417 AND THE WILLIAM W. SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 591, IN WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING A PORTION OF A CALLED 507.772 ACRE TRACT CONVEYED TO SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC. BY DEED RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020153944, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, (O.P.R.W.C.TX.), SAID 40.917 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE FULLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING, AT A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE SOUTHEAST TERMINUS OF TOWER ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES), ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF SANTA CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE SOUTHEAST TERMINUS OF TOWER ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES), ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF SANTA , AT THE SOUTHEAST TERMINUS OF TOWER ROAD (R.O.W. VARIES), ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 4, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022046570, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, BLOCK F, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 5, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022058734, O.P.R.W.C.TX., FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING EIGHTEEN (18) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 18: 1) N74°41'57"E, A DISTANCE OF 381.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT; N74°41'57"E, A DISTANCE OF 381.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT; FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT; 2) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1020.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 604.92 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S88°18'40"E, A DISTANCE OF 596.09 ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1020.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 604.92 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S88°18'40"E, A DISTANCE OF 596.09 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 3) S71°19'17"E, A DISTANCE OF 226.65 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; S71°19'17"E, A DISTANCE OF 226.65 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; CBD SETSTONE” FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; FOR THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 4) S15°45'11"W, A DISTANCE OF 258.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S15°45'11"W, A DISTANCE OF 258.45 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 5) S06°20'25"W, A DISTANCE OF 193.87 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S06°20'25"W, A DISTANCE OF 193.87 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 6) S18°57'02"E, A DISTANCE OF 96.32 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S18°57'02"E, A DISTANCE OF 96.32 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 7) S75°26'37"E, A DISTANCE OF 268.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S75°26'37"E, A DISTANCE OF 268.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 8) S57°07'06"E, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S57°07'06"E, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 9) S32°53'10"W, A DISTANCE OF 23.14 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; S32°53'10"W, A DISTANCE OF 23.14 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; 10) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1025.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 89.55, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°22'59"W A DISTANCE OF 89.53 FEET TO A ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1025.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 89.55, AND WHOSE CHORD BEARS S30°22'59"W A DISTANCE OF 89.53 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 11) S27°52'48"W, A DISTANCE OF 73.77 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S27°52'48"W, A DISTANCE OF 73.77 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 12) S62°07'12"E, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S62°07'12"E, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 13) S52°39'56"E, A DISTANCE OF 95.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S52°39'56"E, A DISTANCE OF 95.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 14) S40°57'56"E, A DISTANCE OF 142.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S40°57'56"E, A DISTANCE OF 142.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 15) S11°12'27"E, A DISTANCE OF 185.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S11°12'27"E, A DISTANCE OF 185.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 16) S78°47'33"W, A DISTANCE OF 13.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S78°47'33"W, A DISTANCE OF 13.51 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 17) S11°12'27"E, A DISTANCE OF 137.06 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S11°12'27"E, A DISTANCE OF 137.06 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 18) S14°59'50"E, A DISTANCE OF 63.85 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, BEING AN ANGLE POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 35, S14°59'50"E, A DISTANCE OF 63.85 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, BEING AN ANGLE POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 35, CBD SETSTONE”, BEING AN ANGLE POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 35, , BEING AN ANGLE POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF LOT 35, BLOCK A, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 1, SECTION 14, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021193618, O.P.R.W.C.TX., FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; THENCE, S57°00'11"W, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 35, BLOCK A, A DISTANCE OF 750.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BLOCK A; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BLOCK A; , FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 35, BLOCK A; THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING FOURTEEN (14) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 14: 1) N52°14'02"W, A DISTANCE OF 519.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; N52°14'02"W, A DISTANCE OF 519.41 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 2) S80°38'29"W, A DISTANCE OF 127.10 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; S80°38'29"W, A DISTANCE OF 127.10 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 3) N81°15'01"W, A DISTANCE OF 139.98 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; N81°15'01"W, A DISTANCE OF 139.98 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 4) N78°11'00"W, A DISTANCE OF 152.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; N78°11'00"W, A DISTANCE OF 152.24 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 5) N53°56'45"W, A DISTANCE OF 210.75 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; N53°56'45"W, A DISTANCE OF 210.75 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 6) N73°03'59"W, A DISTANCE OF 143.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; N73°03'59"W, A DISTANCE OF 143.48 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 7) N03°31'49"E, A DISTANCE OF 144.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; N03°31'49"E, A DISTANCE OF 144.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; 8) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 445.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 429.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°31'15"W, A DISTANCE OF 413.22 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 445.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 429.72 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S65°31'15"W, A DISTANCE OF 413.22 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; FOR CORNER, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT; 9) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.07 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S08°06'30"E, A DISTANCE OF 21.57 FEET TO ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 24.07 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S08°06'30"E, A DISTANCE OF 21.57 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 10) S36°02'36"W, A DISTANCE OF 120.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; S36°02'36"W, A DISTANCE OF 120.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; , AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; 11) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S80°55'36"W A DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S80°55'36"W A DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; , FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT; 12) N54°04'24"W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; N54°04'24"W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 13) N35°55'36"E, A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; N35°55'36"E, A DISTANCE OF 30.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; , AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; 14) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N09°04'24"W A DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N09°04'24"W A DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST TERMINUS OF FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY (60' R.O.W.), SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST CBD SETSTONE”, BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST TERMINUS OF FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY (60' R.O.W.), SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST , BEING AT THE SOUTHEAST TERMINUS OF FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY (60' R.O.W.), SAME BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 11, BLOCK L, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2021116530, O.P.R.W.C.TX., FOR CORNER; THENCE, N35°55'36"E, WITH THE TERMINUS LINE OF SAID FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY, SAME BEING THE EAST LINE OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 2, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST TERMINUS OF SAID CBD SETSTONE”, BEING AT THE NORTHEAST TERMINUS OF SAID , BEING AT THE NORTHEAST TERMINUS OF SAID FLOWER VALLEY PARKWAY, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD NOTES (CONT'D) THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT, THE FOLLOWING NINE (9) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 9: 1) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N80°55'36"E, A DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 23.56 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N80°55'36"E, A DISTANCE OF 21.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE” FOR CORNER; FOR CORNER; 2) N35°55'36"E, A DISTANCE OF 15.52 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; N35°55'36"E, A DISTANCE OF 15.52 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; , AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; 3) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 495.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 295.84 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N53°02'55"E, A DISTANCE OF 291.46 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 495.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 295.84 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N53°02'55"E, A DISTANCE OF 291.46 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; , AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; 4) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.44 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N27°18'54"E, A DISTANCE OF 20.40 FEET TO ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.44 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N27°18'54"E, A DISTANCE OF 20.40 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 5) N74°27'34"E, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; N74°27'34"E, A DISTANCE OF 60.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 6) S15°32'26"E, A DISTANCE OF 1.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;  S15°32'26"E, A DISTANCE OF 1.21 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;  CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;  , AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER;  7) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S57°37'21"E, A DISTANCE OF 20.11 FEET TO ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 22.03 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S57°37'21"E, A DISTANCE OF 20.11 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; , AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; 8) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 495.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 107.39 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N86°30'37"E, A DISTANCE OF 107.17 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 495.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 107.39 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N86°30'37"E, A DISTANCE OF 107.17 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD SET STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 9) N04°11'23"E, A DISTANCE OF 149.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, BEING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 31, BLOCK G, N04°11'23"E, A DISTANCE OF 149.13 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, BEING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 31, BLOCK G, CBD SETSTONE”, BEING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 31, BLOCK G, , BEING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 31, BLOCK G, SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 5, A SUBDIVISION RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2022058734, O.P.R.W.C.TX., SAME BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 5, FOR CORNER; THENCE, OVER AND ACROSS SAID 507.772 ACRE TRACT, WITH THE SOUTH, EAST AND NORTH LINES OF SAID SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2A, SECTION 5, THE FOLLOWING TWENTY-TWO (22) COURSES AND DISTANCES, NUMBERED 1 THROUGH 22: 1) N83°16'38"E, A DISTANCE OF 201.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; N83°16'38"E, A DISTANCE OF 201.15 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; , AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; 2) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 3.09 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N06°59'41"W, A DISTANCE OF 3.09 FEET TO A ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 3.09 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N06°59'41"W, A DISTANCE OF 3.09 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 3) N82°44'00"E, A DISTANCE OF 147.87 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; N82°44'00"E, A DISTANCE OF 147.87 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 4) N19°25'49"W, A DISTANCE OF 89.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; N19°25'49"W, A DISTANCE OF 89.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; , AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; 5) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 105.79 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N60°04'52"E, A DISTANCE OF 105.32 FEET ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 325.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 105.79 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N60°04'52"E, A DISTANCE OF 105.32 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; , AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; 6) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.82 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S87°34'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 19.95 FEET TO ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.82 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S87°34'03"E, A DISTANCE OF 19.95 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 7) N43°59'59"E, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; N43°59'59"E, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; , AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, FOR CORNER; 8) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.99 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°00'28"W, A DISTANCE OF 20.07 FEET TO ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 15.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 21.99 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N04°00'28"W, A DISTANCE OF 20.07 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 9) N37°59'05"E, A DISTANCE OF 114.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER;  N37°59'05"E, A DISTANCE OF 114.12 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER;  CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER;  , FOR CORNER;  10) S52°00'55"E, A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; S52°00'55"E, A DISTANCE OF 140.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 11) N37°59'05"E, A DISTANCE OF 240.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; N37°59'05"E, A DISTANCE OF 240.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 12) N25°06'25"W, A DISTANCE OF 130.50 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; N25°06'25"W, A DISTANCE OF 130.50 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; , AT THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, FOR CORNER; 13) ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 89.01 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N26°28'46"W A DISTANCE OF 77.71 FEET TO ALONG SAID CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 50.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 89.01 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N26°28'46"W A DISTANCE OF 77.71 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 14) N36°26'42"E, A DISTANCE OF 171.85 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; N36°26'42"E, A DISTANCE OF 171.85 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 15) N06°49'15"W, A DISTANCE OF 182.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; N06°49'15"W, A DISTANCE OF 182.19 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 16) N51°49'15"W, A DISTANCE OF 122.31 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; N51°49'15"W, A DISTANCE OF 122.31 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 17) S83°46'30"W, A DISTANCE OF 168.04 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; S83°46'30"W, A DISTANCE OF 168.04 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 18) S50°46'00"W, A DISTANCE OF 134.66 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; S50°46'00"W, A DISTANCE OF 134.66 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 19) N87°49'07"W, A DISTANCE OF 92.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; N87°49'07"W, A DISTANCE OF 92.00 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 20) S84°09'47"W, A DISTANCE OF 65.90 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; S84°09'47"W, A DISTANCE OF 65.90 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 21) S73°30'05"W, A DISTANCE OF 124.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; S73°30'05"W, A DISTANCE OF 124.27 FEET TO A CAPPED 1/2 INCH IRON ROD FOUND STAMPED “CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; CBD SETSTONE”, FOR CORNER; , FOR CORNER; 22) N15°18'03"W, A DISTANCE OF 33.69 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 40.917 ACRES OF LAND. N15°18'03"W, A DISTANCE OF 33.69 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 40.917 ACRES OF LAND. BEARING BASIS: TEXAS COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, CENTRAL ZONE (4203)


SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE
FINAL PIAT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

, JAMES EDWARD HORNE, VICE PRESIDENT, SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC, OWNER THAT CERTAIN CALLED 507.772 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER 2020153944, OFFICIAL
PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SITUATED IN THE B. MANLOVE SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 417, AND ALSO IN THE WILLIAM W. SMITH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 591,
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND DO HEREBY SUBDIVIDE SAID TRACTS AS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY CONSENT TO ALL PLAT NOTE REQUIREMENTS SHOWN HEREON, AND DO HEREBY
FOREVER DEDICATE TO THE PUBLIC THE ROADS, ALLEYS, RIGHTS—OF-WAY, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES SHOWN HEREON FOR SUCH PUBLIC PURPOSES AS WILLIAMSON COUNTY MAY DEEM
APPROPRIATE. THIS SUBDIVISION IS TO BE KNOWN AS,

2B, SECTION 1

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

NO PORTION OF THIS TRACT IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN AS SHOWN ON FLOOD INSURANCE RATE COMMUNITY PANEL #48491C0275E, EFFECTIVE

SEPTEMBER 26, 2008 FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

|, STEVEN P. CATES, P.E., AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF ENGINEERING, AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT

THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY.

"SANTA RITA RANCH PHASE 2B, SECTION 1 FINAL PLAT”

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS BY MY HAND THIS g DAY OF Je éi 20_2—_.‘{

SRFV DEVELOPMENT, LLC.
A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

v g 2

O P
é & ?{Eﬁ P, Yoy
ENGINEERING BY: /“"‘2 :§ - //?‘/55" 65‘(7

STEVEN P. CATES, P.E. NO. 93648
CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.
5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON DRIVE,

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749

........................

JAMES/EDRARD HORNE, VICE PRES!DENT
1700 €R0SS CREEK LANE, STE.
LIBERTY HILL, TX 78642

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

BEFORE ME THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED JAMES EDWARD HORNE, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING
INSTRUMENT OF WRITING, AND HE ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED AND IN THE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

ToN
WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, THIS THE 5 DAY OF D b\\\:j} , 2022 AD.

M KQQ/A C Q /O o, ASH‘LES &EL:A;: goAusTAA ]
NV O, 10 U =X i T Notary Public, State of T s
DN M A3 )) £ MG EEE {  MyCommission E:otp.r::B ) b
NOTARY PUBLIC INJ}\ND FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS May 16, 2026

i g NOTARY ID 133761543}

CONSENT OF MORTGAGEE

THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING THE HOLDER OF TWO DEEDS OF TRUST LIENS SECURED BY THE PROPERTY, THE FIRST DATED OCTOBER 31, 2013 RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO. 2013103003 IN THE
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, SECURING A NOTE OF EVEN DATE THEREWITH, AND THE SECOND DATED JANUARY 31, 2018 RECORDED AS DOCUMENT NO.
2018009177, SECURING A NOTE OF EVEN DATE THEREWITH, EXECUTES THIS DECLARATION SOLELY FOR THE PURPQOSES OF EVIDENCING ITS CONSENT TO THE TERMS AND PROVISIONS HEREGF.

INTERNATIONAL BANK OF COMMERCE,
A TEXAS BANKING ASSOCIATION

BY: //7 /\,//
PRINTED NAVE: N:d& h,Jff/V\o/\
me  _foxe uttve Wc«, /rZJw‘/w'f

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF ___Tymais

BEFORE ME ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED N“:’%\ﬁi\“‘; TN KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS THE _-___ DAY OF T\w‘\“f 202+, AD.

BY: f\\f o ‘{}) At
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF TEXAS

PRINTED NAWE: s hoaean

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: Q7 -2\ - 2C%4-
CITY_OF LIBERTY HILL APPROVAL

THE CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF THIS PLAT FOR REVIEW AND/OR APPROVAL IN CONJUNCTION WIH PLANNING
PURPOSES AND PAYMENT OF APPLICABLE FEES FOR THE PROVISION OF WATER AND/OR WASTEWATER SERVICES.

A\ f“\/\f)ér:f;‘\“’——_\ q1 "/ vJY
PAUL BRANDENBURG, CITY MANA@ DATE /
CITY OF LIBERTY HILL, TEXAS -

ROAD NAME & 911 ADDRESSING APPROVAL

THIS FLOOD STATEMENT, AS DETERMINED BY A H.U.D.—F.LA. FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, DOES NOT
IMPLY THAT THE PROPERTY OR THE IMPROVEMENTS THEREON WILL BE FREE FROM FLOODING OR FLOOD
DAMAGE. ON RARE OCCASIONS, GREATER FLOODS CAN AND WILL OCCUR, AND FLOOD HEIGHTS MAY
INCREASE BY MAN-MADE OR NATURAL CAUSES.

THIS STATEMENT SHALL NOT CREATE LIABILITY ON THE PART OF ENGINEER OR SURVEYOR.

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

|, JOHN DAVID KIPP, R.P.LS., AM AUTHORIZED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, TO PRACTICE THE PROFESSION OF SURVEYING, AND HEREBY CERTIFY THAT
THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT COMPLIES WITH THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE. ALL EASEMENTS OF RECORD ARE SHOWN OR NOTED ON THE PLAT AS FOUND ON
THE TITLE POLICY ISSUED BY TITLE RESOURCES GUARANTY COMPANY, GF NO. 2010289-COM, EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 10, 2020, ISSUED DATE JUNE 18, 2020.

SURVEYED BY: % & ﬁ‘ﬁz@/ a1l0z/2024
JOHN DAVID KIPP, RP.LS. NO. 5844 DATE

CARLSON, BRIGANCE & DOERING, INC.
5501 WEST WILLIAM CANNON DRIVE,

CARLSON, BRIGANCE, & DOERING, INC.

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78749

jkipp@chdeng.com
STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;
COUNTY QOF WILLIAMSON §

|, BILL GRAVELL JR., COUNTY JUDGE OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT, WITH FIELD
NOTES HEREON, FOR A SUBDMSION HAVING BEEN FULLY PRESENTED TO THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY,
TEXAS, AND BY THE SAID COURT DULY CONSIDERED, WERE ON THIS DAY APPROVED AND THAT THIS PLAT IS AUTHORIZED TO BE
REGISTERED AND RECORDED IN THE PROPER RECORDS OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

BILL GRAVELL JR., COUNTY JUDGE DATE
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

STATE OF TEXAS §
§ KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS;
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON §

|, NANCY RISTER, CLERK OF THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT IN
WRITING, WITH ITS CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION WAS FILED FOR RECORD IN MY OFFICE ON THE _____ DAY OF
, 20__ AD., AT 0'CLOCK M., AND DULY RECORDED THIS THE____ DAY OF

20 AD, AT 0'CLOCK M. IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF

______ | J—

SAID COUNTY IN INSTRUMENT NQ.

TO CERTIFY WHICH, WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL AT THE COUNTY COURT OF SAID COUNTY, AT MY OFFICE IN GEORGETOWN,
TEXAS, THE DATE LAST SHOWN ABOVE WRITTEN.

NANCY RISTER, CLERK COUNTY COURT
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

SHEET NO. 6 OF 6

BY: DEPUTY

ROAD NAME AND ADDRESS ASSIGNMENTS VERIFIED THIS THE _ DAY OF SQX_ _____ , 2@3_"5; AD.
3

OS5

WLUAMS N COUNT@DRESSING COORDINATOR

WILLIAMSON COUN XAS

PRINTED NAME: QA A Bndgzﬁ

PRINTED NAME:

B

Carlson, Brigance & Doering, Inc.
FIRM ID #F3791 L 4 REG. # 10024900

Civil Engineering L 2 Surveying
5501 West William Cannon 4  Austin, Texas 78749
Phone No. (512) 280-5160 4 Fax No. (512) 280-5165

J: \AC3D\5557\Survey\PLAT — SRR 2B-1




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 29.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

NACIO Awards PIO Office

Submitted By: Becky Pruitt, County Judge

Department: County Judge

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action recognizing the Public Affairs Office for awards received from the
National Association of County Information Officers during the National Association of Counties annual
conference.

Background

Williamson County Public Affairs was the recipient of two 2024 NACIO Awards of Excellence for superior
performance in the categories of Best General Information Campaign for the Williamson County 2023 Bond
Election and for Best Social Media Campaign for Williamson County Emergency Communications Hiring.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 10:51 AM
Form Started By: Becky Pruitt Started On: 07/18/2024 10:41 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Don Thornton Retirement

Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS
Department: EMS

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on recognizing Community Health Paramedic Don Thornton on
his retirement from Williamson County EMS after 35 years of service.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 06/26/2024 09:32 AM
Form Started By: Michael Knipstein Started On: 06/26/2024 08:13 AM

Final Approval Date: 06/26/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 31.

Meeting Date: 07/23/2024
Mission Lifeline

Submitted By: Michael Knipstein, EMS

Department: EMS

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Agenda Iltem

Information

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on acknowledging Williamson County EMS as the recipient of the
American Heart Association Mission Lifeline Gold recognition.

Background

Recognize Williamson County EMS for their continued work, training and commitment in improving the overall
quality of care for heart attack and stroke patients in Williamson County. Williamson County EMS has received

the award 10 years in a row.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (|

Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Certificate

Attachments

Inbox

County Judge Exec Asst.

Form Started By: Michael Knipstein
Final Approval Date: 07/09/2024

Form Review

Reviewed By Date
Becky Pruitt 07/09/2024 10:56 AM
Started On: 07/03/2024 08:55 AM




American Heart Association.

g—
‘ Mission:Lifeline

2024 Mission: Lifeline’ EMS Recognition

The American Heart Association proudly recognizes

Williamson County EMS
Georgetown, Texas

Mission: Lifeline®-EMS - GOLD with Target: Heart Attack Honor Roll
Achievement Award

The American Heart Association/American Stroke Associations recognizes this prehospital

provider organization for demonstrating continued success in using the Mission Lifeline’ program.

Thank you for applying the most up-to-date evidence-based treatment
guidelines to improve patient care and outcomes in the community you serve*

@.Oo?r%h =

Nancy Brown Joseph C. Wu, MD, PhD, FAHA
Chief Executive Officer President
Armerican Heart Association American Heart Association

*For more information, please visit Heart.org/MissionLifeline

American
Heart
Association.

2024
Mission:
Lifeline:

TARGET: HEART ATTACK HONOR ROLL

EMS



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 32.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

comp item FY25

Submitted For: Rebecca Clemons Submitted By: Rebecca Clemons, Human Resources
Department: Human Resources

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on compensation related items for Fiscal Year 2025.

Background
Presentation is attached.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To [| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Comp.FY25.HR

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/12/2024 08:53 AM
Form Started By: Rebecca Clemons Started On: 07/11/2024 03:19 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/12/2024



W

WILCO

W

W Compensation
FY25

July 23, 2024



A f

WILCO

TEXAS

2 Consumer Price
Index (CPI)

\We utilize the Dallas and Houston area Consumer Price Index’s (CPI)
*May 2024 — 5% (Dallas)
June 2024 - 2.1% (Houston)



W
WILCO

TEXAS

Historical Summary

Salary study process helps us to ensure our salary grade chart is staying competitive for
new hires
Tenure chart funded annually for law enforcement
*Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA)/Merit recommendations from HR
* FY23 — COLA of 5% and merit of 3% was recommended by HR and approved by
Commissioners Court
* FY24 — recommended merit increase at 4%; Commissioners Court approved
recommendation



W
WILCO

TEXAS

FY25 Recommendations

 Data collected and reviewed with peers from salary study market
» FY25 COLA and merit recommendation®
* Grant funded positions must have funding available within the grant for increases
e Land C chart funding
* New position funding over the minimum
 Williamson County Elected Officials — COLA

*Per policy small offices would be funded at 1% additional



\ " Salary Study Results
WILCO Round 2.1

TEXAS

Reviewed 667 positions and 216 different classifications
Positions with grade changes — 643

Positions with title changes - 110

Classifications after salary study - 234

Total cost of changes - $ 1,015,132.74*

*This includes already approved changes for Pre Trial and Technology Services, as well as the addition of Engineers from Road and Bridge and Infrastructure



Texas Counties and Districts
Retirement System (TCDRS)

1,121 Benefit Payees

ﬁ '\gﬂ
—_ O
Té Z J' \y
Retiree COLA Historical Recommendations FY25 Recommendations
Recommendations 2024 rate was 16.05%, which included the Retiree COLA
2024 was 1% increase equivalent of a 700K lump sim Elected Rate
2023 was 2% increase 2023 rate was 15.54%, & 700K lump sum 1 of 28 counties with a 250% match

A X4




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 33.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024
FY 2024/2025 Proposed Budget Order

Submitted For: Bill Gravell Submitted By: Andrea Schiele, County Judge
Department: County Judge
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Budget Order.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
FY 2024/2025 Budget Order - Tracked Changes
FY 2024/2025 Budget Order - No Mark Up

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. (Originator) Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 12:01 PM
Form Started By: Andrea Schiele Started On: 07/17/2024 04:23 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024




STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON
AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2024/2025 COUNTY BUDGET

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court is authorized and required to adopt
an annual budget for all Williamson County officials and their departments after due
consideration;

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court did invite and encourage public
participation from county officers, precinct officers, department heads, and the general public,
as to the various needs of the citizens of Williamson County for the fiscal year 2024/2025;

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, after a full discussion of the needs,
did make changes in the proposed budget filed by the County Judge in accordance with law;
NOW

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COURT that the proposed budget filed by the County Budget Officer and amended by the
Commissioners Court be adopted with the following provisions:

POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS

l. SALARIES

1. Salaries for County and Precinct Officials are set as follows:
a) Judge of the County Court $159,116.88
b) Judge of the County Court at Law #1 $170,999.96
c) Judge of the County Court at Law #2 $170,999.96
d) Judge of the County Court at Law #3 $193,399.96
e) Judge of the County Court at Law #4 $193,399.96
f) Judge of the County Court at Law #5 $156,999.96
9) County Attorney $176,586.80
h) County Sheriff $165,548.76
i) County Clerk $141,076.78
j) District Clerk $141,076.78
k) County Tax Assessor/Collector $141,932.96
) County Treasurer $130,783.90
m) Each County Commissioner $139,859.98
n) Each Justice of the Peace $121,113.98
0) Each Constable $116,287.86

2. The number of employee positions established and authorized for each official and/or

department, the maximum allowable salary for each position, and the job titles are reflected in
the annual approved county budget filed with the County Clerk.

Budget Order 2024/2025 1



1. HOLIDAYS

The established holiday schedule for paid holidays for the 2024/2025 budget year is as follows:

Veterans Day Monday November 11, 2024
Thanksgiving Holiday Thursday November 28, 2024
Friday November 29, 2024
Christmas Holiday Tuesday December 24, 2024
Wednesday December 25, 2024
New Year’s Holiday Wednesday January 1, 2025
Martin Luther King Day Monday January 20, 2025
President’s Day Monday February 17, 2025
Good Friday Friday April 18, 2025
Memorial Day Monday May 26, 2025
Emancipation Day Thursday June 19, 2025
Independence Holiday Friday July 4, 2025
Labor Day Monday September 1, 2025

Note: The Williamson County Employee Policy Manual contains the policies for
employee usage of paid holiday time as well as other policies affecting payroll related
matters.

111, SUPPLEMENTAL PAY

Williamson County recognizes the following supplemental pay additives. The
departments/offices are responsible for ensuring that the employees selected meet all of the
requirements established by their offices. In the event an employee separates from Williamson
County’s employment, any supplemental pay will be calculated through the last day worked.
Please note that total amounts may not be exact due to the rounding within our systems.

1. Field Training Officer Pay (FTO) —Designated positions listed below will be paid per
month:

Sheriff’s Office — Maximum of 19 positions, including two CID, $175

Corrections — Maximum of 32 positions, $175
Emergency Medical Services — Maximum of 20 positions, $175

Budget Order 2024/2025 2



Emergency Communications - Maximum of 16 positions, $100 per pay period

2. Supplemental Pay - Designated positions will be paid amount listed per month.

Sheriff’s Office — Maximum of 10 positions for CIT at $250 per month
- Maximum of 32 positions for Detectives at $350 per month

Corrections — Maximum-of-24-pesitionsferAll Bailiffs at $250 per [month]

Maximum of 2 positions for Detective at $350 per month.

Maximum of 4 positions for Lead Control Room Officer at
$250 per month

Maximum of 2 position for Paramedic at $1,100 per month

Maximum of 5 positions for EMT-Advanced at $700 per month

Maximum of 22 positions for EMT-Basic at $400 per month

Emergency Medical Services - Maximum of 11 positions for EMT- Advanced
at $300 per month

3. On-Call Pay — Specific positions listed below are classified as eligible for on-call pay
due to the demand for after hour services.

District Attorney’s Office — Maximum of 1 Asst. District Attorney, $100 per week
from the General Fund and $500 from the District Attorney’s Asset Forfeiture Funds.

Facilities Maintenance — Maximum of 2 non-exempt positions, $100 per week
Public Safety IT — Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week
WC Radio Communication System - Maximum of 1 position, $100 per week

Sheriff’s Office — Maximum of 2 Detectives, $100 per week
Maximum of 1 Sergeant, $100 per week
Maximum of 1 Crime Scene, $100 per week
Maximum of 1 Animal Control Officer, $100 per week
Maximum of 1 Livestock Deputy, $100 per week
Maximum of 1 Victims Assistance, $100 per week

Corrections - Maximum of 4 Commissioned Corrections Officers, $100 per
week

4. Board Certification by the Texas Board of Legal Specialization Supplemental Pay - This
supplement is paid by the office listed below to all attorneys who maintain certification by the
Texas Board of Legal Specialization.

Budget Order 2024/2025 3

[ Commented [AS1]: Per HR and Budget




District Attorney — Maximum of 18 positions, $5,000 per employee to be paid
equally over 26 pay periods out of the District Attorney Asset Forfeiture Fund.

5. Board Supplements — Designated positions will be paid for serving on a specific
poard(®: Juvenile Board — County Judge and District Judges (6), $400 per month.
6. County Supplements — Williamson County portion of elected state positions.
District Attorney — 1 position, $18,000, paid equally over 26 pay periods
District Judges — 6 positions, $13,200 per year, paid equally over 26 pay periods.

7. Court Admin Supplement — Paid to the Court Admin of the presiding District Judge, for
additional duties. 1 position, $5,500 per year, paid equally over 26 pay periods.

Paid to the Court Admin of the presiding County Court at
Law Judge, for additional duties. 1 position, $5,500 per year, paid equally over 26 pay [periods.

8. Bilingual Stipend — Paid to the approved employee with funding allocated during the
annual budget process for additional duties. Number of positions approved will vary based on
workplace needs.

Basic - $50 per month for full time, annually $600
$25 per month for part time, annually $300

Advanced - $100 per month_for full time, annually $1,200
$50 per month for part time, annually $600

9. Shift Differential Supplement — Paid to the approved employees who are required to
work non-traditional hours due to County business needs. The following criteria guide the
use of shift differential. (1) Is only paid for fulltime, non-exempt positions in the amount of
$150 per month (2) Is paid to employees whose regular work schedule (defined as at least
75% or more) has a daily start time between 3 p.m. and 3 a.m. and (3) They must be on the
approved list below and departments must have sufficient funds within their budget to pay
any shift differential requests.

Corrections —up to 100 positions
Sheriff’s Office — up to 57 positions
Juvenile —up to 50 positions
Emergency Communications — up to 30 positions

[ Commented [AS2]: Requested by HR

Commented [AS3]: Requested by County Judge’s
Office/Recommended by HR

[Commented [AS4]: Requested by HR

1IV. CATASTROPHIC EVENT PAY

PURPOSE

Establish a policy for Williamson County setting forth the compensation of exempt and
non-exempt employees for an activation of the Williamson County Emergency Operation Plan
during a declared disaster, catastrophic event, or qualifying event. Nothing in this policy shall

Budget Order 2024/2025 4




be construed as changing the "at will" status of any person employed by Williamson County.

BACKGROUND

Williamson County will compensate those essential employees who are required to work
outside of their normal work schedule when assisting in the management of a local
qualifying event, orwhennecessary to assistotheragencies in managing events outside of the
local jurisdiction. Examples of qualifying events include, butare notlimited to, the following:

A. Certain catastrophic local events including, but not limited to: floods, hurricanes,

tornados, and other Acts of God, nuclear, chemical, and biological emergencies,
terrorist attack(s), or any other emergency declared by a federal, state or local
authority.

When assigned to support an event, internal or external, to the County’s jurisdiction;
For personnel assigned and deployed to select teams, including, but not limited to:
Williamson County Emergency Operations Center and Local, Regional, State and
Federal Deployments.

POLICY

1.

2.

V.

1.

Non-exempt Compensation

Any non-exempt employee who is recalled to duty during a catastrophic event, who
works in- excess of forty (40) hours in a work week, or 86-hours in the pay period for
those on the law enforcement pay plan, will be paid overtime for additional hours
worked. Note that the general rules of compensable time apply to work performed
under the circumstances covered by this policy. Refer to the Williamson County
Handbook or contact Human Resources if you have questions about what is considered
compensable time.

Exempt Compensation

At the Commissioners Court discretion, any salaried exempt employee who is
required to work hours in-excess of their normal work schedule (eighty hours in a
pay period) during a declared disaster, Catastrophic Event, or qualifying event as
outlined in this procedure may be compensated during the declaration period at a
determined hourly rate. Only pay periods with hours worked that equal or exceed 88
hours and at least 8 hours for the event, should be submitted for possible
compensation.

EINANCIAL POLICIES

Fund Balance Policy: Williamson County recognizes the financial importance of

maintaining an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance. A formalized Fund Balance
Policy demonstrates to the taxpayer fiscal prudence and the ability to meet its obligations in a
timely manner. Independent financial analysts rate the county’s financial stability. The county’s

Budget Order 2024/2025 5



credit strength and strong management control reported by these analysts is, in part, a result of
this Fund Balance Policy.

Williamson County will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, in accordance with
Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards Board Statement No. 54, Fund
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Policy shall only
apply to the County’s governmental funds. Fund Balance shall be composed of non-
spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned amounts.

2. General Fund: Unassigned Fund Balance represents the difference between assets and
liabilities that is available for appropriation.

Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the
General Fund to protect against a reduction of services due to temporary revenue shortfalls or
unexpected one-time expenditures. It also helps to ensure stable tax rates. The level of
Unassigned Fund Balance for the General Fund shall not be less than 35% of total General Fund
budgeted expenditures.

The goal of each year’s budget process will be to adopt a budget that maintains compliance with
the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy. If it is determined there is a surplus (an
amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be designated or appropriated for the
following, including, but not limited to:

e Tax rate stabilization.

o Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as capital improvement needs.
° Address any shortfall in related funds, i.e. Road and Bridge Fund.

> Reduction of debt; to include capital leases.

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County must develop
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 35%.

3. Tobacco Fund: The initial distribution of Williamson County’s share of the settlement
established the fund in 1999. Revenues to the fund consist of interest income and the annual
distribution by the state of the state trust earnings. To ensure continuation of the fund, the
Williamson County Commissioners Court has designated the portion of fund balance
representing the amount of the original settlement ($2.5M). Designation means that this amount,
or “principal” balance, cannot be expended. In addition to the original settlement amount, each
year, 20% of the revenues from both interest income and the annual distribution from the state
will be added to the designated fund balance in order to allow the fund to grow over time. Only
80% of revenues earned from interest and the earnings distributed annually by the state will be
budgeted and expended. When determining the next year’s budget, the amount available to
expend will be calculated using actual revenue and interest revenue amounts from May 1% of the
previous year to April 30" of the current year. Any unspent funds at the end of the fiscal year
will be available to budget in the next year. If Tobacco Fund expenditures are budgeted to offset
expenditures in other funds, the actual program cost to the other Funds will be determined prior
to transferring in any dollars from the Tobacco Fund. This available balance will be tracked
annually by the County Auditor’s office.

Budget Order 2024/2025 6



4. Self-Insured Health Plan Fund Policy: Unassigned Fund Balance represents the
difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation. Williamson County
will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the Benefits Fund to protect
against an inability to pay for claims and administration associated with the self- insured health
plan due to temporary revenue shortfalls. It also helps to ensure stable employer and employee
contribution rates.

The Self-Funded Health Plan Fund currently has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 35% of
expected claims”. The goal of each year’s budget process will be to endeavor to adopt a budget
that maintains compliance with the Benefits Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy.

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be
designated or appropriated for contribution rate stabilization.

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County may develop
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 25% of expected claims.

5. Radio Communication Systems (RCS) Fund Policy: Unassigned Fund Balance
represents the difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.
Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the
Radio Communications Systems Fund to protect against unforeseen operating issues. These
unforeseen issues can result from environmental or project related items. It also helps to
ensure stable radio user fees for the user community.

The Radio Communication Systems Fund has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 30% of total
Radio Communication Systems expenditure budget.

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be
designated or appropriated for:

e Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as tower improvements
o Fee stabilization

If it is determined there is a deficit, the Radio Communication Systems Board will develop and
recommend a plan to the County to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 30%.

Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds and Accounts

6. Child Safety Fund: — This fund is used to deposit a $1.50 fee collected on each
vehicle registration and court costs collected by justice, county, or district courts for
violations that occur within a school-crossing zone of $25 per violation. This fund is used
to provide a school crossing guard program and/or programs designed to enhance child
safety, health, or nutrition. The Commissioners Court, by an order adopted in October
2010, has directed these funds to be distributed in the following manner: 10% of Total
Collections less an administrative fee shall be distributed to the Williamson County’s
Children’s Advocacy Center. The remainder shall be distributed to the school districts on
a pro rata basis based on attendance. These funds will be distributed annually after the
close of the prior fiscal year.

Budget Order 2024/2025 7



7. School Fund: Williamson County maintains a working interest ownership in two natural
gas producing properties located on what was formerly county-owned property. The mineral
rights that have been retained are designated to be distributed to school districts within the county
based on the number of students who reside in the county. This distribution will occur annually
at the close of each fiscal year and will coincide with the distribution of the Child Safety Fund
proceeds.

8. Employee Fund: The Employee fund is used to deposit proceeds collected from
Williamson County’s vending machine contract. Use of these funds must be pre-approved by
the County Judge.

These funds may be used for the following purposes:

a) To offset the cost of county employee events
b) Flowers for the death of a county employee only
c) An award or plaque upon retirement for employee recognition. All purchases must display
(i.e. engraving) information regarding the purpose of the employee recognition. (Purchasing
guidelines must be adhered to):
i.  The employee must be vested (8 years of service)
ii.  $60.00 allowed for employees with up to 15 years of service
iii.  $120.00 allowed for employees with over 15 years of service
d) Employee recognition events and programs
e) Maximum of $300.00 allowed towards a reception/light refreshments for the retirement or
departure of an:
i.  Elected Official serving in his/her capacity for at least 1 term
ii.  Department Head who must be vested (8 years of service)
iii.  Employee with 20 years of service or more

No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed.
The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund.

9. WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund: The WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund
consists of proceeds paid by Waste Management annually. Per the agreement, these funds
represent 2% of the Tip Fee and are to be expended for the benefit of the City of Hutto and Hutto
ISD. The expenditures are at the County’s sole option. The annual distribution will be allocated
50% to the City of Hutto and 50% to Hutto ISD. Each entity is required to request any
disbursements from the fund.

10. Williamson County Community Facility Fund: This fund consists of fees
collected through the Williamson County Landfill. Community organizations, groups, and
individuals may submit a funding request to the Williamson County Commissioners Court
for the construction, improvement, or remodel of community facilities located in
Williamson County that serve a public purpose.

11. Financial — General Procedures

Budget Order 2024/2025 8



a) Any mailings sent by a county department or official using county funds must be in
furtherance of legitimate county business and must comply with all state ethics rules and
other laws and regulations.

b) All county meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and such facilities
are available. If the county meeting space is not available, other publicly owned facilities,
such as those owned by cities, utility districts, or school districts, should be utilized as the
rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost.

c) All recruitment items purchased must comply with Article I11, section 52 of the Texas
Constitution. Thus, the predominant purpose of any expenditures on recruitment
materials must be to accomplish a “direct” public purpose and be in compliance with the
provisions of this policy in order to ensure that Williamson County receives a return of
public benefit from said expenditures. Williamson County recognizes the need to
identify, recruit and hire qualified employees.

i) Funds for recruitment items must be approved during the annual budget
process.

ii) Items must not state the name of any individual, but instead the name of the
county and/or department or office.

iii) “Give away” items such as pens, pencils, etc. should not exceed $5.00 per item.

All purchases must follow procurement guidelines.

VI. PURCHASING — GENERAL PROCEDURES

1. Williamson County adheres to Texas Local Government Code and Williamson County
Purchasing Policy. Williamson County Purchasing and Procurement Card (P-Card) policies are
intended to provide consistent procedures for the acquisition of materials, supplies, and services
required by Williamson County. The responsibility to adhere to all Purchasing and P-Card
policies rests with the employee, supervisor, department head, or elected officials who certifies
conformance to them.

2. The Williamson County Purchasing Manual, P-Card Manual, as well as other more
detailed information directing specific purchasing procedures and processes, can be located on
the SharePoint Purchasing Portal at: https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal.

This site provides county departments access to:

Policies, Procedures and Manuals

Training Materials

Forms

Guides and other tools to assist in the purchasing process

oo

Budget Order 2024/2025 9


http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L
http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L
https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal

3. The County Auditor’s Office will audit P-Card Expense Reports monthly. Cardholder
infractions will be addressed and may result in disciplinary action as recommended by the
Purchasing Department and the County Auditor’s Office. Actions may include:

a. Retraining
b. Reduction of credit limits
c. Suspension of account

Theft, fraud or intentional policy violations may result in permanent closure of account or
termination of employment, based on severity of violation.

4. Any questions related to compliance with intent of county Purchasing Policies should be
directed to the Purchasing Department prior to making a purchase.

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing

VII. COUNTY VEHICLES

1. Itis prohibited by law to utilize county owned vehicles for personal use. Any county
employee that resides outside the county and utilizes a county owned vehicle during their
workday, is required to return that vehicle to their primary work location following their
assigned work shift. Elected Officials or Senior Directors may grant an employee the ability
to take a County vehicle home for a specific occasion or an event, if it is in the business
interest of the County to do so.

The following is an all-inclusive list of positions that may be required to respond to
emergencies outside of their normal work assignments, and may, with the concurrence of
their department head or elected official, take a county vehicle to their residence, within
Williamson County, at the end of their shift to allow them to respond as required.

a) The Sheriff and paid law enforcement as follows: Sheriff’s Patrol Deputies,
Sheriff’s Detectives, on call Crime Scene Technician, on call Animal Control
Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, Commander and Chiefs

b) Each Constable and Deputy Constables

c) Investigators in the District Attorney and County Attorneys offices

d) Two on call maintenance employees designated by the Maintenance Division
Director

e) Division Commanders, and Operation Commander(s) approved by EMS
Director

f) The Fire Marshal Special Operations Chief, Asst. Fire Marshal, Special
Operations Asst. Chief, and On Call Hazmat Special Operations Captain, when
on call

g) The Assistant County Engineer for Maintenance Operations, the Director of
Field Operations, (9) Senior Foremen and Foreman

h) The Director of Emergency Management and the Deputy Director of Emergency
Management

i) The Wireless Communications Tower Technician

Budget Order 2024/2025 10


http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing

The Senior Director of Emergency Services and the Sheriff have the discretion to assign a
vehicle to an appropriate member of their department to facilitate a specific response to
emergency scenes or events, on a case by case basis, where the resources are requested and
needed. This shall only be done in times of high risk, high probability events, or during
scheduled special “large scale” events where response is likely. This assignment shall be
tracked and reported to the Commissioners Court.

The following list has been grandfathered by the court, will not be expanded, unless approved
by the Commissioners Court, and shall show significant decreases in each budget year until
phased out.

Sheriff’s Office
S. Zion
D. Garrett

Constable Office Pet. 2
S Holt ‘

The following list has been exempted from the out of county policy for take home vehicles by
the court.

Sheriff’s Office
W. Steffen

J. Sapien

J. Helm

J. Guinn

J. Foster

County vehicles assigned to departments or individuals that are not take-home vehicles, shall
be returned and parked at the end of each workday at the facility where the primary office is
located. It is expressly forbidden under this order for any county vehicle to be used for
personal use at any time.

2. A County Fleet Committee has been established to oversee fleet performance, assets
and compliance to policies and procedures. Duties include but are not limited to the
following;

« Review of annual fleet solicitations

o Updates to fleet policies and procedures

o Review, reporting and recommendations regarding accidents
« Right sizing county fleet with emphasis on efficiencies

o Standardization of countywide Fleet

The Fleet committee is comprised of the following:

o Budget Office
o Constable representative

e County Judge

Budget Order 2024/2025 11

Commented [AS5]: Deputy Holt is no longer employed in Const
2 office.

[ Commented [AS6]: Approved in Court 4-30-24




o Emergency Services Department
o Fleet

o Juvenile Services

¢ Risk Management

o Infrastructure

e Purchasing

o Sheriff’s Office

o Auditor’s Office

Each office will have one voting member with the exception of the Auditor's Office,
who will be a non-voting member of the committee. This committee will be chaired by the
County Judge.

A County Fleet Committee will review fleet policies and purchase requests and make
recommendations for budgeting purposes. This committee will be chaired by the County
Judge and will consist of one representative from the Budget Office, Emergency
Services, Fleet Department, Juvenile Services, Risk Management, Infrastructure,
Purchasing, the Sheriff’s Office, the Auditor’s Office, the County Judge, and one delegate
representing all Constable’s offices. The Auditor’s Office is a non-voting member. The
Purchasing Department shall coordinate the annual vehicle solicitation each summer with
the goal of issuing all vehicle purchase orders for the upcoming fiscal year in the first week
of October to expedite delivery. Only those vehicles approved during the budget process
shall be purchased.

All accidents involving County vehicles and equipment must be reported to the Risk
Manager in the Commissioners Court Department to ensure appropriate claims processing,
including any corrective action taken. Vehicles removed from service are reported on the
Court agenda and accident reports are sent to the court when applicable. Also, new vehicles,
equipment, and buildings must be reported to the Risk Manager immediately in order to
ensure that proper insurance coverage is in place.

Budget Order 2024/2025 12



VIIl. CELL PHONE POLICY

Williamson County may purchase/lease cell phones for departments in the county that deal with
sensitive data or for security reasons, example law enforcement, and provide cell phone service
for individual use. The departments should have this money approved and budgeted in line item
004209. For the majority of County employees, a Stipend Policy has been implemented and is
laid out below. These dollars are approved and budgeted in line item 001109.

Procedures for the Stipend Policy

1. Each department head or elected official will identify who they require to maintain a cell
phone account in order to conduct official county business. Only regular full-time employees
and department heads will be allowed a stipend. The funds for cell phone stipends must be
submitted and approved as part of each department’s annual budget process.

2. Seven levels of cell phone stipends will be established:

$10.00 Per Month — ($5.00 per pmt)

$15.00 Per Month - ($7.50 per pmt)

$20.00 Per Month — ($10.00 per pmt)
$25.00 Per Month — ($12.50 per pmt)
$30.00 Per Month — ($15.00 per pmt)
$35.00 Per Month — ($17.50 per pmt)
$40.00 Per Month — ($20.00 per pmt)

3. Stipends will be paid semi-monthly for each approved employee or department head
(will not be included on the third paycheck that is received twice each year). The cell phone
stipend shall be removed by the department whenever an employee is on Administrative Leave
with pay.

4, The cell phone stipend is considered supplemental income subject to IRS taxes and
reporting requirements and will be processed through Payroll and will be included in the
employee’s gross income. Retirement contributions will also be deducted and matched in
accordance with TCDRS.

5. Expenditures over the allowed stipend will not be reimbursed.

6. An approved cell phone stipend will not follow an employee if the employee changes
positions.

7. Each department head or elected official is responsible for verifying and monitoring that

their employees receiving a cell phone stipend have obtained the required service. Disciplinary
action up to and including termination may result in an employee who receives a stipend and
does not provide their department head or elected official with the proper documentation of cell
phone service, if requested. Each department will maintain a list of cell phone numbers for those
individuals with stipends for audit purposes.

Budget Order 2024/2025 13



8. To minimize the risk of incurring unpaid time worked, Offices and Departments should
carefully monitor phone and e-mail access outside of scheduled time worked for non-exempt
employees. Failure to comply with this policy may result in termination.

IX. COMMISSIONERS COURT

This order designates the Commissioners Court will meet on Tuesdays each month.

WHEREUPON MOTION MADE AND SECONDED, the ORDER ADOPTING THE
AMENDED WILLIAMSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDER was passed on a vote of __ for,
and _ against on the  of July 2024.

This ORDER being adopted, the County Judge is authorized to sign the ORDER and the

County Clerk is instructed to record the ORDER and the Budget in the official minutes of
the Commissioners Court.

Attest:

Bill Gravell, County Judge Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk

Budget Order 2024/2025 14



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON
AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2024/2025 COUNTY BUDGET

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court is authorized and required to adopt
an annual budget for all Williamson County officials and their departments after due
consideration;

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court did invite and encourage public
participation from county officers, precinct officers, department heads, and the general public,
as to the various needs of the citizens of Williamson County for the fiscal year 2024/2025;

WHEREAS, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, after a full discussion of the needs,
did make changes in the proposed budget filed by the County Judge in accordance with law;
NOW

THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
COURT that the proposed budget filed by the County Budget Officer and amended by the
Commissioners Court be adopted with the following provisions:

POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS

L SALARIES

1. Salaries for County and Precinct Officials are set as follows:
a) Judge of the County Court $159,116.88
b) Judge of the County Court at Law #1 $170,999.96
c) Judge of the County Court at Law #2 $170,999.96
d) Judge of the County Court at Law #3 $193,399.96
e) Judge of the County Court at Law #4 $193,399.96
f) Judge of the County Court at Law #5 $156,999.96
g) County Attorney $176,586.80
h) County Sheriff $165,548.76
i) County Clerk $141,076.78
i) District Clerk $141,076.78
k) County Tax Assessor/Collector $141,932.96
1) County Treasurer $130,783.90
m)  Each County Commissioner $139,859.98
n) Each Justice of the Peace $121,113.98
0) Each Constable $116,287.86

2. The number of employee positions established and authorized for each official and/or

department, the maximum allowable salary for each position, and the job titles are reflected in
the annual approved county budget filed with the County Clerk.

Budget Order 2024/2025 1



II. HOLIDAYS

The established holiday schedule for paid holidays for the 2024/2025 budget year is as follows:

Veterans Day Monday November 11, 2024
Thanksgiving Holiday Thursday November 28, 2024
Friday November 29, 2024
Christmas Holiday Tuesday December 24, 2024
Wednesday December 25, 2024
New Year’s Holiday Wednesday January 1, 2025
Martin Luther King Day Monday January 20, 2025
President’s Day Monday February 17, 2025
Good Friday Friday April 18, 2025
Memorial Day Monday May 26, 2025
Emancipation Day Thursday June 19, 2025
Independence Holiday Friday July 4, 2025
Labor Day Monday September 1, 2025

Note: The Williamson County Employee Policy Manual contains the policies for
employee usage of paid holiday time as well as other policies affecting payroll related
matters.

I11. SUPPLEMENTAL PAY

Williamson County recognizes the following supplemental pay additives. The
departments/offices are responsible for ensuring that the employees selected meet all of the
requirements established by their offices. In the event an employee separates from Williamson
County’s employment, any supplemental pay will be calculated through the last day worked.
Please note that total amounts may not be exact due to the rounding within our systems.

1. Field Training Officer Pay (FTO) —Designated positions listed below will be paid per
month:

Sheriff’s Office — Maximum of 19 positions, including two CID, $175

Corrections — Maximum of 32 positions, $175
Emergency Medical Services — Maximum of 20 positions, $175

Budget Order 2024/2025 2



Emergency Communications - Maximum of 16 positions, $100 per pay period

2. Supplemental Pay - Designated positions will be paid amount listed per month.

Sheriff’s Office — Maximum of 10 positions for CIT at $250 per month
- Maximum of 32 positions for Detectives at $350 per month

Corrections — All Bailiffs at $250 per month
Maximum of 2 positions for Detective at $350 per month.
Maximum of 4 positions for Lead Control Room Officer at
$250 per month
Maximum of 2 position for Paramedic at $1,100 per month
Maximum of 5 positions for EMT-Advanced at $700 per month
Maximum of 22 positions for EMT-Basic at $400 per month

Emergency Medical Services - Maximum of 11 positions for EMT- Advanced
at $300 per month

3. On-Call Pay — Specific positions listed below are classified as eligible for on-call pay
due to the demand for after hour services.

District Attorney’s Office — Maximum of 1 Asst. District Attorney, $100 per week
from the General Fund and $500 from the District Attorney’s Asset Forfeiture Funds.

Facilities Maintenance — Maximum of 2 non-exempt positions, $100 per week
Public Safety IT — Maximum of 1 position, $200 per week
WC Radio Communication System - Maximum of 1 position, $100 per week

Sheriff’s Office — Maximum of 2 Detectives, $100 per week
Maximum of 1 Sergeant, $100 per week
Maximum of 1 Crime Scene, $100 per week
Maximum of 1 Animal Control Officer, $100 per week
Maximum of 1 Livestock Deputy, $100 per week
Maximum of 1 Victims Assistance, $100 per week

Corrections - Maximum of 4 Commissioned Corrections Officers, $100 per
week

4. Board Certification by the Texas Board of Legal Specialization Supplemental Pay - This
supplement is paid by the office listed below to all attorneys who maintain certification by the
Texas Board of Legal Specialization.

Budget Order 2024/2025 3



District Attorney — Maximum of 18 positions, $5,000 per employee to be paid
equally over 26 pay periods out of the District Attorney Asset Forfeiture Fund.

5. Board Supplements — Designated positions will be paid for serving on a specific
board(s).
Juvenile Board — County Judge and District Judges (6), $400 per month.

6. County Supplements — Williamson County portion of elected state positions.
District Attorney — 1 position, $18,000, paid equally over 26 pay periods
District Judges — 6 positions, $13,200 per year, paid equally over 26 pay periods.

7. Court Admin Supplement — Paid to the Court Admin of the presiding District Judge, for
additional duties. 1 position, $5,500 per year, paid equally over 26 pay periods.

Paid to the Court Admin of the presiding County Court at
Law Judge, for additional duties. 1 position, $5,500 per year, paid equally over 26 pay periods.

8. Bilingual Stipend — Paid to the approved employee with funding allocated during the
annual budget process for additional duties. Number of positions approved will vary based on
workplace needs.

Basic - $50 per month for full time, annually $600
$25 per month for part time, annually $300

Advanced - $100 per month for full time, annually $1,200
$50 per month for part time, annually $600

0. Shift Differential Supplement — Paid to the approved employees who are required to
work non-traditional hours due to County business needs. The following criteria guide the use
of shift differential. (1) Is only paid for fulltime, non-exempt positions in the amount of $150
per month (2) Is paid to employees whose regular work schedule (defined as at least 75% or
more) has a daily start time between 3 p.m. and 3 a.m. and (3) They must be on the approved
list below and departments must have sufficient funds within their budget to pay any shift
differential requests.

Corrections — up to 100 positions

Sherift’s Office — up to 57 positions

Juvenile — up to 50 positions

Emergency Communications — up to 30 positions

IV. CATASTROPHIC EVENT PAY

PURPOSE

Establish a policy for Williamson County setting forth the compensation of exempt and
non-exempt employees for an activation of the Williamson County Emergency Operation Plan
during a declared disaster, catastrophic event, or qualifying event. Nothing in this policy shall

Budget Order 2024/2025 4



be construed as changing the "at will" status of any person employed by Williamson County.

BACKGROUND

Williamson County will compensate those essential employees who are required to work
outside of their normal work schedule when assisting in the management of a local
qualifying event,or whennecessary to assistotheragencies in managing events outside ofthe
localjurisdiction. Examples of qualifying events include, butare notlimited to, the following:

A. Certain catastrophic local events including, but not limited to: floods, hurricanes,

tornados, and other Acts of God, nuclear, chemical, and biological emergencies,
terrorist attack(s), or any other emergency declared by a federal, state or local
authority.

. When assigned to support an event, internal or external, to the County’s jurisdiction;

For personnel assigned and deployed to select teams, including, but not limited to:
Williamson County Emergency Operations Center and Local, Regional, State and
Federal Deployments.

POLICY

1.

Non-exempt Compensation

Any non-exempt employee who is recalled to duty during a catastrophic event, who
works in- excess of forty (40) hours in a work week, or 86-hours in the pay period for
those on the law enforcement pay plan, will be paid overtime for additional hours
worked. Note that the general rules of compensable time apply to work performed
under the circumstances covered by this policy. Refer to the Williamson County
Handbook or contact Human Resources if you have questions about what is considered
compensable time.

2. Exempt Compensation

V.

1.

At the Commissioners Court discretion, any salaried exempt employee who is
required to work hours in-excess of their normal work schedule (eighty hours in a
pay period) during a declared disaster, Catastrophic Event, or qualifying event as
outlined in this procedure may be compensated during the declaration period at a
determined hourly rate. Only pay periods with hours worked that equal or exceed 88
hours and at least 8 hours for the event, should be submitted for possible
compensation.

FINANCIAL POLICIES

Fund Balance Policy: Williamson County recognizes the financial importance of

maintaining an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance. A formalized Fund Balance
Policy demonstrates to the taxpayer fiscal prudence and the ability to meet its obligations in a
timely manner. Independent financial analysts rate the county’s financial stability. The county’s
credit strength and strong management control reported by these analysts is, in part, a result of
this Fund Balance Policy.

Budget Order 2024/2025 5



Williamson County will maintain reservations of Fund Balance, in accordance with
Governmental Accounting and Financial Standards Board Statement No. 54, Fund
Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Policy shall only
apply to the County’s governmental funds. Fund Balance shall be composed of non-
spendable, restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned amounts.

2. General Fund: Unassigned Fund Balance represents the difference between assets and
liabilities that is available for appropriation.

Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the
General Fund to protect against a reduction of services due to temporary revenue shortfalls or
unexpected one-time expenditures. It also helps to ensure stable tax rates. The level of
Unassigned Fund Balance for the General Fund shall not be less than 35% of total General Fund
budgeted expenditures.

The goal of each year’s budget process will be to adopt a budget that maintains compliance with
the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy. If it is determined there is a surplus (an
amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be designated or appropriated for the
following, including, but not limited to:

o Tax rate stabilization.

> Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as capital improvement needs.
o Address any shortfall in related funds, i.e. Road and Bridge Fund.

> Reduction of debt; to include capital leases.

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County must develop
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 35%.

3. Tobacco Fund: The initial distribution of Williamson County’s share of the settlement
established the fund in 1999. Revenues to the fund consist of interest income and the annual
distribution by the state of the state trust earnings. To ensure continuation of the fund, the
Williamson County Commissioners Court has designated the portion of fund balance
representing the amount of the original settlement ($2.5M). Designation means that this amount,
or “principal” balance, cannot be expended. In addition to the original settlement amount, each
year, 20% of the revenues from both interest income and the annual distribution from the state
will be added to the designated fund balance in order to allow the fund to grow over time. Only
80% of revenues earned from interest and the earnings distributed annually by the state will be
budgeted and expended. When determining the next year’s budget, the amount available to
expend will be calculated using actual revenue and interest revenue amounts from May 1* of the
previous year to April 30™ of the current year. Any unspent funds at the end of the fiscal year
will be available to budget in the next year. If Tobacco Fund expenditures are budgeted to offset
expenditures in other funds, the actual program cost to the other Funds will be determined prior
to transferring in any dollars from the Tobacco Fund. This available balance will be tracked
annually by the County Auditor’s office.

4. Self-Insured Health Plan Fund Policy: Unassigned Fund Balance represents the
difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation. Williamson County
will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the Benefits Fund to protect
against an inability to pay for claims and administration associated with the self- insured health

Budget Order 2024/2025 6



plan due to temporary revenue shortfalls. It also helps to ensure stable employer and employee
contribution rates.

The Self-Funded Health Plan Fund currently has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 35% of
expected claims”. The goal of each year’s budget process will be to endeavor to adopt a budget
that maintains compliance with the Benefits Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Policy.

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be
designated or appropriated for contribution rate stabilization.

If it is determined there is a deficit (an amount below the lower limit), the County may develop
a plan to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 25% of expected claims.

5. Radio Communication Systems (RCS) Fund Policy: Unassigned Fund Balance
represents the difference between assets and liabilities that is available for appropriation.
Williamson County will maintain an appropriate level of Unassigned Fund Balance in the
Radio Communications Systems Fund to protect against unforeseen operating issues. These
unforeseen issues can result from environmental or project related items. It also helps to
ensure stable radio user fees for the user community.

The Radio Communication Systems Fund has a “goal of reaching and maintaining 30% of total
Radio Communication Systems expenditure budget.

If it is determined there is a surplus (an amount exceeding the target limit), the funds may be
designated or appropriated for:

e Only one-time, non-recurring expenditures, such as tower improvements
e Fee stabilization

If it is determined there is a deficit, the Radio Communication Systems Board will develop and
recommend a plan to the County to rebuild the Unassigned Fund Balance to 30%.

Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds and Accounts

6. Child Safety Fund: — This fund is used to deposit a $1.50 fee collected on each
vehicle registration and court costs collected by justice, county, or district courts for
violations that occur within a school-crossing zone of $25 per violation. This fund is used
to provide a school crossing guard program and/or programs designed to enhance child
safety, health, or nutrition. The Commissioners Court, by an order adopted in October
2010, has directed these funds to be distributed in the following manner: 10% of Total
Collections less an administrative fee shall be distributed to the Williamson County’s
Children’s Advocacy Center. The remainder shall be distributed to the school districts on
a pro rata basis based on attendance. These funds will be distributed annually after the
close of the prior fiscal year.

7. School Fund: Williamson County maintains a working interest ownership in two natural

gas producing properties located on what was formerly county-owned property. The mineral
rights that have been retained are designated to be distributed to school districts within the county

Budget Order 2024/2025 7



based on the number of students who reside in the county. This distribution will occur annually
at the close of each fiscal year and will coincide with the distribution of the Child Safety Fund
proceeds.

8. Employee Fund: The Employee fund is used to deposit proceeds collected from
Williamson County’s vending machine contract. Use of these funds must be pre-approved by
the County Judge.

These funds may be used for the following purposes:

a) To offset the cost of county employee events
b) Flowers for the death of a county employee only
¢) An award or plaque upon retirement for employee recognition. All purchases must display
(i.e. engraving) information regarding the purpose of the employee recognition. (Purchasing
guidelines must be adhered to):
i.  The employee must be vested (8 years of service)
ii.  $60.00 allowed for employees with up to 15 years of service
iii.  $120.00 allowed for employees with over 15 years of service
d) Employee recognition events and programs
e) Maximum of $300.00 allowed towards a reception/light refreshments for the retirement or
departure of an:
1. Elected Official serving in his/her capacity for at least 1 term
ii.  Department Head who must be vested (8 years of service)
iii.  Employee with 20 years of service or more

No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed.
The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund.

9. WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund: The WM-City of Hutto and Hutto ISD Fund
consists of proceeds paid by Waste Management annually. Per the agreement, these funds
represent 2% of the Tip Fee and are to be expended for the benefit of the City of Hutto and Hutto
ISD. The expenditures are at the County’s sole option. The annual distribution will be allocated
50% to the City of Hutto and 50% to Hutto ISD. Each entity is required to request any
disbursements from the fund.

10. Williamson County Community Facility Fund: This fund consists of fees
collected through the Williamson County Landfill. Community organizations, groups, and
individuals may submit a funding request to the Williamson County Commissioners Court
for the construction, improvement, or remodel of community facilities located in
Williamson County that serve a public purpose.

11. Financial — General Procedures
a) Any mailings sent by a county department or official using county funds must be in

furtherance of legitimate county business and must comply with all state ethics rules and
other laws and regulations.

Budget Order 2024/2025 8



b) All county meetings should be held in county facilities whenever feasible and such facilities
are available. If the county meeting space is not available, other publicly owned facilities,
such as those owned by cities, utility districts, or school districts, should be utilized as the
rental of these facilities is often at little or no cost.

c) All recruitment items purchased must comply with Article III, section 52 of the Texas
Constitution. Thus, the predominant purpose of any expenditures on recruitment
materials must be to accomplish a “direct” public purpose and be in compliance with the
provisions of this policy in order to ensure that Williamson County receives a return of
public benefit from said expenditures. Williamson County recognizes the need to
identify, recruit and hire qualified employees.

i) Funds for recruitment items must be approved during the annual budget
process.

i1) Items must not state the name of any individual, but instead the name of the
county and/or department or office.

ii1) “Give away” items such as pens, pencils, etc. should not exceed $5.00 per item.

All purchases must follow procurement guidelines.

VL PURCHASING - GENERAL PROCEDURES

1. Williamson County adheres to Texas Local Government Code and Williamson County
Purchasing Policy. Williamson County Purchasing and Procurement Card (P-Card) policies are
intended to provide consistent procedures for the acquisition of materials, supplies, and services
required by Williamson County. The responsibility to adhere to all Purchasing and P-Card
policies rests with the employee, supervisor, department head, or elected officials who certifies
conformance to them.

2. The Williamson County Purchasing Manual, P-Card Manual, as well as other more
detailed information directing specific purchasing procedures and processes, can be located on
the SharePoint Purchasing Portal at: https.//wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal.

This site provides county departments access to:

a. Policies, Procedures and Manuals
b. Training Materials
c. Forms
d. Guides and other tools to assist in the purchasing process
3. The County Auditor’s Office will audit P-Card Expense Reports monthly. Cardholder

infractions will be addressed and may result in disciplinary action as recommended by the
Purchasing Department and the County Auditor’s Office. Actions may include:

a. Retraining

b. Reduction of credit limits
c. Suspension of account

Budget Order 2024/2025 9


http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L
http://www.westlaw.com/Find/Default.wl?rs=dfa1.0&vr=2.0&DB=1000301&DocName=TXCNART3S52&FindType=L
https://wilco365.sharepoint.com/purchasingportal

Theft, fraud or intentional policy violations may result in permanent closure of account or
termination of employment, based on severity of violation.

4. Any questions related to compliance with intent of county Purchasing Policies should be
directed to the Purchasing Department prior to making a purchase.

http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing

VII. COUNTY VEHICLES

1. It is prohibited by law to utilize county owned vehicles for personal use. Any county
employee that resides outside the county and utilizes a county owned vehicle during their
workday, is required to return that vehicle to their primary work location following their
assigned work shift. Elected Officials or Senior Directors may grant an employee the ability
to take a County vehicle home for a specific occasion or an event, if it is in the business
interest of the County to do so.

The following is an all-inclusive list of positions that may be required to respond to
emergencies outside of their normal work assignments, and may, with the concurrence of
their department head or elected official, take a county vehicle to their residence, within
Williamson County, at the end of their shift to allow them to respond as required.

a) The Sheriff and paid law enforcement as follows: Sheriff’s Patrol Deputies,
Sheriff’s Detectives, on call Crime Scene Technician, on call Animal Control
Officers, Sergeants, Lieutenants, Commander and Chiefs

b) Each Constable and Deputy Constables

c) Investigators in the District Attorney and County Attorneys offices

d) Two on call maintenance employees designated by the Maintenance Division
Director

e) Division Commanders, and Operation Commander(s) approved by EMS
Director

f) The Fire Marshal Special Operations Chief, Asst. Fire Marshal, Special
Operations Asst. Chief, and On Call Hazmat Special Operations Captain, when
on call

g) The Assistant County Engineer for Maintenance Operations, the Director of
Field Operations, (9) Senior Foremen and Foreman

h) The Director of Emergency Management and the Deputy Director of Emergency
Management

i) The Wireless Communications Tower Technician

The Senior Director of Emergency Services and the Sheriff have the discretion to assign a
vehicle to an appropriate member of their department to facilitate a specific response to
emergency scenes or events, on a case by case basis, where the resources are requested and
needed. This shall only be done in times of high risk, high probability events, or during
scheduled special “large scale” events where response is likely. This assignment shall be
tracked and reported to the Commissioners Court.

Budget Order 2024/2025 10


http://www.wilco.org/CountyDepartments/Purchasing

The following list has been grandfathered by the court, will not be expanded, unless approved
by the Commissioners Court, and shall show significant decreases in each budget year until
Pphased out.

Sheriff’s Office
S. Zion
D. Garrett

The following list has been exempted from the out of county policy for take home vehicles by
the court.

Sheriff’s Office
W. Steffen

J. Sapien

J. Helm

J. Guinn

J. Foster

County vehicles assigned to departments or individuals that are not take-home vehicles, shall
be returned and parked at the end of each workday at the facility where the primary office is
located. It is expressly forbidden under this order for any county vehicle to be used for
personal use at any time.

2.A County Fleet Committee has been established to oversee fleet performance, assets and
compliance to policies and procedures. Duties include but are not limited to the following:

e Review of annual fleet solicitations

o Updates to fleet policies and procedures

e Review, reporting and recommendations regarding accidents
o Right sizing county fleet with emphasis on efficiencies

o Standardization of countywide Fleet

The Fleet committee is comprised of the following:

e Budget Office

o Constable representative
e County Judge

o Emergency Services Department
e Fleet

e Juvenile Services

e Risk Management

e Infrastructure

e Purchasing

e Sheriff’s Office

e Auditor’s Office

Budget Order 2024/2025 11



Each office will have one voting member with the exception of the Auditor's Office,
who will be a non-voting member of the committee. This committee will be chaired by the
County Judge.

A County Fleet Committee will review fleet policies and purchase requests and make
recommendations for budgeting purposes. This committee will be chaired by the County
Judge and will consist of one representative from the Budget Office, Emergency
Services, Fleet Department, Juvenile Services, Risk Management, Infrastructure,
Purchasing, the Sheriff’s Office, the Auditor’s Office, the County Judge, and one delegate
representing all Constable’s offices. The Auditor’s Office is a non-voting member. The
Purchasing Department shall coordinate the annual vehicle solicitation each summer with
the goal of issuing all vehicle purchase orders for the upcoming fiscal year in the first week
of October to expedite delivery. Only those vehicles approved during the budget process
shall be purchased.

All accidents involving County vehicles and equipment must be reported to the Risk
Manager in the Commissioners Court Department to ensure appropriate claims processing,
including any corrective action taken. Vehicles removed from service are reported on the
Court agenda and accident reports are sent to the court when applicable. Also, new vehicles,
equipment, and buildings must be reported to the Risk Manager immediately in order to
ensure that proper insurance coverage is in place.

VIII. CELL PHONE POLICY

Williamson County may purchase/lease cell phones for departments in the county that deal with
sensitive data or for security reasons, example law enforcement, and provide cell phone service
for individual use. The departments should have this money approved and budgeted in line item
004209. For the majority of County employees, a Stipend Policy has been implemented and is
laid out below. These dollars are approved and budgeted in line item 001109.

Procedures for the Stipend Policy

1. Each department head or elected official will identify who they require to maintain a cell
phone account in order to conduct official county business. Only regular full-time employees
and department heads will be allowed a stipend. The funds for cell phone stipends must be
submitted and approved as part of each department’s annual budget process.

2. Seven levels of cell phone stipends will be established:

$10.00 Per Month — ($5.00 per pmt)

$15.00 Per Month - ($7.50 per pmt)

$20.00 Per Month — ($10.00 per pmt)
$25.00 Per Month — ($12.50 per pmt)
$30.00 Per Month — ($15.00 per pmt)
$35.00 Per Month — ($17.50 per pmt)
$40.00 Per Month — ($20.00 per pmt)

Budget Order 2024/2025 12



3. Stipends will be paid semi-monthly for each approved employee or department head
(will not be included on the third paycheck that is received twice each year). The cell phone
stipend shall be removed by the department whenever an employee is on Administrative Leave
with pay.

4. The cell phone stipend is considered supplemental income subject to IRS taxes and
reporting requirements and will be processed through Payroll and will be included in the
employee’s gross income. Retirement contributions will also be deducted and matched in
accordance with TCDRS.

5. Expenditures over the allowed stipend will not be reimbursed.

6. An approved cell phone stipend will not follow an employee if the employee changes
positions.

7. Each department head or elected official is responsible for verifying and monitoring that

their employees receiving a cell phone stipend have obtained the required service. Disciplinary
action up to and including termination may result in an employee who receives a stipend and
does not provide their department head or elected official with the proper documentation of cell
phone service, if requested. Each department will maintain a list of cell phone numbers for those
individuals with stipends for audit purposes.

8. To minimize the risk of incurring unpaid time worked, Offices and Departments should
carefully monitor phone and e-mail access outside of scheduled time worked for non-exempt
employees. Failure to comply with this policy may result in termination.

IX. COMMISSIONERS COURT

This order designates the Commissioners Court will meet on Tuesdays each month.

WHEREUPON MOTION MADE AND SECONDED, the ORDER ADOPTING THE
AMENDED WILLIAMSON COUNTY BUDGET ORDER was passed on a vote of __ for,
and  against on the of July 2024.

This ORDER being adopted, the County Judge is authorized to sign the ORDER and the

County Clerk is instructed to record the ORDER and the Budget in the official minutes of
the Commissioners Court.

Attest:

Bill Gravell, County Judge Nancy E. Rister, County Clerk

Budget Order 2024/2025 13



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 34.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Budget Amendment General Fund Revenue

Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances to approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional revenue for the
General Fund.

Background

This budget amendment allows for recognition of addtional revenue received from the State for reimbursement of
Juror Pay. We are amending to recognize this revenue to then amend the expenditure line items to provide the
necessary Juror Funds to finish the fiscal year.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. (| Description [ Amount |
| [10100.0000.342235 [|Jury Service Reimbursement Fee [ 1$56,000.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 08:07 AM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 07/17/2024 03:50 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 35.

Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Budget Amendment for Juror Payment in All County Courts, All District Courts and JP #2
Submitted By: Julie Kiley, County Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an order declaring an emergency and a grave necessity due to
unforeseeable circumstances to approve a budget amendment to acknowledge additional expenditure for the All
County Courts, All District Courts and Justice of the Peace, Pct #2 for Juror and Grand Juror Payments.

Background

This budget amendment allows for additional expenditures for Juror Payment. The state reimburses a portion of
this and due to recognition of additional revenue received we are able to present a balanced budget amendment
to finish out the Fiscal Year.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

| [10100.0425.004002 [ \Jurors, Grand Jurors [1$30,000.00 |

| [10100.0435.004002 [ |Jurors, Grand Jurors [1$23,000.00 |

| [10100.0452.004002 [ |Jurors, Grand Jurors [1$3,000.00 |
Attachments

No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 08:07 AM
Form Started By: Julie Kiley Started On: 07/17/2024 04:00 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 36.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Germer engagement agreement

Submitted By: Shannon Francis, General Counsel

Department: General Counsel

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on the engagement of the law firm of Germer PLLC to represent
Williamson County in relation to the cases, including appeals, of Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas;
In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin Division and Bernardo Acosta v.
Williamson County, Texas, et al.; In the United States District Court for the Western District of Texas, Austin
Division; and exemption of these services from the competitive bid/proposal requirements of the County
Purchasing Act pursuant to the discretionary exemption for personal or professional services, as set forth under
Texas Local Government Code § 262.024(a)(4).

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
Germer engagement agreement

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/19/2024 08:19 AM
Form Started By: Shannon Francis Started On: 07/18/2024 04:49 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/19/2024




AUSTIN BEAUMONT HOUSTON SAN ANTONIO TYLER
www.germer.com
BEN ZINNECKER

ATTORNEYS LAW Principal

Direct Dial: 512.482.3502
bzinnecker@germer-austin.com

July 10, 2024

Hal C. Hawes Via Email: hhawes@wilco.org
General Counsel

Williamson County Commissioner’s Court

710 Main Street, Suite 200

Georgetown, Texas 78626

Shannon Francis Via Email: sfrancis@wilco.org
Assistant General Counsel

Williamson County Commissioner’s Court

710 Main Street, Suite 200

Georgetown, Texas 78626

RE:  Bernardo Acosta v. Williamson County, Texas and Alyssa Hoffman; Civil
Action No. 1:21-cv-00615-RP; In the United States District Court for the
Western District of Texas, Austin Division AND Acosta v. Williamson
County; No. 23-50777; in the United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth
Circuit — Travelers Claim # FRW1257

Scott Phillip Lewis v. Williamson County, Texas; Civil Action No. 1:21-cv-
00074-ADA-SH; In the United States District Court for the Western
District of Texas, Austin Division AND Scott Phillips Lewis v. Williamson
County, Texas; No. 24-50384; In the United States Court of Appeals for the
Fifth Circuit — Travelers Claim # FQL3467

Dear Hal and Shannon:

As you are aware, the settlement of the McNatt v. Williamson County, Texas case
(Travelers claim # FRW1194) has exhausted all funds for the applicable Travelers’
insurance policy period, which affects the defense of the two cases referenced above.

GERMER BEAMAN & BROWN PLLC
ONE BARTON SKYWAY « 1501 SOUTH MOPAC EXPRESSWAY, SUITE A400
AUSTIN, TX 78746
PHONE: 512-472-0288 « FAX: 512-472-0721



Hal C. Hawes
Shannon Francis
July 10, 2024
Page 2

This letter will confirm the terms of Williamson County’s retention of Germer
Beaman & Brown PLLC (“Germer”) to continue to represent and defend Williamson
County in these cases on the following terms:

1. Germer will bill in increments of tenths of an hour at the following rates,
which are the same as other matters in which Williamson County is paying

Germer directly:

a. Ben Zinnecker (Principal) $295/hour;

b. Associates $225/hour; and
c. Paralegal $125/hour.
2. Germer will submit its bills monthly, and Williamson County agrees to pay

Germer’s bills within thirty (30) days of receipt.

If Williamson County agrees to the foregoing terms, please return a signed copy to
my office at your earliest convenience.

We look forward to continuing to assist you with these matters. Please feel free to
call with any questions.

Sincerely,

Ben Zinnecker
BZ/ckm

AGREED TO BY:

Date:

Williamson County, Texas



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 37.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Rancho Sienna MUD Amendment for County Sheriff

Submitted For: Mike Gleason Submitted By: Starla Hall, Sheriff

Department: Sheriff

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on an Amendment to Standard Agreement with Local
Governmental Entity Regarding Off-Duty Contracting of County Sheriff Deputies by and between Williamson
County Municipal Utility District No. 12, Williamson County Sheriff's Office and Williamson County, Texas relating
to an amendment to the vehicle reimbursement amount.

Background

On August 15, 2023, the Standard Agreement with Williamson County Municipal Utility District #12 (Rancho
Sienna) was approved in Commissioners Court for a three year period at a $13.00/hour vehicle reimbursement
rate effective October 1, 2023. Judge Gravell executed this Standard Agreement on August 17, 2023. On June
18, 2024, the Commissioners Court approved to increase the vehicle reimbursement rate to $14.00 per hour
effective October 1, 2024. Since the current Standard Agreement does not expire until September 30, 2026, the
Sheriff's Office is presenting this amendment with Williamson County MUD #12 for the vehicle rate increase.

Missing Custom Expenditures Program, please contact Destiny Software

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Rancho Sienna
Standard Agreement

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 07/15/2024 08:13 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/17/2024 11:53 AM

Form Started By: Starla Hall Started On: 07/12/2024 04:14 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/17/2024



AMENDMENT TO
STANDARD AGREEMENT WITH LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL
ENTITY REGARDING OFF-DUTY CONTRACTING OF
COUNTY SHERIFF DEPUTIES

This Amendment to Standard Agreement with Local Governmental Entity Regarding Off-
Duty Contracting of County Sheriff Deputies (hereinafter, “Amendment™) is entered into by
and between the local governmental entity set forth on the signature page below (hereinafter,
“LGE”) in the State of Texas; Williamson County, Texas (hereinafter, “COUNTY™) a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, and the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office set forth on the
signature page below (hereinafter, “SHERIFF’S OFFICE”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the LGE, COUNTY, and SHERIFF’S OFFICE previously executed that certain
Standard Agreement with Local Governmental Entity Regarding Off-Duty Contracting of County
Sheriff Deputies (the “Agreement”), being dated effective as of the date of the Commissioners
Court approval and execution on August 17, 2023, wherein COUNTY granted permission for the
LGE to contract, in a private capacity, with Deputies of the SHERIFF’S OFFICE while such
Deputies are not on duty for the COUNTY and for usage of the COUNTY"s vehicle related thereto,

WHEREAS, the COUNTY increased the vehicle usage reimbursement rate set forth under Section
7 of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to supplement, modify and amend the Agreement in
accordance with the provisions thereof,

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the LGE, COUNTY, and SHERIFF’S OFFICE
agree that the Agreement is supplemented, amended and modified as follows:

I. Amendment to Section 7 of the Agreement:
Section 7 of the Agreement is amended and supplanted by the following:

COUNTY agrees to invoice LGE for the reimbursement amounts for DEPUTIES’ vehicle
usage at the rate of $14.00 per hour per vehicle (to cover LGE’s fair share of costs for
fuel, maintenance, and yeatly premiums on automobile insurance). The LGE
acknowledges that the above-described reimbursement rate will not totally cover the entire
costs incurred by COUNTY for the fully equipped patrol vehicle that is being utilized by
such DEPUTIES in the LGE’s boundaries; provided, however, COUNTY deems such
unrecovered costs for the fully equipped patrol vehicle to be of a public benefit to the
citizens of Williamson County.




Il Terms of Agreement Control and Extent of Amendment

All other terms of the Agreement and any prior amendments thereto, if any, which
have not been specifically amended herein shall remain the same and shall continue in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the LGE, COUNTY, and SHERIFF’S OFFICE have executed
this Amendment, in duplicate, to be effective as of October 1,2024.

Local Governmental Entity (LGE):

Name of LGE/\WBMN Municipal Utility District No. 12
Signature: 7 '
Printed NameL:fﬁﬁ/\ PE_ JE HoYLE

Tite: /) 6T ijéa’s;mJT
Date: | \ \O ,2074'&'[_

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFE’S OFFICE:
Williamson County Sheriff

Printed Name of Official: Michael T. Gleason

@ %
Signature of Official: %W /

Date: JUJ\} 15, 2024

Address of Office: 508 S. Rock St.
Georgetown, Texas 78626




COUNTY:

By:

Williamson County Judge or

Presiding Officer,

Williamson County Commissioners Court
710 Main Street, Suite 101

Georgetown, Texas 78626

Date: , 20




STATE OF TEXAS STANDARD AGREEMENT WITH

§
. § LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
§ REGARDING OFF-DUTY '
§ CONTRACTING OF COUNTY
§

COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON SHERIFF DEPUTIES

This interlocal agreement (hereinafter, the “AGREEMENT”) is entered into by and
between the local governmental entity set forth on the signature page below (hereinafter, “L.GE”)
in the State of Texas, and Williamson County, Texas (hereinafter, “COUNTY”) a political
subdivision of the State of Texas, and the Williamson County Sheriff’s Office set forth on the
signature page below (hereinafter, “SHERIFF’S OFFICE”).

For and in consideration of the permission given by COUNTY for the LGE to contract in
a private capacity DEPUTIES of the SHERIFF’S OFFICE (hereinafter “DEPUTIES”), while
DEPUTIES are not on duty with and for the COUNTY, it is hereby agreed as follows:

1. Tt is mutually agreed that while the DEPUTIES are working for the LGE, the
DEPUTIES’ primary responsibility is the enforcement of Federal and State laws
and COUNTY Ordinances or Regulations to protect life and property and to keep
the peace. The DEPUTIES cannot enforce policies or rules of the LGE. To the
extent applicable, the DEPUTIES shall enforce District Rules and Regulations
adopted pursuant to Section 54.205(4) of the Texas Water Code and published in
accordance with Sections 54.206 through 54.208 of the Texas Water Code provided
that a violation of such District Rules and Regulations also constitutes a crime
under the Texas Penal Code. DEPUTIES are at all times subject to the rules and
policies of the SHERIFF’S OFFICE. LGE expressly acknowledges and agrees that such
DEPUTIES are at all times independent contractors of LGE when contracted by the
LGE.

2. It is understood by the LGE that the COUNTY shall retain the right to withdraw at any
time its permission for the DEPUTIES to work in a private capacity. If the permission of
the COUNTY is withdrawn, the LGE agrees to terminate its contractual relationships
with DEPUTIES. The LGE, as part of this AGREEMENT, binds itself to release and
hold harmless the COUNTY from any liability or claim for damages in the event such
permission is withdrawn by the COUNTY.

3. Prior to the beginning of DEPUTIES performing services for the LGE, the LGE shall
obtain a comprehensive general liability insurance policy from a company authorized to
do business in the State of Texas or equivalent coverage through the Texas Municipal
League Intergovernmental Risk Pool with minimum amounts of Ten Thousand Dollars
($10,000) per occurrence for property damage, One Hundred Thousand Deollars
($100,000) per person, and Three Hundred Thousand Dollars ($300,000) per occurrence
for personal injury. COUNTY SHALL BE NAMED AS AN ADDITIONAL INSURED
UNDER THIS COVERAGE.

4, The term of this AGREEMENT shall begin October 1, 2023 and shall terminate on
September 30, 2024 and will have two (2) additional one (1) year automatic renewal
terms. The AGREEMENT will automatically renew on October 1, 2024, and

{W1247839.1} _ 1




October 1, 2025. The Agreement must be revisited with proper approvals from the
applicable governing bodies and elected official(s) for FY2027. Either party may
terminate this Agreement, for: convenience and without cause, by providing thirty (30)
days’ advance written notice to the other party.

5. State law requires that law enforcement personnel conducting “off-duty” work must be
both “full time” and “entitled” to fringe benefits. Tex. Occup. Code Sec. 1702.322(A) &
(B)(@). Thus, part-time deputies and “reserve” officers may not conduct “off-duty” work.

6. The COUNTY agrees that each of the DEPUTIES will be properly insured with
automobile liability insurance while operating the patrol vehicle in accordance with
Section 612.005(b) of the Texas Government Code, and any other applicable laws.

7. COUNTY agrees to invoice LGE for the reimbursement amounts for DEPUTIES® vehicle
usage at the rate of $13.00 per hour per vehicle (to cover LGE’s fair share of costs for
fuel, maintenance, and yearly premiums on automobile insurance). The LGE
acknowledges that the above-described reimbursement rate will not totally cover
the entire costs incurred by COUNTY for the fully equipped patrol vehicle that is being
utilized by such DEPUTIES in the LGE’s boundaries; provided, however, COUNTY
deems such unrecovered costs for the fully equipped patrol vehicle to be of a public
benefit to the citizens of Williamson County.

8. On a monthly basis for each vehicle used by DEPUTIES, LGE agrees to cause
DEPUTIES to maintain a written log of all times that vehicles are used for off-duty work,
whether the vehicles is actually driven or parked. LGE shall provide such vehicle time
records to COUNTY and SHERIFF’S OFFICE no later than the end of each quarter (end
of month for each of the following: March, June, September, and December). COUNTY
will invoice based on the total usage and rate, as set forth in Paragraph 7, and LGE will
pay such invoice pursuant Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code (“Texas Prompt
Payment Act”). Reporting must be submitted to:

SHERIFF’S OFFICE:  Atthe address set forth on the signature page below.

COUNTY: Williamson County Auditor’s Office

Attn: Finance Director

710 Main Street, Suite 301
Georgetown, Texas 78626

{(W1247839.1} 2




9. LGE agrees that it shall pay DEPUTIES directly and file all applicable reporting forms
with the Internal Revenue Service, as determined by the LGE.

10. Each party to this AGREEMENT, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall act in

an individual capacity and not as agents, employees, partners, joint ventures or associates
of one another.

11. Nothing in this AGREEMENT shall be deemed to waive, modify or amend any legal
defense available at law or in equity to COUNTY or LGE, or their past or present
officers, employees, or agents, nor to create any legal rights or claim on behalf of any
third party. COUNTY and LGE do not waive, modify, or alter to any extent whatsoever
the availability of the defense of governmental immunity under the laws of the State of
Texas and of the United States. ‘.

LGE:

Name of LGE: Williamson County Municipal Utility District No. 12

Signature: %

Printed Name: Andrew Hunt

Title: President, Board of Directors

Date: August 3, 2023

WILLIAMSON COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE:

Williamson County Sheriff

Printed Name of Official: | 1 \» cnoce ) 7 . Q\Qqﬁof\
B _—

Signature of Official:

Date: a AU Y 9 2023

Address of Office: DO S .(RQ e Ot
Ge,or:\,&'own, X 78630

{W1247839.1} 3




COUNTERPART SIGNATURE PAGE
JO STANDARD AGREEMENT WITH
LOCAL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
REGARDING OFF-DUTY
CONTRACTING OF COUNTY

SHERIFF DEPUTIES
O BE EXECUTED BY COUNTY CO SIO Q
CONFI 1. AR ORIZATT

RELATED TO USE OF
VEHICLES FOR OFF-DUTY WORK!

WILLIAMSON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT:

Bil Gravell Jr.

By: Bill Gravell Jr. (Aug 17, 2023 15:09 CDT)
Williamson County Judge or

Presiding Officer, Williamson County Commissioners Court
710 Main Street, Suite 105

Georgetown, Texas 78626
Date: Aug 17,2023

» 20

! Including, but not limited to fuel, insurance, and maintenance of county-owned assets,

{W1247839.1} 4




Rancho Sienna Standard Agreement

Final Audit Report 2023-08-17
Created: 2023-08-15
By: Starla Hall (starlahall@wilco.org)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAQdbDQP_l4fhYNwpmIv7IDF7j6D3tH2uM

"Rancho Sienna Standard Agreement" History

B

&

Document created by Starla Hall (starlahall@wilco.org)
2023-08-15 - 4:09:14 PM GMT

Document emailed to Rebecca Pruitt (becky.pruitt@wilco.org) for signature
2023-08-15 - 4:09:55 PM GMT

Email sent to amanda.brown@wilco.org bounced and could not be delivered
2023-08-15 - 4:10:09 PM GMT

Email viewed by Rebecca Pruitt (becky.pruitt@wilco.org)
2023-08-15 - 5:00:22 PM GMT

Document signing delegated to Bill Gravell (bgravell@wilco.org) by Rebecca Pruitt (becky.pruitt@wilco.org)
2023-08-15 - 5:00:57 PM GMT

Document emailed to Bill Gravell (bgravell@wilco.org) for signature
2023-08-15 - 5:00:57 PM GMT

Email viewed by Bill Gravell (bgravell@wilco.org)
2023-08-17 - 8:09:13 PM GMT

Signer Bill Gravell (bgravell@wilco.org) entered name at signing as Bill Gravell Jr.
2023-08-17 - 8:09:27 PM GMT

Document e-signed by Bill Gravell Jr. (bgravell@wilco.org)
Signature Date: 2023-08-17 - 8:09:30 PM GMT - Time Source: server

Agreement completed.
2023-08-17 - 8:09:30 PM GMT

Powered by
Adobe
Acrobat Sign




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 38.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Award of RFP #24RFP28 Financial Services Well Being and Support Services Education to THE LAMPO GROUP,
LLC d/b/a SMARTDOLLAR® for the Human Resources Department

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Brenda Fuller, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding RFP #24RFP28 Financial Services Well Being and
Support Services Education to THE LAMPO GROUP, LLC d/b/a SMARTDOLLAR® and authorizing the
execution of the agreement.

Background

Williamson County sent out seventeen-thousand five-hundred seventy-three (17,573) notifications with
one-hundred and one (101) document takers and received ten (10) submissions to provide Financial Services
Well Being and Support Services Education. The primary purpose of this contract is to benefit the Human
Resources Department for Williamson County. After reviewing and scoring the ten proposals, the top four highest
scoring firms were short-listed for presentations. Based on the presentations, THE LAMPO GROUP, LLC d/b/a
SMARTDOLLAR® was recommenced for award of this contract. The initial term is three (3) years with two (2)
one-year (1) automatic renewal options. Funding source is 01.0885.0885.004996 and budget amount is
$36,000.00 Department contact is Shelley Loughrey.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Agreement
Scoring Summary
Recommendation Letter

Form 1295
Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date
Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 07/18/2024 09:46 AM
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 10:34 AM
Form Started By: Brenda Fuller Started On: 07/17/2024 03:22 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



Docusign Envelope ID: 63E3F9E7-9D4A-406A-AFC9-36F7653C5B74

SMARTDOLLAR® MASTER SERVICES AGREEMENT

This SmartDollar® Master Services Agreement (“Agreement”), effective on the date of County’s signature below (“Effective
Date”) is between WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, a political subdivision of the state of Texas (“County”), located at 405
Martin Luther King Street, Georgetown, Texas 78626-4901, and THE LAMPO GROUP, LLC d/b/a SMARTDOLLAR®), a
Tennessee limited liability company (“SmartDollar”), located at 1011 Reams Fleming Boulevard, Franklin, Tennessee 37064.

WHEREAS the SmartDollar® online financial wellness program (“Program”) is a digital financial wellness solution that is
proven to help employees learn how to budget, save for emergencies, pay off their debt, and save for their future; and

WHEREAS County wishes to purchase the right to use the Program and On-on-One Coaching feature to make it available to its
employees pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. SmartDollar Program and One-On-One Coaching:

1.1 Provision of Program. SmartDollar will provide access to its online financial wellness program (“SmartDollar® Program”
or “Program”) to those of County’s employees who County has deemed eligible (“Eligible Employees™). Said access and use
shall be subject to the terms outlined herein. The specific features of the Program are subject to change from time to time, in

SmartDollar’s sole discretion.

1.2 Use of Program. County’s Eligible Employees shall have the right to access and use the Program beginning on the Contract
Start Date and through midnight on the Contract End Date. However, if prior to the Contract Start Date, County is given access
the Program or any additional paid feature of the Program, such as One-on-One Coaching, or if access is permitted or continues
after the Contract End Date, the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall apply or continue to apply to County’s access and
use.

1.3 The parties agree that any delay on County’s part in launching the Program on the Contract Start Date shall not operate to
extend the Contract End Date. County acknowledges and agrees that the SmartDollar Terms of Service (“TOS”) located at
https://policies.ramseysolutions.net/terms-of-service/smartdollar apply to Eligible Employees’ use of the Program and any
additional features County may purchase and that Eligible Employee consent thereto is required upon Program enrollment.
Upon expiration or termination of this Agreement, whichever first occurs, County and its Eligible Employees’ right to access
and use the Program are automatically revoked and terminated, including the right of Eligible Employees to complete any
unfinished sessions.

1.4 Provision of One-On-One Coaching: SmartDollar shall provide County with the SmartDollar Program and the One-On-
One Coaching feature for County’s Eligible Employees in accord with the provisions set forth below.

1.4.1  County’s payment of the fees for SmartDollar and One-on-One Coaching in accord with the terms herein entitles
County’s Eligible Employees to engage in One-on-One Coaching Sessions (“Sessions’) with SmartDollar Coaches
until the number of Sessions County has purchased has been exhausted or until the end of the Term or any renewal
term, whichever occurs first. County may purchase additional Sessions at any time during the Term.

1.4.2  Eligible Employees schedule Sessions through the SmartDollar Coaching Session Portal (“Portal”). A single
Session may have a duration of between fifteen (15) minutes up to a maximum of fifty (50) minutes. The Eligible
Employee determines the duration of the Session.

Version: May 2024 Master Services Agreement Page | 1



Docusign Envelope ID: 63E3F9E7-9D4A-406A-AFC9-36F7653C5B74

2.

1.43  Sessions are deemed used when the Eligible Employee schedules the Session through the Portal. If the Eligible
Employee fails to attend the Session or cancels the Session with less than twenty-four (24) hours’ notice, the Session
is nonetheless deemed used and will be deducted from the number of Sessions purchased.

1.44  If County has a balance of unused Sessions at the end of County’s Term, those unused Sessions will roll over into
County’s renewal term of the Agreement. County shall not receive a refund for any unused Sessions if County does
not renew.

1.4.5  An Eligible Employees is paired with a SmartDollar Coach who is available during the time the Eligible Employee
selects in the Portal. Eligible Employees are not entitled to have a Session with any specific SmartDollar Coach
and are prohibited from contacting SmartDollar Coaches outside of the SmartDollar Program. Eligible Employees
who engage in more than one Coaching Session, as a matter of convenience for the Eligible Employee, have the
option of using the same SmartDollar Coach they used in a previous Session, but they shall have the option to use
a different Coach in subsequent Sessions if they so choose.

Fees and Payment:
2.1 County shall pay SmartDollar the Annual Fee each year for the next three (3) years.
2.2 If during the second or third years of the Term, County’s Eligible Employee Population increases to a population tier of
2,000 or more, County’s Annual Fee will be adjusted for that tier.
2.3 For the first year of the Term of this Agreement, County shall pay the Annual Fee on or before the Annual Fee Due Date.
Thereafter, County will be invoiced annually, with the Annual Fee for years two (2) and three (3) of the Term being due on the
date stated on each respective invoice.
Contract Start| Contract End $5,000 Eligible Free Fee Per Annual Fee Annual Fee
Date Date Eligibility | Employee | Coaching Additional (Includes Due Date
Fee Population| Sessions Coaching annual 10%
Session discount)
January 1, | December 31, Waived 1,950 90 $67.00 $35,907.30 January 30,
2025 2027 2025

2.4 SmartDollar is not required to commence delivery of Program access until payment is received. Payment may be made by
check, ACH, or Wire. Payment for goods and services shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. For
purposes of said Code, performance of the service is deemed complete upon granting access to the Program. An invoice shall be
deemed overdue the 31st day after the later of (1) the date the County receives the goods under the contract; (2) the date the
performance of the service under the contract is completed; or (3) the date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice
for the goods or services. Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by the County in accordance with Texas
Government Code Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect
on September 1 of the County’s fiscal year in which the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be
equal to the sum of one percent (1%); and (2) the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first day of July of the
preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

2.5 Taxes: SmartDollar’s pricing does not include sales, use, value-added, withholding, or other taxes and duties. SmartDollar
will invoice County for applicable taxes and duties unless County provides SmartDollar satisfactory evidence of an applicable
tax exemption (including evidence of renewal, if applicable). County will promptly pay all properly invoiced taxes and duties
(except for taxes on SmartDollar’s net income).

2.6 Speaking Engagements and Site Visits: SmartDollar can produce, with no less than 100 days’ notice, speaking
engagements or events featuring nationally acclaimed Ramsey Personalities™ or members of the SmartDollar team for keynotes,
other live events, or site visits. Such engagements and site visits are subject to speaker or team member availability and will be

Version: May 2024 Master Services Agreement Page |2



Docusign Envelope ID: 63E3F9E7-9D4A-406A-AFC9-36F7653C5B74

3.

5.

for an additional fee pursuant to a separate contract between SmartDollar and County. SmartDollar shall commit to one (1)
SmartDollar team member attending County’s annual benefits fair at no additional cost.

Term, Termination, and Suspension:

3.1 The three (3) year Term of this Agreement shall begin on the Contract Start Date and shall continue until midnight on the
Contract End Date (the “Term”). Term shall automatically renew for two (2) one (1) year renewals. Either party may terminate
this Agreement for a material breach which is not cured within thirty (30) days of the non-breaching party’s issuance of written
notice of such breach.

3.2 Non-Appropriation and Fiscal Funding. The parties understand and agree that the County is a political subdivision of the
State of Texas. All payments made by County under this Agreement shall be made from current revenues available to County at
each fiscal year. It is expressly understood and agreed that the County shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at the end
of the County’s fiscal year if the governing body of the County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by the
County’s budget for the fiscal year in question. The County may affect such termination by giving SmartDollar written notice of

termination at the end of its then-current fiscal year. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, such termination
shall not constitute a default of this Agreement and shall be without penalty or further obligation to County.

3.3 Suspension: SmartDollar may suspend providing the Program or any related service or feature if (a) County fails to pay
within ten (10) days after SmartDollar gives notice of any overdue amount that is more than thirty (30) days past due or (b)
SmartDollar believes such suspension is necessary to comply with any applicable law or order of any governmental authority.

Intellectual Property:

4.1 This Agreement is in no way intended to transfer any ownership rights in or to any intellectual property, whether trademark,
copyright, trade secret, or other proprietary information of SmartDollar. All rights not expressly granted are hereby reserved.
County shall not and is not entitled to alter or modify the Program. Any use or license to any SmartDollar intellectual property
or the Program is strictly for the fulfillment of the obligations of this Agreement and shall immediately terminate upon expiration
or termination hereof. SmartDollar may, from time to time, seck the input of County or its employees, or both, when considering
and testing improvements and enhancements to the Program (collectively, “Improvements”). County hereby authorizes
SmartDollar to seek such input on Improvements from County and employees through any lawful means including through the
administration of the Program, within the SmartDollar website, or within the EveryDollar® application. All feedback, statements,
suggestions, or ideas given to SmartDollar by County and its employees may be used to develop new or enhance existing
SmartDollar products or services (including the Program) and will be owned solely and exclusively by SmartDollar. Nothing
herein shall require SmartDollar to implement any Improvement it may be testing with County and/or County’s employees.

4.2 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, during the Term, SmartDollar shall have the limited right to display
County’s name on its website and other marketing materials solely for the purpose of identifying County as a customer of
SmartDollar. Accordingly, County grants SmartDollar a limited license in County’s approved marks and logos for the foregoing
limited purpose. All rights not expressly granted are reserved by County.

Confidentiality and Security: The parties acknowledge that to fulfill their respective performance obligations under this

Agreement (“Purpose”), the parties may be required to disclose Confidential Information (as defined below). The parties agree to use
commercially reasonable efforts to maintain the confidentiality and security of the other’s Confidential Information and to use the
same only for the Purpose, unless otherwise mutually agreed upon in writing.

5.1 "Confidential Information" (or “CI”’) means any information supplied by one party of this Agreement (“Discloser”) to the
other party (“Recipient”), whether orally or in tangible medium, that pertains to the following: (a) the Discloser’s proprietary
technology or computer software in all versions and forms of expression, regardless of whether such is under patent or registered
copyright, or under a pending application therefor, or forms the basis for a patentable invention, or is held as a trade secret
(collectively, the "Proprietary Technology"); (b) the Discloser’s manuals, notebooks, documentation, recorded data, technical
information, pictures, illustrations, codes, formulas, or know-how related to any of its Proprietary Technology; (c) the Discloser’s

Version: May 2024 Master Services Agreement Page | 3



Docusign Envelope ID: 63E3F9E7-9D4A-406A-AFC9-36F7653C5B74

6.

customers, Countys, or employees, and their personally identifiable information or personal financial information, and/or (d)
other non-public information, including, without limitation, creative works in progress, information regarding proposed product
developments, , financial data, marketing data, business methods, or business plans.

Confidential Information shall not include any information which (i) is publicly known through no action or inaction of the
receiving party; (ii) was already in the possession of the receiving party at the time of disclosure without an obligation of
confidentiality, direct or indirect, to the disclosing party; (iii) is obtained by the receiving party from an independent third party
without a breach of such third party’s obligations of confidentiality; or (iv) is independently developed by the receiving party
without use of or reference to materials provided by the disclosing party.

5.2 Except as expressly permitted by this Agreement, the Recipient may not (a) disclose the Discloser’s Confidential Information
except (i) to the Recipient’s employees or contractors who have a need to know and are bound by confidentiality terms at least
as restrictive as those contained in this Agreement, or (ii) to the extent required by law, but only after giving prompt notice of the
required disclosure to the Discloser; neither may the Recipient (b) use the Discloser’s Confidential Information for any purpose
other than (i) to perform its obligations or exercise its rights under this Agreement, or (ii) in the case of SmartDollar as the
Recipient, develop new or improve existing products or services.

5.3 All right, title, and interest to Confidential Information remains with the Discloser. Except as is necessary to perform the
services hereunder, no obligation to provide any Confidential Information is created.

5.4 This Agreement does not obligate or limit a Recipient with regard to any of the following types of Confidential Information:
(a) CI that was in Recipient's possession before receipt from Discloser; (b) CI that is or becomes a matter of general public
knowledge through no fault of Recipient; (c) CI that is rightfully received by Recipient from another source, so long as the source
was not then subject to a prohibition against disclosing the CI to Recipient; (d) CI that is expressly disclosed by Discloser without
an obligation of nondisclosure; or (e) CI that is independently developed by Recipient other than through the disclosure of the
CL

5.5 The parties acknowledge that SmartDollar may from time to time collect or compile statistical data derived from Eligible
Employees’ access and use of the Program for SmartDollar’s own lawful purposes, for reporting purposes to County, and/or as
provided for in the TOS. The parties agree that such data shall not be deemed Confidential Information if the same is in a de-
identified or anonymized aggregated state when used in such fashion.

5.6 Equitable Relief: An actual or threatened disclosure of Confidential Information in violation of this Agreement may cause
immediate irreparable harm without adequate remedy at law. If a party breaches or threatens to breach its obligations with regard
to Confidential Information, then the other party may seek equitable relief to stop or prevent the breach. The party seeking relief
is not required to post a bond or other security or prove the inadequacy of other available remedies. This “Equitable Relief”
section does not limit any other remedy available to either party.

5.7 Public Information: Notwithstanding the foregoing, SmartDollar understands that County will comply with the Texas
Public Information Act as interpreted by judicial ruling and opinions of the Attorney General of the State of Texas. Information,
documentation, and other material in connection with this Agreement may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to the Texas
Public Information Act.

Relationship: Nothing contained herein shall be construed as creating a partnership, joint venture, employment, or agency

relationship between the parties other than that of independent contracting parties.

7.

Warranties:

7.1 Each party hereto warrants as follows: (a) the party has full power and authority to execute and enter this Agreement; (b) the
party will comply with applicable laws and regulations; and (c) entering this Agreement does not violate any agreement the party
may have in place with any third-party.

Version: May 2024 Master Services Agreement Page |4



Docusign Envelope ID: 63E3F9E7-9D4A-406A-AFC9-36F7653C5B74

8.

7.2 County acknowledges the following: (a) SmartDollar is not a retirement plan fiduciary and offers no professional opinion or
advice regarding legal, tax, investing, or other matters, including methods of payment for the Program; and (b) County should
seek and rely upon its counsel for fiduciary decisions, including whether to utilize plan assets for the purchase of a SmartDollar
subscription.

7.3 SmartDollar warrants that the Program will comply, in all material respects, with any specifications provided by SmartDollar
to County or its Eligible Employees. SmartDollar further warrants that the Program has been tested using commercially
reasonable and industry-appropriate means to ensure that the Program at the time of delivery is free from any viruses, worms,
disabling programming codes, back-doors instructions or other such items that may threaten, infect, damage, disable, or otherwise
interfere with or grant access to County’s system or network (“System Damage”).

7.4 COUNTY’S ONLY REMEDY FOR SMARTDOLLAR’S BREACH OF ANY WARRANTY (EXCLUDING THAT
WARRANTY SET FORTH IN SECTION 7.3 REGARDING “SYSTEM DAMAGE”) WILL BE THE REPAIR,
REPLACEMENT, OR RE-PERFORMANCE BY SMARTDOLLAR OF THE NONCONFORMING PRODUCT OR SERVICE.
IF SMARTDOLLAR FAILS TO DELIVER THIS REMEDY, THEN COUNTY MAY PURSUE ANY OTHER REMEDY
PERMITTED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

7.5 EXCEPT FOR THE LIMITED WARRANTIES EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, SMARTDOLLAR
MAKES NO PROMISES, REPRESENTATIONS, OR WARRANTIES CONCERNING THE PROGRAM. SMARTDOLLAR
DISCLAIMS, FOR ITSELF, ITS AFFILIATES, ANY AND ALL OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED REPRESENTATIONS
AND WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO THE PROGRAM, INCLUDING ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WARRANTIES CONCERNING INFRINGEMENT,
TITLE, CONDITION OR THE EXISTENCE OF ANY LATENT OR PATENT DEFECTS, WARRANTIES ARISING FROM
COURSE OF DEALING, USAGE OR TRADE PRACTICE, OR WARRANTIES THAT THE PROGRAM WILL BE
UNINTERRUPTED, ERROR-FREE, OR COMPLETELY SECURE. SMARTDOLLAR DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE
PROGRAM WILL YIELD ANY PARTICULAR BUSINESS OR FINANCIAL RESULT OR MEET COUNTY’S
REQUIREMENTS. SMARTDOLLAR IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INTERNET OUTAGES OR OTHER FAULTS IN
INTERNET SERVICES.

7.6 Unless otherwise agreed to in writing by authorized personnel of the parties, County represents and warrants that it will do
as follows: (a) offer the Program to Eligible Employees that are employed in the United States only; (b) with respect to the
Program, neither engage in the transmission or processing of Eligible Employee information across national borders, nor provide
SmartDollar any Protected Health Information (PHI) as is defined by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act
(HIPAA) and the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH Act), nor provide SmartDollar
any information that would require SmartDollar to be compliant with (i) the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standards (PCI
DSS) or (ii) EU Directive 95/46/EC, as transposed into domestic legislation of each Member State and as amended, replaced, or
superseded from time to time, including by the GDPR (i.e., EU General Data Protection Regulation 2016/679) and laws
implementing or supplementing the GDPR.

Limitation of Liability: Neither party shall be liable to the other or any third-party for any special, consequential, incidental,

punitive, or indirect damages, including but not limited to lost profits, lost royalties, goodwill, or cost of procurement of substitute
goods or services, arising from or relating to any claim relating to this Agreement, whether such claim is based in contract, tort, or
otherwise, even if the party has been advised of, or otherwise might have anticipated the possibility of, any such loss or

damage. SmartDollar 's liability to County for all claims arising out of the Agreement (except for breach of warranty claims
regarding System Damage), whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, will not exceed the amount paid by County to SmartDollar
during the twelve (12) month period immediately preceding the date of the claim. SmartDollar’s liability to County for breach of
warranty claims for System Damage shall be limited to actual damages.

9.

Force Majeure: SmartDollar shall not be responsible for delays or failures in performance resulting from acts or events beyond

its reasonable control, including but not limited to, acts of nature, governmental actions, fire, labor difficulties or shortages, civil
disturbances, transportation problems, interruptions of power, supply or communications, pandemics, epidemics, or natural disasters,
provided Ramsey takes reasonable efforts to minimize the effect of such acts or events.

Version: May 2024 Master Services Agreement Page |5



Docusign Envelope ID: 63E3F9E7-9D4A-406A-AFC9-36F7653C5B74

10. Governing Law: This Agreement, including any incorporated attachments, as well as any amendments to the Agreement, shall
be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. The exclusive venue for any dispute arising from this Agreement or the Program shall
be in the state and federal courts having jurisdiction over Williamson County, Texas. Neither the Uniform Commercial Code, nor any
version thereof adopted by any state, shall apply to this Agreement. The parties must commence any action relating to this Agreement,
other than collection of outstanding payments, within one (1) year of the date upon which the cause of action accrued.

11. Miscellaneous: No right or obligation under this Agreement may be assigned or transferred without the prior written consent of
the other party. This Agreement, and any incorporated attachments hereto, state the entire agreement between the parties regarding
the subject matter hereof and supersedes any prior agreements or understandings pertaining thereto. Any modification to this
Agreement must be made in writing and signed by authorized representatives of both parties. No delay or failure in exercising any
right hereunder shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of any right granted hereunder or at law by either party. If any term or provision
of this Agreement is determined to be legally invalid or unenforceable by a court with lawful jurisdiction, such term or provision shall
not affect the validity or enforceability of any remaining terms or provisions of this Agreement.

12. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity or Powers: Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of sovereign
immunity or powers of the County, the Williamson County Commissioners Court, or the Williamson County Judge.

13. Right to Audit: SmartDollar agrees that the County or its duly authorized representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3)
years after final payment under this Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books, documents,
papers and records of SmartDollar which are directly pertinent to providing the Program to County under this Agreement for the
purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. SmartDollar agrees that the County shall have access during
normal working hours to all necessary SmartDollar facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate workspace in order to
conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. The County shall give SmartDollar reasonable, but in no case less
than ten (10) business days, advance written notice of intended audits.

THE LAMPO GROUP, LLC WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
d/b/a SMARTDOLLAR®

DocusSigned by:

(—Uz‘# N/b(kﬂ Signature:

LD83920DC68C44E§A...

Cliff Neeley Printed Name:

Senior Vice President

SmartDollar® Its:
7/16/2024 | 2:13 PM PDT

Date: Date:

SmartDollar Payment Instructions County Accounts Payable Contact Information

Make checks payable to: Contact Name

SmartDollar Phone

1011 Reams Fleming Boulevard

Franklin, Tennessee 37064 Email

615-614-4647

Payment questions? Call your account executive, relationship
manager, or the phone number above.

Reviewed by Contract Audit

Approved as to Legal Form T\

JACQUELINE LENTZ Contract Auditor PR
General Counsel, Commissioners Court Wllll'flmson County Audl_tor's Office
Date: Jul 17 2024  Time: 11:57 am Date: Jul 17 2024 Time: 12:05 pm

Version: May 2024 Master Services Agreement Page | 6



W
WILCO

TEXAS

Scoring Summary

Active Submissions

Approach and

Total Experience e el Al References Price
Supplier / 100 pts / 20 pts / 40 pts / 10 pts / 30 pts
11 Financial 71.14 pts 16.2 pts 32.6 pts 8 pts 14.34 pts
Mentoro Group 65.68 pts 15.2 pts 30.4 pts 9.6 pts 10.48 pts
The Lampo Group,
LLC dba SmartDollar 65.18 pts 15.2 pts 30 pts 10 pts 9.98 pts
Table SLALLCT Group 65.16 pts 15.4 pts 30.2 pts 9.6 pts 9.96 pts
Virgin Pulse 64.6 pts 10 pts 16.6 pts 8 pts 30 pts
GuidedChoice 59.89 pts 16.8 pts 31.6 pts 0 pts 11.49 pts




A X4

WILCO
. Approach and :
Total Experience e ] AT References Price

Supplier / 100 pts / 20 pts / 40 pts / 10 pts / 30 pts
iGrad 59.3 pts 12 pts 17 pts 8 pts 22.3 pts
SML Advisory 45.96 pts 11.4 pts 21 pts 3.6 pts 9.96 pts
Your Money Line 43.49 pts 14 pts 15.6 pts 9.6 pts 4.29 pts
Mar Learning 27.15 pts 7.4 pts 9 pts 2 pts 8.75 pts

Solutions




W
WILCO

TEXAS

Williamson County Benefits Committee

June 13, 2024

Evaluation Summary — 24RFP28 Financial Wellbeing Services

After reviewing and evaluating the ten proposals that were submitted the review committee
selected the top four for a short thirty-minute presentation to review the vendors system and each
vendors approach if selected on implementation and how they would serve the County.

The final selection was The Lampo Group, dba Smart Dollar due to their knowledge and experience
in the industry, the systems that they have developed as well as the results they have achieved with
other organizations like our size of the County and much larger. They presented a well thought out

implementation plan if they are selected as the top vendor. The proposal submitted fits within our

budget.

We met with the Benefits Committee on June 4, 2024, and they have approved our
recommendation to be submitted to the Commissioners Court for final approval.



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

Form 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1188901
The Lampo Group, LLC
Franklin, TN United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 07/17/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

RFP#24RFP28
Financial Wellness

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
5 Checkonly if there is NO Interested Party.
y rty

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is

My address i

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Williamson Tennessee 17

7th 9024

(month) (year)

,on the

Ch) Mool

Signature of auyllg(rized agent o}&éntracting business entity

(Deciaranty

Executed in County, State of _day of

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www _ethics.state tyx.us / Version V4.1.0.d378aba0



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1188901
The Lampo Group, LLC
Franklin, TN United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 07/17/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Date Acknowledged:
07/17/2024

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

RFP#24RFP28
Financial Wellness

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Part City, State, Countr lace of business check applicable
y Y. yp PP
Controlling Intermediary
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. .

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is , and my date of birth is

My address is , ) ) , .
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in County, State of , on the day of , 20 .
(month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.d378aba0



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 39.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Award of RFP #24RFP32 Juvenile Services 2024 Food Services to Aramark LLC for the Juvenile Services Departmen
Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Brenda Fuller, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on awarding RFP #24RFP32 Juvenile Services 2024 Food
Services to the highest scoring proposer, Aramark, LLC and authorizing the execution of associated documents.

Background

Williamson County sent out three hundred ninety-six (396) notifications with twenty-four (24) document takers
and received one (1) submission to provide Juvenile Services for 2024 Food Services. The primary purpose of
this contract is to benefit the Juvenile Services Department for Williamson County. The evaluation team’s
recommendation is Aramark LLC who is the highest scoring proposer. This contract is for initial term of one (1)
year with an additional four (4) one-year (1) renewal options. Funding source is 01.0100.0576.003306 and the
budget amount is $313,000. Department contact is John Pelczar with Juvenile Services. The vendor is

a publicly traded company and a 1295 form is not required.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Scoring Summary
Agreement
Recommendation Letter

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 07/18/2024 09:45 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 10:32 AM

Form Started By: Brenda Fuller Started On: 07/17/2024 02:17 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



VW
WILCO

TEXAS

Scoring Summary

Active Submissions

Prior Experience
Providing Food Compliance of Price for
Total References Service to Youthful Proposal
. I Meals/Snacks
Offenders in a Specifications
Residential Setting
Supplier /100 pts /10 pts | 30 pts / 20 pts / 40 pts
Aramark Correctional
Services, LLC 95 pts 9 pts 27.67 pts 18.33 pts 40 pts




DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

OPERATING AGREEMENT
FOOD SERVICE FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY JUVENILE SERVICES

This OPERATING AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made as of July 1, 2024 (the
“Effective Date”) by and between the County of Williamson, Texas with offices at 710 S. Main
Street, Suite 101, Georgetown, TX 78626 (the "County"), and Aramark Correctional Services,
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, having a place of business at 2400 Market Street,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103 ("Aramark").

WITNESSETH:

1. GRANT: The County hereby grants to Aramark the exclusive right to provide food
service (excluding vending machine operation) for the County’s inmates, staff and visitors at the
Williamson County Juvenile Justice Center located at 200 Wilco Way, Georgetown, TX 78626
(the “Facility”). Aramark hereby agrees to furnish nutritious, wholesome, and palatable food to
such inmates, staff, and visitors in accordance with this Agreement. The food service shall meet
all current standards as established by:

A. The American Correctional Association.

B. The Food and Nutritional Board of the National Academy of Sciences as
prescribed for inmates.

C. The State of Texas.

2. OPERATIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES:

A. Facilities And Equipment: The County shall, at its expense, provide Aramark
with adequate preparation kitchen, office, and storage facilities at the Facility, completely
equipped and ready to operate, together with such heat, refrigeration, and utilities services
(including telephone and internet service) as may be reasonably required for the efficient
performance of the Agreement.

The County shall furnish building maintenance services for the Facility and shall
provide preventive maintenance and equipment repairs and replacements for the County-owned
equipment. The County shall furnish and maintain an adequate inventory of serviceware,
thermal tray and delivery equipment, pots, pans, beverage containers and utensils at the Facility.

Should the County fail to provide the equipment, repair, maintenance and
replacement services or supplies described in this Section, after notice from Aramark to do so,
Aramark may, in its discretion and at its option, choose to provide, and bill the County for, such
equipment, repair, maintenance and replacement services or supplies. In that event, the County
shall pay for such equipment, repair, maintenance, and replacement services or supplies at the

-1-
550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

prices billed by Aramark, excluding any sales tax. Such prices shall be competitive with the cost
of obtaining such products or services from an independent source in the open market.

B. Emergency Plan: Aramark shall submit a contingency emergency plan to
provide for meal service in the event of a Force Majeure (hereinafter defined) within 60 days
after the commencement of operations. In the event of a Force Majeure, the County shall assist
Aramark by permitting reasonable variations in Aramark’s menu cycle and service methods.
However, Aramark shall not be relieved of its responsibility to provide meal service under the
terms of this Agreement. Additional costs, if any, incurred in providing service in the event of a
Force Majeure shall be borne by the County. The term “Force Majeure” means any war, riot or
other disorder, strike or other work stoppage, act of terrorism, fire, flood, or any other act not
within the control of the party whose performance is interfered with, and which, by reasonable
diligence, such party is unable to prevent.

C. Meal Delivery: Facility personnel shall receive meals at the County kitchen,
shall transport such meals to appropriate areas, and shall return all trays and delivery equipment
to Aramark at the County kitchen, in a timely manner.

D. Food Products And Cleaning Supplies: Aramark shall purchase and pay for all
food products and kitchen cleaning supplies. Products purchased for use in the food service
operation shall be the property of Aramark. The County shall be responsible for providing
maintenance supplies and for maintaining County-owned kitchen appliances and equipment at
the County’s expense.

Aramark shall purchase all food products from USDA inspected plants that are
approved as strictly complying with food safety standards. All food products purchased have a
manufacturer’s and distributor’s assurance of safe handling. Food products are reviewed and
approved by Aramark’s registered dietitians to ensure that the food products meet inmate
acceptability and nutritional standards.

E. Portion Size Requirements: All entrée portions listed on the menu that are
purchased fully cooked, within the manufacturer’s tolerance specifications, are based on weight
measurements prior to reheating. Casserole portions and entrée portions made from scratch are
based upon weight measurements after the food has been cooked according to standardized
recipes.

F. Menu: The menu served at the Facility may be modified in any way by mutual
agreement of the parties.

G. Sanitation: Aramark shall be responsible for daily cleaning and housekeeping in
the food preparation, service, receiving and storage areas, and shall, on a continuing basis,
maintain high standards for sanitation. The County shall provide janitorial services outside the
kitchen facilities provided to Aramark. The County shall clean the vents and ductwork leading to

-2-
550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

the roof from food preparation areas. The County shall be responsible for extermination services
and the removal of trash and garbage from the designated food service area.

H. Personnel: ~ Aramark shall provide on-site management and supervisory
personnel, and from its regional and headquarters locations, administrative, dietetic, purchasing,
equipment consulting and personnel advice and supervision. The County shall provide inmate
workers at the Facility kitchen. The number of inmates required shall be determined by the
County liaison and Aramark’s district manager prior to the commencement of operations. Such
inmates shall be assigned duties in the food service operation that may include sanitation, food
preparation and production, and storeroom functions.

The County acknowledges that Aramark has invested considerable amounts of time
and money in training its management and supervisory employees in systems, procedures, methods,
forms, reports, formulas, computer programs, recipes, menus, plans, techniques, and other valuable
information which is proprietary and unique to Aramark's manner of conducting its business and
that such information is available, on a confidential basis, to Aramark's management and
supervisory employees. Therefore, the County agrees that management and supervisory employees
of Aramark shall not be directly solicited for employment by the County for the term of this
Agreement and twelve (12) months thereafter (unless such employees were formerly employees of
the County). For the purpose of this prohibition, "management and supervisory employees" shall be
defined as those persons who have directly or indirectly performed management or professional
services on the County's premises at any time during the twelve (12) month period immediately
preceding termination of this Agreement.

In addition, the County agrees that if it violates the conditions set forth in the
immediately preceding paragraph, then the County shall pay to Aramark, and Aramark shall accept
as liquidated damages and not as a penalty for such breach, an amount equal to two times the
annual salary of each Aramark management or supervisory employee hired by direct solicitation by
the County in violation of the terms of this Agreement.

The County retains the right to thoroughly investigate any current or prospective
employees assigned to the Facility, subject to applicable Federal, state, and local laws and
regulations, including but not limited to, the Federal Polygraph Protection Act, as amended.

. Equal Employment Opportunity: Aramark and the County mutually agree that
they shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment or on any matter
directly or indirectly related to employment, because of race, color, religion, sex, sexual
preference, national origin, physical or mental handicap where not relevant to the job, height,
weight, age, marital status, or other criteria made illegal by state or federal law or the County
policy. In addition, Aramark agrees to take affirmative steps to ensure that applicants are
employed, and that employees are treated, during employment, without regard to the criteria
listed above.

550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

J. Insurance and Indemnification: Aramark shall provide and maintain the
following insurance coverage:

Worker's Compensation insurance as required by law.

Comprehensive General (Public) Liability to include (but not be limited to) the following:
Premises/operation; independent contractors; bodily injury; products/completed operation;
contractual liability with a combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage of
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in the aggregate. Aramark may satisfy these
requirements through a combination of primary and excess coverage.

Automobile Liability Insurance for all owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles with
combined minimum limits for Bodily Injury and Property Damage limits of $500,000.00 per
occurrence and $1,000,000.00 in the aggregate.

Damages to Rented Premises coverage in the minimum amount of $100,000.00.
Medical Expenses coverage in the minimum amount of $5,000.00.

Aramark agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the County, its officers,
employees, agents and servants for all third-party personal injuries caused by the negligence or a
wrongful act of Aramark in its performance of the services defined in this Agreement (with
counsel of the County’s choosing), and to pay all claims, damages, judgments, legal costs,
adjuster fees, and attorney fees related thereto. However, it is expressly understood that Aramark
shall not be responsible for damages, injuries, losses, or claims caused by inmates or the County,
its officers, employees, agents, servants, or other independent contractors. Neither any of the
County’s officers, employees, agents, servants, or contractors, nor any inmates, are or will be
deemed to be agents or employees of Aramark and no liability is or will be incurred by Aramark
to such persons, except for bodily injury to such persons caused by Aramark’s negligence. To the
extent permitted by law, the County agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold Aramark harmless
from any liability claim by or through such persons against Aramark. Each party shall promptly
notify the other of any claim for which indemnity is sought, and shall cooperate with the other
party in the defense of such claim.

Any insurance coverage (additional insured or otherwise) that Aramark provides for the
County, its officers, employees, agents, and servants shall only cover liability assumed by
Aramark in this Agreement; such insurance coverage shall not cover liability in connection with
or arising out of the wrongful or negligent acts or omissions of the County or its officers,
employees, agents, and servants.

K. Hazardous Substances; Pre-Existing Conditions. Aramark has no duty to
investigate, detect, prevent, handle, encapsulate, remove, or dispose of, and will have no
responsibility to the County or others for any exposure of persons or property to, asbestos, lead,

-4-
550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

fuel storage tanks or contents, indoor air pollutants or contaminants, poor air quality, or
hazardous, toxic, or regulated waste substances, mold, fungi, mildew, pollutants, or contaminants
(collectively, the “Hazardous Substances”) at the Facility or the surrounding premises. The
County will comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, which have
been or will be enacted during the term of this Agreement, regarding such Hazardous Substances
on the County’s premises. The County will inform Aramark of the presence of such Hazardous
Substances and acknowledges that Aramark employees will not be required to work in any
location where they could be exposed to such Hazardous Substances. Aramark has advised the
County that it does not provide or assume any responsibility to monitor or remediate mold, fungi,
mildew, indoor air quality or any similar conditions, and that all determinations and corrective
actions regarding mold, fungi, mildew, indoor air quality and any similar conditions shall be
made by the County or a third party retained by the County. In no case will any Aramark
employee act in the capacity of a “Designated Person” (within the meaning of the Asbestos
Hazard Emergency Response Act, “AHERA”), which duties remain solely with the County.

Aramark will not be responsible for any conditions that existed in, on, or upon the
Facility before the commencement date of this Agreement (‘“Pre-Existing Conditions”),
including, without limitation, environmental impairments, and other conditions. The County
shall indemnify and hold harmless Aramark, its subsidiaries and affiliated companies, and their
respective directors, officers and employees, against any liability related to, or arising out of, any
defective condition or the presence of Hazardous Substances or Pre-Existing Conditions on or at
the Facility or the surrounding premises, or the claimed or actual release or threatened release or
disposal of Hazardous Substances from or at the Facility, to the extent not caused by the willful
misconduct or grossly negligent acts or omissions of Aramark, its employees or subcontractors,
including, without limitation, fines, penalties, clean-up costs, or costs of other environmental
remediation measures.

L. Damages: Aramark’s liability hereunder shall not under any circumstances
exceed the actual proceeds of insurance (not to exceed the maximum limits of insurance required
by Section 2.J.), less any applicable deductible. In no event will either party be liable to the other
party for any loss of business, business interruption, consequential, special, indirect, or punitive
damages.

M. Compliance With Laws: Each party hereto shall comply with all statutes, lawful
ordinances, regulations and requirements, federal, state, and local applicable to their activities
hereunder. The County shall provide reasonable and adequate physical security at all times for
Aramark employees, suppliers, management and other authorized visitors.

N. License, Fees, Permits, And Taxes: Aramark shall secure and pay for all
federal, state and local licenses, permits and fees required for the food service operation. The
County represents and warrants that it is a tax-exempt entity and, further, agrees to provide
evidence of its tax-exempt status to Aramark upon request. The County further agrees to notify
Aramark promptly in the event of a change in its tax-exempt status. It is expressly understood

-5-
550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

that the County is neither liable for any taxes, charges, or fees assessed against Aramark for the
supplies or products provided or any services rendered.

3. FINANCIAL AND ACCOUNTING ARRANGEMENTS:

A Meal Service and Prices: Aramark shall provide meals to the County’s inmates,
staff, and visitors at the per meal prices set forth in Attachment A. Aramark will provide, at no
additional cost, a lacto-ovo vegetarian and/or vegan diet for all religious requests from the
administrative or religious authority. Other religious meals requested by the administration or
religious authority, such as prepackaged meals, shall be provided at a price to be mutually agreed in
advance. The County shall notify Aramark of the actual number of meals ordered each day at a
mutually agreed upon time prior to meal service, and the County shall make additions or
deletions to such order within a mutually agreed upon time prior to meal service. When the
initial notice of meals ordered is not given timely, Aramark shall prepare and will be paid for the
same number of meals as prepared for the previous day.

B. Price Adjustments: The per meal prices stated in this Agreement are firm for the
period beginning on the Effective Date and ending on June 30, 2025. Per meal prices for each
subsequent 12-month period shall be increased on each anniversary of the Effective Date by an
amount to be mutually agreed upon and set forth in an amendment to this Agreement in the form
attached hereto as Attachment B; provided, however, that in the event no agreement is reached
with respect to such increase, per meal prices shall be increased as further set forth below by the
greater of the (a) yearly percentage change in the Consumer Price Index, All Urban Consumers,
U.S. City Average, Food Away From Home Index (“CPI-FAH”), published by the U.S.
Department of Labor and (b) the yearly percentage change in the Market Basket of Products (as
defined below) which approximate the products served at the facilities covered by this
Agreement (the “Client Menu”). The period for determining CPI-FAH and Market Basket of
Products increases shall be April of the immediately preceding year to April of the then-current
year (the “Base Period”).

As set forth on the sample client statement attached as Attachment C, a copy of which
shall be provided prior to implementing any price adjustments pursuant to this section, the
“Market Basket of Products” represents categories or types of products that are generally used in
the Client Menu. Such products are classified into the following six categories of food items
(each, a “Menu Category”): beverage (composed of juice and non-alcoholic drinks other than
milk); baked goods; produce (composed of fruits and vegetables); dairy; meat; and grocery items
(composed of the food items in the menu that are not otherwise included in one of the preceding
categories). Each Menu Category will be ascribed a percentage (the “Category Weighting”)
representing the proportion of the Client Menu that such Menu Category approximately
represents based on purchasing levels during the Base Period. Each Category Weighting will
then be multiplied by the percentage change in the corresponding Bureau of Labor Statistics
(“BLS”) category compiled by the U.S. Department of Labor and published at www.bls.gov for
the Base Period, and the results of each such calculation will be added together to arrive at the

-6-
550468.5


http://www.bls.gov/

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

overall percentage change which will represent the Market Basket of Products. For the
avoidance of doubt, the BLS categories to be multiplied by the Category Weightings are (1)
Beverage, All Urban Consumers, U.S. City Average; (2) Baked Goods, All Urban Consumers,
U.S. City Average; (3) Produce, All Urban Consumers, U.S. City Average; (4) Dairy, All Urban
Consumers, U.S. City Average; (5) Meat, All Urban Consumers, U.S. City Average; and (6)
Food, All Urban Consumers, U.S. City Average. In the event that there are any changes in the
method in which the BLS reports its annual statistics, including any changes or modifications to
any of the applicable BLS categories, the parties agree to negotiate a mutually agreeable
modification to the appropriate Market Basket of Products category or categories or the
methodology described above. If the parties do not agree on such a modification, Aramark shall
have the right to terminate the Agreement upon 90 days’ prior written notice. The Market Basket
of Products is designed to approximate price adjustments with product cost increases at the
facility or facilities covered by this Agreement. The Market Basket of Products is an estimate of
food costs only and actual costs may vary. While the Menu Categories attempt to approximate
the products served at the facility or facilities covered by this Agreement, they may not precisely
parallel actual usage or the BLS categories listed above.

Please refer to Attachment C for an example of the Market Basket of Products
calculation.

C. Financial Commitment: Aramark shall make a financial commitment to County
in an amount up to $10,000 (Ten Thousand Dollars) (the “Financial Commitment). County
agrees to invest the Financial Commitment in a steam table at the Facility. Any equipment
purchased by Aramark on County’s behalf shall be purchased as a “sale-for resale” to the County.
County shall hold title to all such equipment (with the exception of those items which bear the
name of Aramark, its logo, or any of its logo, service marks or trademarks or any logo, service
marks or trademarks of a third party) upon such resale. County acknowledges that it is a tax-
exempt entity and will provide Aramark with a copy of the appropriate tax-exempt certificate.
The Financial Commitment shall be amortized on a straight-line basis over a period of five (5)
years, commencing upon the effective date of this Agreement. Upon expiration or termination of
this Agreement by either party for any reason whatsoever prior to the complete amortization of
the Financial Commitment, County shall reimburse Aramark for the unamortized balance of the
Financial Commitment as of the date of expiration or termination plus all accrued but unbilled
interest as of the date of expiration or termination. Such interest shall accrue from the effective
date of this Agreement at the Prime Rate plus two percentage points per annum, computed each
accounting period on the declining balance. In the event such amounts owing to Aramark are not
paid to Aramark within 31 days of expiration or termination, County agrees to pay interest in
accordance with Chapter 2251 of the Texas Government Code. The right of Aramark to charge
interest for late payment shall not be construed as a waiver of Aramark's right to receive payment
of invoices within 31 days of the invoice date. Any portion of the Financial Commitment that is
not expended prior to the expiration or earlier termination of the Agreement shall revert to
Aramark.

550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

D. Additional Services: Food, beverage and other services required or desired by
the Facility outside the scope of this Agreement (including Fresh Favorites) shall be provided by
Aramark upon written authorization by the County at mutually agreed upon prices for such
services.

E. Billing: Aramark shall submit to the County on the first day of every week, for
the preceding week an invoice for inmate/staff meals ordered or served, whichever is greater, and
other goods or services provided by Aramark, if any. The invoice shall reflect the preceding
week'’s food services detailing the greater of the number of meals served or ordered on a daily
basis as follows:

1. Inmate meals
2. Staff/visitor meals
3. Any additional food, beverage or other services, as required

Aramark shall provide the County with a comprehensive monthly summary of
meals, services, and credits. This summary shall be forwarded to the County Administrator or
his designee each month.

F. Manner Of Payment: The County’s payment for goods and services shall be
governed by the Texas Government Code, Chapter 2251. Payment shall be made by check
payable to Aramark Correctional Services, LLC. Such payment shall be sent to the address listed
in the invoice. Payments only shall be sent to this address, all other correspondence shall be sent
to the address set forth in Section 8 hereof. An invoice shall be deemed overdue the thirty-first
(31st) day after the later of the following:

A. The date the County receives the goods under the Contract;

B. The date the performance of the service under the Contract is
completed; or

C. The date the Williamson County Auditor receives an invoice for the
goods or services.

Interest charges for any overdue payments shall be paid by the County in accordance with
Texas Government Code, Section 2251.025. More specifically, the rate of interest that shall
accrue on a late payment is the rate in effect on September 1 of the County’s fiscal year in which
the payment becomes due. The said rate in effect on September 1 shall be equal to the sum of one
(1) percent and the prime rate published in the Wall Street Journal on the first (1st) day of July of
the preceding fiscal year that does not fall on a Saturday or Sunday.

In the event that an error appears in an invoice submitted by the Aramark, the County
shall notify Aramark of the error not later than the twenty-first (21st) day after the date the
County receives the invoice. If the error is resolved in favor of Aramark, Aramark shall be
entitled to receive interest on the unpaid balance of the invoice submitted by Aramark beginning

-8-
550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

on the date that the payment for the invoice became overdue. If the error is resolved in favor of
the County, Aramark shall submit a corrected invoice that must be paid in accordance within the
time set forth above. The unpaid balance accrues interest as provided by the Texas Government
Code, Chapter 2251, if the corrected invoice is not paid by the appropriate date.

As a minimum, invoices shall include:

A. Name, address, and telephone number of Aramark and similar information in
the event the payment is to be made to a different address.
B. The County Contract, Purchase Order.
C. Identification of items or service as outlined in the Contract.
D. Quantity or quantities, applicable unit prices, total prices, and total amount.
E. Any additional payment information which may be called for by the Contract.
Payment inquiries should be directed to the following address:
Williamson County Auditor’s Office, Accounts Payable Department
Email: accountspayable@wilco.org
Phone: 512-943-1500

4. MATERIAL ADVERSE CHANGE: The financial arrangements in this Agreement are
based on conditions existing as of the Effective Date including any representations regarding
existing and future conditions made by County in connection with the negotiation and execution
of this Agreement. If such conditions change due to causes beyond Aramark’s control, including,
but not limited to, a change in the scope of Aramark’s services; menu changes; a decrease in the
Facility's inmate population or the availability of inmate labor; efforts to organize labor;
increases in food, fuel, equipment, utilities, supply, and labor costs; Federal, State and local sales,
and other taxes and other operation costs; a change in Federal, State and local standards,
requirements recommendations, and regulations including any applicable Child Nutrition
Programs; or other unforeseen external market conditions outside Aramark’s control, then
Aramark shall give County written notice of such increase or change, and within thirty (30)
calendar days after such notice, Aramark and County shall mutually agree upon modification(s)
to offset the impact of the increase or change, which modifications may include any or a
combination of the following: an adjustment to Aramark’s price per meal, modifications to the
menu, or modifications to Aramark’s scope of services.

5. RIGHT TO AUDIT: Aramark agrees that the County or its duly authorized
representatives shall, until the expiration of three (3) years after final payment under this
Agreement, have access to and the right to examine and photocopy any and all books,
documents, papers and records of Aramark which are directly pertinent to the services to be
performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations, excerpts, and
transcriptions. Aramark agrees that the County shall have access during normal working hours
to all necessary Aramark facilities and shall be provided adequate and appropriate workspace in
order to conduct audits in compliance with the provisions of this section. The County shall give
Aramark reasonable advance notice of intended audits.

-0-
550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

6. TERM OF AGREEMENT: The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on July
1, 2024, and shall continue through June 30, 2025. By mutual agreement, this Agreement may
be renewed for four (4) additional one-year periods. Thereafter, the County and Aramark may
extend this Agreement for additional periods of twelve (12) months each, provided that the
services to be provided, and the prices thereof, for the extension period, have been mutually
agreed upon by the County and Aramark.

1. TERMINATION:

A Termination For Convenience: Either party may terminate this Agreement for
convenience, at any time during the term or any renewal or extension, upon ninety (90) days’
notice to the other party.

B. Termination For Default: Either party may terminate this Agreement upon a
breach or default of this Agreement by the other party, which is not cured within thirty (30) days
after receipt by the defaulting party of a notice from the non-defaulting party, specifying the
nature of such breach or default.

C. Consequences Of Termination: If this Agreement is terminated under any
circumstances, the County shall pay Aramark for all inmate and staff meals, and other services,
provided by Aramark to and including the date of termination, at the prices and within the
payment periods set forth in this Agreement. The County’s obligation to pay for meals and
services provided shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

Upon the expiration or any termination of this Agreement, the County agrees, if
requested by Aramark, to purchase Aramark’s usable inventory of food and supplies. The
purchase price for such inventory shall be Aramark’s invoice cost.

8. NOTICE: All notices or other communication hereunder shall be deemed to be duly
given when made in writing and delivered in person or deposited in the United States mail,
postage prepaid, certified mail, return receipt requested and addressed to the party at its
respective address first set forth above, or such other address as it may designate, by notice given
as aforesaid.

9. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: Aramark covenants that it presently has no interest and
shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree
with performance of this Agreement and no person having any such interest shall be employed.
Aramark shall provide services as an independent contract. In addition, no officer, agent or
employee of the County and no member of its governing body shall participate in any decision
relating to this Agreement which affects his/her personal interest or any corporation, partnership,
association which he/she is directly or indirectly interested or has any personal or pecuniary
interest.

-10-
550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

10. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: All financial, statistical, operating and personnel
materials and information, including, but not limited to, software, technical manuals, recipes,
menus and meal plans, policy and procedure manuals and computer programs relative to or utilized
in Aramark’s business (collectively, the “Aramark Proprietary Information™) are and shall remain
confidential and the sole property of Aramark and constitute trade secrets of Aramark. All materials
deemed confidential shall be clearly labeled “CONFIDENTIAL.” The County shall keep all
Aramark Proprietary Information confidential, unless required to disclose by law, and shall use the
Aramark Proprietary Information only for the purpose of fulfilling the terms of this Agreement.
The County shall not photocopy or otherwise duplicate any materials containing any Aramark
Proprietary Information without the prior written consent of Aramark. Upon the expiration or any
termination of this Agreement, all materials containing any Aramark Proprietary Information shall
be returned to Aramark.

11. ASSIGNMENT: Aramark may not assign this Agreement without the County’s prior
written consent (not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed), except that Aramark
may assign this Agreement, in its sole discretion, to any of its affiliates without any consent
being required. The term “affiliate” means any corporation, limited liability company or any
other person controlling, controlled by or under common control with, Aramark.

12. PRESS RELATIONS: Aramark shall coordinate with the County Sheriff or Facility
Administrator on any and all press or media releases.

13. PUBLICITY RIGHTS: Neither Aramark nor County shall disclose the terms of this
Agreement to any other person or entity outside its organization other than as required by law.
Neither County nor Aramark and its Affiliates shall, without the other Party’s consent, use the
other Party’s name, logo, trademark or otherwise refer to or identify the other Party in any
publicity matters relating to the Services. Notwithstanding the foregoing, both Parties and their
respective Affiliates may, without prior consent of the other Party, use that Party’s name or logo
and the existence of this Agreement in connection with earnings calls or similar matters with
their respective investors or analysts as well as communications to prospective clients (if
applicable).

14. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between
the parties and may not be modified or amended other than by a written instrument executed by
both parties. Documents expressly incorporated (as if copied in full) into this Agreement include
the following: (a.) Williamson County RFP #24RFP32, which is incorporated herein as if
copied in full; (b.) Aramark Response to RFP #24RFP32, which is incorporated herein as if
copied in full; and (c.) Any required insurance certificates evidencing required coverages. In the
event of a conflict between documents; the following is the order of control:

1. Agreement
2. Aramark’s Response to RFP #24RFP32

-11-
550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

3. Williamson County RFP #24RFP32

15. SEVERABILITY: If any provision hereof or the application thereof to any person or
circumstance is held to any extent, to be void, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this
Agreement, and the application of such provision to other persons or circumstances, shall not be
affected thereby, and shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

16. WAIVER: The failure of Aramark or the County to exercise any right or remedy
available under this Agreement upon the other party’s breach of the terms, covenants and
conditions of this Agreement or the failure to demand the prompt performance of any obligation
under this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of such right or remedy; or the requirement
of punctual performance; or of any subsequent breach or default on the part of the other party.

17. COUNTERPARTS:; PDFE AND FACSIMILE SIGNATURES. This Agreement may
be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be an original, but all of which shall constitute
one, and the same, document. Signatures of the Parties may be exchanged by pdf or facsimile,
and such pdf or facsimile signature pages shall be deemed originals in all respects. It shall not be
necessary in making proof of this Agreement or any counterpart to produce or account for any of
the other counterparts.

18. LIABILITY: The Parties expressly agree that nothing in this Agreement adds to or
changes the liability limits and immunities for a governmental unit provided by the Texas Tort
Claims Act, Civil Practice and Remedies Code, or other law. The Parties expressly agree that, in
the execution of this Agreement, the County does not waive, nor shall be deemed hereby to
waive, any immunity or defense that would otherwise be available to it against claims arising in
the exercise of its powers or functions or pursuant to the Texas Tort Claims Act or other
applicable statutes, laws, rules, or regulations.

19. NON-APPROPRIATION AND FISCAL FUNDING: The obligations of the County
under this Agreement do not constitute a general obligation or indebtedness of the County for
which the County is obligated to levy, pledge, or collect any form of taxation. It is understood
and agreed that the County shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at the end of the
County’s fiscal year if the governing body of the County does not appropriate sufficient funds as
determined by Party’s budget for the fiscal year in question. The County may effect such
termination by giving Aramark written notice of termination at the end of its then-current fiscal
year.

20. PUBLIC INFORMATION ACT: Aramark understands that the County will comply
with the Texas Public Information Act as interpreted by judicial rulings and opinions of the
Attorney General of the State of Texas. Information, documentation, and other material in
connection with this Agreement may be subject to public disclosure pursuant to the Texas Public
Information Act.

-12-
550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

21. GOVERNING LAW AND VENUE: The Parties agree that this Agreement and all
disputes arising thereunder shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and that

exclusive venue for any action arising under this Agreement shall be in Williamson County,
Texas.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be signed by their
duly authorized representatives as of the day and year first above written.

Aramark Correctional Services, LLC County of Williamson

State of Texas

DocuSigned by:
ES (u,w WSWLSLL‘/’

8DD54D02B0OCD4AA...

By:

Stephen Yarsinsky

County Judge/Presiding Officer
Vice President, Finance

Approved as to Legal Form
JACQUELINE LENTZ
General Counsel, Commissioners Court

Date: Jyl 17 2024 Time: 11:09 am

-13-

Reviewed by Contract Audit
SARA GREER, CGAP

Contract Auditor

Williamson County Auditor’s Office

Date: Ju| 17 2024  Time: 10:59 am

550468.5


sgreer
Contract Audit - Sara Greer

jacqueline.lentz
Jacqueline Lentz Stamp


DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

Attachment A
Williamson County, Texas
Effective July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025

Price per Meal

Breakfast $4.52
Lunch $4.52
Dinner $4.52
Snack $3.03
Incentive Meals:

Double Angus w/ Tots $4.98
Buffalo Sandwich w/ Tots $3.79
Southwest Chicken Sandwich w/ Tots $3.84
Incentive Bags $6.01

1

550468.5




DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

Attachment B

FORM OF AMENDMENT FOR IMPLEMENTING MARKET BASKET INCREASES
Amendment No. __ to Operating Agreement

THIS AMENDMENT NO. __ (the “Amendment”), is entered into this day of ,
20__ by and between , with offices at (- ), and
Aramark Correctional Services, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, having its principal place of
business located at the ARAMARK Tower, 1101 Market Street, Philadelphia PA 19107 (“Aramark”).

WHEREAS, and ARAMARK entered into an dated for
the management of the food service operation at (as amended, the “Agreement”);

WHEREAS, the parties acknowledge the need to address volatility in the cost of food commaodities;
and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the provisions of the Agreement as follows, effective

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual promises in the
Agreement and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby
acknowledged, the parties agree as set forth below. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Amendment
have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Agreement.

1. Price Adjustment: In accordance with [Paragraph __ of Amendment No. __ to the
Agreement][Paragraph __ of the Agreement], the parties agree that the price per meal charged to

by ARAMARK shall be changed as set forth on Attachment A as a result of [changes in the Consumer Price
Index][changes in the Market Basket of Products][mutual agreement of the parties]. This price shall be

effective from , 20__ through , 20__. , and shall supersede in all respects the
price per meal set forth in Paragraph [__] of the Agreement or in any other prior agreements between the
parties.

2. Release: The methodology used to determine the price increase above, including the Category

Weighting percentages ascribed to each Menu Category, has been reviewed and accepted by the parties. By
their execution of this Amendment, each party hereby waives and releases any and all claims it may have based
upon or arising out of any such methodology (including the elements thereof) used to calculate the price per
meal as set forth in this Amendment, and further agrees not to bring any action, suit or proceeding challenging
such methodology or calculation.

3. Except as specifically set forth herein, all other terms and provisions of the Agreement shall remain
unaffected by this Amendment and continue in full force and effect

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Amendment No. __ to be signed by
their duly authorized representatives the day and year first written above.

Aramark Correctional Services, LLC [ ]

By: By:
Stephen Yarsinsky
Vice President Finance

550468.5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9E9A17CE-6E8C-4AB2-B05C-D2D52989C67A

Attachment C

Sample Client Statement - Market Basket of Products Calculation

[INSERT CLIENT NAME] Exhibit
Sample Market Basket Price Redetermination Statement

(All)

Market Basket Price Redetermination Statement

CATEGORY Market Basket August BLS Weighted CPI1 %
Weighting Market Basket
CPI Index

Cereals and Bakery Products 10.48% 5.99% 0.63%
Meats, Poultry, Fish and Eggs 20.41% 0.02% 0.00%
Dairy and Related Products 10.40% 0.31% 0.03%
Fruits and Vegetables 13.23% 2.10% 0.28%
Non-Alcoholic Beverages and 5.41% 5.80% 0.31%
Beverage Materials

Other Food at Home 40.07% 4.49% 1.80%
TOTAL 100.00% 3.06%
August FY 2023 CPI Food Away from Home Index 6.54%
Greater of Market Basket to August CPI - Food Away from Home 6.54%

Notes

= *This category includes all menu items that are not otherwise included in another
Menu Category. ARAMARK applies the BLS CPI Food index to the “Grocery”
Menu Category for the calculation. The “Food” index encompasses the items in all
Menu Categories in addition to food items not used at the facility or facilities
covered by this Agreement.

550468.5



\ WILLIAMSON COUNTY JUVENILE SERVICES

Making a difference in our community: creating opportunities
for positive change through hope, empowerment, prevention and
accountability.

DATE:
TO:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

Wednesday, July 17, 2024

Brenda Fuller — Williamson County Purchasing Department

John Pelczar — Williamson County Juvenile Services

Food Service Contract for Williamson County Juvenile Services 24RFP32

RFP Evaluation

In response to Request for Proposal #24RFP32 the Purchasing Department received one responsive
proposal from a company desiring to provide food services to Willamson County Juveniie Services.

The Williamson County Juvenile Services staff, with Purchasing Department overview, reviewed the
proposal submitted.

After reviewing the proposal and scoring it based on the evaluation criteria established, Aramark

Correctional Services, LLC was selected to provide food service for Williamson County Juvenile
Services.

Williamson County Juvenile Services recommends that Aramark Correctional Services be awarded the
food services contract for the Williamson County Juvenile Services - 24RFP32.

Respectfully,

277

Director of Operations
Williamson County Juvenile Services

Administrative Juvenile Detention Williamson County Cedar Park Round Rock Taylor
Office Center Academy Satellite Office Satellite Office Satellite Office
200 Wilco Way 200 Wilco Way 200 Wilco Way 350 Discovery Blvd. 211 Commerce Cove. 412 Vance
Suite #1 Suite #4 Suite # 3 Suite # 105 Suite # 108 Taylor, TX 76574

Georgetown, TX 78626

OFC 512-943-3200
FAX 512-943-3209

Georgetown, TX 78626

OFC 512-943-3232
FAX 512-943-3253

Georgetown, TX 78626

OFC 512-943-3255
FAX 512-943-3290

Cedar Park, TX

OFC 512-260-4230
FAX 512-260-4235

Round Rock, TX 78664

OFC 512-248-3230
FAX 512-248-3236

OFC 512-238-2130
FAX 512-238-2131




Commissioners Court - Regular Session 40.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Approve the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) No 2A with #22RFP148 Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) for
the New Headquarters Building for Facilities Management

Submitted For: Joy Simonton Submitted By: Johnny Grimaldo, Purchasing
Department: Purchasing
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem
Discuss, consider, and take appropriate action on approving the Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal (GMP)
No. 2A with awarded 22RFP148 Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) New Headquarters Building, Chasco
Contractors, Ltd. L.L.P, in the amount of Two Hundred Forty-Five Thousand Seventy Dollars ($245,070.00) and
authorize the execution of the GMP between Chasco Constructors, Ltd. L.L.P, and Williamson County. The
funding source is P577.

Background

The guaranteed maximum price (GMP) No 2A is for the New Headquarters Building RFP #22RFP148
awarded on 12.13.2022 with agenda item #35, to perform the work approved on the above-mentioned
project. The funding source is P577 and the point(s) of contact are Dale Butler and Trenton Jacobs.

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [| Description [| Amount |

Attachments
Wilco HQ - GMP Bid Package #2A 7.18.24 R2
Form 1295 Chasco Constructors GMP2A

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Purchasing (Originator) Joy Simonton 07/18/2024 02:42 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 03:02 PM

Form Started By: Johnny Grimaldo Started On: 07/18/2024 10:27 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



CHASCO

CONSTRUCTORS

Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal

W
WILCO

TEXAS

» Wilco Headquarters

> Bid Package #2A - Structural
Steel Shop Drawings

» Project Number P577

> July 18th, 2024




Tab 1:
Tab 2:
Tab 3:
Tab 4:
Tab 5:
Tab 6:
Tab 7:

CHASCC

CONSTRUCTORS

Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal
Wilco HQ
Bid Package #2A -
Structural Steel Shop Drawings
For

W

WILCO

TEXAS

July 18", 2024 TABLE
OF CONTENTS

Exhibit A— GMP Proposal

Executive Project Summary

Project Team

List of Documents

Qualifications and Value Engineering
GMP Proposal Cost Breakdown

Master Project Schedule (Summary Level)

Pg.1-3

Pg.5-22
Pg.23-47
Pg.48-49

Pg.50-51




Exhibit A — GMP Proposal



GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE PROPOSAL
Williamson County Headquarters Project
Bid Package 2A - Structural Steel Shop Drawings

Chasco Constructors, Ltd. L.L.P. (“CMAR”) hereby submits to Williamson County, Texas
(“County”) for the use and benefit County pursuant to the provisions of the Contract for
Construction Manager-at-Risk Project Delivery dated 12/14/2022 (“Contract”), a
Guaranteed Maximum Price (“GMP”) proposal for Bid Package 2A — Structural Steel
Shop Drawings for the Williamson County Headquarters Project (“Project”), based on
the Contract Documents (as defined by the Contract) developed for the Project, as
follows:

Cost of the Work.
A not-to-exceed amount for the Cost of the Work for Bid Package 2A — Structural Steel
Shop Drawings pursuant to the Contract:

Two Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($ 225,000.00)

CMAR'’s Fee.
A fixed sum fee for CMAR’s Fee for Bid Package 2A — Structural Steel Shop Drawings
pursuant to the Contract:

Twenty Thousand and Seventy Dollars ($ 20,070.00)

Total GMP.

The total sum of the above Items 1 through 2, as set forth below, is the GMP which the
CMAR hereby guarantees to County for providing Bid Package 2A — Structural Steel
Shop Drawings complete, and in accordance with the Contract Documents (All attached
breakdowns shall total this GMP amount).

Two Hundred Forty-Five Thousand and Seventy Dollars _ ($ 245,070.00)

CMAR hereby guarantees to County not to exceed the above referenced GMP amount,
subject to additions or deductions as provided in the Contract Documents. Except for
additions or deductions as provided in the Contract Documents, costs which would cause
such GMP to be exceeded shall be paid by CMAR without reimbursement by County.

Page 1 of 52



Contract Time.

The date for achieving Substantial Completion of Bid Package 2A — Structural Steel Shop
Drawings shall be _ Not Applicable (Ongoing Activity) (N/A) calendar days from the
Notice to Proceed with preparation of shop drawings for structural steel.

Withdrawal of GMP Proposal.
This GMP Proposal may not be withdrawn for a period of ninety (90) calendar days from
the date of receipt by County.

Liquidated Damages.

CMAR further agrees to pay, as Liquidated Damages, to County the sum of Seven
Hundred Fifty ($750.00) per calendar day for failure to complete the work for the Bid
Package 2A — Structural Steel Shop Drawings within the Contract Time in accordance
with the Contract.

Owner's Contingency.
A not-to-exceed amount for the Owner's Contingency stated herein for reference:

Twelve Thousand Two Hundred Fifty-Four ($ 12,254.00)

CMAR and County have agreed to separately phase out various scopes of the
construction services of Project and execute this Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal as
to only the Bid Package 2A — Structural Steel Shop Drawings phase of construction
services so that such phase of construction can be commenced and completed on or before
the Substantial Completion date set out in this Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal.
CMAR and County hereby acknowledge they will negotiate additional Guaranteed
Maximum Price Proposals in order to include the remainder scope of construction
services for the entire Project following execution of this Guaranteed Maximum Price
Proposal. CMAR acknowledges and agrees that the remainder scope of construction for
the Project shall not constitute changes in the Work and there should be no adjustment
under Sections 5.1.2 or 5.1.3 of the Contract to increase CMAR's Fee percentage that is set
forth under Section 5.1.1 of the Contract. Furthermore, the preconstruction phase
compensation set forth under Section 4.1.1 of the Contract shall not be changed or
modified due to any phasing of the construction services.

All terms and conditions of the Contract are hereby adopted and incorporated into this
GMP Proposal. Any exceptions to, or modifications of, the terms and conditions of the
Contract shall not be effective unless they are expressly stated and conspicuously
identified in this GMP Proposal and are specifically accepted and approved by County.

Page 2 of 52



Otherwise, proposed revisions or modifications to the language, terms, or conditions of
the Contract will not be accepted.

BY SIGNING BELOW, CMAR and County have executed and bound themselves to this
Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) Proposal for Bid Package 2A — Structural Steel Shop
Drawings.

CMAR: COUNTY:
Chasco Constructors, Ltd. L.L.P. Williamson County, Texas
By: Ml&hﬁﬁj <L\. é\"/' By:

Signatﬁ)e Signature

Charles J. Glace, Jr.
Printed Name Printed Name
President

Title Title

Date Signed: _ July 19 ,2024 Date Signed: , 20

Page 3 of 52



Executive Project Summary



GMP — Bid Package #2A — Structural

v *
C S R C QRS Steel Shop Drawings 7/18/24

WILCO

TEXAS

TAB 2 - Executive Project Summary

Project Summary

The scope of working includes release for Structural Steel Shop Drawings only.

Schedule

= Notice to Proceed is expected to be issued on or about July 23rd, 2024.

W

Page 4 of 52



Project Team



TEXAS

NSTRUCTORS

WILCO C A GMP — Bid Package #2A — Structural Steel

Shop Drawings 7/18/24

TAB 3 - Project Team

Chasco’s project team is as follows:

Bill Bambrick — Vice President, Sr. Project Manager — Primary Management Contact
Office: 512-244-0600 x 122

Cell: 512-848-3327

Email:  bill@chasco.com

Bill Paetznick — Sr. Project Manager
Office: 512-244-0600

Cell: 512-948-1830

Email:  bill.p@chasco.com

Mark Lee — Project Superintendent
Office: N/A

Cell: 512-992-5863

Email: mark.lee@chasco.com

Scott Badgett — Vice President, Pre-Construction Manager/Estimating Support
Office: 512-244-0600x 111

Cell: 512-844-6395

Email: scott@chasco.com

Rick Risener — Chief Civil Estimator/Estimating Support
Office: 512-244-0600 x 134
Cell: 512-848-3342

Email: rick@chasco.com

Jonathan Escalante — Safety Director
Office: 512-244-0600 x 135

Cell: 512-848-3636

Email: jonathan@chasco.com

Chuck Glace — President/Executive Support
Office: 512-244-0600x 118

Cell: 512-848-3315

Email: chuck@chasco.com

Charles King — Vice President/CFO/Executive Support
Office: 512-244-0600 x 132

Cell: 512-431-6343

Email: charlesk@chasco.com

Craig Hunter, CPA — Controller/Accounting Support
Office: 512-244-0600 x 114

Cell: 512-964-8447

Email:  craig.hunter@chasco.com

Resumes are attached

A\ 4

Page 5 of 52



)\ X

Wilco Headquarters Project

WILCO
TEXAS
) Executive Support
Project Design Team Construction Manager Chuck Glace, President
GarzaEMC, LLC. - Engineer Chasco Constructors Charles King, Vice President & CFO
MarmonMok - Architect Round Rock, TX Craig Hunter, CPA Controller

Pre-Constlruction Team

Manager of Pre-Construction Services
Building Estimator
Scott Badgett

Civil Estimator
Rick Risener

e Estimates |
Budget -
: schgdme Construction Team
Project Manager
e Value Management _ _
. Bill Bambrick
[

Staging / Logistics . .
: Bill Paetznick Subcontractors / I
:tdentlfy / Purchase Long-lead Project Superintendent Suppliers
ems Mark Lee

Safety Director
Jonathan Escalante

Pre-qualify Subcontractors
e Evaluate Constructability Issues

¢ Site Management
: St PICHASCO
» Cost Control CONSTRUCTORS
o Safety

Page 6 of 52 e Punch List




RESUME

Bill Bambrick
VP & Senior Project Manager

Education

Drake University 1976
University of Houston 1977
Austin Community College 1987

Work History and Background

Bill has over 45 years in the construction industry spending the last 34 years with Chasco Constructors. As Vice President
and Senior Project Manager Bill has extensive experience in all areas of construction including commercial and industrial
buildings, Class A office, site work, utilities, bridges, roads & heavy/highway and airport work. He is very experienced with
alternative delivery methods including CMR and Design/Build.

Project Experience

®= The Wilco Annex is a two story 60,000 SF office building for Williamson
County, TX. The building is situated on a sloping site of very fat clay, so the
slab was constructed as a structural pan slab with drilled piers with a
perimeter grade beam to provide a voided crawl space. The two-story
building is structural steel, the second floor is concrete on metal decking.
The exterior of the building is finished with several different types of
materials. There are two machine room-less elevators. The JP courtroom
includes the judge’s bench, jury seating, court reporter and witness stand
along with full gallery seating. Included in the building are many areas that
required high security with a wide assortment of protection, identification,
surveillance and detection devices to ensure the safety of County employees
and visitors. Chasco self-performed all site work, utilities and concrete work
and the project was completed on schedule and under budget.

= Celebration Church is a new 90,000 SF church recently constructed in Georgetown, TX. The facility has large
childcare wing of 60,000 SF. The remaining 30,000 SF of the building includes the narthex (entry/ vestibule) and
sanctuary. The narthex includes a bookstore and the “Blend”, a
“bistro style” coffee service area that also serves premade
snack items. The sanctuary accommodates seating for over
2,600 guests and incorporates a state-of-the-art audio/visual
system. The project had a 13-month schedule, but was
completed early, in 12 months, despite having over 40 rain
days.

= |lexus of Lakeway, Austin, TX - The Lexus of Lakeway project was an
extremely high-end car dealership built in Lakeway, Texas. This is the first car
dealership allowed to be built within the City of Lakeway. The $21 million
project consisted of a three-level main building of 86,000 SF, an 11,000 SF
carwash/make ready building and all the associated site work.

Page 7 of 52



RE S UM E (continued)
Bill Bambrick, VP & Senior Project Manager

= Chasco Family YMCA, Round Rock: 18,160 sf masonry and structural steel
facility including an eight-lane junior Olympic indoor pool, therapy pool, hot
tub, lazy river, vortex pool, water slide, splash pad, sauna, locker rooms with
showers, family changing rooms and a 2,800-sf operable skylight. The project
included demolition of a portion of the existing building while the remaining
facility was operational.

= Georgetown Recreation Center, Georgetown, TX: 67,952 SF of new
construction and renovation to the exiting occupied and fully operational Rec.
Center. Scope of work included a gymnasium, multi-purpose & meeting
rooms, elevated track, indoor & outdoor pools with water features, restroom &
shower facilities, site utilities, detention pond and concrete construction. CM-
at-Risk delivery.

®= Round Rock YMCA Gymnasium, Round Rock, TX: A 7,437 sf masonry and structural
steel facility including full court and half court basketball goals, volleyball court and
elevator. Total estimated project cost is $1.2 Million. CM-at-Risk delivery.

=  Twin Lakes YMCA, Cedar Park: A 36,400 sf tilt wall and structural steel facility
including a gymnasium, work out facilities, locker rooms with showers, daycare,
administrative offices and meeting rooms. The project also included an outdoor “fun
pool” with many water features and a pool house. Parking facilities for the YMCA were
simultaneously constructed under a separate contract with Wiliamson County.
Combined project cost was $5.3 Million. CM-at-Risk delivery.

®=  Hutto Family YMCA, Hutto, Texas: Chasco Constructors was the Construction Manager for the construction of the
30,000 sf Hutto Family YMCA facility in Hutto, Texas. The project consists of a
natatorium, locker rooms, work out and aerobics areas as well as offices. Chasco
provided a complete pre-construction program for this project to assist the YMCA and
the City of Hutto with budgeting and constructability management in order to maximize
the City’s budget while allowing the project to achieve all of the original programming
goals for both the City and the YMCA.

References

Mr. Jeff Andresen, CEO Ms. Susan McFarland, AIA
YMCA of Greater Williamson County Susan McFarland, Architect
512-801-7736 512-288-3001

Ms. Barbara Garrett Tony Prete, PE

Garrett Consulting Services Waeltz & Prete, Inc.
615-394-4977 512-505-8953

Page 8 of 52



RESUME

Heiantg

Bill Paetznick
Senior Project Manager

Education

BYU - Business

Work History and Background

Bill has over 30 years in the construction industry and has served in multiple roles throughout his career including Sr. Vice
President for a National General Contractor, President of a local Development and Contracting firm and multiple
management positions within the construction industry. Bill has extensive experience in commercial construction in the
Retail, Class A office, Specialty Restaurant, and Industrial Sectors.
developer managing large mall renovations and new construction projects across the US.

Highlight Project Experience

Wolf Crossing - Georgetown Texas - a 250,000sf retail center on
Interstate 35 at University Avenue that includes restaurants, medical
facilities, neighborhood services, a hotel, and a grocery store. This
was a large multi building Tiltwall project spread across 31 acres
anchored by several national tenants. This project was delivered on
time in spite of an unseasonable amount of rain that caused multiple
delays with the tiltwall erection. Utilities were complex due to the
large overall site conditions, spacing of the buildings and location of
existing utility tie ins. Extensive landscaping encompassed the
entire site upon completion.

Cubesmart Storage - Parmer Lane Austin Texas - the 110,505-
square-foot building houses all climate-controlled units along with
retail and office space for operations. The five-story property is
outfitted with 1,152 storage units. Due to being 5 story, intumescent
fireproofing was required on all vertical and horizontal structural
steel. Project was delivered on time and within budget despite the
City of Austin jurisdictional challenges and extremely challenging
utility work performed in the right of way. Detention pond was built
on site and required to be semi functional prior to the start of
construction.

Mission Viejo Mall — Mission Viejo California — Managed the 150
million dollar construction renovations of this super regional
shopping mall which features over 1 million sf of retail space.
Renovations included relocation and expansion of various major
anchor tenants, a completely relocated food court anchored by The
Cheesecake Factory and an extensive parking garage expansion.
This project also featured major lighting and visual improvements to
brighten up the interior of the mall. The renovation required
additional chiller units as well as major mechanical and electrical
system upgrades throughout the facility.

Page 1

Page 9 of 52

He spent 10 years with a National Shopping Mall




RE S UM E (continued)

Bill Paetznick, Senior Project Manager

®  Cube Smart Sacsche, Texas — This 135,00 sf 3 story building was
constructed on just 2 acres. This site was bounded by a wet weather
pond that resulted in extremely high PVR soil conditions. The entire
site including the building pad was lime stabilized to minimize the
expansion of the soil. Despite the engineered design, the building still
experienced substantial vertical movement in the building and parking
area. Stormwater was sheet drained and diverted to a common area
detention and filtration pond. Utility connection points were extremely
long runs and ground water was encountered throughout the
trenching for the utilities.

= Central Texas Harley Davidson 135 Round Rock Texas — This dealership
relocated from a small facility in Austin and transitioned into this 6-acre
site featuring a 45,000sf Tiltwall building that included a 15,000sf State of
the Art Service Dept and 27,000sf of showroom and retail space. The
building also featured 3,000sf of mezzanine offices. The site also featured
large outside exterior entertainment spaces for hosting various activities.
This project was designed by a Wisconsin based Architect which proved
to be difficult in the understanding of the Texas climate.

® Truluck's — The Woodlands - This 25,000sf Tenant Improvement
transformed a completely cold dark shell into a high-end fine dining
restaurant with custom black walnut millwork and level 5 finishes
throughout. Custom underlit Onyx bar tops and curved millwork were the
first of its kind and we developed several construction methods for use in
future locations. The site was incredibly challenging due to the limited §
space and close proximity of Lake Woodlands which required the use of |
helicopters to hoist the Mechanical systems on the roof.

=  Hat Creek Burgers - Georgetown, Texas — This unique one off, non
prototypical store was one of the first locations for this new chain that
expanded rapidly in the Austin Area. Located right off the San Gabriel
River Greenbelt, the 3,400sf building features a large outdoor space and a
spacious play area. The historic site was unique due to being close to a
former Indian site filled with arrow heads and historical items. Upon
excavation, an abandoned swimming pool was discovered that was
unreported on the surveys. Careful planning and construction of uniquely
linked filtration ponds were built in the parking lot islands which treated the
runoff prior to entry to the San Gabriel River.

References

Ryan Hansanawat Jayson Riche, PE
Mode Design & Architecture GTX Engineering
512-733-1150 254-279-3423
Morgan McLaughlin Philip Wanke, AIA
Novak Commercial Construction Place Designers
512-864-4656 512-238-8912
Page 2

Page 10 of 52



RESUME

Mark Lee

Superintendent

Education

University of Oregon
1981

Work History and Background

Mark has a 37-year record of success overseeing all phases of commercial and residential
construction projects. Projects have included churches, restaurants, office buildings and
medical facilities. Mark works well with architects, subcontractors, suppliers and building
officials to satisfy the expectations of the most discerning clients.
delivering the best in construction quality while adhering to all deadlines, specifications

and budgets. Mark resides in Georgetown, Texas.

Project Experience

The Wilco Annex is a two story 64,000 SF office
building for Williamson County, TX. The two-story
building is structural steel, the second floor is
concrete on metal decking. The exterior of the
building is finished with several different types of
materials. There are two machine room-less
elevators. The JP courtroom includes the judge’s
bench, jury seating, court reporter and witness
stand along with full gallery seating. Included in
the building are many areas that required high

security with a wide assortment of protection, identification, surveillance and detection
devices to ensure the safety of County employees and visitors. Chasco self-performed
all site work, utilities and concrete work and the project was completed on schedule

and under budget.

Celebration Church is a 90,000 SF
Church recently constructed in
Georgetown, TX. The facility has
large childcare wing of 30,000 SF.
The remaining 60,000 SF of the
building includes the narthex (entry/
vestibule) and sanctuary. The

narthex includes a bookstore and the “Blend”, a “bistro style” coffee service area that
also serves premade snack items. The sanctuary accommodates seating for over 2,900
guests and incorporates a state-of-the-art audio/visual system. The project had a 13-
month schedule, but was completed early, in 12 months, in spite of having over 36 rain
days. 2017 Outstanding Construction Award — Austin Chapter AGC.

Page 11 of 52

He is dedicated to



RE S UM E (continued)

Mark Lee
Superintendent

= |Lexus of Lakeway, Austin, TX - The Lexus of
Lakeway project was an extremely high-end car
dealership built in Lakeway, Texas. This is the first
car dealership allowed to be built within the City of
Lakeway. The $21 million project consisted of a
three-level main building of 86,000 SF, including a
showroom, offices, café, boutique, parts
department, 52-bay service shop and a 72-space
rooftop parking deck. An 11,000 SF carwash/make ready building and all the
associated site work. 2015 Outstanding Construction Award — Austin Chapter AGC.

= Bartholomew Municipal Pool, Austin, TX — This project
consisted of 3 bathhouses, a separate mechanical
building and pump house an “L” shaped lap pool with a
diving well, a mid-depth recreation pool, a zero-entry
activity pool, and two slides. The site itself was over
excavated and filled with 7° of engineered fill material.
2014 Outstanding Construction Award — Austin Chapter
AGC.

= Don Hewlett Chevrolet, Georgetown TX — Multiple projects including a 4,815 SF
Service Building constructed as a PEMB with stucco and split face CMU exterior.
Containing service writers and waiting areas and a museum containing some of the
iconic first model year vehicles Chevrolet produced. A 9,964 SF Parts Warehouse
expansion. Also, a PEMB with elevated foundation challenges, due to the sloping site.
These projects were both completed ahead of schedule and under budget. The
challenge was in completing the work amidst a thriving and busy business that was
open 6 days a week.

References

Jim Kuykendall, Executive Pastor
Celebration Church
(512) 763-3000 x 126

Mr. Steven Walker, Franchise Counselor
True Car
(512) 970-6760

Mr. Tom Stevens, Vice President

Stevens-Hemingway-Stevens, Inc.
(510) 787-1148

Page 12 of 52



RESUME

Scott Badgett
Vice President — Building Estimating / Pre-Construction Services

Education

University of Texas
BS, Civil Engineering

Work History and Background

Scott has over 45 years of solid construction management experience in commercial, institutional
and industrial projects. His diverse background includes constriction of high security and high-
tech facilities, renovation and construction of healthcare facilities, churches, schools, office
buildings, manufacturing and retail facilities. Experience includes Design/Build and fast-track
projects, cast-in-place frame structures, pre-cast structures and tilt wall buildings.

responsibility is the coordination and management of the entire process from pre-construction

through close-out. Scott has been with Chasco for nineteen years.

Project Experience

Texas A&M Health Science Center — Phase | Texas A&M Health
Science Center and Medical School Round Rock, TX — a $42.3
million 164,000 SF 4-story building containing classrooms, lecture
halls, administration areas, public clinics, laboratories, and a
simulated hospital training floor. Chasco performed, all site work,
utilities, and site/building concrete. CM-at-Risk delivery.

The Wilco Georgetown Annex is a two story 60,000 SF office building
for Williamson County, TX. The two-story building is structural steel,
the second floor is concrete on metal decking. The exterior of the
building is finished with several different types of materials. Chasco
performed, all site work, utilities, and site/building concrete. CM-at-Risk

delivery.

Chasco Family YMCA, Round Rock: 18,160 sf masonry and
structural steel facility including an eight-lane junior Olympic indoor
pool, therapy pool, hot tub, lazy river, vortex pool, water slide,
splash pad, sauna, locker rooms with showers, family changing
rooms and a 2,800-sf operable skylight. The project included
demolition of a portion of the existing building while the remaining
facility was operational. Parking facilities for the YMCA were
simultaneously constructed under the same contract. CM-at-Risk
delivery.

Williamson County Precinct 1 Annex and EMS Building -
construction of 2 buildings with E.I.LF.S. and stone veneer with
complete interior finish out. Annex building was 27,660 SF and the
EMS building was 6,470 SF. Project was completed early and
under budget. ($6.3 million CM-at-Risk delivery.

Page 13 of 52

Scott’s key



RE S UM E (continued)
Scott Badgett
Vice President — Building Estimating / Pre-Construction Services

= City of Round Rock Sports Center — Round Rock, TX -
80,000 square foot sports center with 6 basketball/12
volleyball courts and 9 multi-purpose rooms with seating
for up to 1,700 fans. Chasco self-performed all site
work, utilities, site concrete, building concrete and tilt
wall panels for this project.

= Georgetown Recreation Center — Georgetown, TX — 67,952 SF of new
construction and renovation to the exiting occupied and fully
operational Rec. Center. Scope of work included a gymnasium, multi-
purpose & meeting rooms, elevated track, indoor & outdoor pools with
water features, restroom & shower facilities, site utilities, detention
pond and concrete construction. CM-at-Risk delivery.

®=  Great Oaks Elementary School, Round Rock, Texas — 6.0 million, 70,000 SF elementary
school for RRISD. Project included all site development, utilities and detention pond.

= Westwood High School Science Wing Addition, Round Rock, Texas — 5.5 million two-story
addition to existing high school. Included pre-cast wall panels to match existing facility.
Project was constructed in the middle of the occupied campus with minimal impact to ongoing
operations.

= Lampasas Middle School, Lampasas, TX — $6.0 million two-story middle school. Full
cafeteria, gymnasiums and all related site facilities.

References

Mr. Bo Spencer, AIA
Spencer-Pierce Architecture, Inc.
512-388-0677

Mr. Dale Butler, Facilities Director
Williamson County, TX
512-943-1609

Mr. Jeff Andresen, President and CEO

YMCA Greater Williamson County
512-615-5530

Page 14 of 52



RESUME

Rick Risener
Chief Civil Estimator

Education
Abilene Christian University

Work History and Background

Rick has over 20 years of experience in residential, commercial, airport, heavy highway and civil
construction. Rick has worked on projects that vary from pedestrian, vehicular, and railway
bridges, public and private roadways, concrete and earthen dams, public parks and trail systems,
subdivision infrastructure, site and pipeline utilities, site grading and site concrete work, single
building and strip retail, multi-story office and medical buildings, pre-cast and cast-in-place
concrete garages, and custom home building. Rick has been with Chasco for thirteen years.

Project Experience

= Celebration Church is a new 90,000 SF church recently constructed in Georgetown, TX. The
facility has large child care wing of 60,000 SF. The remaining 30,000 SF of the building
includes the narthex (entry/ vestibule)
and sanctuary. The narthex includes a
book store and the “Blend”, a “bistro
style” coffee service area that also
serves premade snack items. The
sanctuary accommodates seating for
over 2,600 guests and incorporates a
state of the art audio/visual system.

= Lexus of Lakeway, Austin, TX - The Lexus of Lakeway
project was an extremely high-end car dealership built
in Lakeway, Texas. This is the first car dealership
allowed to be built within the City of Lakeway. The $21
million project consisted of a three-level main building of
86,000 SF, an 11,000 SF carwash/make ready building
and all the associated site work.

= Twin Lakes YMCA Natatorium, Teen Center & Aerobics Room -
Owner — The YMCA of Greater Willamson County — CM at Risk
contract. This expansion is the second phase of a project initially built
in 2004 and made possible by a partnership between Williamson
County and the YMCA of Greater Williamson County. This phase
added a natatorium, a teen center, an aerobics room and a Cardio
Theater. The natatorium houses multiple indoor pools, including a
main pool with lap lanes, a splash pad area for small children and a
two-story waterslide for the larger kids. Additionally, a warm water therapy pool, a hot tub/spa
and a dry sauna were installed for the adults to relax in.

Page 15 of 52



RE S UM E (continued)

Rick Risener
Chief Civil Estimator

= Cedar Park Events Center, Cedar Park, TX — A 100,000 SF Multi-
Function Sporting and Events Center. This project included the concrete
foundation, upper level concrete slabs, equipment footings and
foundations, and approximately 40 acres of site concrete with many areas
that required special finishes.

= Barton Creek Section 101 ACFT Treated Effluent Storage Pond, Austin, TX — This project
included ten acres of construction within an environmentally sensitive area. A 2,350 LF all
weather access road was built to the pond site. 35,000 CY of rock and over burden were
excavated. Approximately 8,000 CY of the material was resized through a crushing operation
and reused as select fill across the entire pond floor and behind the pond walls. The walls,
ranging from 9’ to 35’ tall, surrounded the entire pond perimeter.

= Samsung T-Star Facility Operations Building, Austin, TX — This project consisted of
constructing a new two-story concrete frame office and warehouse building with loading dock
at the Samsung Semiconductor site in Austin, TX. Strict background checks and training are
required for all Samsung projects.

= ABIA New Employee Parking Lot, Austin, TX — This $7 million + project included construction
of 703,800 SF of new parking lots at the existing Austin Bergstrom International Airport
consisting of demolition of old Air Force structures, installation of 8” of lime treated subgrade,
flex base and asphalt on the entire area, installation of 5 new Bus Shelters and 2 new Bench
Canopy structures. Existing underground conditions created challenges on a daily basis.

= Kenney Fort Blvd., Round Rock, TX — In design for over 10 years, this project consisted of a
1.3-mile-long new section of roadway from Joe DiMaggio Blvd. to Forest Creek Blvd. in Round
Rock. The project featured three bridges: an 800’ long bridge over Brushy Creek, a shorter
bridge over Chandler Creek, and a new railroad bridge for the Union Pacific Railroad. Some
of the project challenges involved moving the Union Pacific mainline rail traffic to a shoofly
detour. This allowed a new railroad bridge to be built on the mainline. Once the new railroad
bridge was completed rail traffic was moved back onto the mainline and the shoofly detour
was removed. Excavation then began under two existing bridges on Hwy 79. This was
needed to extend the new Kenney Fort Blvd. under the highway and under the new rail bridge.
The 24-month project was finished over two months ahead of schedule and was one of the
largest road & bridge projects ever constructed by the City of Round Rock.

City of Residence: Austin, Texas

References

Mr. Antonio Prete Mr. Troy Jamail

Waeltz & Prete, Inc. HWA Parking/Strickland-Jamail
(512) 505-8953 (512) 592-3277
tony@w-pinc.com troy.jamil@hwaparking.com

Mr. James Heironimus

NXP Semiconductors, Inc.
(512) 933-2104
james.heironimus@nxp.com

Page 16 of 52



RESUME

Jonathan Escalante, CSHO, CHST
Director of Health and Safety

Education
Universidad Valle Del Bravo, Mexico 2005

Work History and Background

Jonathan has over 10 years of Construction Safety Experience including road and
building construction. As a Safety Specialist at Chasco, Jonathan has been responsible
for updating, implementing and overseeing the company’s safety and training program.
Since beginning with Chasco, he has made revisions and updates to the Safety Manual,
including: a new Accident Prevention Program, a new Substance Abuse Program &
improved Accident Investigation procedures. He has also updated the SDS Manual, to
merge the new GHS program and implemented a new Virtual Risk Manager Program
that uses software for driver training & vehicle loss prevention. Employee training is a
major concern at Chasco. Jonathan has created new training programs for new hire
safety orientation, traffic control safety awareness, qualified signal & rigging training and
general safety awareness for all of Chasco’s employees. Due to all of these
improvements, Chasco has seen lower Recordable Rates and an overall increase in
safety awareness amongst its employees. Jonathan has been with Chasco for all ten
years of his construction experience.

Training

CSHO (Certified Safety and Health Official)

500 OSHA Train the Trainers

510 OSH Standards

OSH311 Fall Protection

OSH521 Industrial Hygiene

PRT260 Cranes and Material Handling

OSH301 Excavation, Trenching and Soil Mechanics
CPR/FA Certified Trainer

PRT123 Scaffold Training

Flagger Training (Train the trainer)

OSH755 Accident Investigation

OSH301 Excavation, Trenching and Soil Mechanics

Project Experience

SH 130 - Lone Star Infrastructure. Hutto, Tx. (10/2005-8/2009)

Position: Safety Supervisor / HR Assistant Project Value: 1.6 Billion USD

Main activities:

. Responsible for day to day environmental health and safety related activity with a
specific focus on reducing incident rates and workers comp.

. Develop and implement required Safety Programs and progressive disciplinary
actions.

Page 17 of 52



RE S UM E (continued)
Jonathan Escalante

Safety Director

. Develop Safety incentive program

. Implement accident prevention program

. Field Safety Inspections

o Provide monthly reports to the Fluor Corporate Office, including accident

investigations, injury summary reports (man-hours included) and project close out-
forms.

Accident investigation / Case manager

Conduct Mass meetings, Safety talks.

New Hire Safety Orientation

Training such as: Fall Protection, Confined Space, Haz-Mat, Traffic Awareness
Responsible for OSHA compliance and record keeping, Worker's Comp Issues
Random Drug testing coordinator (DOT and Non-DOT)

HR New hire orientation

Minor HR duties such as: Terminations, spreadsheet, employee benefits.
Coordinate office management and special projects with a high degree of
efficiency.

Manage capital purchases, direct vendor relations, generate and maintain
equipment tracking records.

Construcciones del Panuco. Mexico (06/2002-09/2005)

Position: Safety Apprentice
Main activities:

Protect Health and Safety of the employees as well as the company.

Follow Safety Standards set by the Social Security Safety Regulation of the
Mexican Institute.

Safety inspections / investigations.

Medical Case Management

Safety Training to employees (adapted by OSHA 1926)

Report all data of incidents / accidents to CEO monthly.

City of Residence: Leander, Texas

References

Mr. Ignacio Guerra
Fluor Daniel Ent.
(210) 273-1774

Brayan Loya
Fluor Daniel Ent.
(512) 769-4339

Larry Connelly
AGC of Austin
(512) 748-1830

Page 18 of 52



RESUME

Charles J. (Chuck) Glace, Jr.

President
Education

Central Michigan University / U.T. Austin

Work History and Background

Chuck has over 30 years of diversified construction experience. He has extensive
background in concrete flatwork, structural concrete, tilt-wall, decorative concrete,
excavation, and utility work. Chuck has complete responsibility for overall coordination
of Chasco’s operation. To him, the retention and advancement of individuals speaks
directly to Chasco’s success. Chuck is a driving force in the organization and training of
Chasco’s talent in both the office and the field. He provides ongoing leadership to the
management team and to the self-perform operations, helping Chasco to provide better
control and exceptional service to its customers. Chuck serves on the Board of the
YMCA of Round Rock. He is also a board member of the American Concrete Institute, a
member of the Construction Specifications Institute, the American Society of Concrete
Construction, and the Associated General Contractors of America, and a Board member
of The Round Rock Community Foundation.

Project Experience

= Texas A&M Health Science Center — Phase | Texas A&M
Health Science Center and Medical School Round Rock, TX
— a $42.3 million 164,000 SF 4-story building containing
classrooms, lecture halls, administration areas, public
clinics, laboratories, and a simulated hospital training floor.

= Kenney Fort Blvd.

Owner - City of Round Rock, TX -

Stipulated Sum/Unit Price contract. This

project consisted of a 1.3-mile-long new

section of roadway from Joe DiMaggio Blvd.

to Forest Creek Blvd. in Round Rock, TX.

The project featured three bridges, an 800’

long bridge over Brushy Creek, a shorter

bridge over Chandler Creek and a new

railroad bridge for the Union Pacific Railroad. The 24-month project was finished
over two months ahead of schedule and was one of the largest road & bridge
projects ever constructed by the City of Round Rock.

Page 19 of 52



RE S UM E (continued)

Charles J. (Chuck) Glace
President

AMP Packaging Office and Manufacturing Facility, Round Rock,
TX — Design/Build Contract for 58,000 SF tiltwall computer
manufacturing facility.

Emergency Vehicles Operations Course —

Owner - Texas Department of Public Safety — CM-at-Risk contract.

Over 1,000,000 SF of concrete skills pads and 6.2 mile

asphalt/concrete road track for vehicle skills and training. During

construction of the original $23.8 million-dollar project a $3.7 million

dollar change order was issued to construct a vehicle maintenance

building. The project won the Gold Award for Industrial and Special

Paving from the American Concrete Paving Association for 2010. Total project cost was
$27.5 Million.

Tellabs Operations, Round Rock, TX — 48,000 SF tiltwall manufacturing addition to
the existing facility.

Classic Toyota, Round Rock, TX — Construction of a new car sales building, body
shop, parking, drives, new car display, and detention / filtration structures.

Austin VA Hospital / Clinic, Austin, TX — 45,000 SF slab on grade with related site
work.

St. Philips Family Life Center, Round Rock, TX — 11,000 SF church facility, including
worship areas, classrooms, elevated altar / stage, commercial food preparation, and
childcare.

Shoal Creek Bridge, Austin, TX — New 2-span bridge over Shoal Creek including
channel work and slope protection to flood prone creek.

Expo Business Park, Austin, TX — Two 124,000 SF concrete tiltwall buildings,
including all site development and utility construction.

References

Mr. Mark Remmert
Chief Building Inspector
City of Round Rock
512-218-6600

Mr. Brent Jones, P.E.

Civil Engineer

Randall Jones Engineering
(512) 415-3012

Mr. Chad McDowell
General Services Director
City of Round Rock

(512) 671-2890

Page 20 of 52



RESUME

Charles R. King

CFO, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer

Education
BBA in Accounting — Lamar University
CPA Certification — Texas Society of CPA’s

Work History and Background

Charles has over 40 years experience as an entrepreneurial financial accountant. He
began his career with a national accounting firm prior to joining a local CPA firm. As a
partner in this firm, he was responsible for a wide array of tax and financial accounting
engagements for small businesses and individuals. Subsequently, he spent 15 years as
CFO of a multi-location, multi-franchise car dealership conglomerate. In this role he was
responsible for the financial, treasury and IT functions.

At Chasco, Charles is responsible for the financial function, as well as strategic planning,
tax issues and cash management.

References

Mr. Troy Voelker
McNery & Voelker
512-255-6940

Mr. Jeff Anderson

RSM Austin, CPA’s
512-476-0717

Page 21 of 52



RESUME

Craig Hunter, CPA

Controller

Education

BA in Accounting, California State University, Stanislaus, 1985

Work History and Background

Craig has over 30 years of experience in various industries. He has been a Controller at
a publishing company, a lodging company, a wholesale/retail company with over 800
locations, a national health food company, where he was a key member of starting the
manufacturing subsidiary. He has over 20 years of experience in the construction industry
as a Consultant and Controller. He has worked with companies ranging in size from $12
million to well over $100 million. Craig’s duties at Chasco include overseeing the
Accounting and Human Resources departments. He has been with Chasco for five years.

City of Residence: Austin, Texas

Page 22 of 52



List of Documents



Number

A001

A002

A003

A004

A005

A006

A007

A008

A009

A010

A101

A102

A103

A110

A111

A112

A113

A114

A120

A121

A122

A123

A124

A130

A131

A132

A133

Title

SITE PLAN

SITE DETAILS

SITE DETAILS

SITE DETAILS

UNDERFLOOR GRADING PLAN

UNDERFLOOR GRADING DETAILS

UNDERFLOOR GRADING DETAILS

UNDERFLOOR GRADING DETAILS

UNDERFLOOR GRADING DETAILS

MOCK UP ELEVATIONS

LEVEL 1 - OVERALL SLAB PLAN

LEVEL 2 - OVERALL SLAB PLAN

LEVEL 3 - OVERALL SLAB PLAN

LEVEL 1 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 1 - ENLARGED AREA A FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 1 - ENLARGED AREA B FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 1 - ENLARGED AREA C FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 1 - ENLARGED AREA D FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 2 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 2 - ENLARGED AREA A FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 2 - ENLARGED AREA B FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 2 - ENLARGED AREA C FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 2 - ENLARGED AREA D FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 3 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 3 - ENLARGED AREA A FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 3 - ENLARGED AREA B FLOOR PLAN

LEVEL 3 - ENLARGED AREA C FLOOR PLAN

Page 23 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

U YRR CUR KRN (Y COR CS I (Y R CUR CO R CUR CO R (O I COR KA I (Y R COR GO R CO R ORI (O R CYR C R CO R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4

N & 0 ©



Number

A134

A140

A141

A142

A143

A144

A146

A150

A151

A152

A201

A202

A203

A204

A205

A206

A210

A211

A212

A213

A214

A215

A301

A302

A303

A304

A305

Title

LEVEL 3 - ENLARGED AREA D FLOOR PLAN

OVERALL ROOF PLAN

ROOF PLAN AREA A

ROOF PLAN AREA B

ROOF PLAN AREA C

ROOF PLAN AREA D

ROOF DETAILS

BALCONY - ENLARGED PLANS

BALCONY RAILING - ELEVATIONS

BALCONY RAILING - ELEV. & DETAILS

DOOR SCHEDULES

DOOR SCHEDULES

WINDOW TYPES - EXTERIOR

WINDOW TYPES - EXTERIOR

WINDOW TYPES - EXTERIOR

STOREFRONT - INTERIOR

DOOR DETAILS

DOOR DETAILS

DOOR DETAILS

WINDOW & STOREFRONT DETAILS

WINDOW & STOREFRONT DETAILS

WINDOW & STOREFRONT DETAILS

OVERALL EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

ENLARGED EXT. ELEVATIONS - NORTH WEST

ENLARGED EXT. ELEVATIONS - NORTH EAST

ENLARGED EXT. ELEVATIONS - SOUTH WEST

ENLARGED EXT. ELEVATIONS - SOUTH EAST

Page 24 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

ORI YRR CUR C R (Y COURM CS I (YR OB CO R COR CU R (O I COR KA I (Y R ORI CO R CO R ORI CO R COR C R CO R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4



May 24, 2024 Jun 27, 2024

Number Title
Addendum 3 Addendum 4

A306 ENLARGED EXT. ELEVATIONS - EAST
A307 ENLARGED EXT. ELEVATIONS - WEST
A310 BUILDING SECTIONS
A311 BUILDING SECTIONS
A312 BUILDING SECTIONS
A313 BUILDING SECTIONS
A314 BUILDING SECTIONS
A315 BUILDING SECTIONS
A316 BUILDING SECTIONS
A401 ENLARGED PLANS - LEVEL 1
A402 ENLARGED PLANS - LEVEL 1
A403 ENLARGED PLANS - LEVEL 2
A404 ENLARGED PLANS - LEVEL 2 & 3
A405 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A406 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A407 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A408 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A409 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A410 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A411 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A412 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A413 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
A414 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS - LOGOS
A415 DEMOUNTABLE WALL ELEVATIONS
A416 DEMOUNTABLE WALL ELEVATIONS
A417 DEMOUNTABLE WALL ELEVATIONS
A418 DEMOUNTABLE WALL ELEVATIONS

Page 25 of 52



May 24, 2024 Jun 27, 2024

Number Title
Addendum 3 Addendum 4

A419 DEMOUNTABLE WALL ELEVATIONS
A420 DEMOUNTABLE WALL ELEVATIONS
A421 MILLWORK DETAILS
A422 MILLWORK DETAILS
A423 MILLWORK DETAILS
A424 MILLWORK DETAILS
A425 MILLWORK DETAILS
A430 EQUIPMENT SCHEDULES
A431 LEVEL 1 EQUIPMENT PLAN
A432 LEVEL 2 EQUIPMENT PLAN
A433 LEVEL 3 EQUIPMENT PLAN
A510 LEVEL 1 - OVERALL RCP
A511 LEVEL 1 - AREA A RCP
A512 LEVEL 1 - AREA B RCP
A513 LEVEL 1 - AREA C RCP
A514 LEVEL 1 - AREA D RCP
A520 LEVEL 2 - OVERALL RCP
A521 LEVEL 2 - AREA A RCP
A522 LEVEL 2 - AREA B RCP
A523 LEVEL 2 - AREA C RCP
A524 LEVEL 2 - AREA D RCP
A530 LEVEL 3 - OVERALL RCP
A531 LEVEL 3 - AREA A RCP
A532 LEVEL 3 - AREA B RCP
A533 LEVEL 3 - AREA C RCP
A534 LEVEL 3 - AREA D RCP
A540 ENLARGED RCP

Page 26 of 52



May 24, 2024 Jun 27, 2024

Number Title
Addendum 3 Addendum 4

A541 ENLARGED RCP
A542 ENLARGED RCP
A543 ENLARGED RCP
A550 RCP DETAILS
A551 RCP DETAILS
A552 RCP DETAILS
A553 RCP DETAILS
A554 RCP DETAILS
AB01 ELEVATOR PLANS
A602 STAIR PLANS
A603 STAIR PLANS
AB04 ELEVATOR SECTIONS
AB05 STAIR SECTIONS
AB06 STAIR SECTIONS
A607 STAIR SECTIONS
A608 STAIR SECTIONS
A609 STAIR SECTIONS
A610 STAIR SECTIONS
A611 STAIR + RAMP DAIS
A615 ELEVATOR/STAIR DETAILS
A616 ELEVATOR/STAIR DETAILS
AB17 ELEVATOR/STAIR DETAILS
A618 MAIN LOBBY STAIR
A619 MAIN LOBBY STAIR
A620 MAIN LOBBY STAIR
A621 MAIN LOBBY STAIR
A622 MAIN LOBBY STAIR

Page 27 of 52



May 24, 2024 Jun 27, 2024

Number Title
Addendum 3 Addendum 4

A623 MAIN LOBBY STAIR
A624 MAIN LOBBY WALL SECTIONS
A625 MAIN LOBBY WALL DETAILS
A701 WALL SECTIONS
A702 WALL SECTIONS
A703 WALL SECTIONS
A704 WALL SECTIONS
A705 WALL SECTIONS
A706 WALL SECTIONS
A707 WALL SECTIONS
A708 WALL SECTIONS
A710 WALL SECTIONS DETAILS
A711 WALL SECTIONS DETAILS
A712 WALL SECTIONS DETAILS
A713 WALL SECTIONS DETAILS
A714 WALL SECTIONS DETAILS
A715 WALL SECTIONS DETAILS
A716 V-COLUMN DETAILS
A717 V-COLUMN DETAILS
A718 FIRESTOPPING DETAILS
A800 FIRE PROOFING
A801 FIRE PROOFING
A802 PLAN DETAILS
A803 PLAN DETAILS
A804 PLAN DETAILS
A805 PLAN DETAILS
A806 PLAN DETAILS

Page 28 of 52



Number

A807

A808

A900

A901

A910

A911

A912

A913

A914

A920

A921

A922

A923

A924

A930

A931

A932

A933

A934

A936

A1100

A1110

A1111

A1112

A1113

A1114

A1120

Title

PLAN DETAILS

PLAN DETAILS

FINISH LEGEND - FLOORS, WALLS & BASE
FINISH LEGEND - MILLWORK & CEILINGS
LEVEL 1 - OVERALL FINISH FLOOR PLAN
LEVEL 1 - ENLARGED AREA A - FINISH PLAN
LEVEL 1 - ENLARGED AREA B - FINISH PLAN
LEVEL 1 - ENLARGED AREA C - FINISH PLAN
LEVEL 1 - ENLARGED AREA D - FINISH PLAN
LEVEL 2 - OVERALL FINISH PLAN

LEVEL 2 - ENLARGED AREA A - FINISH PLAN
LEVEL 2 - ENLARGED AREA B - FINISH PLAN
LEVEL 2 - ENLARGED AREA C - FINISH PLAN
LEVEL 2 - ENLARGED AREA D - FINISH PLAN
LEVEL 3 - OVERALL FINISH PLAN

LEVEL 3 - ENLARGED AREA A - FINISH PLAN
LEVEL 3 - ENLARGED AREA B - FINISH PLAN
LEVEL 3 - ENLARGED AREA C - FINISH PLAN
LEVEL 3 - ENLARGED AREA D - FINISH PLAN
INTERIOR DETAILS

SIGNAGE SCHEDULES & DETAILS

LEVEL 1 - OVERALL SIGNAGE PLAN

LEVEL 1 - AREA A - SIGNAGE PLAN

LEVEL 1 - AREA B - SIGNAGE PLAN

LEVEL 1 - AREA C - SIGNAGE PLAN

LEVEL 1 - AREA D - SIGNAGE PLAN

LEVEL 2 - OVERALL SIGNAGE PLAN

Page 29 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

RN YRR CYR RN (YR CURB K I (Y R COUR CO R CUR O R (O R COUR KA I (Y R COR CO R GO R ORI (O R CUR C R (O R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4



Number

A1121

A1122

A1123

A1124

A1130

A1131

A1132

A1133

A1134

A1136

A1137

A1138

A1140

A1141

A1142

AD101

Cover Sheet

Cover Sheet 2

E000

E001

E002

E003

E004

E005

E101

E102

E103

Title

LEVEL 2 - AREA A - SIGNAGE PLAN
LEVEL 2 - AREA B - SIGNAGE PLAN
LEVEL 2 - AREA C - SIGNAGE PLAN
LEVEL 2 - AREA D - SIGNAGE PLAN
LEVEL 3 - OVERALL SIGNAGE PLAN
LEVEL 3 - AREA A - SIGNAGE PLAN
LEVEL 3 - AREA B - SIGNAGE PLAN
LEVEL 3 - AREA C - SIGNAGE PLAN
LEVEL 3 - AREA D - SIGNAGE PLAN
SIGN TYPES

SIGN TYPES

SIGN TYPES

EXTERIOR WALL SIGNAGE

EXTERIOR WALL SIGNAGE

EXTERIOR WALL SIGNAGE

SITE DEMOLITION

Cover Sheet

KISTNER Cameron Rd, B-150 Tx. 78754
ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS
ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN

ELECTRICAL GROUNDING PLAN
ELECTRICAL PHOTOMETRIC PLAN
ENLARGED DRIVE THRU

ENLARGED SITE PLAN

UNDERFLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - AREA A
UNDERFLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - AREA B

UNDERFLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - AREA C

Page 30 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

RN RN VRN (RN YRR U O R (Y R CORN YRR GV U R (YRR (VR AR (YR Y

808K JEEAE

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4



Number

E104

E110

E111

E112

E113

E114

E120

E121

E122

E122A

E123

E124

E130

E131

E132

E133

E134

E201

E202

E203

E204

E210

E211

E211M

E212

E212M

E213

Title

UNDERFLOOR LIGHTING PLAN - AREA D

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LVL 1 - OVERALL

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 1- AREA A

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 1 - AREA B

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 1- AREAC

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 1- AREAD

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LVL 2 - OVERALL

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 2 AREA A

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN LEVEL 2- AREA B

LIGHTING PLAN LEVEL 2- AREA B ALTERNATE

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 2 AREA C

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 2 AREA D

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 3 - OVERALL

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 3 - AREA A

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 3 - AREA B

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 3- AREAC

ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - LEVEL 3 - AREAD

UNDERFLOOR POWER PLAN - AREA A

UNDERFLOOR POWER PLAN - AREA B

UNDERFLOOR POWER PLAN - AREA C

UNDERFLOOR POWER PLAN - AREAD

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LVL 1 - OVERALL

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 1 - AREA A

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 1 - AREA A

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 1 - AREA B

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 1 - AREA B

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 1- AREAC

Page 31 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

ORI YN CUR C R (Y I COURB CY I (YR ORI CO R COR CU R (O I COR KA I (Y R ORI GO R CO R ORI (O R CO R C R CO R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4



Number

E213M

E214

E214M

E220

E221

E221M

E222

E222A

E222M

E223

E223M

E224

E224M

E230

E231

E231M

E232

E232M

E233

E233M

E234

E234M

E240

E250

E251

E401

E501

Title

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 1-AREA C

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 1 - AREA D

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 1 - AREA D

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LVL 2 - OVERALL

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 2 - AREA A

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 2 - AREA A

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 2 - AREA B

POWER PLAN - LEVEL 2 - AREA B ALTERNATE

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 2 - AREA B

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 2 - AREA C

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 2 - AREA C

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 2 - AREA D

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 2 - AREAD

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LVL 3 - OVERALL

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 3 - AREA A

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 3 - AREA A

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 3 - AREA B

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 3 - AREA B

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 3 - AREA C

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 3-AREA C

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - LEVEL 3 - AREA D

ELECTRICAL EQUIP PWR PLAN - LVL 3- AREAD

ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - ROOF - OVERALL

ELECTRICAL ENLARGED POWER PLANS

ELECTRICAL ENLARGED POWER PLANS

ELECTRICAL ONE LINE DIAGRAM

ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES

Page 32 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

ORI YN CUR CU R (Y COURB CS I (YR CUR CO R COR CU R (O I COR KA I (Y R COR CO R CO R ORI (O R COR C R CO R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4



Number

E502

E503

E504

E505

E506

E507

E508

E601

E602

E603

ER100

ER101

ER102

ER103

ER104

ER200

ES001

FAO001

FA100.A

FA100.B

FA101.A

FA101.B

FA102.A

FA102.B

FA200

FPOO1

FP100

Title

ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES

ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES

ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES

ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES

ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES

ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES

ELECTRICAL SCHEDULES

ELECTRICAL DETAILS

ELECTRICAL DETAILS

ELECTRICAL DETAILS

ERCES NOTES AND DETAILS SHEET NO.

LEVEL 1 ERCES PLAN SHEET NO.

LEVEL 2 ERCES PLAN SHEET NO.

LEVEL 3 ERCES PLAN SHEET NO.

ROOF ERCES PLAN SHEET NO.

ERCES RISER DETAILS SHEET NO.

ELECTRICAL- EARLY SITE PACKAGE PLAN

FIRE ALARM NOTES

LEVEL 1 AREA A FIRE ALARM SYSTEM

LEVEL 1 AREA B FIRE ALARM SYSTEM

LEVEL 2 AREA A FIRE ALARM SYSTEM

LEVEL 2 AREA B FIRE ALARM SYSTEM

LEVEL 3 AREA A FIRE ALARM SYSTEM

LEVEL 3 AREA B FIRE ALARM SYSTEM

RISER & MATRIX

FIRE SPRINKLER NOTES

OCCUPANCY HAZARD CLASSIFICATION

Page 33 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

(COR GO CURI KSR (O CURE CS I (YR ORI CO I COR CU R (O I U CA I CY R ORI CY R CO R ORI CO R CO R C R CO R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4

N & ©



Number

FP101

FP102

FP200

FP201

FP202

FP203

FP204

FP205

FP300

FP301

FP301.1

1101

1102

1103

1104

1105

L0.01

L0.02

L0.03

L1.00

L1.01

L1.02

L1.03

L1.04

L1.05

L1.06

L1.06A

Title

OCCUPANCY HAZARD CLASSIFICATION

OCCUPANCY HAZARD CLASSIFICATION

FIRE PROT. LEVEL 1-AREA A

FIRE PROT. LEVEL 1-AREA B

FIRE PROT. LEVEL 2-AREA A

FIRE PROT. LEVEL 2-AREA B

FIRE PROT. LEVEL 3-AREA A

FIRE PROT. LEVEL 3-AREA B

FIRE PROT. SECTIONS

FIRE PROTECTION DETAILS

FIRE PROTECTION DETAILS

INFORMATION

TAS ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS

TAS ACCESSIBILITY REQUIREMENTS

PARTITION TYPES

PARTITION TYPES

VEGETATION PRESERVATION & CLEARING PLAN

IRRIGATION SLEEVING PLAN

IRRIGATION SLEEVING PLAN

REFERENCE PLAN & NOTES

HARDSCAPE PLAN

HARDSCAPE PLAN

HARDSCAPE PLAN

HARDSCAPE PLAN

HARDSCAPE PLAN

HARDSCAPE PLAN

GRADING PLAN

Page 34 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

ORI YN CUR CU R (Y COURB CS I (Y R CUR CO R COR CU R (O R COR KA I (Y R COR G R CO R ORI (O R CO R C R CO R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4



May 24, 2024 Jun 27, 2024

Number Title
Addendum 3 Addendum 4

L1.07 HARDSCAPE PLAN
L1.08 HARDSCAPE PLAN

L1.09 HARDSCAPE PLAN
L1.10 HARDSCAPE ENLARGEMENT

L1.11 HARDSCAPE PLAN

L1.12 HARDSCAPE PLAN

L1.13 HARDSCAPE PLAN

L1.14 HARDSCAPE PLAN

L1.15 HARDSCAPE DETAILS

L1.16 HARDSCAPE DETAILS

L1.17 HARDSCAPE DETAILS

L1.18 HARDSCAPE DETAILS

L1.19 HARDSCAPE DETAILS

L1.20 PAVER ENLARGEMENTS
L1.21 PAVER ENLARGEMENTS
L1.22 PAVER ENLARGEMENTS
L1.23 PAVER ENLARGEMENTS
L1.24 PAVER ENLARGEMENTS
L1.25 PAVER ENLARGEMENTS
L2.01 LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

L2.02 LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

L2.03 LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

L2.04 LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

L2.05 LANDSCAPE PLAN

L2.06 LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

L2.07 LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

L2.08 LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

Page 35 of 52



Number

L2.09

L2.10

L2.11

L2.12

L2.13

L2.14

L2.15

L2.16

L2.17

L2.18

L3.01

L3.02

L3.03

L3.04

L3.05

L3.06

L3.07

L3.08

L3.09

L3.10

L3.11

L3.12

L3.13

L3.14

L3.15

L3.16

L4.00

Title

LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING PLAN

LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING DETAILS

LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING DETAILS

LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING DETAILS

LIGHTING & SITE FURNISHING DETAILS

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE PLAN

LANDSCAPE SCHEDULE

LANDSCAPE DETAILS

OVERALL IRRIGATION PLAN

Page 36 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

(ORI G CORI CY N (YR CURB CS I (YR ORI CO R COR CU R (O I COR CA I (Y R ORI CO R CO R ORI CO R COR C R (O R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4



May 24, 2024 Jun 27, 2024

Number Title
Addendum 3 Addendum 4

L4.01 IRRIGATION PLAN
L4.02 IRRIGATION PLAN
L4.03 IRRIGATION PLAN
L4.04 IRRIGATION PLAN
L4.05 IRRIGATION PLAN
L4.06 IRRIGATION PLAN
L4.07 IRRIGATION PLAN
L4.08 IRRIGATION PLAN
L4.09 IRRIGATION PLAN
L4.10 IRRIGATION PLAN
L4.11 IRRIGATION PLAN
L4.12 IRRIGATION NOTES
L4.13 IRRIGATION DETAILS
LS100 LIFE SAFETY NOTES
LS101 LEVEL 1 LIFE SAFETY PLAN
LS102 LEVEL 2 LIFE SAFETY PLAN
LS103 LEVEL 3 LIFE SAFETY PLAN
MO000 MECHANICAL SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS
M100 CRAWLSPACE MECHANICAL PLAN - OVERALL
M110 LEVEL 1 MECHANICAL PLAN - OVERALL
M111 LEVEL 1 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA A
M112 LEVEL 1 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA B
M113 LEVEL 1 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA C
M114 LEVEL 1 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA D
M120 LEVEL 2 MECHANICAL PLAN - OVERALL
M121 LEVEL 2 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA A
M122 LEVEL 2 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA B

Page 37 of 52



May 24, 2024 Jun 27, 2024

Number Title
Addendum 3 Addendum 4

M122A LEVEL 2 MECH PLAN - AREA B ALTERNATE

M123 LEVEL 2 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA C

M124 LEVEL 2 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA D

M130 LEVEL 3 MECHANICAL PLAN - OVERALL

M131 LEVEL 3 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA A

M132 LEVEL 3 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA B

M133 LEVEL 3 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA C

M134 LEVEL 3 MECHANICAL PLAN - AREA D

M140 ROOF MECHANICAL PLAN - OVERALL

M201 ENLARGED MECHANICAL PLAN
M202 ENLARGED MECHANICAL PLAN

M203 ENLARGED MECHANICAL PLAN

M301 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES

M302 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES
M303 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES
M304 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES

M305 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES

M306 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES

M307 MECHANICAL SCHEDULES

M401 MECHANICAL CONTROLS

M402 MECHANICAL CONTROLS

M403 MECHANICAL CONTROLS

M404 MECHANICAL CONTROLS

M405 MECHANICAL CONTROLS

M406 MECHANICAL CONTROLS
M501 MECHANICAL DETAILS

M502 MECHANICAL DETAILS

Page 38 of 52



Number

M503

M504

M505

M506

M507

M508

MH110

MH111

MH112

MH113

MH114

MH120

MH121

MH122

MH123

MH124

MH130

MH131

MH132

MH133

MH134

PO00

P001

P101

P101C

P102

P102C

Title

MECHANICAL DETAILS

MECHANICAL DETAILS

MECHANICAL DETAILS

MECHANICAL DETAILS

MECHANICAL DETAILS

MECHANICAL DETAILS

LEVEL 1 HYDRONICS PLAN - OVERALL

LEVEL 1 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA A

LEVEL 1 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA B

LEVEL 1 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA C

LEVEL 1 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA D

LEVEL 2 HYDRONICS PLAN - OVERALL

LEVEL 2 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA A

LEVEL 2 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA B

LEVEL 2 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA C

LEVEL 2 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA D

LEVEL 3 HYDRONICS PLAN - OVERALL

LEVEL 3 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA A

LEVEL 3 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA B

LEVEL 3 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA C

LEVEL 3 HYDRONICS PLAN - AREA D

PLUMBING SYMBOLS & ABBREVIATIONS

PLUMBING SITE PLAN

UNDERFLOOR PLUMBING PLAN - AREA A

CRAWLSPACE PLUMBING PLAN - AREA A

UNDERFLOOR PLUMBING PLAN - AREA B

CRAWLSPACE PLUMBING PLAN - AREA B

Page 39 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

RN YRR CUR U RN (YR CURB CS I (Y R COUR CO R CR CU R (Y R COR KA I (Y R COR CO R GO R ORI (O R CYR C R (O R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4



Number

P103

P103C

P104

P104C

P111

P112

P113

P114

P121

P122

P123

P124

P131

P132

P133

P134

P140

P201

P202

P203

P204

P301

P400

P401

P402

P501

P502

Title

UNDERFLOOR PLUMBING PLAN - AREA C

CRAWLSPACE PLUMBING PLAN - AREA C

UNDERFLOOR PLUMBING PLAN - AREA D

CRAWLSPACE PLUMBING PLAN - AREA D

LEVEL 1 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA A

LEVEL 1 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA B

LEVEL 1 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA C

LEVEL 1 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA D

LEVEL 2 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA A

LEVEL 2 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA B

LEVEL 2 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA C

LEVEL 2 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA D

LEVEL 3 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA A

LEVEL 3 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA B

LEVEL 3 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA C

LEVEL 3 PLUMBING PLAN - AREA D

ROOF PLUMBING PLAN - OVERALL

PLUMBING ENLARGED PLANS

PLUMBING ENLARGED PLANS

PLUMBING ENLARGED PLANS

PLUMBING ENLARGED PLANS

PLUMBING SCHEDULES

PLUMBING RISERS - DOMESTIC

PLUMBING RISERS - WASTE

PLUMBING RISERS - STORM

PLUMBING DETAILS

PLUMBING DETAILS

Page 40 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

ORI YN CUR KR (YR COURB CS I (YR CUR CO R COR CU R (O I COR KA I (Y R ORI G R CO R ORI CO R COR C R (O R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4



May 24, 2024 Jun 27, 2024

Number Title
Addendum 3 Addendum 4

P503 PLUMBING DETAILS

P504 PLUMBING DETAILS

P505 PLUMBING DETAILS

P506 PLUMBING DETAILS

R101 LEVEL 1 - OVERALL FIREPROOFING PLAN

R102 LEVEL 2 - OVERALL FIREPROOFING PLAN

S010 ABBREVIATIONS, SYMBOLS AND GENERAL NOTES

S011 GENERAL NOTES

S012 GENERAL NOTES

S013 GENERAL NOTES

S101 LEVEL 1 - OVERALL LOAD MAP

S102 LEVEL 2 - OVERALL LOAD MAP

S103 LEVEL 3 - OVERALL LOAD MAP

S104 ROOF - OVERALL LOAD MAP

S110 FOUNDATION PLAN- OVERALL

S111 FOUNDATION PLAN - AREA A
S112 FOUNDATION PLAN - AREA B
S113 FOUNDATION PLAN - AREA C
S114 FOUNDATION PLAN - AREA D
S115 CHILLER YARD FOUNDATION - PLAN & DETAILS
S120 LEVEL 2 FRAMING PLAN - OVERALL

S121 LEVEL 2 FRAMING PLAN - AREA A

S122 LEVEL 2 FRAMING PLAN - AREA B
S123 LEVEL 2 FRAMING PLAN - AREA C
S124 LEVEL 2 FRAMING PLAN - AREA D
S130 LEVEL 3 FRAMING PLAN - OVERALL

S131 LEVEL 3 FRAMING PLAN - AREA A

Page 41 of 52



Number

S$132

S$133

S134

S140

S141

S142

S$143

S144

S150

S151

S301

S302

S303

S304

S305

S306

S310

S401

$402

S403

S404

S405

S406

S407

S408

S409

S410

Title

LEVEL 3 FRAMING PLAN - AREA B
LEVEL 3 FRAMING PLAN - AREA C
LEVEL 3 FRAMING PLAN - AREA D
ROOF FRAMING PLAN - OVERALL
ROOF FRAMING PLAN - AREA A
ROOF FRAMING PLAN - AREA B
ROOF FRAMING PLAN - AREA C
ROOF FRAMING PLAN - AREAD
DRIVE THRU FRAMING PLANS
TUNNEL DETAILS

DRILLED PIER SCHEDULE, NOTES& TYPICAL DETAIL
DRILLED PIER TYPICAL DETAILS
EXPANSIVE CLAY SOIL DETAILS
TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS
TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS
TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS
CONCRETE SECTIONS

STEEL COLUMN DETAILS

TYPICAL STEEL BEAM CONNECTION DETAILS
TYPICAL STEEL BEAM CONNECTION DETAILS
TYPICAL COMPOSITE STEEL DETAILS
TYPICAL COMPOSITE STEEL DETAILS
TYPICAL STEEL CONNECTION DETAILS
TYPICAL STEEL DETAILS

STEEL DETAILS

STEEL DETAILS

Page 42 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

808N EO®E®OEEOE

808K JE

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4

N80 ~8E

N ©

N &0 ©

N & 0 ©



Number

S411

S501

$502

S503

S504

S505

S506

S507

S601

S602

S603

S701

S702

TO0O

T100

T110

T111

T112

T113

T114

T120

T121

T122

T123

T130

T131

T132

Title

STEEL DETAILS

TYPICAL STEEL ROOF DETAILS

TYPICAL STEEL ROOF DETAILS

TYPICAL STEEL ROOF DETAILS

STEEL ROOF DETAILS

ENTRY CANOPY

STEEL ROOF DETAILS

WIND BRACE ELEVATIONS

WIND BRACE TYPICAL DETAILS

FRAMING ELEVATIONS

LOBBY STAIR

LOBBY STAIR

TECHNOLOGY SYMBOLS & LEGEND

TECHNOLOGY SITE PLAN

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 1 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN A

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN B

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN C

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN D

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 2 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 2 - FLOOR PLAN A

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 2 - FLOOR PLAN B

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 2 - FLOORPLANC &D

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 3 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN A

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN B

Page 43 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

808K

808 E®E®OE®EO©EEOO©E

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4

«

N &~



Number

T133

T134

T300

T301

T302

T400

T401

TA000

TA110

TA111

TA112

TA113

TA114

TA115

TA116

TA120

TA121

TA122

TA123

TA124

TA125

TA130

TA131

TA132

TA133

TA135

TA136

Title

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN C

TECHNOLOGY LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN D

TECHNOLOGY ENLARGED VIEWS

TECHNOLOGY ENLARGED VIEWS

TECHNOLOGY ENLARGED VIEWS

TECHNOLOGY TYPICAL DETAILS

TECHNOLOGY TYPICAL DETAILS

AUDIOVISUAL SYMBOLS & LEGEND

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 1 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN A

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN B

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN C

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN D

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 1 - CEILING PLAN A & B

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 1 - CEILINGPLANC &D

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 2 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 2 - FLOOR PLAN A

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 2 - FLOOR PLAN B

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 2 - FLOORPLANC & D

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 2 - CEILING PLAN A & B

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 2 - CEILING PLAN C &D

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 3 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN A

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN B

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN C

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 3 - CEILING FLOOR PLAN A & B

AUDIOVISUAL LEVEL 3 - CEILING FLOOR PLAN C & D

Page 44 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

RN YRR CUR U RN (YR CURB K I (Y R COUR CO R CUR O R (Y R COUR KA I (Y R COR CO R GO R ORI (O R COR C R (O R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4



Number

TA300

TA301

TA302

TA303

TA400

TS000

TS100

TS110

TS111

TS112

TS113

TS114

TS120

TS121

TS122

TS123

TS124

TS130

TS131

TS132

TS133

TS134

TS400

TS401

TS500

TS501

001

Title

ENLARGED ELEVATION

ENLARGED ELEVATION

ENLARGED ELEVATION

ENLARGED ELEVATION

AUDIOVISUAL TYPICAL DETAILS

SECURITY SYMBOLS & LEGEND

SECURITY SITE PLAN

SECURITY LEVEL 1 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

SECURITY LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN A

SECURITY LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN B

SECURITY LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN C

SECURITY LEVEL 1 - FLOOR PLAN D

SECURITY LEVEL 2 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

SECURITY LEVEL 2 - FLOOR PLAN A

SECURITY LEVEL 2 - FLOOR PLAN B

SECURITY LEVEL 2 - FLOOR PLAN C

SECURITY LEVEL 2 - FLOOR PLAN D

SECURITY LEVEL 3 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

SECURITY LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN A

SECURITY LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN B

SECURITY LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN C

SECURITY LEVEL 3 - FLOOR PLAN D

SECURITY TYPICAL DETAILS

SECURITY TYPICAL DETAILS

SECURITY SCHEDULES

SECURITY SCHEDULES

VOL1- DRAWING INDEX

Page 45 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

RN YRR CYR O RN (YR CURB CS I (YR COR CO R CUR O R (Y R COUR KA I (Y R COR CO R GO R ORI (O R CUR C R (O R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4



Number

01

001A

001B

002

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Title

Site Development Cover Sheet
SITE PLAN

Cover Sheet

VOL 2 - DRAWING INDEX

GENERAL NOTES

EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DEMOLITION PLAN

EROSION & SEDIMENTATION PLAN

EROSION& SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN DETAIL

OVERALL SITE AND PAVING PLAN

SITE PLAN - A

SHEET TITLE SITE PLAN - B

SITEPLAN-C

SITE PLAN -D

SITE PLAN DETAILS

EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA MAP

EXISTING OFFSITE DRAINAGE AREA MAP

PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA MAP

MASTER GRADING PLAN

GRADING PLAN - A

GRADING PLAN - B

GRADING PLAN - C

GRADING PLAN - D

MASTER DRAINAGE PLAN

DRAINAGE PLAN - A

SHEET TITLE DRAINAGE PLAN - B

DRAINAGE PLAN - C

DRAINAGE PLAN - D

Page 46 of 52

May 24, 2024

Addendum 3

RN YRR CYR KON (YR CURB K I (Y R CUR CO R CUR O R (Y R COUR KA I (Y R COR CO R GO R ORI (O R CYR C R CO R COR C I €Y

Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 4

«

N 8080 F

«



Number Title May 24, 2024 Jun 27, 2024

Addendum 3 Addendum 4
25 GRADING AND DRAINAGE DETAILS 1
26 GRADING AND DRAINAGE DETAILS 2
27 GRADING AND DRAINAGE DETAILS 3
28 WATER QUALITY DRAINAGE AREA MAP
29 WATER QUALITY POND & VEGETATIVE FILTER STRIF
30 POND DETAILS 1
31 POND DETAILS 2
32 WATER & WASTEWATER PLAN
33 FIRE PROTECTION PLAN
34 UTILITY DETAILS
35 CRAWLSPACE DRAINAGE AND GRADING PLAN
22020 COVER SHEET

Page 47 of 52



Qualifications & Clarifications



W WCHAS
GMP — Bid Package #2A - Structural

Steel Shop Drawings

WILCO

TEXAS

(@)
®)

NSTRUCTORS

General Project Description

7/18/24

The scope of working includes release for Structural Steel Shop Drawings only

Clarifications, Assumptions and Qualifications

» Design Services
« Architectural and Engineering design services are excluded
» Geotechnical Engineering and soils analysis reports are excluded

General Requirements

* Not Applicable

Permits, Bonds and Insurance

» The cost of all site and building permits are excluded
* Mechanical, Electrical & Plumbing trade permits are included
* Plan review Fees are excluded

» Price Excludes Utility Connection Fees, Recovery Fees, City Improvement & Aid Fees, Impact Fees and Assessment Fees

* General Liability, Auto, Worker Compensation, and Builders Risk Insurance are included
» The price includes the cost of performance and payment bonds

Project Schedule, Weather, and Work Hours

* Not Applicable

Environmental

* Not Applicable

Building Inspections

* Not Applicable

Layout & Engineering

* Not Applicable

Materials Testing

* Materials Tegting is by Owner

Structural Steel (Shop Drawings Only) - 05-0000

* Shop Drawings/Detailing Only
* This would include the Structural Steel, Joist and Deck and Stair/Rails detailing. This will not
secure a production slot or allow for the purchase of materials.

Exclusions

LS

» The following items are not included in our Cost Estimate:

* Any Addendums other than #1 #2 & #3 #4

« Architectural or Engineering Fees

* MEP Commissioning

* Materials testing cost

* Permit fees

» Impact fees of any kind

* Gas Line Demolition

« Utility connection fees of any kind

» Assessment Fees to be paid by Owner

* Hazardous material assessment, removal, or abatement

* Engineer stamped steel shop drawings

* Landscape maintenance

» The following items are to be provided and installed by the Owner
* Any Owner’s Betterment Allowance

» Any items noted in this scope narrative as “not included” or “not included in price”

Page 48 of 52



W WCHAS
GMP — Bid Package #2A - Structural

WILCO NSTRUCTORS Steel Shop Drawings

7/18/24

(@)
®)

Remaining Work to be Procured
The Bid Package #2A - includes Remaining Work to be Procured in the amount of $0 for Scope of work items to be determined

General Materials Pricing — Applies to all Above Scopes of Work

Due to the extreme volatility and uncertainty of materials pricing in the current market, If the price of any material increases over the
amounts included in this proposal, the price shall be equitably adjusted by an amount necessary to cover any such documented
increase.

General Material Availability and Supply Chain — Applies to all Above Scopes of Work

Due to ongoing supply chain issues, Contractor will exercise all reasonable diligence to deliver the Project as per the mutually
agreed upon schedule but shall not be responsible for any damages for delays or liquidated damages due to any cause beyond
Contractor’s reasonable control, including but not limited to, pandemics, labor shortages, material shortages, material delays,
shipping delays, acts of God, civil unrest, or action by any official act of government.

Cost Estimate

Lump Sum Cost for Building and Site Work $ 245,070

A cost breakdown is attached

Page 49 of 52



GMP Proposal Cost Breakdown



Wilco Headquarters
BCHASCO Y., e
WILCO 7/18/2024

CONSTRUCTORS

Scope Costs Per SF

Structural Steel (Shop Drawings Only) $ 225,000 $ 1.87
Subtotal Cost $ 225,000 $ 1.87
Fee 8.75% $ 20,070 $ 0.17
Total $ 245,070 $ 2.04

Page 50 of 52



Chasco Contracting

Wilco HQ - GMP Package #2a 7.17.24.xIsm
7/18/2024
Alamo Steel
Project Williamson County Headquarters GMP - Bid Package #2A
Estimator Alex Paetznick
Bid Date 7/17/2024
DIV. DESCRIPTION QUANT. UNIT_ UNIT LABOR/ UNIT MATERIAL  UNIT SUB # TOTALS
LABOR MATL. SUB.
05-0000 Structural Steel (Shop Drawings Only)
Shop Drawings/Detailing Only 1LS 0.00 0 0.00 0 225,000.00 225,000 225,000
This would include the Structural Steel, Joist and Deck 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0
and Stair/Rails detailing. This will not secure a production
slot or allow for the purchase of materials.
TOTAL 0 0 225,000 225,000

Page 51 of 52



Master Project Schedule



Not Applicable (Ongoing Activity) (N/A) calendar days

Page 52 of 52



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 20241189301
Chasco Constructors
ROUND ROCK, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that Is a party to the contract for which the form is 07/18/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Texas Date Acknowledged:

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

Project P577
Wilco bid package #2A structural steel shop drawings

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
Glace Jr., Charles Round Rock, TX United States X
King, Charles Round Rock, TX United States 24
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. D

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION
My name is Craig Hunter ., and my date of birth is _

My address is

(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in Williamson County County, State of TX ,onthe 18 dayor___ July 29 24

(month) (year)
(a7 R L

S!]nature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www,ethics.state.tx.us Version V4,1.0.d378aba0




CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

FORM 1295
lofl
Complete Nos. 1 - 4 and 6 if there are interested parties. OFFICE USE ONLY
Complete Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5, and 6 if there are no interested parties. CERTIFICATION OF FILING
1 Name of business entity filing form, and the city, state and country of the business entity's place Certificate Number:
of business. 2024-1189301
Chasco Constructors
ROUND ROCK, TX United States Date Filed:
2 Name of governmental entity or state agency that is a party to the contract for which the form is 07/18/2024
being filed.
Williamson County Texas Date Acknowledged:
07/18/2024

3 Provide the identification number used by the governmental entity or state agency to track or identify the contract, and provide a
description of the services, goods, or other property to be provided under the contract.

Project P577
Wilco bid package #2A structural steel shop drawings

4 Nature of interest
Name of Interested Party City, State, Country (place of business) (check applicable)
Controlling Intermediary
Glace Jr., Charles Round Rock, TX United States X
King, Charles Round Rock, TX United States X
5 Check only if there is NO Interested Party. I:I

6 UNSWORN DECLARATION

My name is , and my date of birth is

My address is , , ,
(street) (city) (state) (zip code) (country)

| declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed in County, State of , on the day of , 20 .
(month) (year)

Signature of authorized agent of contracting business entity
(Declarant)

Forms provided by Texas Ethics Commission www.ethics.state.tx.us Version V4.1.0.d378aba0



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 41.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024
Garver 24RFSQ8 WA1 SA1 Development Review Svcs

Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure
Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 to Work Authorization
No 1 under Williamson County Contract between Garver and Williamson County dated March 5, 2024 for
Development Review Services. This supplemental is to increase the maximum amount payable to $150,000.00.
Funding source: 01.0200.0210.004100.

Background

Missing Custom Expenditures Program, please contact Destiny Software

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. | | Description | | Amount

Attachments
Garver 24RFSQ8 WA1 SA1 Development Review Svcs

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 07/17/2024 11:34 AM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 08:04 AM

Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 07/17/2024 10:52 AM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1
TO
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE PROJECT:
Development Review Services

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1 is made pursuant to
the terms and conditions of the Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services, being dated
March 5, 2024 (“Contract”) and entered into by and between Williamson County, Texas, a
political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and Garver (the "Firm").

WHEREAS, the County and the Firm executed Work Authorization No. 1 dated effective March
19, 2024 (the “Work Authorization”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Contract, amendments, changes and modifications to a fully executed
Work Authorization shall be made in the form of a Supplemental Work Authorization; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend, change and modify the Work Authorization.
AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Firm agree that the Work
Authorization shall be amended, changed and modified as follows:

L. The maximum amount payable for services under the Work Authorization is hereby
increased from $50,000.00 to $150,000.00. The revised Work Schedule is attached hereto
as Attachment “C” (must be attached).

County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to
finance the costs of this Supplemental Work Authorization. Firm understands and agrees that
County’s payment of amounts under this Supplemental Work Authorization is contingent on the
County receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in
the exercise of reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under the
Supplemental Work Authorization. It is further understood and agreed by Firm that County shall
have the right to terminate this Supplemental Work Authorization at the end of any County fiscal
year if the governing body of County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by
County’s budget for the fiscal year in question. County may effect such termination by giving
written notice of termination to Firm.

Except as otherwise amended by prior or future Supplemental Work Authorizations, all other terms
of the Work Authorization are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect.



This Supplemental Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations
provided under the Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Firm have executed this Supplemental Work
Authorization, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.

FIRM: ‘ \ /) . COUNTY:
Y [,:’r o Hibes—

By: ) /, By:
Signature Signature
Wendy Travis Bill Gravell, Jr.
Printed Name Printed Name
Vice President Williamson County Judge
Title Title
7/16/2024

Date Date



Attachment C - Work Schedule

Garver will provide a work schedule for the assigned tasks.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 42,
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

K Friese 24RFSQ8 WA1 SA1 Development Svcs Assist

Submitted For: Robert Daigh Submitted By: Vicky Edwards, Infrastructure
Department: Infrastructure

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on Supplemental Work Authorization No 1 to Work Authorization
No 1 under Williamson County Contract between K Friese and Associates, LLC and Williamson County dated
March 5, 2024 for On Call Development Services Assistance. This supplemental is to increase the maximum
amount payable to $150,000.00. Funding source: 01.0200.0210.004100.

Background

Missing Custom Expenditures Program, please contact Destiny Software

Fiscal Impact

| From/To || Acct No. | | Description | | Amount

Attachments
K Friese 24RFSQ8 WA1 SA1 Development Svcs Assist

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

Hal Hawes Hal Hawes 07/17/2024 03:15 PM

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 08:05 AM

Form Started By: Vicky Edwards Started On: 07/17/2024 03:05 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



Docusign Envelope ID: 3D14B931-537B-40FD-87B9-1D6CF19C1F9D

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1
TO
WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1

WILLIAMSON COUNTY ROAD AND BRIDGE PROJECT:
On Call Development Services Assistance

This Supplemental Work Authorization No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 1  is made
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Williamson County Contract for Engineering Services,
being dated March 5, 2024 (“Contract”) and entered into by and between Williamson County,
Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas, (the "County") and K Friese and Associates,
LLC (the "Firm").

WHEREAS, the County and the Firm executed Work Authorization No. 1 dated effective
March 26, 2024 (the “Work Authorization”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Contract, amendments, changes and modifications to a fully executed
Work Authorization shall be made in the form of a Supplemental Work Authorization; and

WHEREAS, it has become necessary to amend, change and modify the Work Authorization.
AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, premises considered, the County and the Firm agree that the Work
Authorization shall be amended, changed and modified as follows:

L. The maximum amount payable for services under the Work Authorization is hereby

increased from $50,000.00 to $150,000.00. The revised Work Schedule is attached hereto
as Attachment “C” (must be attached).

County believes it has sufficient funds currently available and authorized for expenditure to
finance the costs of this Supplemental Work Authorization. Firm understands and agrees that
County’s payment of amounts under this Supplemental Work Authorization is contingent on the
County receiving appropriations or other expenditure authority sufficient to allow the County, in
the exercise of reasonable administrative discretion, to continue to make payments under the
Supplemental Work Authorization. It is further understood and agreed by Firm that County shall
have the right to terminate this Supplemental Work Authorization at the end of any County fiscal
year if the governing body of County does not appropriate sufficient funds as determined by
County’s budget for the fiscal year in question. County may effect such termination by giving
written notice of termination to Firm.

Except as otherwise amended by prior or future Supplemental Work Authorizations, all other terms
of the Work Authorization are unchanged and will remain in full force and effect.



Docusign Envelope ID: 3D14B931-537B-40FD-87B9-1D6CF19C1F9D

This Supplemental Work Authorization does not waive the parties’ responsibilities and obligations
provided under the Contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the County and the Firm have executed this Supplemental Work
Authorization, in duplicate, to be effective as of the date of the last party’s execution below.

FIRM: COUNTY:

By: mﬁiﬁj‘w By:

L10711999E1C TE... .
Signature Signature
Abe salinas Bill Gravell, Jr.
Printed Name Printed Name
Drainage Business Practice Lead Williamson COLlIltV Judge
Title Title
7/17/2024

Date Date



Docusign Envelope ID: 3D14B931-537B-40FD-87B9-1D6CF19C1F9D

Attachment C - Work Schedule

K Friese will provide a work schedule for the assigned tasks



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 43.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

CR 313 Resolution for Condemnation

Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond

Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action on a resolution determining the necessity and authorizing the use
of eminent domain to condemn (0.063 acres) required for the construction of CR 313. (Raymond James Trust

N.A. Corporate Trustee of the Alexander Warden Self-Settled Special Needs Trust/ Parcel 4) Funding Source:
Road & Bridge P457

Background
Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
Attachments

Resolution
Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 09:15 AM

Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/17/2024 04:42 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



CR 313

IN THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT
OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County, Texas, has found
and determined that in order to promote the public safety, to facilitate the safety and
movement of traffic, and to preserve the financial investment of the public in its
roadways, public necessity requires acquisition of fee simple title to that certain tract of
land being 0.063 acres (Parcel 4) legally described in Exhibit “A” and owned by
RAYMOND JAMES TRUST N.A. Corporate Trustee of The Alexander
Warden Self-Settled Special Needs Trust, for the purpose of constructing,
reconstructing, maintaining, and operating the CR 313 roadway improvements
(“Project”), excluding all the oil, gas, and sulphur which can be removed from beneath
said real property, without any right whatever remaining to the owner of such oil, gas,
and sulphur of ingress to or egress from the surface of said real property for the purpose
of exploring, developing, or mining of the same, as a part of the improvements to the
Project, at such locations as are necessary and that such constructing, reconstructing,
maintaining, and operating shall extend across and upon, and will cross, run
through, and be upon the hereinafter described real properties; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County, Texas, has,
through agents employed by the said office, entered into bona fide good faith negotiations
with the owners of the hereinafter described properties and has failed to agree with the
owners on the compensation and damages, if any, due to said owners. Now, therefore,
the Commissioners’ Court of Williamson County, Texas is authorizing the use of its

power of eminent domain to condemn property.



BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT OF THE COUNTY
OF WILLIAMSON, that the County Attorney or his designated agent be and he is hereby
authorized and directed to file or cause to be filed against the owners of any interest in,
and the holders of any lien secured by, the following described tracts of land, described in
Exhibit “A” attached hereto, a suit in eminent domain to acquire the property interests for
the aforesaid purposes; and

It is the intent of the Commissioners’ Court that this resolution authorizes the
condemnation of all property interests required to complete the construction and
maintenance of the Project and associated public purposes. If it is later determined that
there are any errors in the descriptions contained herein or if later surveys contain more
accurate revised descriptions, the County Attorney is authorized to have such errors
corrected or revisions made without the necessity of obtaining a new resolution of the
Commissioners’ Court authorizing the condemnation of the corrected or revised Property.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Attorney or his designated agent
be and he is hereby authorized and directed to incur such expenses and to employ such
experts as he shall deem necessary to assist in the prosecution of such suit in eminent
domain, including, but not limited to, appraisers, engineers, and land use planners or
other required expert consultants.

Adopted this

Bill Gravell, Jr.
Williamson County Judge



Exhibit "A"

County: Williamson
Parcel No.: 4
Tax ID: R395143

County Road: 313 East of County Road 332 Jarrell

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

FOR A 0.063 ACRE (2,741 SQ. FT.) TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE G.
SCHNEIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 579 AND THE G. SCHNEIDER SURVEY,
ABSTRACT NO. 580, WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF
THE CALLED 6.31 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RAYMOND JAMES
TRUST, N.A, CORPORATE TRUSTEE OF THE ALEXANDER WARDEN SELF-
SETTLED SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2018023919 OF
THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS. SAID 0.063
ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING at a 1/2" iron rod found (Grid Coordinates: N=10268800.04, E=3160412.04)
monumenting the most southerly southwest corner of said 6.31 acre Raymond James
Trust, N.A., Corporate Trustee of the Alexander Warden Self-Settled Special Needs Trust
tract and the southeast corner of the called 5.28 acre tract of land conveyed to Brandi
Ritchie and John Fredrick Schimanski Jr, wife and husband, recorded in Document No.
2020121288 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas, same being on
the north right-of-way line of County Road 313 (variable width right-of-way), for the
southwest corner and POINT OF BEGINNING hereof;

THENCE, N 21°23’13” W with the lower west boundary line of said 6.31 acre Raymond
James Trust, N.A., Corporate Trustee of the Alexander Warden Self-Settled Special
Needs Trust tract and the east boundary line of said 5.28 acre Ritchie and Schimanski
tract, for a distance of 49.89 feet to a 5/8” iron rod set with aluminum cap marked
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” for the northwest corner hereof, from which a 1/2" iron rod
found monumenting the northeast corner of said 5.28 acre Ritchie and Schimanski tract
and an interior ell corner of said 6.31 acre Raymond James Trust, N.A., Corporate
Trustee of the Alexander Warden Self-Settled Special Needs Trust tract, bears

N 21°23’13” W for a distance of 385.94 feet;

THENCE, N 67°45’23” E through the interior of said 6.31 acre Raymond James Trust,
N.A., Corporate Trustee of the Alexander Warden Self-Settled Special Needs Trust tract,
for a distance of 54.91 feet to a 5/8” iron rod set with aluminum cap marked
“WILLIAMSON COUNTY” on the east boundary line of said 6.31 acre Raymond James
Trust, N.A., Corporate Trustee of the Alexander Warden Self-Settled Special Needs Trust
tract and the lower west boundary line of the called 12.99 acre tract of land conveyed to
Saul Marentes, Maria Del Refugio Marentes and Javier Marentes Rocha, recorded in
Document No. 2021183362 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas,
for the northeast corner hereof, from which a 1/2" iron rod found monumenting the
northeast corner of said 6.31 acre Raymond James Trust, N.A., Corporate Trustee of the



County: Williamson

Parcel No.: 4

Tax ID: R395143

County Road: 313 East of County Road 332 Jarrell

Alexander Warden Self-Settled Special Needs Trust tract and an interior ell corner of said
12.99 acre Marentes tract, bears N 21°23’32” W for a distance of 878.70 feet;

THENCE, S 21°23’32” E with said east boundary line of the 6.31 acre Raymond James
Trust, N.A., Corporate Trustee of the Alexander Warden Self-Settled Special Needs Trust
tract and said lower west boundary line of the 12.99 acre Marentes tract, for a distance of
49.96 feet to a 1/2" iron rod found monumenting the southeast corner of said 6.31 acre
Raymond James Trust, N.A., Corporate Trustee of the Alexander Warden Self-Settled
Special Needs Trust tract, and the most southerly southwest corner of said 12.99 acre
Marentes tract, same being on said north right-of-way line of County Road 313, for the
southeast corner hereof, from which a 1/2" iron rod found monumenting the southeast
corner of said 12.99 acre Marentes tract and the southwest corner of Tract A C.R. 313
ROW as shown on the Final Plat of Schwertner Ranch Phase I, a subdivision recorded in
Document No. 2020086940 of the Official Public Records of Williamson County, Texas,
same being on an angle point in said north right-of-way line of County Road 313, bears
N 67°43'28” E for a distance of 54.94 feet;

THENCE, S 67°49°34” W with the south boundary line of said 6.31 acre Raymond James
Trust, N.A., Corporate Trustee of the Alexander Warden Self-Settled Special Needs Trust
tract and said north right-of-way line of County Road 313, for a distance of 54.91 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING hereof and containing 0.063 acre of land more or less.

Bearing Basis: NAD-83, Texas Central Zone (4203) State Plane System. Distances
shown hereon are surface based on a combined surface adjustment factor or 1.00015.
Coordinates shown hereon are grid.

A drawing has been prepared to accompany this metes and bounds description.

<> DIAMOND SURVEYING, INC.

116 SKYLINE ROAD, GEORGETOWN, TX 78628
(512) 931-3100
T.BP.EL.S, FIRMNUMBER 10006900

éi'z j ,f ; February 7, 2024

SHANE SHAFER, R.P.L.S. NO. 5281 DATE

Z\WCRB\ 2020 WA-7 CR 313 EAST OF CR 332 2023-42\ FINAL ROW SURVEYS LTS\PARCEL 4 CR 313 -
JAMES FINAL M&B 20240207.doc



DRAWING TO ACCOMPANY A METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION FOR A 0.063 ACRES (2,741 SQ. FT.) TRACT OF LAND
SITUATED IN THE G. SCHNEIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 579 AND THE G. SCHNEIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 580,
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF THE CALLED 6.31 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO
RAYMOND JAMES TRUST, N.A., CORPORATE TRUSTEE OF THE ALEXANDER WARDEN SELF-SETTLED SPECIAL NEEDS
TRUST, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2018023919 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2177 CR 313, JARRELL, TX 76537

BLOCK 1

4

\

\ SCALE:

'FOREST
RPLS1847"|
TRACT A\ FINAL PLAT
12.38 AC. SCHWERTNER RANCH PHASE 1l
DOC. NO. 2023009438

CRESCENCIANO ALVARADO ’
AND MARIA A. CASTILLO
CALLED 5.95 AC.
DOC. NO. 2017071910
W/CAP

_— =
_—
—_—

1"= 60"

—_—
_—
_—

SAUL MARENTES,

MARIA DEL REFUGIO MARENTES
AND JAVIER MARENTES ROCHA
CALLED 12.99 AC.

DOC. NO. 2021183362

1/2"
RAYMOND JAMES TRUST, N.A.,
CORPORATE TRUSTEE OF THE
ALEXANDER WARDEN SELF—SETTLED
SPECIAL NEEDS TRUST
CALLED 6.31 AC.
DOC. NO. 2018023919
AK.A. TRACT 12
GREEN PASTURES = = | |
WILLIAMSON CENTRAL 3 : I !
APPRAISAL DISTRICT (WCAD) | | :
o i B | ___SCHWERTNER RANCH . 1  LeiNme -
| ) PHASE | _ 1 \‘
. E] DOC. NO. 2020086940 | | |
4 | | N - = |
BRANDI RITCHIE AND N1 I 2 il :"-} ~z |
JOHN FREDRICK SCHIMANSKI JR, NS @ S5 2l Sl 95 |
WIFE AND HUSBAND = 3 IS NI N % G
CALLED 5.28 AC. % Q BLOCK 1 Mk 20 13
DOC. NO. 2020121288 = N | : 18l o | e
PARCEL 4 FUTURE 1 Rt = Z |sad™
G. SCHNEIDER SURVEY & | 0,063 A GATE SR B
STONE ABSTRACT NO. 579 | ! 208l _ d 1wl e
ADDRESS SIGN W & S
* e 2 Sl
B \ é 0 ' ?S_Cﬁ o Z wu = ;ﬁé
| cone—_ _ © | APPROXIMATE SURVEY LINE 3
. BILLBOARD — - - < o -7
i ey oD cooRonTES: 950 g1 o mactacr srow  # 1
Wl " ePP E=3160412.04 - g DOC. NO. 2020086940 | X
e °ThED B. . S OK
= W . S B
T TEMB CONC ™ — 5 EXISTING R.O.W. A ‘ TS L GRAEC Y ppyp T T T T j TS
COUNTY ROAD 313 "i ASPHALT ROADWAY @7\
_______________ SR /- ¥ Gl N Y R 1/27 PP
= W 1t —
_______ — T T ool AC.C T YT T : °-|
" G. SCHNEIDER SURVEY R.O.W. DEDICATION Jov | UMH fog vag
ABSTRACT NO. 580N DOC. NO. 2021142268 JWMET _l_p - IS
PCE__SC por EXISTING ROW. N — — o — 1 == —tset-
= o = TSC N 10' P.U.E. | LA + A—"1_ LA ||
'FA———lE—P'U'—E"———f———T———:——z;—f ——LCPRER e —
1 H B R L2 o — | \_..CR313PARCEL4 SHEET 1OF 4
R 25" B.L.! ! I LA
! ! | BLOCKIA R0 LOBO PHASE 2 lo1s soum|<C > DIAMOND SURVEYING, INC.
| | 19 | 20 | DOC. NO. 2021142268 | 24 116 SKYLINE ROAD, GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628
18 i i | | | (512) 931-3100
: : | I ! ! I T.B.P.E.L.S. FIRM NO. 10006900
Z: \WCRB\__2020 WA—7 CR 313 EAST OF CR 332 2023—42\_FINAL ROW SURVEYS LTS\PARCEL 4 CR 313 — JAMES FINAL 20240207.dwg



DRAWING TO ACCOMPANY A METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION FOR A 0.063 ACRES (2,741 SQ. FT.) TRACT OF LAND
SITUATED IN THE G. SCHNEIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 579 AND THE G. SCHNEIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 580,
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF THE CALLED 6.31 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO
RAYMOND JAMES TRUST, N.A., CORPORATE TRUSTEE OF THE ALEXANDER WARDEN SELF-SETTLED SPECIAL NEEDS
TRUST, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2018023919 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2177 CR 313, JARRELL, TX 76537

° IRON ROD FOUND
oA IRON ROD FOUND WITH CAP MARKED EASEMENT INFORMATION
"LENZ & ASSOCIATES AUSTIN, TEXAS”
YALGO JARRELL SCHWERTNER WSC
o LRY(;)A\NLG%OEPE(S)UQZDOgY’lTH CAP MARKED @ APPARENT LOCATION OF
10’ WIDE RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT
® 5/8" IRON ROD SET WITH ALUMINUM CAP VOL. 586, PG. 288
MARKED “WILLIAMSON COUNTY @ WL s e
oP POWER POLE APPARENT LOCATION OF
15" WIDE RIGHT OF WAY EASEMENT
— DOWN GUY VOL. 601, PG. 272
uEM ELECTRIC METER
T LONE STAR REGIONAL WATER
wCM ELECTRIC GATE MOTOR €3  AUTHORITY AND SONTERRA
BB MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
* o, CROADBAND BOX WATER LINE EASEMENT
. TELEPHONE PEDESTAL CALLED 1.925 AC.
WM 15" UTILITY EASEMENT
.ICV WATER METER DOC. NO. 2003113438
. IRRIGATION CONTROL VALVE :
oMET  WATER METER LARGE METAL RIM ® BoC. No. 2005113438

oUMH UNKNOWN MANHOLE

o2VP 2” VENT PIPE
2PVC ”
- ;AF;C’CB(F;;SER SETBACK INFORMATION
aSMB 150" COUNTY ROAD
STONE MAIL BOX BUILDING SETBACK
oSt SIGN DOC. NO. 2003113438
X X WIRE FENCE (WF)
e S=—————eee - PRECAST CONCRETE FENCE (PCF)
EDGE OF PAVEMENT
—ou 0U —— OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE 2'16“: LSE%Q D
_— —— RIGHT—OF—WAY DEDICATION LINE S4 = CALL MUNICIPAL UTILITY
— ———— — — — EXISTING RIGHT—OF—WAY LINE
——————— EASEMENT LINE
— —— —— — ADJOINING BOUNDARY LINES
—————————————— SUBDIVISION LOT LINES LINE TABLE
SUBJECT TRACT BOUNDARY LINE BEARING DISTANCE
e e e e+ METAL FENCE (MP) K] N212313°W 49.89
L2 N67°45'23"E 54.91’
——\W——w——u—— WOOD FENCE (WDF) L3 S21723°32"E 49.96’
MG METAL GATE L4 S67°49°34"W 54.91°
SC STONE COLUMN L5 N67°43°28"E 54.94’

CONC CONCRETE

FE FENCE EASEMENT

UE UTILITY EASEMENT

B.L. BUILDING SETBACK LINE
P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
R.O.W. RIGHT—O0F—-WAY
P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

CR 313 PARCEL 4 SHEET 2 OF 4

< > DIAMOND SURVEYING, INC.
116 SKYLINE ROAD, GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628
(512) 931-3100
T.B.P.E.L.S. FIRM NO. 10006900

Z:\WCRB\__2020 WA—7 CR 313 EAST OF CR 332 2023—-42\_FINAL ROW SURVEYS LTS\PARCEL 4 CR 313 — JAMES FINAL 20240207.dwg



DRAWING TO ACCOMPANY A METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION FOR A 0.063 ACRES (2,741 SQ. FT.) TRACT OF LAND
SITUATED IN THE G. SCHNEIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 579 AND THE G. SCHNEIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 580,
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF THE CALLED 6.31 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO
RAYMOND JAMES TRUST, N.A., CORPORATE TRUSTEE OF THE ALEXANDER WARDEN SELF-SETTLED SPECIAL NEEDS
TRUST, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2018023919 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2177 CR 313, JARRELL, TX 76537

TITLE COMMITMENT NOTES:

Only those easements and restrictions listed in
Schedule B of Texan Title Insurance Company,
Commitment for Title Insurance (T-7> GF No.
GT2402427, which bears an Effective Date
January 8, 2024 and an Issued Date of January
19, 2024 were reviewed by the Surveyor. No
other easement record research was performed
by Diamond Surveying, Inc.

The following restrictive covenants of record:
Document No. 2003113438, Official Public Records,
Williamson County, Texas and Document No.
2005084004, Official Public Records, Williamson
County, Texas. The Subject Tract is aka Tract
12 Green Pastures described in Document No.
199958972, Official Public Records of Williaomson
County, Texas, referenced in said Document Nos.
2003113438 and 2005084004, The setbacks and
easements affecting the Subject Tract are
shown hereon,

10a. 0Oil, Gas and Mineral Lease dated April 4,
1980 between B. F. Goode and Claudia E. Good, as
Lessor and M. L. McGinnis, as Lessee, recorded
in Volume 811, page 638, Deed Records of
Williamson County, Texas. Not a survey matter

10b. Mineral reservation as shown in deed from
Claudia Evelyn Goode, Byron F. Goode and Susan
E. Kautzer to Roger L. Vogt and Dona A. Vogt,
dated December 11, 1992 and recorded in Volume
2230, page 724, Official Records of Williamson
County, Texas. Not a survey matter.

10c. Electric Utility Easement and Covenant of
Access dated February 8, 1993, executed by
Roger Vogt to Bartlett Electric Cooperative,
Inc., recorded in Volume 2309, Page 180, Official
Records, Williamson County, Texas. The subject
tract is a part of the 100 acre tract of land
described in said instrument. Unable to
determine the exact location of scaid easement,
due to a vague description. Said document
states: “The width of the easement shall be
twenty (20> feet, one—half (1/2) of such
distance to either side of the Cooperative'’s
lines, as they are or will be constructed on
Grantor'’s hereinbefore described property. In
instances where the Cooperative’s poles, guy
wires, anchor structures or other facilities
(other than lines) are not located in the
mid-point of the easement, then in such
instances the easement width shall include a
distance of ten (10> feet from and around any
such pole, guy wire, anchor structure of other
Facility.”

10d. Electric Utility Easement to Bartlett
Electric Cooperative, Inc., recorded under
Document No. 2006016042, Official Public Records,
Williamson County, Texas. The Subject Tract is a
part of the 6.31 acre tract of land described
in said instrument. Unable to determine the
exact location of said easement due to a vague
description. Said instrument states: “The width
of the easement shall be twenty (200 feet,
one—half (1/2> of such distance on either side
of the Cooperative'’s lines, as they are or will
be constructed on the Property. In instances
where the Cooperative’s poles, guy wires,
anchor structures or other facilities (other
than lines> are not located in the mid-point of
the easement, then in such instances the
easement width shall include a distance of ten
(10> feet from and around any such pole, guy
wire, anchor structure or other facility.” No
electric utilities were observed on the Subject
Tract.

CR 313 PARCEL 4

SHEET 3 OF 4

< > DIAMOND SURVEYING, INC.

(512) 931-3100
T.B.P.E.L.S. FIRM NO. 10006900

Z:\WCRB\__2020 WA—7 CR 313 EAST OF CR 332 2023—-42\_FINAL ROW SURVEYS LTS\PARCEL 4 CR 313 — JAMES FINAL 20240207.dwg

116 SKYLINE ROAD, GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628




DRAWING TO ACCOMPANY A METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION FOR A 0.063 ACRES (2,741 SQ. FT.) TRACT OF LAND
SITUATED IN THE G. SCHNEIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 579 AND THE G. SCHNEIDER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 580,
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF THE CALLED 6.31 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO
RAYMOND JAMES TRUST, N.A., CORPORATE TRUSTEE OF THE ALEXANDER WARDEN SELF-SETTLED SPECIAL NEEDS
TRUST, RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 2018023919 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS
PROPERTY ADDRESS: 2177 CR 313, JARRELL, TX 76537

NOTES:

1> BEARING BASIS' NAD-83, TEXAS CENTRAL ZONE <4203
STATE PLANE SYSTEM. DISTANCES SHOWN HERELON ARE
SURFACE DISTANCES BASED ON A COMBINED SURFACE
ADJUSTMENT FACTOR OF 1.00015, COORDINATES SHOWN
HEREON ARE GRID.

2> ALL DOCUMENTS LISTED HEREON ARE RECORDED IN
THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS.

3> THE TRACT SHOWN HEREON LIES WITH IN ZONE ‘X’
(NO SCREEN> AREAS 0OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD,
ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NO.
48491C0150F, FOR WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, WITH AN
EFFECTIVE DATE OF DECEMBER 20, 2019

To: Williamson County, Texas, Texan Title Insurance Company, and Longhorn Title
Company, LLC, exclusively.

I, Shane Shafer, Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Texas,
hereby certify that this drawing represents a survey made on the ground
under my direct supervision completed on February 6, 2024. At the time of this
survey there were no encroachments, conflicts or protrusions apparent on
the ground, EXCEPT AS SHOWN. This survey substantially complies with the
standards for a CATEGORY 1A, CONDITION III LAND TITLE SURVEY per the
current Manual of Practice for Land Surveying in the State of Texas, issued
by the Texas Society of Professional Surveyors. USE OF THIS SURVEY BY OTHER
PARTIES SHALL BE AT THEIR OWN RISK AND UNDERSIGNED SURVEYOR IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LOSS RESULTING THEREFROM,

CR 313 PARCEL 4 SHEET 4 OF 4

FEBRUARY 7, 2024 < > DIAMOND SURVEYING, INC.

SHANE SHAFER, R.P.L.S. NO.V5281 DATE 116 SKYLINE ROE%D, )GEORGETOWN, TEXAS 78628
512) 931-3100
T.B.P.E.L.S. FIRM NO. 10006900

Z:\WCRB\__2020 WA—7 CR 313 EAST OF CR 332 2023—42\_FINAL ROW SURVEYS LTS\PARCEL 4 CR 313 — JAMES FINAL 20240207.dwg



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 44,
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Conduct a Public Hearing for Reinvestment Zone #4

Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Conduct a public hearing regarding the creation of the Williamson County Reinvestment Zone #4 in an area
described as WCAD parcel R584644.

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 04:33 PM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/18/2024 04:25 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 45,
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024

Order Creating the Williamson County Reinvestment Zone No. 4

Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond

Agenda Category: Regular Agenda ltems

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discuss, consider and take appropriate action authorizing the County Judge to execute the Order Creating the
Williamson County Reinvestment Zone No. 4; Providing Eligibility of the Zone for Commercial-Industrial Tax
Abatement.

Background
Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount |
Attachments

Order
Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 09:16 AM

Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/17/2024 04:46 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024



ORDER

AN ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF WILLIAMSON
COUNTY, TEXAS, CREATING THE WILLIAMSON COUNTY
REINVESTMENT ZONE NO. 4; PROVIDING ELIGIBILITY OF THE
ZONE FOR COMMERCIAL-INDUSTRIAL TAX ABATEMENT;
CONTAINING FINDINGS THAT THE AREA QUALIFIES TO BE
DESIGNATED AS A REINVESTMENT ZONE AND THE
IMPROVEMENTS SOUGHT ARE FEASIBLE AND PRACTICABLE AND
OF BENEFIT TO THE LAND AND THE COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING FOR A REPEALING CLAUSE;
AND PROVIDING FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF SAID ORDER.

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court of Williamson County, Texas, has caused notice to
be published in a newspaper having general circulation in the County and has delivered such notice
to the presiding officer of the governing body of each taxing unit that includes in its boundaries
real property that is to be included in the proposed reinvestment zone described herein; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners Court has conducted a public hearing on the designation
of the area described herein as a Reinvestment Zone on July 23, 2024 at 10:00 a.m. in the County
Commissioners Courtroom at which interested parties were allowed to speak and present evidence
for or against the designation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Commissioners Court finds that the area described herein will, if
designated as a reinvestment zone, be reasonably likely to contribute to the retention or expansion
of primary employment, or to attract major investment in the zone that will be of benefit to the
property and contribute to the economic development of the County. The Court further finds that
the improvements sought are feasible and practicable and would be of benefit to the land to be
included in the zone and to the County after the expiration of a tax abatement agreement.

SECTION 2. That pursuant to the provisions of Section 312.401 of the Texas Tax Code,
the real property described in Exhibit “A” and made a part hereof for all purposes, is hereby
designated as a reinvestment zone and for identification is assigned the name of “Williamson
County Reinvestment Zone No. 4”. Map is available at County Judge’s office at 710 E. Main St.,
Georgetown, Texas.

SECTION 3. That the property within Williamson County Reinvestment Zone No. 4 is
eligible for commercial-industrial tax abatement effective July 23, 2024.

SECTION 4. That should any word, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, or
section of this Order be adjudged or held to be void or unconstitutional, the same shall not affect
the validity of the remaining portions of said Order or as amended hereby, which shall remain in
full force and effect.

Order - Wilco Reinvestment Zone #4 4889-4541-3995 v.4



SECTION S. That all orders of Williamson County in conflict with the provisions of this
Order shall be, and the same are hereby, repealed; provided, however, that all other provisions of
said orders not in conflict herewith shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 6. That this Order shall take effect immediately from and after its passage and
the publication as the law and charter in such cases provide.

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF
WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS, ON THIS THE 23" DAY OF JULY, 2024.

WILLIAMSON COUNTY, TEXAS

Bill Gravell, Jr. County Judge

ATTEST:

Nancy Rister, County Clerk



EXHIBIT “A™
DESCRIPTION OF LAND

BEING 48.00 acres of the Antonio Manchaca Survey, Abstract No. 421, in Williamson County,
Texas. This tract is a part of Tract 1 called 17.49 ac, and part of Tract 2 called 91.76 ac. that are
described in the deed from Virginia R. Yearwood to Carrie Beulah Irvine as filed in Vol 1789, Pz,
96d), of the Deed Records of Willismson County, Texas (DRWCT). This tract was surveyed on the
ground in March and August of 2019, under the supervision of William F. Forest, Jr.. Registered
Prafessional Land Surveyor No. 1847, Survey note: The bearing basis for this survey is the Stats Plane
Coordinate System, Texas Ceniral Zone, NADS3 {4203). Line codes herein aze in agreement with the
survey plal which was prepared this date.

BEGINNING at an iron pin (steel pin} which was found in the South line of Ronald Reagan Blvd., in the
East line of fhe said tract called 91.76 acres and at the common comer of two right of way parcels
described in right of way deeds (Doc. 201007 1144, and Doc. 20010054680, This comer exists in the

West line of the property of Theon Properties, Ltd. {called 168.54 ac. Doe. 9823951).

THENCE along or near the general line of an existing fence with the common boundary of
Yearwood/Irvine and Theon Properties Lid., S 21°40°41" E 2193.12 feet to a capped 1/2 inch iron pin
that was set for the Southeast corner of this property and the upper Northeast comer of Tract 2 of
67.91 ac.

THENCE with the upper North line of the said 67.91 acre Tract 2, § 68°19'19" W 641,28 feet to a
capped 1/2 inch iron pin that was setin a fence for the lower Southwest comner of this parcel.

THENCE with the Fast haundsary of a property conveyed to John Yearwood Custodian for John
Edward Boyce Yearwood (Called 110.43 ac. Doc, 2001054544}, (L13) W 17°14'23" W 524.08 feel to a
capped iron pin set in place of nail that was found 0.15' East of & fence comer post at the most Easterly
Northeast corner of the said 110.43 ac.

THENCE with the boundary of the said 110.43 acre parcel; (L%) S 73°33'38" W 273.41 feet to a
capped 1/2 inch iron pin that was set; and with a line that departs the fence; (L3) § 73°33'38" W
166.73 feet to an iron pin found; continuing along or near an existing fence with the common boundary
of the 110.43 ac. conveyed to John Yearwood and the 91.76 acres of Yearwood/Irvine; N 18°20°57" W
BT0L57 fzet to an jron pin that was found at the lower Southwest corner of the said

17.49 ac.

THENCE N 20°00° 19" W672.13 feet to an iron pin found, and continuing with the common boundary
of John Yearwood and Yearwood/Trvine: S 6B°37'50" W 987.38 feet to an iron pin that was found in
the East boundary of a property that is deseribed in 2 Correction Deed to Yvonne Denize Newman
(Doe. 201 1033291, corrects deed to Lrvine Family Trust for property called 165 ac. Tract 8 as set out in
Doc. 1899500993),

THENCE with the East boundary of the said tract called 165 ac., (L10) N 21°3702" W 107.12 feet to
an iron pin that was found in the South line of Ronald Reagan Blvd. (7.71 ac. Doc. 201007 1049),

THENCE with the South line of Ronald Heagan Blvd, N 68°59'24" E 139962 feet to an iron pin that
was found (Southwest comer of 3.14 ac. R.O.W. parcel Doc. 20107 10449); and (LB} N 69°0023" E
356.63 feario the POINT OF BEGINMING.



Commissioners Court - Regular Session 46.
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024
Executive Session

Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond
Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

Information

Agenda Iltem

Discuss real estate matters (EXECUTIVE SESSION as per VTCA Govt. Code sec. 551.072 Deliberation
Regarding Real Estate Property if deliberation in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position
of the governmental body in negotiations with third person.)

A. Real Estate Owned by Third Parties

Preliminary discussions relating to the proposed or potential purchase or lease of property owned by third

parties

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

—
)

0T 053 — XN —. 7@
LTI 2 ==s=2C

r
s)
t)
u)
v)
w)
X)
y)
2)

Discuss the acquisition of real property: CR 332

Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 143

Discuss the acquisition of real property for County Facilities.

Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 255.

Discuss the acquisition of real property for SH 195 @ Ronald Reagan.
Discuss the acquisition of real property for future SH 29 corridor.
Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Hero Way.

Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for E. Wilco Highway.
Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor A.
Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor B
Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor C.
Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor D.

Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor E.

Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor F

Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Corridor H

Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor J.
Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor K.

Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Corridor .

Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for Ronald Reagan Widening.
Discuss the acquisition of right-of-way for CR 313.

Discuss the acquisition of right of way for Bagdad Road/CR 279.
Discuss the acquisition of right of way for CR 314.

Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Seward Junction Loop
Discuss the acquisition of real property for CR 110N

Discuss acquisition of real property located near 6531 RM 2243, Leander, Texas
Discuss the acquisition of real property for the Long Range Transportation Plan.

B. Property or Real Estate owned by Williamson County
Preliminary discussions relating to proposed or potential sale or lease of property owned by the County
a) Discuss County owned real estate containing underground water rights and interests.

b) Discuss possible uses of property owned by Williamson County on Main St. between 3rd and 4th Streets.
(Formerly occupied by WCCHD)

c) Sale of property located 747 County Rd. 138 Hutto, Texas
d) Discuss Blue Springs Blvd. property

Background

Fiscal Impact




| | From/To [| Acct No. [ Description [ Amount ||
Attachments
No file(s) attached.
Form Review
Inbox Reviewed By Date

County Judge Exec Asst.
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield
Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024

07/18/2024 09:17 AM
Started On: 07/17/2024 04:50 PM

Becky Pruitt



Commissioners Court - Regular Session
Meeting Date: 07/23/2024
Economic Development

Submitted For: Charlie Crossfield Submitted By: Charlie Crossfield, Road Bond

Department: Road Bond
Agenda Category: Executive Session

47.

Information
Agenda Iltem

Discussion regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Texas Government Code, Section 551.087:

Business prospect(s) that may locate or expand within Williamson County.

a) Project Skyfall

b) Project Soul Train
c¢) Project School Bus
d) Project Lunch Lady

Background

Fiscal Impact

| From/To (| Acct No. [ Description

Attachments
No file(s) attached.

Form Review

Inbox Reviewed By Date
County Judge Exec Asst. Becky Pruitt 07/18/2024 09:18 AM
Form Started By: Charlie Crossfield Started On: 07/17/2024 04:50 PM

Final Approval Date: 07/18/2024




	Agenda
	AI_34621_LIT for Various DC Line Items
	AI_34612_Line item transfer for Pretrial Services
	AI_34613_Line Item Transfer
	AI_34561_Vehicle Repairs LIT
	AI_34609_LIT for Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter
	AI_34618_Line item transfer for the County Sheriff, Corrections Bureau
	AI_34619_Line item transfer for the County Sheriff, Corrections Bureau
	AI_34620_Line item transfer for the County Sheriff, Corrections Bureau
	AI_34647_Budget Line-Item Transfer for Juvenile Services
	AI_34623_Line Item Transfer
	AI_34643_07-23-2024 LIT 
	AI_34641_Line item transfer for Road and Bridge Division
	AI_34625_Compensation Items
	       ATT_Merit Report
	       ATT_Merit LIT
	AI_34610_Property Tax Collections – June 2024
	       ATT_060124-063024 GWI-RFM
	       ATT_060124-063024 GWI-RFM graph
	AI_34617_April, May, and June Monthly Report
	       ATT_Affidavit 
	       ATT_April 2024 Report
	       ATT_May 2024 Report
	       ATT_June 2024 Report
	AI_34607_Justice of the Peace 3 JUNE 2024 Monthly Report
	       ATT_June 2024 - CCP 103
	AI_34622_Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Proposed Holiday Schedule Change
	       ATT_FY 2024_2025 Proposed Change to Holiday Schedule
	       ATT_If Approved - Established Holiday Schedule FY 2024_2025
	AI_34507_2025 Constable & Sheriff's Fees 
	       ATT_Constable and Sheriff Fees 2025
	AI_34608_Best Friends Agreement with WCRAS
	       ATT_Return to Home Challenge
	AI_34654_Retirement and Transfer of Sheriff's Office K-9 Ekter
	       ATT_Transfer of a LE Animal
	AI_34466_Award of RFSQ #24RFSQ49 Architect and Engineer Design Services for South San Gabriel River Trail Corridor for Facilities Management   
	       ATT_Signed PSA- LandDesign
	ARTICLE 1
	SCOPE OF AGREEMENT
	ARTICLE 2
	CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND APPLICABLE PROJECT DOCUMENTS
	2.1 Contract Documents.

	2.2 Existing Information.
	2.3 Project Documents.
	2.3.1
	2.3.2
	2.3.3
	2.3.4
	ARTICLE 3
	NON-COLLUSION; DEBARMENT; AND FINANCIAL INTEREST PROHIBITED
	3.1 Non-collusion.
	3.2 Debarment Certification.
	3.3 Financial Interest Prohibited.
	ARTICLE 4
	CHARACTER AND SCOPE OF SERVICES
	4.1
	4.2
	4.2.1
	4.2.2
	4.2.3
	ARTICLE 5
	TIME FOR PERFORMANCE
	5.1 Commencement.
	5.2 Duration.
	ARTICLE 6
	COMPENSATION AND EXPENSES
	6.1  Basic Fee.
	6.2  Expenses.
	ARTICLE 7
	ADDITIONAL SERVICES AND CHARGES
	ARTICLE 8
	TIME OF PAYMENT; PAYMENT AND INTEREST; AND RIGHT TO AUDIT
	8.1  Time of Payment.
	8.2  Prompt Payment Policy.
	8.2.1
	8.2.2
	8.2.3
	ARTICLE 9
	PROJECT TEAM
	ARTICLE 10
	NOTICE
	ARTICLE 11
	PROGRESS EVALUATION
	11.1
	11.2
	ARTICLE 12
	CHANGES IN COMPLETED BASIC SERVICES
	ARTICLE 13
	REVIEW PROCESS AND REVISIONS TO A/E WORK PRODUCT
	13.1 Review Process.
	13.1.1 Submittal.
	13.1.2 Completion.
	13.1.3 Acceptance.
	13.1.4 Final Approval.
	13.2  Revision to A/E Work Product.
	13.3  Days.
	13.4  County’s Reliance on A/E.
	ARTICLE 14
	SUSPENSION
	ARTICLE 15
	VIOLATION OF CONTRACT TERMS/ BREACH OF CONTRACT
	ARTICLE 16
	TERMINATION
	16.1
	16.2
	16.3
	16.4
	16.5
	ARTICLE 17
	USE OF DOCUMENTS
	ARTICLE 18
	PERSONNEL, EQUIPMENT, AND MATERIAL
	ARTICLE 19
	SUBCONTRACTING
	ARTICLE 20
	MODIFICATIONS
	ARTICLE 21
	COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS
	21.1  Compliance.
	21.2  Taxes.
	ARTICLE 22
	INDEMNIFICATION
	ARTICLE 23
	PROFESSIONAL’S RESPONSIBILITIES
	ARTICLE 24
	PROFESSIONAL’S SEAL
	ARTICLE 25
	INSURANCE
	25.1  Coverage Limits.
	25.1.1
	25.1.2
	25.1.3
	25.1.4
	25.2 Additional Insureds; Waiver of Subrogation.
	25.3 Premiums and Deductible.
	25.4 Commencement of Work.
	25.5 Insurance Company Rating.
	25.6 Certification of Coverage.
	25.7 No Arbitration.
	25.8 Subcontractor/ Subconsultant’s Insurance.
	25.9 Insurance Policy Endorsements.
	25.9.1
	25.10.1
	25.10 Cost of Insurance.
	ARTICLE 26
	SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS
	ARTICLE 27
	SEVERABILITY
	ARTICLE 28
	PRIOR AGREEMENTS SUPERSEDED
	ARTICLE 29
	A/E’S ACCOUNTING RECORDS
	ARTICLE 30
	GENERAL PROVISIONS
	30.1 Time is of the Essence.
	30.2 Force Majeure.
	30.3 Enforcement and Venue.
	30.4 Standard of Performance.
	30.5 Opinion of Probable Cost.
	30.6 Opinions and Determinations.
	30.7 Reports of Accidents.
	30.8 Gender, Number, and Headings.
	30.9 Construction.
	30.10 Independent Contractor Relationship.
	30.11 No Waiver of Immunities.
	30.12 Texas Public Information Act.
	30.13 Governing Terms and Conditions.
	30.14 Appropriation of Funds by County.
	ARTICLE 31
	DISPUTE RESOLUTION
	ARTICLE 32
	EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EMPLOYMENT
	ARTICLE 33
	MERGER
	ARTICLE 34
	PUBLIC CONTACT
	ARTICLE 35
	A/E’s REPRESENTATIONS
	ARTICLE 36
	SIGNATORY WARRANTY
	EXHIBIT E
	EXHIBIT F


	       ATT_Recommendation Letter 24RFSQ49
	       ATT_LandDesign Inc SOQ
	       ATT_Scoring Summary
	       ATT_Form 1295 LandDesign Inc
	AI_34614_Approval of Agreement for WIFI Cable Installation with Links Communications, Inc. for Juvenile Services
	       ATT_WILCO Service Agreement and Quote  for Links Communications
	Services Contract - Links Communications
	Important Notice: County Purchase Orders and Contracts constitute expenditures of public funds, and all vendors are hereby placed on notice that any quotes, invoices or any other forms that seek to unilaterally impose contractual or quasicontractual t...
	I.
	II.
	III.
	IV.
	Type of Coverage Limits of Liability
	V.
	VI.
	VII.
	VIII.
	IX.
	X.
	XI.
	XII.
	XIII.
	XIV.
	XV.
	XVI.
	XVII.
	XVIII.
	XIX.
	XX.
	XXI.
	XXII.
	WILLIAMSON COUNTY: SERVICE PROVIDER:

	PR 135085 - LINKS

	AI_34616_Approval of Services Contract with Cotton Commercial USA, Inc. DBA Target Solutions for the Round Rock Jester Annex roof walkway project for Facilities Management.
	       ATT_Services Contract 
	Jester Annex Roof Walkway_Target Solutions_2024.07.12
	Jester Annex - Target Solutions Proposal_WilCo Walkpads

	       ATT_Form 1295 - Cotton Commercial USA, Inc. DBA Target Solutions 
	AI_34640_Authorize Issuing Advertisement for RFP #24RFP66 Lease of Commercial Property: 1500 CR 269, Leander, Texas for Facilities Management Department
	AI_34651_Replat of the Lot 1 Blk I of the Northgate CR 214 ROW and Amenity Center subdivision – Pct 2
	       ATT_replat - Northgate CR 214 ROW and Amenity Center
	AI_34653_Final plat for the Santa Rita Ranch Ph 2B Sec 1 subdivision – Pct 2
	       ATT_final plat - SRR Ph 2B Sec 1
	01
	02
	03
	04
	05
	06

	AI_34652_NACIO Awards PIO Office
	AI_34505_Don Thornton Retirement
	AI_34549_Mission Lifeline
	       ATT_Certificate
	AI_34606_comp item FY25
	       ATT_Comp.FY25.HR
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6: Texas Counties and Districts Retirement System (TCDRS)

	AI_34632_FY 2024/2025 Proposed Budget Order
	       ATT_FY 2024_2025 Budget Order - Tracked Changes
	       ATT_FY 2024_2025 Budget Order - No Mark Up
	STATE OF TEXAS
	COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON
	AN ORDER ADOPTING THE 2024/2025 COUNTY BUDGET
	POLICIES RELATED TO COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
	PURPOSE
	BACKGROUND
	POLICY
	Use and Distribution of Specific Special Revenue Funds and Accounts
	These funds may be used for the following purposes:
	No reimbursement of sales tax will be allowed.
	The amount allowed for use may never exceed the actual balance in the fund.
	Sheriff’s Office
	S. Zion
	D. Garrett
	The following list has been exempted from the out of county policy for take home vehicles by the court.
	Sheriff’s Office
	W. Steffen
	J. Sapien
	J. Helm
	J. Guinn
	J. Foster
	VIII.  CELL PHONE POLICY
	Procedures for the Stipend Policy

	AI_34630_Budget Amendment General Fund Revenue
	AI_34631_Budget Amendment for Juror Payment in All County Courts, All District Courts and JP #2
	AI_34658_Germer engagement agreement
	       ATT_Germer engagement agreement
	AI_34615_Rancho Sienna MUD Amendment for County Sheriff
	       ATT_Rancho Sienna
	       ATT_Standard Agreement    
	AI_34629_Award of RFP #24RFP28 Financial Services Well Being and Support Services Education to THE LAMPO GROUP, LLC d/b/a SMARTDOLLAR® for the Human Resources Department
	       ATT_Agreement
	       ATT_Scoring Summary
	       ATT_Recommendation Letter
	       ATT_Form 1295
	1295 Form_Redacted
	1295 Form Acknowledged

	AI_34627_Award of RFP #24RFP32 Juvenile Services 2024 Food Services to Aramark LLC for the Juvenile Services Department
	       ATT_Scoring Summary
	       ATT_Agreement
	       ATT_Recommendation Letter
	AI_34649_Approve the Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) No 2A with #22RFP148 Construction Manager at Risk (CMAR) for the New Headquarters Building for Facilities Management
	       ATT_Wilco HQ - GMP Bid Package _2A 7.18.24 R2
	ADP57F5.tmp
	Bill Paetznick
	Senior Project Manager

	Education
	Work History and Background
	Highlight Project Experience
	References


	Blank Page

	       ATT_Form 1295 Chasco Constructors GMP2A
	Bid Package 2A Steel Shop Drawings - 1295_Redacted
	Form 1295 Certificate Acknowledged

	AI_34624_Garver 24RFSQ8 WA1 SA1 Development Review Svcs
	       ATT_Garver 24RFSQ8 WA1 SA1 Development Review Svcs
	By:       By:

	AI_34628_K Friese 24RFSQ8 WA1 SA1 Development Svcs Assist
	       ATT_K Friese 24RFSQ8 WA1 SA1 Development Svcs Assist
	AI_34633_CR 313 Resolution for Condemnation 
	       ATT_Resolution
	AI_34657_Conduct a Public Hearing for Reinvestment Zone #4
	AI_34634_Order Creating the Williamson County Reinvestment Zone No. 4
	       ATT_Order
	AI_34635_Executive Session
	AI_34636_Economic Development 

	Cover Info: Williamson County

 1801 E Old Settlers Blvd, Round Rock, TX 78664

April 22, 2024
	Proposal Description: PROPOSAL

Description of Bid: Walkpads
	Bid Details: 1. Furnish and install roughly 500lf of TPO walkpads connecting roof hatch, roof crane, and surrounding 3 large HVAC units. 
2. Remove all debris and dispose of in accordance with state and local requirements. 
3. Includes 2-year workmanship warranty provided by Target Solutions. 
4. Includes contractor's General Liability and Workers Compensation Insurance.

Target Solutions will perform above scope of work. Any cost for additional work performed outside of this scope will be Client's responsibility.
 
TIPS # 210603
	Proposal Price: BID TOTAL:

($ 16,825.00) Sixteen Thousand Eight Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars and 00/100
	Exclusions: Exclusions:

1. HVAC, Plumbing or Electrical Work

2. Curb Replacement
		2024-07-02T11:14:56-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




